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PRIME

HYDRATION & WELLNESS

This disclosure document is for the right to own and operate a franchise (“Unit Franchise™) in which
you will be responsible for operating and/or managing IV rejuvenation centers (“Center(s)”) that specialize in
providing customized nutrient IV hydration therapy, along with hormone and peptide therapy, to the general
public at a specific location under the word mark “Prime IV Hydration & Wellness®” and design/logo mark
“and such other trademarks we authorize (“Marks”). Each Unit Franchise will report to and receive support
directly and indirectly from our corporate headquarters, or from one of our Area Representatives where the
Unit Franchise is located.

The total investment necessary to begin operation of a new Prime IV Hydration & Wellness® Center
is $190,501 to $632,193. This amount includes $49,000 that must be paid to the franchisor or an affiliate.

The total investment necessary to begin operation of an Add-On Prime IV Hydration & Wellness®
Center is $99,501 to $369,393. This amount includes $34,000 that must be paid to the franchisor or an affiliate.

This disclosure document (“Disclosure Document”) summarizes certain provisions of your franchise
agreement and other information in plain English. Read this Disclosure Document and all accompanying
agreements carefully. You must receive this Disclosure Document at least fourteen (14) calendar days before
you sign a binding agreement with, or make any payment to us or an affiliate in connection with the proposed
franchise sale. Note, however that no government agency has verified the information contained in this
document.

You may wish to receive your Disclosure Document in another format that is more convenient for you.
To discuss the availability of disclosures in different formats, contact Amy Neary, Chief Executive Officer,
Prime 1.V. Hydration & Wellness, Inc., 1434 Kelly Johnson Blvd. Colorado Springs, CO 80920, (719) 375-
1413. The terms of your contract will govern your franchise relationship. Don’t rely on the Disclosure
Document alone to understand your contract. Read your entire contract carefully. Show your contract and this
Disclosure Document to an advisor, like a lawyer or accountant.

Buying a franchise is a complex investment. The information in this Disclosure Document can help
you make up your mind. More information on franchising, such as “A Consumer’s Guide to Buying a
Franchise,” which can help you understand how to use this disclosure document is available from the Federal
Trade Commission. You can contact the FTC at 1-877-FTC-HELP or by writing to the FTC at 600
Pennsylvania Avenue NW, Washington, DC 20580. You can also visit the FTC’s home page at www.ftc.gov
for additional information on franchising. Call your state agency or visit your public library for other sources
of information on franchising.

There may be laws on franchising in your state. Ask your state agencies about them.

Issuance Date: April 29, 2025
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How to Use This Franchise Disclosure Document

Here are some questions you may be asking about buying a franchise and tips on how to

find more information:

QUESTION

WHERE TO FIND INFORMATION

How much can I earn?

Item 19 may give you information about outlet
sales, costs, profits or losses. You should also try
to obtain this information from others, like current
and former franchisees. You can find their names
and contact information in Item 20 or Exhibit F.

How much will I need to invest?

Items 5 and 6 list fees you will be paying to the
franchisor or at the franchisor’s direction. Item 7
lists the initial investment to open. Item 8§
describes the suppliers you must use.

Does the franchisor have the
financial ability to provide
support to my business?

Item 21 or Exhibit D includes financial
statements. Review these statements carefully.

Is the franchise system stable,
growing, or shrinking?

Item 20 summarizes the recent history of the
number of company-owned and franchised outlets.

Will my business be the only
Prime IV Hydration &
Wellness® business in my
area?

Item 12 and the “territory” provisions in the
franchise agreement describe whether the
franchisor and other franchisees can compete with
you.

Does the franchisor have a
troubled legal history?

Items 3 and 4 tell you whether the franchisor or its
management have been involved in material
litigation or bankruptcy proceedings.

What’s it like to be a Prime
IV Hydration & Wellness®
franchisee?

Item 20 or Exhibit F lists current and former
franchisees_. You can contact them to ask about
their experiences.

What else should I know?

These questions are only a few things you should
look for. Review all 23 Items and all Exhibits in
this disclosure document to better understand this
franchise opportunity. See the table of contents.




What You Need To Know About Franchising Generally

Continuing responsibility to pay fees. You may have to pay royalties and other fees even if
you are losing money.

Business model can change. The franchise agreement may allow the franchisor to change its
manuals and business model without your consent. These changes may require you to make
additional investments in your franchise business or may harm your franchise business.

Supplier restrictions. You may have to buy or lease items from the franchisor or a limited
group of suppliers the franchisor designates. These items may be more expensive than similar
items you could buy on your own.

Operating restrictions. The franchise agreement may prohibit you from operating a similar
business during the term of the franchise. There are usually other restrictions. Some examples
may include controlling your location, your access to customers, what you sell, how you
market, and your hours of operation.

Competition from franchisor. Even if the franchise agreement grants you a territory, the
franchisor may have the right to compete with you in your territory.

Renewal. Your franchise agreement may not permit you to renew. Even if it does, you may
have to sign a new agreement with different terms and conditions in order to continue to
operate your franchise business.

When your franchise ends. The franchise agreement may prohibit you from operating a
similar business after your franchise ends even if you still have obligations to your landlord
or other creditors.

Some States Require Registration

Your state may have a franchise law, or other law, that requires franchisors to register
before offering or selling franchises in the state. Registration does not mean that the state
recommends the franchise or has verified the information in this document. To find out if your
state has a registration requirement, or to contact your state, use the agency information in
Exhibit A.

Your state also may have laws that require special disclosures or amendments be made
to your franchise agreement. If so, you should check the State Specific Addenda. See the Table
of Contents for the location of the State Specific Addenda.
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Special Risks to Consider About 7This Franchise

Out-of-State Dispute Resolution. The Franchise Agreement requires you to resolve
disputes with the franchise by mediation, arbitration, and/or litigation only in Colorado.
Out-of-state mediation, arbitration, and/or litigation may force you to accept a less
favorable settlement for disputes. It may also cost more to mediate, arbitrate, or litigate
with the franchisor in Colorado than in your own state.

Spousal Liability. Your spouse must sign a document that makes your spouse liable for
all financial obligations under the franchise agreement even though your spouse has no
ownership interest in the franchise. This guarantee will place both your and your spouse’s
marital and personal assets, perhaps including your house, at risk if your franchise fails.

Financial Condition. The franchisor's financial condition, as reflected in its financial
statements (see Item 21), calls into question the franchisor's financial ability to provide
services and support to you.

Short Operating History. The franchisor is at an early stage of development and has
limited operating history. This franchise is likely to be a riskier investment than a
franchise in a system with a longer operating history.

Sales Performance Required. You must maintain minimum sales performance levels.
Your inability to maintain these levels may result in loss of any territorial rights you are
granted, termination of your franchise, and loss of your investment.

Certain states may require other risks to be highlighted. Check the “State Specific

Addenda” (if any) to see whether your state requires other risks to be highlighted.



REQUIRED BY THE STATE OF MICHIGAN

The state of Michigan prohibits certain unfair provisions that are sometimes in franchise
documents. If any of the following provisions are in these franchise documents, the provisions are void
and cannot be enforced against you.

(a) A prohibition of the right of a franchisee to join an association of franchisees.

(b) A requirement that a franchisee assent to a release, assignment, novation, waiver, or estoppel
which deprives a franchisee of rights and protections provided in this act. This shall not preclude a franchisee,
after entering into a franchise agreement, from settling any and all claims.

(©) A provision that permits a franchisor to terminate a franchise prior to the expiration of its term
except for good cause. Good cause shall include the failure of the franchisee to comply with any lawful provision
of the franchise agreement and to cure such failure after being given written notice thereof and a reasonable
opportunity, which in no event need be more than 30 days, to cure each failure.

(d) A provision that permits a franchisor to refuse to renew a franchise without fairly
compensating the franchisee by repurchase or other means for the fair market value at the time of expiration of
the franchisee’s inventory, supplies, equipment, fixtures, and furnishings. Personalized materials which have
no value to the franchisor and inventory, supplies, equipment, fixtures, and furnishings not reasonably required
in the conduct of the franchised business are not subject to compensation. This subsection applies only if
(i) the term of the franchise is less than 5 years and (ii) the franchisee is prohibited by the franchise or other
agreement from continuing to conduct substantially the same business under another trademark, service mark,
trade name, logotype, advertising, or other commercial symbol in the same area subsequent to the expiration of
the franchise or the franchisee does not receive at least 6 months’ notice of franchisor’s intent not to renew the
franchise.

(e) A provision that permits the franchisor to refuse to renew a franchise on terms generally
available to other franchisees of the same class or type under similar circumstances. This section does not
require a renewal provision.

® A provision requiring that mediation or litigation be conducted outside this state. This shall
not preclude the franchisee from entering into an agreement, at the time of mediation, to conduct mediation at
a location outside this state.

(2) A provision which permits a franchisor to refuse to permit a transfer of ownership of a
franchise, except for good cause. This subdivision does not prevent a franchisor from exercising a right of first
refusal to purchase the franchise. Good cause shall include, but is not limited to:

(1) The failure of the proposed transferee to meet the franchisor’s then-current reasonable
qualification or standards.

(i1) The fact that the proposed transferee is a competitor of the franchisor or sub-franchisor.

(iii) The unwillingness of the proposed transferee to agree in writing to comply with all lawful
obligations.

(iv) The failure of the franchisee or proposed transferee to pay any sums owing to the franchisor or to
cure any default in the franchise agreement existing at the time of the proposed transfer.

(h) A provision that requires the franchisee to resell to the franchisor items that are not uniquely
identified with the franchisor. This subdivision does not prohibit a provision that grants to a franchisor a right
of first refusal to purchase the assets of a franchise on the same terms and conditions as a bona fide third party
willing and able to purchase those assets, nor does this subdivision prohibit a provision that grants the
franchisor the right to acquire the assets of a franchise for the market or appraised value of such assets if the



franchisee has breached the lawful provisions of the franchise agreement and has failed to cure the breach in
the manner provided in subdivision (c).

(1) A provision which permits the franchisor to directly or indirectly convey, assign, or otherwise
transfer its obligations to fulfill contractual obligations to the franchisee unless a provision has been made for
providing the required contractual services.

The fact that there is a notice of this offering on file with the attorney general does not constitute
approval, recommendation, or endorsement by the attorney general.

Any questions regarding this notice should be directed to the Attorney General’s Department for the

State of Michigan, Consumer Protection Division, Franchise Section, 670 Law Building, 525 W. Ottawa
Street, Lansing, Michigan 48913, (517) 373-7117.
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Item 1

THE FRANCHISOR, AND ANY PARENTS,
PREDECESSORS AND AFFILIATES

Prime 1.V. Hydration & Wellness, Inc., a Wyoming corporation, is offering prospective Franchisees the
opportunity to own and operate a Unit Franchise in accordance with the terms described in this Disclosure Document.
To simplify the language in this Disclosure Document, the terms, “We,” “Us,” or “the Company”) mean Prime . V.
Hydration & Wellness, Inc., the franchisor (but not the Company’s officers, directors, agents or employees). “You”
or “Franchisee” means the person who buys a franchise from us. The term “Unit Franchise” or “Unit Franchises”,
mean one or several Prime IV Hydration & Wellness® single-unit franchises. The owner(s) or operator(s) of a Unit
Franchise(s) is referred to as a “Unit Franchisee(s)” or simply as a “Franchisee(s)”. If you are a corporation,
partnership, limited liability company, or other entity, your principal shareholders, partners or members will be
referred to as “Owners”. Unless otherwise indicated, the term “Franchised Business” means a Unit Franchise.

The Franchisor, and any Parents Predecessor and Affiliates.

We are a Wyoming corporation, created on August 28, 2019 under the name “Revivology Franchising, Inc.
On February 19, 2020, we changed our corporate name to “Prime 1.V. Hydration & Wellness, Inc.” We have never
offered franchises in any other line of business, and have never engaged in any other business activities. We have no
parents or predecessors. We intend to do business under the name “Prime IV Hydration & Wellness®” and such
other trademarks we authorize (“Marks”).

Our principal business and mailing address is 1434 Kelly Johnson Blvd., Colorado Springs, CO 80920. Our
telephone number is (719) 375-1413. Our agent for service of process is disclosed in Exhibit A.

We currently have three (3) affiliates. United Health Solutions LLC, United Health Solutions - Duluth LL.C,
and Prime Digital Marketing.

Our affiliate, Unified Health Solutions LLC DBA Prime IV Hydration & Wellness®, located at 9475 Briar
Village Point, Colorado Springs, CO 80920, currently operates a business substantially similar to a Prime IV
Hydration & Wellness® Unit Franchise in Colorado Springs, CO. Unified Health Solutions LLC DBA Prime IV
Hydration & Wellness® is owned by our CEO. We have no affiliates that offer franchises in any lines of business
or that offer goods or services to our franchisees.

Our affiliate, Unified Health Solutions — Duluth LLC DBA Prime IV Hydration & Wellness, located at 5115
Burning Tree Road Suite 302, Duluth, MN 55811, operates a business substantially similar to a Prime IV Hydration
& Wellness Unit Franchise in Duluth, MN. Unified Health Solutions — Duluth LLC DBA Prime Iv Hydration &
Wellness is owned by our CEO.

Our affiliate, Prime Digital Marketing, located at 1434 Kelly Johnson Blvd Colorado Springs CO 80920, will
be our required vendor for digital marketing for Prime IV Unit Franchises in the near future. Prime Digital Marketing
is owned by our CEO, and does not offer franchises in any lines of business.

Our Business.

We currently offer two types of businesses: 1) Unit Franchises; and 2) Area Representative Businesses (“Area
Representative(s)”’). We began offering both types of franchise in January 2020. Area Representative Businesses
are offered under a separate disclosure document (“FDD for Area Representative Businesses”). We are not currently
engaged in any other lines of business.

We offer Unit Franchises to persons or legal entities that meet our qualifications, and are willing to undertake
the investment and effort to own and operate Franchised Businesses that will own, operate and/or manage Prime IV
Hydration & Wellness® IV centers (“Center(s)”’) that provide customized nutrient IV hydration therapy and
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cryotherapy, along with hormone and peptide therapy, to the general public. You may purchase your franchise as a
new, start-up Center (a “New Center or Franchise”), or you may begin utilizing the Prime IV Hydration & Wellness®
franchise system at an existing medical or healthcare center (referred to as an “Add-On Center or Franchise”). If you
are an unlicensed person, you may own and operate a Center only if it is permissible under applicable law, otherwise,
you may only manage a Center for a licensed person or entity that is authorized to own and operate a Center. For
purposes of this Disclosure Document, the term “licensed person” means a person that has a medical or other similar
license from a state which authorizes them to treat or supervise the treatment of patients or clients. Depending on
where you reside, your state may require that the services rendered at your Center must be supervised by a licensed
person.” You must consult independent legal counsel in your state to ensure the legality of your ownership or
management.

Area Representatives Businesses have a continuing right to solicit potential purchasers for our Unit
Franchises in a defined territory. Area Representatives also provide development and ongoing franchise support
services to the Unit Franchises within a defined territory. Depending on your area, you may have an existing Area
Representative that assists us with your Unit Franchise. If your Unit Franchise is located in an area where we have
an Area Representative, the Area Representative will provide, on our behalf, certain franchise sales and support
services to you.

Professional Corporation/Management Company Structure

Except where unlicensed ownership and operation of a Center is allowed by applicable law, each Center must
be owned and operated by one or more licensed medical or healthcare professionals that will provide medical and
healthcare services in the state in which the Center is located. In those states that require a Professional Corporation
(“P.C.”) (or similar entity, such as a professional limited liability company structure) to own and/or operate a Center,
you as a potential franchisee will, in those circumstances, supply management and general business services to the
P.C. who will in turn, own and operate the Center. We expect that these licensed medical or healthcare professionals
will form a “P.C.”, and will operate the P.C. with or as permitted under local and state laws.

To operate a Unit Franchise, you must enter into a Franchise Agreement with us (attached as Exhibit B of
this Disclosure Document). You must operate your Unit Franchise at a site we approve. You will operate your Unit
Franchise in complete accordance with the standards and procedures designated by the Company (the “System”), and
according to our operations manual for Unit Franchises (“Manual”), as it may be changed from time to time.

If you are a not a licensed medical or healthcare professional, in addition to signing the Franchise Agreement
with us, before you begin operating the Franchised Business, you must enter into a management agreement
(“Management Agreement”) with a P.C. A copy of our form of Management Agreement is available in our Manual.
Under a Management Agreement, an unlicensed Unit Franchisee will provide a P.C. with management, administrative
services and general business and operational support consistent with the System and generally supports the P.C.’s
Center and its delivery of medical or healthcare services and related products to clients at a Center; consistent and in
compliance with all applicable laws and regulations. Subject to changes that may be required by laws of the state
where you will operate your Unit Franchise, you must use our applicable standard form of Management Agreement.
While we provide you a generic form of Management Agreement, you are responsible for ensuring that it complies
with the laws and regulations of your state. If needed, you may negotiate the monetary terms and certain other
discretionary business terms of your relationship as a management company for the P.C. who owns and operates the
Center and who delivers medical or healthcare services for your Unit Franchise. You must obtain our written approval
of the final Management Agreement prior to signing it with a P.C. Prior to entering into any agreement with a P.C.,
you must also submit information about the P.C. and its licensed professionals, and their credentials, for our approval.
You must maintain a current, conforming and compliant Management Agreement with a valid and approved P.C.
who is in regulatory good standing at all times during the operation of the Franchised Business.

The P.C. is responsible to employ and control medical or healthcare professionals and staff of the Center who
provide actual medical or healthcare services to be delivered at the Center where you operate your Franchised
Business. An unlicensed Franchisee may NOT provide nor direct the administering of any actual medical or
healthcare services, nor supervise, direct, control or suggest to the P.C. or its licensed medical or healthcare
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professionals the manner in which the P.C. provides or administers actual medical or healthcare services to its clients
(except as described below under “Waiver of Management Agreement.”). Due to various federal and state laws
regarding the practice of medicine, and the ownership and operation of Centers and health care businesses that provide
medical or healthcare services, it is critical that any unlicensed Franchisees do not engage in practices that are, or
may appear to be, the practice of medicine. The P.C. is responsible for, and must offer all medical or healthcare
services in accordance with all applicable laws and regulations, and a conforming Management Agreement and the
System.

You must also ensure that your relationship with the P.C. for which you manage the Center complies with
all laws and regulations. The P.C. who owns the Center must comply with all laws and regulations and secure and
maintain in force all required licenses, permits and certificates relating to the operation of a Center. Franchisees may
assist the P.C. in its effort to comply with such laws and regulations, but must do so under the direction of the P.C.
Each state has medical, nursing, physician assistant, naturopathic, and other boards that determine rules and
regulations regarding their respective members and the scope of services that may legally be offered by their
members. The laws and regulations generally include requirements for the medical providers to hold required state
licenses and registrations to work as medical professionals or healthcare providers in the state where the Center is
located, and to hold required certifications by, or registrations in, any applicable professional association or registry.
If a state or jurisdiction has such laws or regulations, these laws and regulations are likely to vary from state to state,
and these may change from time to time.

Ownership and Operations of Centers By Licensed Medical or Healthcare Professionals

Depending on the laws of your state, if you are a licensed medical or healthcare professional and/or have
your own P.C., you may not be required to execute a Management Agreement in order to operate a Unit Franchise.
However, you must agree that you will ensure that will you operate your Center in compliance with all applicable
federal and state requirements and will only offer those products and services that are permitted under your medical
or healthcare license. You may purchase and operate your Franchise as a new, start-up (a “Start-up Unit Franchise”),
or may convert an existing medical or healthcare practice (a “Conversion Unit Franchise™).

Ownership and Operation of Centers By Unlicensed Persons Without a P.C.

In certain states, it may be permissible under the existing laws that may be applicable to medical or healthcare
professionals and/or practices, such as Centers, for an unlicensed person to both own and operate a Center and a Unit
Franchise, including hiring medical or healthcare professionals and personnel and to provide medical or healthcare
services to clients at the Center. If you determine that the laws that would apply to a Center in your state would
permit you to do so, you may request that we waive some of the requirements of the Franchise Agreement related to
separating the operation of the medical or healthcare aspects of the Center from the management aspects. In
particular, you (i) may not need to enter into a Management Agreement with a P.C. that, as a separate entity, would
otherwise operate the Center and provide all medical or healthcare services, and (ii) you would not be restricted from
hiring and supervising medical or healthcare professionals. Any waiver, or any modification of our standards, would
be subject to compliance with all applicable laws and regulations. If we agree to do a waiver, you must enter into an
Amendment to Waive Management Agreement (“Waiver Agreement”) (Exhibit H of this Disclosure Document).
Under the Waiver Agreement, you agree that, instead of entering into the Management Agreement with a separate
P.C., you will (a) operate the Center, including performing all responsibilities and obligations of the “P.C.” under the
Management Agreement, and (b) manage the Center as required in the Franchise Agreement and by performing all
the responsibilities and obligations of the “Company” under the Management Agreement in conformity and compliant
with all applicable laws and regulations.

You are responsible for operating in full compliance with all laws that apply to a Unit Franchise and Center,
and you must make your own determination as to your legal compliance obligations. Additionally, the laws
applicable to your Center may change, and if there are any medical or healthcare regulations or other laws that would
render your operation of the Center through a single entity (or otherwise) in violation of any medical or healthcare
regulation or law, you must immediately advise us of such change and of your proposed corrective action to comply
with medical or healthcare regulations and law, including (if applicable) entering into a Management Agreement with
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a P.C. Similarly, if we discover any such laws, upon providing you notice of such laws, you agree to make such
changes as are necessary to comply with medical regulations, including (if applicable) entering into a Management
Agreement with a P.C.

Regardless of whether you are licensed or an unlicensed person or entity, if we grant you the right to operate
a Franchised Business, neither we nor you are engaging in the practice of medicine, nursing or any other profession
that requires specialized training or certification, and you, as Franchisee, must not engage in the practice of medicine,
nursing or any other profession that requires specialized training or certification, unless you are properly licensed to
do so. The Franchise Agreement and Management Agreement will not interfere with, affect or limit the independent
exercise of medical judgment by the P.C. and its professional medical or healthcare staff. It will be your responsibility
for researching all applicable laws, and we strongly advise that you consult with an attorney and/or contact local,
state and federal agencies before signing a Franchise Agreement with us, or a Management Agreement with a P.C.,
or any other agreements, to determine your legal obligations and evaluate the possible effects on your costs and
operations.

Under our Franchise Agreement, the Company gives you the right to establish and operate a Unit Franchise
at a site approved by the Company. The Franchise Agreement gives you the right to operate a Unit Franchise under
the trademark “Prime IV Hydration & Wellness®” and other marks designated by the Company from time to time
(all referred to as the “Marks”). Under the Agreement, unless prohibited by law, you must offer all products and
services that we may specify and may not offer any products or services we have not authorized.

It is anticipated that most Centers associated with Franchised Businesses will be located where traditional
medical practices are located. However, in the future we may offer the right to operate a Franchised Business in a
“Non-Traditional Site.” For purposes of this Disclosure Document, a “Non-Traditional Site” means any site or
channel that generates customer traffic flow that is independent from the general customer traffic flow of the
surrounding area (i.e. stadiums and airports).

Market and Competition.

The market for Unit Franchises is well-established and highly competitive and includes all individuals who
desire medical or healthcare services. If you open a Franchise Business, the competition for the Center associated
with your Franchised Business will include other businesses or professionals offering similar products and services
to individuals. These competitors may include other medical or healthcare clinics and other medical facilities and
franchises. Your Franchised Business may also face competition from businesses or professionals who operate multi-
disciplinary medical and/or health practices, which offer medical and health services to their clients.

Laws and Regulations.

You are responsible for operating in full compliance with all laws that apply to your Franchised Business
and any Centers that you own, operate and/or manage. Specifically, you must ensure that you are in compliant with
United States Pharmacopeia (USP) 797 Guidelines during the time that you are operating your Unit Franchise. The
medical industry is heavily regulated. These laws may include federal, state and local regulations relating to: the
practice of medicine, nursing, or other professional services, and the operation and licensing of medical or healthcare
professionals or facilities; the relationship of providers and suppliers of health care services, including anti-kickback
laws (including the Federal Medicare Anti-Kickback Statute and similar state laws); restrictions or prohibition on fee
splitting; physician self-referral restrictions (including the federal “Stark Law” and similar state laws); payment
systems for medical benefits available to individuals through insurance and government resources (including
Medicare and Medicaid); privacy of client records, including the Health Insurance Portability and Accountability Act
of 1996(HIPAA); use of medical devices; and advertising of medical services. While not all of these laws and
regulations will be applicable to all Centers, depending on location and services provided, it is important to be aware
of and compliant with the regulatory framework. You should ensure that all employees that will work with clients in
your Franchised Business undergo a background check. Each Center is considered a “covered entity” for purposes
of HIPAA. Centers will not be required to enroll in state or federal reimbursement programs, such as Medicare or
Medicaid, and therefore may not accept Medicare patients.
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Y ou must secure and maintain in force all required licenses, permits and certificates relating to the operation
of the Franchised Business and the other licenses applicable to Centers. You must not employ any person in a position
that requires a license unless that person is currently licensed by all applicable authorities and a copy of the license
or permit is in your business files and displayed as may be required. You must comply with all state and local laws
and regulations regarding the management of any Center.

You must also ensure that your relationship with any P.C. for which you manage Centers complies with all
laws and regulations, and that the P.C. complies with all laws and regulations and secures and maintains in force all
required licenses, permits and certificates relating to the operation of a Center. Each state has medical, nursing,
physician assistant, naturopathic and other boards that determine rules and regulations regarding their respective
members and the scope of services that may legally be offered by their members. The laws and regulations generally
include requirements for the medical providers to hold required state licenses and registrations to work as medical or
healthcare providers in the state where the Center is located, and to hold required certifications by, or registrations
in, any applicable professional association or registry. If a state or jurisdiction has such a law or regulation, these
laws and regulations are likely to vary from state to state, and these may change from time to time.

It is your obligation to consult with a local attorney to determine whether you will be required to work with
a P.C. in order to operate a Franchised Business. You understand that it is your responsibility to operate your Unit
Franchise in compliance with the laws and regulations of your state. This may mean that you may have to alter the
structure of your franchise and begin working with a P.C., if the state you operate in does not allow, or decides to no
longer allow, an unlicensed person from owning and/or operating a Center.

Some states may permit an unlicensed person from owning and operating a Center, but require you to first
obtain a license or permit. You understand that it is your responsibility to obtain all necessary licenses or permits to
operate your Unit Franchise.

In addition, you must operate the Franchised Business in full compliance with all applicable laws, ordinances
and regulations, including, without limitation, government regulations relating to occupational hazards, health,
HIPAA, EEOC, OSHA, discrimination, employment, sexual harassment, worker's compensation and unemployment
insurance and withholding and payment of federal and state income taxes, social security taxes and sales and service
taxes. You agree to execute all documents, including documents with us, our agents, affiliates, etc., or others, to
ensure compliance with any applicable laws, whether such laws are applicable now or in the future. You should
consult with your attorney concerning those and other local laws and ordinances that may affect the operation of your
Franchised Business.

Item 2
BUSINESS EXPERIENCE

Amy Neary- Chief Executive Officer

Ms. Neary has been our Chief Executive Officer since August 2019. Ms. Neary has been the Owner of
Unified Health Solutions LLC dba Prime IV Hydration & Wellness® from Sept. 2017 to the present. From July 2024
to the present, Ms. Neary has been the owner of Unified Health Solutions — Duluth LLC dba Prime IV Hydration &
Wellness. From November 2011 to the July 2022, Ms. Neary was the Owner of Mullins Family, Inc. dba Any Lab
Test Now, located in Colorado Springs, CO. From August 2008 to July 2022, Ms. Neary was the Owner of
Modamola, Inc. dba Any Lab Test Now located in Colorado Springs, CO.

Jeffrey E. Pennell — President and Chief Operating Officer

Mr. Pennell has been our President and Chief Operating Officer since September 2024. From March 2019 to
July 2024, Mr. Pennell was the Chief Executive Officer and Operating Partner for SFEH located in Austin, Texas.



From March 2019 to July 2024, Mr. Pennell was the Chief Executive Officer and Operating Partner for CSG Holdings
CA, LLC located in Austin, TX and CSG Holdings TX, LLC, located in Austin, TX.

Janessa Retzer — Sr. Director of Operations

Ms. Retzer has been our Sr. Director of Operations since January 2023. From March 2022 to January 2023,
Ms. Retzer was the Director of Store Operations at Restore Hyper Wellness and Cryotherapy — HQ, located in Austin,
TX. From June 2020 to March 2022, Ms. Retzer was the Regional Manager for BioHax, LLC, dba Restore Hyper
Wellness and Cryotherapy, located in Austin, TX. From April 2018 to June 2020, Ms. Retzer was the manager of
Operations at Modern Acupuncture, located in Scottsdale, AZ. Ms. Retzer was the Customer Experience Manager at
The Joint Chiropractic from November 2015 to April 2018, located in Scottsdale, AZ.

April Hicks — Vice President of Marketing

Ms. Hicks has been our Vice President of Marketing since April 2023. From July 2020 to April 2023, Ms.
Hicks was the Sr. Director of Brand Strategy at WellBiz Brands Inc., located in Denver, CO. From January 2016 to
April 2020, Ms. Hicks was the Brand Manager at Red Robin Gourmet Burgers Inc., located in Englewood, CO.

Steve Shideler — Vice President of Digital Strategy

Mr. Shideler has been the Vice President of Digital Strategy since April of 2023. From August 2022 to
March 2023, Mr. Shideler was the VP of Marketing. From April 2019 to the present Mr. Shideler has been the owner
of Shideler Consulting Group LLC, located in Colorado Springs, CO. From May 2015 to present Mr. Shideler has
been the owner of Grey Ventures LLC located in Colorado Springs, CO. From October 2010 to present, Mr. Shideler
has been the owner of Shideler Retail, Inc. dba Once Upon A Child located in Colorado Springs, CO.

Item 3
LITIGATION
Pending Administrative Actions:

Virginia State Corporation Commission, Division of Securities and Retail Franchising v. Prime I.V.
Hydration & Wellness, Inc. (SEC-2024-00045)

On April 3, 2025, in response to self-reporting, the Virginia State Corporation Commission, Division of
Securities and Retail Franchising (“Division”) initiated an investigation against Prime [.V. Hydration & Wellness,
Inc. (“Prime 1.V.”), alleging seven violations of the Virginia Retail Franchising Act: (i) four instances of failing to
defer franchise fees until pre-opening obligations were fulfilled (Rule 21VACS5-110-65 G); (ii) one unlawful offer
for providing an uncleared franchise disclosure document and agreement that omitted required fee-deferral language
to a prospective franchisee (§ 13.1-563(4)); and (iii) two instances of failing to disclose negotiated franchise-fee
reductions in Item 5 of renewal filings (Rule 21 VAC5-110-95 B). The Division sought civil penalties and permanent
injunctive relief. The matter was resolved by a Commission Settlement Order under which Prime 1.V., without
admitting or denying the allegations, agreed to pay a reduced civil penalty of $7,000 ($1,000 per violation) and to be
permanently enjoined from future violations. Prime 1.V.’s self-reporting and cooperation were recognized by the
Division as grounds for the reduced penalty. As of the date of this Disclosure Document, the matter is currently
pending awaiting final signature of the Settlement Order. No changes to the Settlement Order are expected.



Concluded Actions:

Washington Department of Financial Institutions, Securities Division Action. Case No. S-23-3663-23- CO01
(December 2023).

We entered into a Development Agreement and two Franchise Agreements with two Washington franchisees
and collected Development Fees and Initial Franchise Fees when we were required by the state of Washington to
defer payment of these fees until the Centers were operational. After we self-reported this violation, the Washington
Department of Financial Institutions, Securities Division concluded that we violated the Washington Franchise
Investment Law by accepting the payment of the initial fees. On December 11, 2023, we signed a Consent Order and
agreed to pay $2,000 to the state to cover the costs of the investigation and agreed to cease and desist from violating
the terms of our franchise registration permit with the state. We returned the initial fees and offered rescission to the
one Washington franchisee that had not yet opened its Center and the franchisee elected not to rescind their Franchise
Agreement.

Other than the action listed above, no other litigation is required to be disclosed in this Item.
Item 4
BANKRUPTCY

CSG Holdings CA, LLC and CSG Holdings TX, LLC (U.S. Bankruptcy Court, District of Delaware, Case
Nos. 1:24-bk-11505 and 1:24-bk-11506)

On July 8, 2024, CSG Holdings CA, LLC and CSG Holdings TX, LLC each filed voluntary bankruptcy
petitions under Chapter 7 of the U.S. Bankruptcy Code. Our President and Chief Operating Officer, Jeffrey Pennell,
previously served as Chief Executive Officer and Operating Partner of these two entities, which have a principal
business address at 5250 Neil Road, Sute 207, Reno NV 89502. Prime IV Hydration Wellness, Inc., its affiliates and
Mr. Pennell are not debtors in this bankruptcy case.

No other bankruptcy information is required to be disclosed in this Item.

Item 5
INITIAL FEES

Initial Franchise Fees.

You must pay to us an initial fee (“Initial Franchise Fee”) of $49,000 upon signing your Franchise Agreement
for each new franchise you purchase. You must pay to us an Initial Franchise Fee of $34,000 upon signing your
Franchise Agreement if you purchase an Add-On Franchise that is being converted from an existing medical or
healthcare practice to a Prime IV Hydration & Wellness® Unit Franchise.

Discount for Purchase of Multiple Unit Franchises

If you purchase multiple Unit Franchises from us at the same time, the Initial Franchise Fee will be as
follows for each Unit Franchise you purchase from us:

First Unit Franchise $49,000 (no discount)
Each Additional Unit Franchise $39,000 ($10,000 discount)
For Add-On Franchise $34,000

Each Additional Add-On Franchise $29,000



Note that to qualify for the multiple Unit Franchise discount, you must sign a separate Franchise Agreement
for each Unit Franchise and pay us the total Initial Franchise Fee due for all Unit Franchises your purchase at the
same time.

Payment of Fees.

The Initial Franchise Fees are fully earned and non-refundable. There is no financing available from us for
the payment of the Initial Franchise Fee. We reserve the right to modify the Initial Franchise Fees in the future to
reflect the changing costs of doing business and changes in the value of a Unit Franchise.

Item 6
OTHER FEES
Fee (1), (2 Amount Due Date Remarks
Royalty Fee 7% of Gross Collected Based on your Gross Revenues (3).
Revenues (3) Monthly
Contribution to the Currently 1% Collected Based on Gross Revenues (3).
Company’s of Gross Monthly
Branding Fund Revenues, but
may increase
up to 2%
Minimum Local Minimum of Collected This is payable to us our required vendor for
Advertising $2,500 per Monthly digital marketing services.
Requirement monthly, or 5%
of Gross
Revenues,
whichever is
greater
Local or Regional Varies without | As required by The amounts contributed to the Advertising

Advertising limitation; the cooperative | Cooperative may not be applied towards the

Cooperatives based on a vote Local Market Advertising requirement. The
of the monthly contributions to all cooperative will not
cooperative be more than $2,500.

Interest Lesser of (i) the | From the date Charged on any late payments of Royalty Fees,
highest payments are contributions to the Company’s advertising fund,
commercial due, and amounts due for product purchases, or any other
contract continues until amounts due our affiliates or us.
interest rate outstanding
permitted by balance and

state law, and
(i1) the rate of
eighteen
percent (18%)
per annum.

accrued interest
are paid in full




Fee (1), (2 Amount Due Date Remarks
Audit Expenses Cost of audit On demand Payable if you fail to timely input financial data
and inspection, in the POS System or fail to submit required
plus any reports.
reasonable
accounting and
legal expenses
Fee for Sale of $100 per day As incurred Payable if you use, sell or distribute non-
Prohibited Products | administrative authorized products or services in your Unit
or Services fee plus the Franchise.
associated
royalty fees
due and any
costs incurred
by us
$249/month Monthly Payable to cover the monthly cost of using our
Technology Fee (but may proprietary mgnagement software and other
increase up to software required to operate your franchise.
$299/month)
$315/month Monthly Payable to cover the monthly cost of the POS
POS System gbut may system for your franchise.
ncrease up to
$499/month)
EMR Software $75/month (but | Monthly Payable to cover the monthly cost of the
(Medical History may increase electronic medical records system used to
Form/Informed up to operate your Unit Franchise.
Consent) $199/month)
Credit Card Vary based on Monthly and as | Payable to vendor for credit card processing.
Processing Fees volume and incurred
usage
Product and Service | Vary As incurred Payable for products and services you purchase
Purchases (4) depending on from us.
the product and
service.
Supplier Evaluation | Cost of When billed. Before approving a supplier, we may require you
Fee inspection, if to pay the cost of testing the supplier’s products
applicable, and and inspecting its facilities (including our
actual cost of administrative expenses).
test.
Insurance (5) Amount of On demand Payable if you fail to maintain required
unpaid insurance coverage and we obtain coverage for

premiums and
related costs,
administrative
fees and late
charges

you.




Fee (1), (2

Amount

Due Date

Remarks

Cancellation Fee

$1,000

On demand

Payable if we have scheduled to have a trainer at
the soft opening of your Unit Franchise and you
cancel because you are not ready to open.

Non-Compliance
Fee

$100 per day

On demand

Payable if you fail to comply with the standards
set forth in Franchise Agreement or Manual, and
you fail to cure your non-compliance within 30
days of written notice from us.

Additional Training

Fees

$250 per day
per person

As incurred

Payable to us if you or your designated
employees fail to satisfactorily complete the
initial training and must be retrained, or for any
future training courses, meetings or the annual
national conventions. If you fail to attend any of
these required courses or meetings, we may
charge you a non-attendance fee of $250 per
day.

Conference Fee

$300 to $1,000
per attendee
plus all travel

As incurred

Attendance is mandatory. The fee is due three
months before the event. If you cannot attend
and we excuse your absence, you must send a

expenses. designated manager or general manager in your
place.
Renewal Fee 25% of the then | Upon renewal Payable upon renewal of the Franchise

current Initial
Franchise Fee

Agreement.

Remodeling, At least As incurred Payable directly to vendors when you remodel,
expansion, $10,000 every expand, redecorate or refurnish your Unit
redecorating or 4 years Franchise.

refurnishing costs

Transfer Fee (6) 30% of the Before transfer | Applies to any transfer of the Franchise

then-existing completed Agreement, the franchise, or a controlling
Initial interest in the franchise.
Franchise Fee

Relocation Fee (7) An amount set | Before Applies to any relocation of the Unit Franchise
by us, currently | relocation is in the same market and as approved by us.
$5,000 completed

Legal Costs and All legal costs As incurred Payable if we must enforce the Franchise

Attorney’s Fees and attorneys’ Agreement, or defend our actions related to, or
fees incurred against your breach of, the Franchise
by us Agreement.

Indemnification All amounts As incurred Payable to indemnify us, our affiliates, and our

(including
attorneys’ fees)
incurred by us
or otherwise
required to be
paid

and their respective owners, officers, directors,
employees, agents, successors, and assigns
against all claims, liabilities, costs, and expenses
related to your ownership and operation of your
franchise.




Fee (1), (2 Amount Due Date Remarks
De-Identification All amounts As incurred Payable if we de-identify the franchise upon its
incurred by us termination, relocation, or expiration.
Termination Fee (8) | One-half of On demand If you or we terminate your franchise before
then-current your franchise term expires.
Initial
Franchise Fee,
plus our
attorneys’ fees
and costs

The tables above and accompanying notes describe the nature and amount of all other fees that you must pay
to us or our affiliates, or that we or our affiliates impose or collect in whole or in part for a third party, whether on a
regular periodic basis or as infrequent anticipated expenses, in carrying on your Unit Franchise.

Explanatory Notes

(D Except for some product and service purchases and advertising cooperative payments, all fees are uniform,
and are imposed by, collected by, and payable to us. We have in the past, and may in the future, waive or
defer some of the fees set forth in the table. However, we will not do so unless we determine in our sole and
absolute discretion that it is in the best interest of the franchise system as a whole. All fees are non-refundable.

) You must pay all amounts due to us by automatic electronic funds transfer (EFT). After you sign the
documents we require to debit your business checking account automatically for the amounts due, we will
debit your bank account for the Royalty Fee, Branding Fund Fee, and other amounts you owe us, including
administrative fees. You must make funds available for withdrawal from your account before each due date.
Our form EFT is attached as an exhibit to the Franchise Agreement.

If you do not report accurately your Unit Franchise’s gross revenues, then we may debit your account for one
hundred twenty percent (120%) of the Royalty Fee and Branding Fund Fee amounts that we debited during
the previous day. If the Royalty Fee and Branding Fund Fee amounts we debit are less than the Royalty Fee
and Branding Fund Fee amounts you actually owe us (once we determine the franchise’s actual gross
revenues for the day), then we will debit your account for the balance on the day we specify. If the Royalty
Fee and Branding Fund Fee amount we debit is greater than the Royalty Fee and Branding Fund Fee amount
you actually owe us, then we will credit the excess amount, without interest, against the amount we otherwise
would debit from your account during the following day.

3) “Gross Revenues” means the total of all revenue and receipts derived from the operation of the franchise,
including all amounts received at or away from the Unit Franchise, or through the business the Unit Franchise
conducts (such as fees for medical or healthcare services, fees for the sale of any service or product, gift
certificate sales, and revenue derived from products sales, whether in cash or by check, credit card, debit
card, barter or exchange, or other credit transactions); and excludes only sales taxes collected from customers
and paid to the appropriate taxing authority, and all customer refunds and credits the franchise actually makes.
For Franchisees that operate as the management company for a P.C. and any of its centers under a
Management Agreement, “gross revenues” includes all revenues and receipts of the P.C. and any of its
centers, even if those revenues are not recognized on the books of the Franchisee.

4) In addition to products and services that you are required to purchase from us, we may offer you products
and services to assist you in connection with the operation of your franchise. We may charge you a fee if
you choose to use us in connection with any such products or services.




)

(6)

(7

®)

If you fail to pay the premiums for insurance required to operate your franchise, including but not limited to,
general or professional liability insurance, or to include us and the area developer for your area as an
additional insured on such insurance, we may obtain such insurance coverage for you, and you will be
required to reimburse us within ten (10) days of receipt of a demand for reimbursement from us, together
with a $250 administrative fee per event, and any other fees, including attorneys’ fees, incurred by us. We
will have the right to debit your account the amounts owed to us for such premiums and fees if you fail to
pay us within ten (10) days of our request for reimbursement.

You must reimburse us for reasonable expenses incurred by us in investigating and processing any proposed
transfer to a new owner where the transfer is not finalized for any reason, and you will be responsible for all
expenses we incur including but not limited to attorneys’ fees we incur. If you are in default of your Franchise
Agreement, or any other agreement with us, we may deny you the right to transfer the Franchise and/or in
addition to the Transfer Fee, should we permit the transfer, we may require you to pay any amounts we deem
necessary, in our sole discretion, to cure the default(s), provided that the default(s) is/are curable. For transfers
of an ownership interest of less than five percent (5%) or transfers of any ownership interest to a spouse, child,
sibling, or parent, or a trust or similar entity, which do not result in creation of a controlling ownership stake,
you must pay an administrative fee of $2,500.

Any Unit Franchise relocation site needs to be approved by the Company in the same manner as the approval
of the Unit Franchise’s initial site and must be within the same trading areas as the previous Unit Franchise
location, as same is determined by us in our sole and absolute discretion. The relocation fee is due to the
Company within a week after the site approval by the Company.

Y ou must pay the termination fee, plus any costs and attorneys’ fees incurred by us, if you improperly attempt
to terminate or close your Unit Franchise or Franchise Agreement before your term expires, or we terminate
your Franchise Agreement for any reason set forth in the Franchise Agreement. We may also recover from
you any damages suffered by us (e.g., lost future revenues) resulting from your improper or wrongful
termination of the franchise. Termination fees may be unenforceable in certain states.
Item 7
ESTIMATED INITIAL INVESTMENT

(New Unit Franchise)

YOUR ESTIMATED INITIAL INVESTMENT*

Type of Expenditure Of

Method To Whom
Payment

is to be Made

A t
moun When Due

Low High Payment

Initial Franchise Fee (1)

When you
sign the
Franchise
Agreement

$49,000 $49,000 Lump sum Us

Before Landlord and /or

Security Deposits (2)

$5,000

$8,000

As agreed

opening

utility
companies

Lease Expenses (3
months) (3)

$6,000

$30,000

As agreed

As agreed

Landlord

Leasehold
Improvements (4)

$23,000

$320,000

As agreed

Before
opening

Landlord or
construction
contractors




YOUR ESTIMATED INITIAL INVESTMENT*

Method To Whom
A t
Type of Expenditure moun Of When Due Payment
Low High Payment is to be Made
Archltecture and $500 $5,000 As Agreed Befo.re Vendors
Design opening
Signage and Displays $7,500 $10,000 As agreed | Betore Vendors
®)) opening
Office Equipment, Before
including furniture and $20,000 $38,000 As agreed . Vendors
opening
fixtures (6)
Other Required Spa . Required
Equipment (6) $1,137 $4.426 As agreed | As incurred Vendors
Medical Equipmentand | = ¢, 5 $60,000 As Agreed | Before Vendors
supplies (7) opening
Supplies (Blood
pressure cuff, temporal .
scanner, Pulse/OX, $500 $500 As agreed | As incurred Vendors
Office or Medical)
Inventory (8) $5,000 $10,000 As agreed | As incurred Vendors
Medical or Clinical
Director Salary (3 $0 $5,400 As agreed | As incurred Third-Parties
months) (9)
Medical Support
Salaries (3 months) $9,000 $18,000 As agreed | As incurred Third-Parties
10)

. Us or our
Training Expenses, Before designated
including salaries and $2,500 $3,500 As agreed . 18 d
travel (11) opening tra}lners ap to

third-parties
Security System (12) $500 $2,500 As agreed | Before Vendors
(set up plus 3-months) opening
Telephone System (13) $300 $500 As agreed Befo-re Vendors
opening
Busmpss Licenses and $700 $5.,000 A§ Befo.re Goverprnental
Permits (14) required | opening agencies
Attorneys,
. Before accountants, and
Professional Fees (15) $1,000 $10,000 As agreed .
opening other
professionals
Computer System (16) $1,000 $5,000 _ As | Before Vendors
incurred | opening




YOUR ESTIMATED INITIAL INVESTMENT*

Method To Whom
A t
Type of Expenditure mount Of When Due Payment
Low High Payment is to be Made
Technology Fee (set up
plus 3-months) $747 $747 incﬁ:re d Egi?r: aerrllciln Us or Vendors
($249/month) (17) pening
POS System As Before and
($315/month) (17) $945 $945 incurred | after opening Us or Vendors
EMR System (set up
plus 3 months) ($75 $225 $375 incﬁ:re d Efig)r: aerrllciln Us or Vendors
to $125/month) (17) pening
Accounting Software As Before and
(17) $147 $300 incurred | after opening Vendors
Insurance Deposits . Insurance
and Premiums (18) $3,500 $5,000 As agreed | As incurred companies
Pre-opening Operations $2,500 $7,000 As agreed Befo-re Us or Vendors
(19) opening
Grand Opening and Before Us or Required
Initial Marketing (20) $17,000 $17,000 As agreed opening Vendors
Q‘gﬂtﬁ;’)ﬂé lF)undS (3 $15,000 $15,000 Asagreed | Asincurred | Third-Partics
TOTAL
ESTIMATED
INITIAL $190,501 $632,193
INVESTMENT (22)
ESTIMATED INITIAL INVESTMENT
(Add-On Unit Franchise)
YOUR ESTIMATED INITIAL INVESTMENT*
Method To Whom
A t
Type of Expenditure mount Oof When Due Payment
Low High Payment is to be Made
When you
Initial Franchise sign the
Fee (1) $34,000 $34,000 Lump sum | 22 . Us
Agreement
Before Landlord and /or
Security Deposits (2) $0 $0 As agreed opening utility

companies




YOUR ESTIMATED INITIAL INVESTMENT*

Method To Whom
A t
Type of Expenditure mount of When Due Payment
Low High Payment is to be Made
Lease Expenses (3
months) (3) $0 $0 As agreed | As agreed Landlord
Landlord or
Leaschold $5,000 $123,000 As agreed Befo-re construction
Improvements (4) opening
contractors

Architecture and S0 $7,500 As Agreed | Before Vendors
Design opening

Signage and Displays $3,300 $5,000 As agreed Befo're Vendors
(5) opening
Office Equipment, Before
including furniture and $15,000 $31,000 As agreed openin Vendors
fixtures (6) pening
Other Required Spa . Required
Equipment (6) $1,137 $4,426 As agreed | As incurred Vendors
Medical Equipment $9,500 $60,000 As Agreed | Before Vendors
and supplies (7) opening

Supplies (Blood
pressure cuff, temporal .
scanner, Pulse/OX, $0 $500 As agreed | As incurred Vendors
Office or Medical)
Inventory (8) $5,000 $10,000 As agreed | As incurred Vendors
Medical or Clinical
Director Salary (3 $0 $3,600 As agreed | As incurred Third-Parties
months) (9)
Medical Support
Salaries (3 months) $3,000 $30,000 As agreed | As incurred Third-Parties
10)

. Us or our
Training Expenses, Before designated
including salaries and $2,500 $3,500 As agreed . 18
travel (11) opening trglners ar.ld to

third-parties

Security System (12) $0 $2,500 As agreed Before Vendors

(set up plus 3-months) opening

Telephone System (13) $0 $300 As agreed Befo-re Vendors
opening

Business Licenses and As Before Governmental

- $0 $700 . . :

Permits (14) required | opening agencies

Professional Fees (15) $1,000 $10,000 As agreed Befo.re Attorneys,
opening accountants, and




YOUR ESTIMATED INITIAL INVESTMENT*

Method To Whom
A t
Type of Expenditure fmoun of When Due Payment
Low High Payment is to be Made
other
professionals
Computer System (16) $1,000 $3,000 _ As | Before Vendors
incurred | opening
Technology Fee (set up
plus 3-months) $747 $747 . As Before anc} Us or Vendors
($249/month) (17) incurred | after opening
POS
System($315/month) $945 $945 _As | Beforeand oG dors
(17) incurred | after opening
EMR System (set up
plus 3 months) ($75 $225 $375 _As | Beforeand 0 G dors
to $125/month) (17) incurred | after opening
Accounting Software $147 $300 . As Before anq Vendors
a7 incurred | after opening
Insurance Deposits . Insurance
. $0 $3,500 As agreed | As incurred .
and Premiums (18) companies
Pre-opening Operations $0 $2,500 As agreed Befo.re Us or Vendors
(19) opening
Grand Opening and Before Us or Required
Initial Marketing (20) $17,000 $17,000 As agreed opening Vendors
rﬁiﬁ?ﬁg ?é lF)unds @ $0 $15,000 As agreed | As incurred Third Parties
TOTAL
ESTIMATED
INITIAL $99,501 $369,393
INVESTMENT (22)
Explanatory Notes:
** None of the fees or costs paid to us listed in the table above are refundable.
(D) This is the Initial Franchise Fee for one new Unit Franchise (first table) or converting one Add-On Franchise

(second table). If you purchase or convert more than one franchise, the fee will be lower for the second and
any subsequent franchises.

2) This estimate includes security deposits commonly required by the landlord and utility companies. If you
are an existing practice, you may not have any additional security deposits.




3)

4

)

(6)

(7

®)

©)

(10)

(11

(12)

(13)

(14)

Your actual lease payments may vary, depending upon your location, its size, and your market’s retail lease
rates and negotiated terms. We recommend that you lease a space of no less than 1,200 square feet with
access to bathrooms, and provisions for telecommunication equipment and office furniture. Note: If you
purchase instead of lease the Premises for your Unit Franchise, then the purchase price, down payment,
interest rates, and other financing terms will determine the amount of your monthly mortgage payments. If
you are an Add-on Franchise, you may have no additional cost if you are using previously unused or allocated
portions of your existing facility to your Prime IV Hydration & Wellness® franchise.

This estimate does not include any construction or tenant improvement allowances or enhanced delivery
conditions that may be offered by your landlord or presume a specific delivery condition. Building and
construction costs will vary depending upon the condition of the Premises for the Unit Franchise, the size of
the Premises, and local construction costs. You may not have to make any modifications to your site to
become an Add-On Franchise.

These estimates assume you will purchase your signage. The type and size of the signage you actually install
will be based upon the zoning and property use requirements and restrictions. There could be an occasion
where signage is not permitted because of zoning or use restrictions.

You will need to purchase office furniture for the operation of your Unit Franchise, including workstations
and chairs, file cabinets, shelving, and an initial inventory of forms, stationary and other items. If you are an
Add-On Franchise, you may already haves most of the furniture necessary to operate.

You will be required to purchase certain medical equipment for your Unit Franchise, including: Laminar
Flow Hood and equipment. If you are an Add-On Franchise, you may already have some or all of the medical
equipment we require. If you choose to offer cryotherapy services as part of your Unit Franchise, you will
be required to purchase additional equipment. If you choose to offer hormone therapy at your Spa, we
estimate that the additional initial cost will be approximately $13,700. Because this is optional, the total is
not included in the tables.

You must purchase certain inventory to operate your franchise. The figures in the tables are our estimate of
the inventory you need for the first 3 months of your operations.

The low end assumes that the franchisee is medical professional and will act as the medical or center director
for the new Unit or Add-On Franchise. The high-end assumes that you are in a state where you need a
medical director and/or need to work with a PC.

You will be required to have at least one medical professional that is licensed by the state where your
franchise will operate. If you are an Add-On Franchise, you may already have the medical professional to
assist with providing Prime IV Hydration & Wellness® products and services to clients.

We estimate that your expenses for initial training will be $2,500 to $3,500. The Franchisee is required to
pay his/her transportation to and from our training site and pay for his/her living arrangements and food
during the time of training. The Company estimates costs of $250 per day, per person, for lodging, food and
other miscellaneous expenses, plus travel expenses to and from Franchisee’s personal residence.

You must have a full security system installed and operating at the Center with monitoring in all areas.

You are required to have a telephone system. If you are an Add-On Franchise, you may be able to use your
existing telephone system.

You may be required to obtain business licenses from the local government agency to operate your
Franchised Business and/or enter into a Management Agreement with a P.C. in those states that require a
P.C. to own the medical or healthcare practice. The estimates in the tables are just for business licenses and
may vary depending upon the jurisdiction.
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You may incur legal fees, accounting fees, and other professional fees in order to incorporate your business,
set up a P.C., form a relationship with a P.C. using a Management Agreement, review agreements relating to
the operation of the franchise, to perform background checks and personality profiles of potential employees
and medical professionals, and to perform all necessary tax filings and to set up a small business or a P.C.,
including a general ledger, tax reports, payroll deposits, etc. Preparing a Management agreement and
establishing affiliations with a P.C. and any associated legal and/or accounting or set-up fees are variable
depending upon state laws and regulations and the negotiated arrangement with the P.C. The high end
assumes that your state laws require you to use a P.C. in connection with your Unit Franchise.

Computer System. You must purchase for each Unit Franchise a computer system and operating software
that we specify from time to time. We estimate the initial cost for this equipment will be between $1,000
and 3,000.

You will be required to pay a monthly Technology Fee of $249 for the continuing use of our proprietary
management software. We reserve the right to increase this fee up to $299 after giving you thirty (30) days
prior written notice. In addition, you must use our POS Software. Currently, the POS Software is $315 a
month, however, we reserve the right to increase this fee up to $499 after giving you thirty (30) days prior
written notice. You must also use our required EMR Software. Currently, the EMR Software is between
$75 and $125 a month, however, we reserve the right to increase this fee up to $299/month after giving you
thirty (30) days prior written notice.

We estimate that your annual cost of insurance will range from $3,500 to $5,000 for a new Unit Franchise,
and $0 to $5,000 for an Add-On Franchise. You must purchase all insurance necessary to operate your
franchise, including but not limited to, professional liability insurance for all medical and healthcare
providers who work in or supervise each Center, as outlined in our Manual. We may periodically increase
the amounts of coverage required under these insurance policies and/or require different or additional
insurance coverage to reflect inflation, identification of new risks, changes in law or standards of liability,
higher damage awards, changing economic conditions, or other relevant changes in circumstances. All
insurance policies you purchase must name us and any affiliate we designate as additional insureds, and
provide for thirty (30) days’ prior written notice to us of a policy’s material modification or cancellation. If
you fail to obtain or maintain the insurance we specify, we may (but need not) obtain the insurance for you
and the Unit Franchise on your behalf. The cost of your premiums will depend on the insurance carrier’s
charges, terms of payment, and your insurance and payment histories. Our insurance requirements are in set
forth in Item 8, and may be updated from time to time by way of updates to our Manual or other written
communications.

We estimate that you will incur up to $5,000 for the pre-opening operations necessary to operate your
Franchise. Our specifications for the pre-opening operations are contained in our Manual.

We estimate that your marketing costs prior to opening and for the grand opening will be a minimum of
$17,000. This amount includes the amount necessary to conduct a grand opening, and includes your required
local advertising (digital marketing) for the first 3 months after you open for business to the public. You will
be required to use our required vendor for your digital marketing. This amount is currently $2,500 per month,
or 5% of your Gross Revenues, whichever is greater. This amount is payable to us or our required vendor
for digital marketing services. You are not required to do any other local marketing.

The estimate of additional funds is based on an owner-operated business and does not include any allowance
for an owner’s draw or account for charges for their applied labor. The estimate of up to $15,000 is for a
period of three (3) months. The Company estimates that, in general, you should expect to put additional cash
into the business until you achieve sales and incur operating expenses that allow you to achieve monthly
operating break-even at your Unit Franchise. Those rates and dollar amounts will vary depending upon your
circumstances and performance. We have based this estimate on the experience gained from our affiliate
Center in Colorado.



(22)  We have relied on our experience in this industry in compiling these estimates. You should review these
figures carefully with a business advisor, lawyer and/or accountant and financial advisor before making any
decision to purchase this franchise opportunity. You may be required to obtain business licenses from the
local government agency to operate your Franchised Business and/or enter into a Management Agreement
with a P.C. in those states that require a P.C. to own the medical or healthcare practice.

Item 8
RESTRICTIONS ON SOURCES OF PRODUCTS AND SERVICES

Required Purchases of Goods and Services

You must purchase certain products, supplies, insurance, inventory, signage, fixtures, furniture, equipment,
décor software and other specified items under specifications and standards that we periodically establish in our
Manual or other notices we send to you from time to time. These specifications are established to provide standards
for performance, durability, design and appearance and support the System. You must purchase such products,
supplies, insurance, etc. required for the operation of your Franchised Business solely from suppliers (including
distributors, manufacturers, and other sources) who have been approved in writing by the Company, as set forth in
the Manual. You are not allowed to purchase any item from an unapproved supplier. When selecting suppliers, we
consider all relevant factors, including the quality of goods and services, service history, years in business, capacity
of supplier, financial condition, terms and other requirements consistent with other supplier relationships. We
maintain written lists of approved items of equipment, fixtures, inventory, and supplies (by brand name and/or by
standards and specifications) and lists of approved suppliers for those items. All such suppliers and approved vendors
will be listed in the Manual, which must always be followed, even as modified and updated by the Company. We
will notify you whenever we establish or revise any of our standards or specifications, or if we designate approved
suppliers for products, equipment or services.

We, or our designated vendor, will be the required vendor for massage chairs, Kuwa reeds, reception signs,
digital marketing, franchise management software, social media and webpage marketing that we require our
Franchisees to use as part of their Unit Franchises. Our CEO, Amy Neary, owns an interest in our required vendor
for digital marketing. Our affiliate, Prime Digital Marketing, is currently our required vendor for all digital marketing
for our Unit Franchises. Neither we nor any of our affiliates is an approved supplier of any other products or services,
but this may change in the future.

Note that the corporate practice of medicine doctrine restricts layperson-franchisees from determining the
medical equipment and supplies to be used in the operation of the Franchised Business.

Approval of Alternative Suppliers

The Company does not currently have any specific written criteria for alternative supplier selection but
intends to do so in the future. Therefore, the Company will not furnish its criteria for supplier approval to Franchisees.
If you would like to purchase any items from any unapproved supplier, then you must submit to us a written request
for approval of the proposed supplier on a form approved by us. Any proposed vendor will be required to sign our
then-current form of non-disclosure form. After receipt of this form, we will approve or disapprove an alternative
supplier within 30 days of your request. We have the right to inspect the proposed supplier’s facilities, and require
that product samples from the proposed supplier be delivered, at our option, either directly to us, or to any
independent, certified laboratory that we may designate, for testing. We may charge you a supplier evaluation fee
(not to exceed the reasonable cost of the inspection and the actual cost of the test, or $1,000, whichever is less) to
make the evaluation. You may not work with any suppliers that we have not approved and determined meet our
standards. We reserve the right to periodically re-inspect the facilities and products of any approved supplier, and
revoke our approval if the supplier does not continue to meet any of our criteria.



Revenue from Franchisee Purchases

In the year ending December 31, 2024, revenues from sale of required products and services to Franchisees
was $1,501,082, or approximately 15% of our total revenues of $10,016,556. This figure does not include cost of
goods sold to the franchisor. The cost of purchasing required products and services to our specifications will represent
approximately 5-9% of your total purchases in establishing your franchise and approximately 13% of your total
purchases during the operation of your franchise.

Copies of any required vendor agreements are attached in Exhibit J. The exact form of these agreements
may change from time to time.

We may receive revenue or other consideration from any other suppliers for goods and services that we
require or advise you to purchase. In the event we enter agreements with any such suppliers, we anticipate that any
revenue or other consideration received will include certain promotional allowances, rebates, volume discounts, and
other payments, that may range from zero to ten percent (0 -10%) of the amount of the goods or services you purchase
from the supplier. We expect that at least some of these arrangements will generally allow us to obtain discounts
from standard pricing, and that it may facilitate our ability to pass along a portion of the savings to you.

Negotiated Prices, Cooperatives and Material Benefits

We negotiate price terms and other purchase arrangements with suppliers for you for some items that we
require you to lease or purchase in developing and operating your Unit Franchise. There currently are no purchasing
and distribution cooperatives. We do not provide any material benefits to you if you buy from sources we approve.

Adyvertising Specifications

You must obtain our approval before you use any advertising and promotional materials, signs, forms and
stationery unless we have prepared or approved them prior to their proposed use. You must purchase certain
advertising and promotional materials, brochures, fliers, forms, business cards and letterhead from approved vendors
only. Further, you must not engage in any advertising of your Franchised Business unless we have previously
approved the medium, content and method.

Records
All of your bookkeeping and accounting records, financial statements, and all reports you submit to us must
conform to our requirements. All reports must be submitted in a timely manner in accordance with the dates we set

from time to time.

Computer-Related Equipment and Software

You must purchase for each Unit Franchise a computer system and operating software that we specify from
time to time. You will also be required to purchase from our approved supplier our proprietary management software
and other required software necessary for the operation of your franchise. You will also be required to pay a monthly
Technology Fee of $249 for the continuing use of our proprietary management software and other required software.
You will be required to purchase and use the Accounting Software we designate for bookkeeping, which we anticipate
will have a cost of approximately $49/month. You will also be required to have access to a broadband Internet
connection at all times. In addition, you must use our POS Software, and EMR Software. Currently, the POS
Software is $315 a month. Currently, the EMR Software is $75 a month, however, we reserve the right to increase
this fee up to $299/month after giving you thirty (30) days prior written notice. However, we reserve the right to
increase the cost of each software after providing you thirty (30) days prior written notice. You are responsible for
the cost to purchase and maintain any other software licenses or programs that we may require you to use in
connection with your franchise.
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Insurance Requirements

Before you open the Franchise and during any Term of this Agreement, you must maintain in force, under
policies of insurance written on an occurrence basis issued by carriers with an A.M. Best rating of A-VIII or better
approved by us, and in such amounts as we may determine from time to time: (1) comprehensive public, sexual
harassment, professional, product, medical malpractice and motor vehicle liability insurance against claims for bodily
and personal injury, death and property damage caused by or occurring in conjunction with the operation of the
Franchise or otherwise in conjunction with your conduct of the Franchise Business pursuant to this Agreement, under
one or more policies of insurance containing minimum liability coverage amounts as set forth in the Manual; (2)
general casualty insurance, including theft, cash theft, fire and extended coverage, vandalism and malicious mischief
insurance, for the replacement value of the Franchise and its contents, and any other assets of the Franchise; (3)
worker’s compensation and employer’s liability insurance as required by law, with limits equal to or in excess of
those required by statute; (4) business interruption insurance for a period adequate to reestablish normal business
operations, but in any event not less than six (6) months; (5) any other insurance required by applicable law, rule,
regulation, ordinance or licensing requirements; and (6) umbrella liability coverage with limits of not less than
$1,000,000/$3,000,000 or such other amounts that we may establish. We may periodically increase or decrease the
amounts of coverage required under these insurance policies, and/or require different or additional kinds of insurance,
including excess liability insurance, to reflect inflation, identification of new risks, changes in law or standards of
liability, higher damage awards, or other relevant changes in circumstances.

Item 9
FRANCHISEE’S OBLIGATIONS
This table lists your principal obligations under the Franchise Agreement and other agreements. It

will help you find more detailed information about your obligations in these agreements and in other items of
this Disclosure Document.

Obligations st i e Disclosure Document Item
Agreement
a. Site selection and Sections 2.5 and 3.1 Items 7 and 11
acquisition/lease
b. Pre-opening Sections 3.1, 3.2, 3.3, 3.4 and 3.5 Item 7
purchases/leases
c. Site development and | Sections 2.5 and 3. Items 7 and 11
other pre-opening
requirements
d. Initial and ongoing Sections 4 and 5.1 Item 11
training
e. Opening Sections 3.1, 3.3 and 3.6; Exhibit 1 of | Items 7 and 11
Franchise Agreement
f. Fees Sections 2.6,3.4,4.2,5.1,5.2,6,10.1,10.3, | Items 5, 6,7, 8 and 11
10.8, 11.1, 11.2, 11.3, 12, 13.2, 14.5, 15,
16.1, 16.6, and 16.8
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Obligations

Section in Franchise
Agreement

Disclosure Document Item

g. Compliance with
standards and
policies/operating
manual

Sections 2.3,2.4,3,5.2,5.3and 10

Items 8, 11, and 12

h. Trademarks and
proprietary
information

Sections 7 and 9

Items 13 and 14

i. Restrictions on
products/services
offered

Section 10.2 and 10.3

Item 16

j. Warranty and
customer service
requirements

Sections 10.6 and 10.7

None

k. Territorial
development and
sales quotas

Sections 2.5 and 3

Item 12

I. On-going
product/service
purchases

Section 3.4, 3.5, 5.1, 10.2, 10.3, 10.8, 10.9
and 11

Items 7, 8 and 11

m. Maintenance,
appearance, and
remodeling
requirements

Sections 10.1 and 10.5

Items 7, 8 and 11

n. Insurance

Section 10.8

Items 6, 7 and 8

0. Advertising

Sections 6.3, 6.4, 6.5 and 11

Items 6, 7, and 11

p- Indemnification

Section 8.3

Items 6 and 13

q. Owner’s
participation/
management and
staffing

Sections 4.1 and 10.7

Items 11 and 15

r. Records/reports Sections 12, 13.2 Item 6
s. Inspections/audits Section 13 Item 6
t. Transfer Section 14 Items 6 and 17
u. Renewal Section 2.4 Items 6 and 17
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Obligations LG DD D L AR R Disclosure Document Item
Agreement
v. Post-termination Section 16 Item 17
obligations
w. Non-competition Section 9.3 Item 17
covenants
x. Dispute resolution Section 17.11, 17.12 and 17.13 Item 17
y. Owners/ Section 2.7; Exhibit 2 of Franchise
Shareholders/ A reemeﬁt’ Item 15
Spousal Guarantee &
z. Other None None
Item 10
FINANCING

We do not offer direct or indirect financing. We do not guarantee your note, lease or obligations.
Item 11

FRANCHISOR’S ASSISTANCE, ADVERTISING,
COMPUTER SYSTEMS AND TRAINING

Except as listed below, we are not required to provide you with any assistance.

Pre-Opening Obligations:

Before you open your Unit Franchise for business, we or our designee will:

1. Review and approve or disapprove the proposed site for your Unit Franchise (“Premises”). You must
locate and obtain our approval of the Premises from which you will operate your Unit Franchise no later than within
120 days before the Opening Deadline. The Premises must be located within the Site Selection Area identified in
Exhibit 1 of your Franchise Agreement (the “Site Selection Area”) and must meet the minimum site selection criteria
in our Manual. You must send us a complete site approval package (containing the demographic, commercial and
other information, photographs and video tapes that we require in our Manual) for your proposed site. We have the
right to accept or reject all proposed sites. We will approve or disapprove a proposed site within fifteen (15) business
days after we receive all of the requisite materials. Your site is deemed disapproved if we fail to issue our written
approval within the 15-day period. Our approval will be indicated on our then-current Site Approval Form, which is
contained in our Manual. If we approve a site for your Unit Franchise, and you refuse to move forward with that site
by executing a Lease, we will have the right to terminate your Franchise Agreement. Your failure to submit a
completed site approval package and request and secure our approval of a proposed site in a timely manner shall not
be reason for extending the date for opening set forth in your Franchise Agreement and is grounds for termination of
your Franchise Agreement. (Franchise Agreement — Sections 3.1)

2. You must obtain lawful possession of the Premises at least ninety (90) days before your Opening
Deadline by executing a lease for the Premises (“the Lease™) after our approval of the Premises associated with the
site submittal package and approved site. Typically, we do not own the Premises that are leased by franchisees. The
Lease for the Premises must include the form of Addendum to Lease, attached as Exhibit 3 to the Franchise
Agreement. Before executing a lease, you must submit it to us for our approval. We will approve or disapprove the
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lease for your Premises within fifteen (15) days of receipt of your request for approval. If you fail to execute a Lease
for the Premises ninety (90) days of your Opening Deadline, we will have the right to terminate your Agreement.
(Franchise Agreement — Sections 3.1)

3. Identify the products, materials, supplies, and services you must use to develop and operate your
Unit Franchise, the minimum standards and specifications that you must satisfy in developing and operating the
franchise, and the designated and approved suppliers from whom you must or may buy or lease these items (which
might be limited to or include us and/or our affiliates). (Franchise Agreement — Section 3.1).

4. Grant you access to our primary operations manual for Unit Franchises along with other materials
which contain our mandatory and suggested specifications, standards and procedures for operating your Unit
Franchise (collective referred to as our “Manual”). (Franchise Agreement — Section 5.1-5.2). Exhibit C to this
Disclosure Document sets forth the Table of Contents for our Manual, which consists of approximately 116 pages.
However, the Manual is subject to change over time and the number of pages in the Manual may vary. Our Manual
contains our System Standards and information about your other obligations under the Franchise Agreement. This
manual and other digital training systems/programs are located in our Learning Management System (LMS).

We may modify the contents of the Manual periodically to reflect changes in System Standards, or send out
other electronic communications to you about changes or updates to the System, the Manual, and our policies and
procedures. You are required to be in compliance with the most current version of our Manual, as well as our most
current policies and procedures. The Manual is confidential, and you may not copy, duplicate, record or otherwise
reproduce any part of it. You may ask to view our Manual at our corporate headquarters before purchasing your Unit
Franchise, but must first sign our Non-Disclosure Agreement (Exhibit E of this Disclosure Document) promising
not to reveal any of the information contained in the Manual without our permission.

5. Provide you with specifications for the computer system for your Unit Franchise (Franchise
Agreement — Section 3.4). See below for additional information about these specifications.

6. No later than fourteen (14) days before your Unit Franchise opens for business, we will provide to
you, other members of your management team, including your lead medical professional, and any agents you employ
our initial training program for Unit Franchises (Prime U and Prime Academy) (Franchise Agreement — Section 4.2).
You (if you are an individual) or at least one of your Owners as defined in your Franchise Agreement (if you are a
legal entity), your general manager (if we agree for you to have a general manager), any licensed medical or healthcare
professional practicing at the Unit Franchise (to the extent permitted by applicable law), and other members of your
management team that we designate must complete our initial training program to our satisfaction. The training
program includes web-based/virtual training and on-the-job training at either a training facility, your location, or a
location we designate. There will be no tuition charge for these training programs for any persons who attend, but
you must pay any wages or compensation owed to, and all travel, lodging, meal, and transportation expenses incurred
by, all of your personnel who attend the training programs. All persons who attend our initial training program must
complete it to our satisfaction.

7. Provide at the Company’s expense an opening supervisor to assist you with the Unit Franchise’s
operational efficiency, staff training, Unit Franchise setup and opening for two (2) days during your soft opening for
your first Unit Franchise (Franchise Agreement — Section 3.6). If we have schedule to have a trainer at the soft
opening of your Unit Franchise and you cancel because you are not ready to open, you will be required to pay us a
cancellation fee of $1,000. If you request us to spend more time, it will be done at your expense.

Time to Open:

We will agree on the time you must open your Unit Franchise for business when you sign your Franchise
Agreement, but we typically will require you to open no more than one hundred and eighty (180) days after you sign
your Franchise Agreement. Factors affecting this length of time before you open include locating a site for the
Premises and signing a lease, construction or remodeling of the site (if required), completion of required training,
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financing arrangements, local ordinance and building code compliance, delivery and installation of equipment, and
hiring and training of your staff, securing of all manner of permits and operational licenses and approvals.

If you are delayed from opening your Unit Franchise by the opening deadline in your Franchise Agreement,
you must provide us with a written request to extend the deadline, which we may grant or deny in our sole discretion.
The request must state: (1) that a delay is anticipated; (2) the reasons which caused the delay; (3) the efforts that you
are making to proceed with the opening; and (4) an anticipated opening date. In considering the request, we will not
unreasonably withhold our consent to a delay if you have been diligently pursuing the opening.

Unless we agree to extend the opening deadline, if you do not open your Franchise for business by the opening
deadline, you will be considered in default of your Franchise Agreement. Upon receipt of written notice from us of
your default, you must cure your default by opening your Franchise for business no more than ninety (90) days after
receipt of notice of the default. If you fail to cure your default, we have the right to terminate your Franchise.
(Franchise Agreement — Section 3.1 and 15).

If we send you a written notice of default for failing to open your Unit Franchise for business by the opening
deadline, you may have the option to extend the opening period by up to six (6) months. To exercise this option, you
must submit a written request within ten (10) days of receiving the notice of default, and you must pay a fee equivalent
to fifteen percent (15%) of the current franchise fee (the "Retention Fee") for the extension. The Retention Fee is
non-refundable and must be paid in full upon submission of your extension request. Approval of the extension is
contingent in our sole discretion and is subject to your continued compliance with all other terms of the Franchise
Agreement. If we approve the extension and you fail to open your Unit Franchise within the extended period, you
will remain in default of the Franchise Agreement and we will have the right to terminate your Franchise Agreement.

Post-Opening Obligations:

After your Unit Franchise opens for business, we or our designee will:

1. Provide you with guidance and assistance in the following areas: (a) the products and services
authorized for sale by the Unit Franchise, and specifications, standards, and operating procedures used by Unit
Franchises; (b) development and implementation of local advertising and promotional programs; (c) administrative,
and general operating and management procedures; (d) establishing and conducting employee training programs;
(e) changes in any of the above that occur from time to time; and (f) specify any approved brands, types and/or models
of equipment, furniture, fixtures, and signs (Franchise Agreement — Section 5.1).

2. Continue lending to you a copy of our Manual (Franchise Agreement — Sections 5.1-5.2).

3. Allow you to use our Marks and confidential information in operating your Unit Franchise (Franchise
Agreement — Sections 7 and 9). You must use the Marks and confidential information only as authorized in the
Franchise Agreement and our Manual.

4. Indemnify you against damages for which you are held liable in any proceeding arising out of your
use of our Marks in compliance with the Franchise Agreement, and reimburse you for costs you incur in defending
against any such claim (Franchise Agreement — Section 7.5).

5. As we deem appropriate, provide you with supplemental training programs (Franchise Agreement —
Section 4.2). We may hold training programs for you and your staff regarding new techniques, services or products,
and other appropriate subjects. We may decide to hold these training programs at our own initiative, or in response
to your request for additional or special training. We will determine the location, frequency, and instructors of these
training programs. We may, but do not currently, charge you a daily attendance fee in an amount to be set by us for
each owner, officer, director, manager, or employee of yours who attends any mandatory or optional training program.
You must pay this fee to us in a lump sum before the training program begins. You must pay for all travel, lodging,
meals, and personal expenses related to your attendance and the attendance of your personnel.
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6. Review and approve or disapprove your advertising, marketing, and promotional materials
(Franchise Agreement — Section 11.2).

7. As we deem advisable, conduct inspections and/or audits of your Unit Franchise, including
evaluations of its training methods, techniques, and equipment; its staff; and the services rendered to its customers
(Franchise Agreement — Section 13.1). We may provide you with additional guidance and may require additional
training based on the results of these inspections and/or audits.

8. If requested by you, we may provide you with a Company’s employee or agent to assist you with the
operation of your Unit Franchise (“Center Assistance”). You will be responsible to pay to the Company a daily fee
(currently set at $300) - the Company reserves the right to adjust this fee as it deems appropriate) in addition to the
actual costs (including but not limited to travel, meals, lodging, car rental, etc.) for the Store Assistance (Franchise
Agreement — Section 5.1).

Advertising and Marketing:

Advertising by You

In addition to contributions to the Branding Fund, you must spend Two Thousand Five Hundred and No/100
Dollars ($2,500.00), or 5% of your Gross Revenues, whichever is greater, each month during the term of your
Franchise Agreement (the “Minimum Local Advertising Requirement”).

In addition, you may only use advertising material that is approved by us. We have the right to require you
to use one or more required suppliers for your local advertising. You are currently required to use our required vendor
for your local digital marketing. We may require you to spend all or a portion of the Minimum Local Advertising
Requirement with such required suppliers. We will collect such amounts directly from you via EFT. If requested,
you must provide us (in a form we approve or designate) evidence of your required local advertising, marketing and
promotional expenditures by the thirtieth (30th) day of each month, for the preceding calendar month, along with a
year-to-date report of the total amount spent on local advertising. Any advertising or marketing material that you
intend to use must receive prior written approval from us. If you do not receive our written disapproval within fifteen
(15) days from the date the materials are delivered to us, then the materials will be deemed approved. The approval
of the marketing or advertising material is valid for one year (Franchise Agreement — Section 11.2).

You are required to join and participate in any Advertising Cooperative (“Co-op”) covering your Unit
Franchise that may be established and duly formed. A Co-op is an association of all Franchisees whose Franchised
Businesses are located within a Designated Market Area (“DMA”). A DMA is a geographic area around a city in
which the radio and television stations based in that city account for a greater proportion of the listening/viewing
public than those based in the neighboring cities. One function of the Co-op is to establish a local advertising pool,
of which the funds must be used for Unit Franchise’s advertising only and for the mutual benefit of each Co-op
member. We have the right to specify the manner in which any Co-ops are organized and governed, and require any
and all Co-ops to be legal entities of the state where they are located. Co-ops must operate according to written
bylaws which have been approved by us. Co-ops must provide us a copy of their organizational documents and
bylaws prior to commencing any marketing or other activities. Currently, each Franchisee must contribute to a Co-
op according to the Co-op’s rules and regulations, and bylaws, as determined by its members. Amounts contributed
to Co-ops may not be considered as spent for local advertising. However, the total monthly amount that you are
required to contribute to all cooperatives for your Unit Franchise will not exceed $2,500 (Franchise Agreement —
Section 11.3).

Grand Opening Advertising

You must participate in a grand opening promotion and all advertising and sales promotion programs that
we may authorize or develop for Prime IV Hydration & Wellness® Unit Franchises. You must spend at least
$17,000 on grand opening marketing during the period beginning no later than 30 days before the soft opening of
your Prime IV Hydration & Wellness® Unit Franchise to the public and ending 30 days after your soft opening date
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(the “Grand Opening Period”). This amount includes your required local advertising (digital marketing) for the first
2 months after you open for business to the public. (Franchise Agreement — Section 6.5).

Advertising by Us

We may create one or several national and/or regional advertising funds (the “Branding Fund (s)”) for our
Unit Franchises (both Franchisee-owned and Company-owned) to accomplish those advertising and promotional
programs we deem necessary or appropriate for the Unit Franchises (Franchise Agreement — Section 11.1). Currently,
we use one Branding Fund to meet the needs of regional, multi-regional, and national advertising and promotional
programs. Each Unit Franchise must contribute to the Branding Funds for their area such amounts that we
periodically require. The current contribution amount is one percent (1%) of your Gross Revenues. The maximum
contribution to the Branding Funds we may require from you is two percent (2%) of your Gross Revenues. Any Unit
Franchise owned by us will contribute to the Branding Fund on the same basis as you.

We will direct all marketing programs financed by the Branding Fund, and will have sole discretion over the
creative concepts, materials and endorsements used by the Branding Fund, and the geographic, market, and media
placement and allocation of the Branding Funds. We have the sole discretion to use the Branding Funds to pay the
costs of administering regional, multi-regional, and/or national advertising programs, including purchasing direct
mail and other media advertising; employing advertising agencies and supporting public relations, market research,
and other advertising and marketing firms; and paying for advertising and marketing activities that we deem
appropriate, including the costs of participating in any national or regional trade shows. We may in our discretion
use Branding Fund to engage in advertising and promotional programs that benefit only one or several regionals, and
not necessarily all Unit Franchises. We will not use the Branding Fund for advertising that is principally a solicitation
for the sale of franchises.

The Branding Funds will be accounted for separately from our other funds, and will not be used to pay any
of our general operating expenses, except for salaries, administrative costs, and overhead that we incur in activities
reasonably related to the administration of the Branding Funds and their marketing programs, including preparing
advertising and marketing materials, and collecting and accounting for contributions to the Branding Funds. We may
spend in any fiscal year an amount greater or less than the aggregate contributions to the Branding Fund in that year,
and the Branding Funds may borrow from us or other lenders to cover the Branding Funds’ deficits, or invest any
surplus for future use by the Branding Funds. We will prepare an annual statement of monies collected and costs
incurred by each Branding Fund, and will provide it to you upon written request. We do not intend to audit our
Branding Fund.

During our fiscal year ending December 31, 2024, disbursements from the Branding Fund were spent as
follows: 48% on national paid working media, 15% for creative development and production, 13% for marketing
wages, 10% for public relations, 9% for vendor management, 6% for market research, media, and 3% for in market
tests.

We may cause any Branding Fund to be incorporated or operated through an entity separate from us when
we deem appropriate, and the entity will have the same rights and duties as we do under the Franchise Agreement.
If established, the Branding Funds will be intended to enhance recognition of the Marks and to enhance the franchise
opportunities available through our franchises. Although we will endeavor to use the Branding Funds to develop
advertising and marketing materials and programs and place advertising that will benefit all Unit Franchises, we do
not have to ensure that the Branding Funds’ expenditures in or affecting any geographic area are proportionate or
equivalent to the contributions made by Unit Franchises in that geographic area, or that any Unit Franchise will
benefit from the development of advertising and marketing materials or the placement of advertising by the Branding
Funds directly or in proportion to the Unit Franchise’s contribution to the Branding Funds. We assume no direct or
indirect liability or obligation to you or any other Unit Franchise in connection with the establishment of an Branding
Fund, or the collection, administration, or disbursement of monies paid into any Branding Fund.

We may suspend contributions to, and the operations of, any Branding Fund for any period we deem
appropriate, and may terminate the Branding Fund upon thirty (30) days’ written notice to you. All unspent monies
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held by the Branding Fund on the date of termination will be distributed to us, our affiliates, and you and our other
Franchisees in proportion to each party’s respective contributions to the Branding Fund during the preceding twelve
(12) month period. We may reinstate a terminated Branding Fund upon the same terms and conditions set forth in
the Franchise Agreement upon thirty (30) days’ advance written notice to you.

As of December 31, 2024, we had one Advertising Co-op. Each Advertising Co-op must be operated
according to their respective bylaws. We have the right to specify the manner in which all Co-ops are organized and
governed, and may require all Co-ops to be legal entities of the state where they are located.

As of December 31, 2024, we had one advertising council. We may, in our sole discretion, change or dissolve
any advertising councils or similar organization which we have formed or organized.

As of the date of December 31, 2024, we had one Franchise Advisory Council. We may, in our sole
discretion, change or dissolve any advisory councils or similar organization which we have formed or organized.

We, or our designated supplier, may become the required supplier of some or all digital marketing, print
collateral, and advertising services. If we do, you will be required to discontinue using any of your current suppliers
for this service upon expiration of any existing contracts for these services, or within thirty (30) days after receiving
notice from us that we will be providing these services, whichever occurs first. Any amounts paid to us as the required
supplier of digital marketing, print collateral, and advertising services may be applied towards the Minimum Local
Advertising Requirement.

Computer System:

You must use the computer hardware and software (collectively, “Computer System”) that we periodically
designate to operate your Unit Franchise (Franchise Agreement — Sections 3.4 and 6.6). You must obtain the
Computer System, software licenses, maintenance and support services, and other related services from the suppliers
we specify (which may include or be limited to us and/or our affiliates). You are responsible for all costs and monthly
fees associated with any such software licenses or programs, including any updates. We may periodically modify
the specifications for, and components of, the Computer System. These modifications and/or other technological
developments or events may require you to purchase, lease, and/or obtain by license new or modified computer
hardware and/or software, and obtain service and support for the Computer System. The Franchise Agreement does
not limit the frequency or cost of these changes, upgrades, or updates. We have no obligation to reimburse you for
any Computer System costs. Within sixty (60) days after you receive notice from us, you must obtain the components
of the Computer System that we designate and ensure that your Computer System, as modified, is functioning

properly.

We may charge you a reasonable fee for installing, providing, supporting, modifying, and enhancing any
proprietary software or hardware that we develop and license to you; and (ii) other Computer System-related
maintenance and support services that we or our affiliates provide to you. If we or our affiliates license any
proprietary software to you or otherwise allow you to use similar technology that we develop or maintain, then you
must sign any software license agreement or similar instrument that we or our affiliates may require.

You will have sole responsibility for: (1) the acquisition, operation, maintenance, and upgrading of your
Computer System; (2) the manner in which your Computer System interfaces with our computer system and those of
other third parties; and (3) any and all consequences that may arise if your Computer System is not properly operated,
maintained and upgraded.

Your Computer System must be capable of supporting our required software, with Internet capability, and
accessible by us remotely. You may also be required to purchase certain customer contact software and financial
software, and to pay monthly charges associated with your Computer System. The specification regarding the
required hardware and software for your Computer System are contained in the Manual.

28



We estimate the cost of purchasing the computer hardware will range from $1,000 to $3,000. You will also
be required to purchase from our approved supplier our proprietary software and other required software necessary
for the operation of your franchise. You will also be required to pay a monthly fee of $249 for the continuing use of
our proprietary software. In addition, you must use our POS Software and EMR Software. Currently, the POS
Software is $315 a month. Currently, the EMR Software is between $75 and $125 a month. You also must us the
Accounting Software we designate, which is approximately $49 a month. However, we reserve the right to increase
the cost of each software after providing you thirty (30) days prior written notice. You are responsible for the cost to
purchase and maintain any other software licenses or programs that we may require you to use in connection with
your franchise.

We will have independent access to any and all information that will be generated and stored on your
Computer and Software Systems. There are no limitations on when or how we may access such information.

Any client health related data will be handled in accordance with HIPAA. Business associate agreements
and/or other related agreements will be utilized to ensure the privacy of health related data and to protect the privacy

of clients.

Table of Contents of the Operating Manual:

The Table of Contents of our Manual is attached to this Franchise Disclosure Documents as Exhibit C. You
will be given the opportunity to view our Manual before buying a franchise and after you execute a confidentiality
agreement.

Training Program (Franchise Agreement — Section 4.2

Our initial training program is broken into two (2) different parts: 1) Prime U; and 2) Prime Academy.

Prime U Training:

Our initial training, Prime U, will be provided to you after you have executed your Franchise Agreement, but
prior to onboarding with our New Spa Opening (NSO) team. It will provide you with a big picture overview of the
journey ahead, what to expect, and information on touch points along the way from the real estate phase to opening.
Prime U is managed by our Senior Manager of Franchise Business Success, Kate Savransky, and has points of contact
from every other department you will work with. A sample agenda is shown below, but times and sessions are subject
to change. The following chart summarizes the Prime U Training program:

Hours of Web-
Subject Based/Virtual Hours of QI}-the-JOb Instructor / Presenter
o Training
Training
Real Estate .5 hours N/A Marty Kupper
Operations Manual 1 hour N/A Janessa Retzer
Corp.or.ate Practice of .5 hours N/A Janessa Retzer
Medicine
) April Hicks and/or
Brand Marketing .5 hours N/A Michelle Spierto
Digital Marketing 1 hour N/A Jade Blas and/or PDM
Team
Medical Onboarding .5 hour N/A Andrea Mowes
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Hours of Web- Hours of On-the-Job

Subject Based/Virtual . . Instructor / Presenter
o Training
Training
NSO Success 1 hour N/A Tonya} Grantham apd/or
Connie Gemignani

Google Workspace .5 hours N/A Brena Hall

Open Spa Success .5 hour N/A Kate Savransky

Total 6 hours N/A

Onsite training is a critical component of your preparation, taking place at least seven days prior to your
business opening. Over the course of five days with the Home Office Training Team, you will gain
comprehensive knowledge and hands-on experience in all aspects of Prime IV. The first two days will focus on
a structured classroom environment, where you will delve into topics such as:

e Core values

e Nutrient Review with indications/contraindications
e Drip menu

e Injection menu

e  Membership plans

e Membership conversion

e  Wellness plans

e Intake forms

e Consent forms

e EHR overview

e POS overview

e NAD+

e Upsells and Elevations

e Client experience and flow of the spa
e Sales techniques

e 797 regulations

e Peptides

e Telehealth appointments

e Spa operations

e Pharmacy and supply ordering
e CRM

Days 3 & 4 of training emphasizes hands-on experience, working with real clients in our corporate spa
or home office setting. The final day is dedicated to reviewing key learnings and outlining next steps. During
academy week, you will receive in-depth training on POS software, EHR software, and reporting systems.
Medical professionals will also be guided by certified corporate trainers in advanced IV techniques, IV
compounding, and related protocols. Additionally, all participants will practice client consultations,
membership conversions, and client wellness plans with live clients, fellow attendees, or Home Office staff,
ensuring practical application of the skills learned.

All attendees will receive a Training Manual with a Training Checklist. Based on previous training
academy experience, the team that marks off the most checkboxes typically has a more successful grand
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opening and requires less assistance from the Home Office on a day-to-day basis. The following chart
summarizes the Prime Academy Training program:

Subject

Hours of
Classroom/Han
ds on Training

Hours of On the
Job
Training

Location

Day 1

Introductions,
Cultural Beliefs,
Nutrient Review,
Menus, Services,
Compounding
Demo, Customer
Experiences,
Sales, Peptides,
NAD+,
Memberships,
Consultation
Demo

7.5 hours

Prime IV Hydration &
Wellness Home Office
Colorado Springs, CO

Day 2

Operating a Spa,
Secret Shop,
Telehealth, EHR
overview, Peer
Review/Chart

Audits, CRM, &(&

Compounding,

7 hours

Prime IV Hydration &
Wellness Home Office
Colorado Springs, CO

Day 3

Front Desk Ops,
Consultations,
IV/Revenue,
Compounding,
Hands on client
rotation,

8 hours

Prime IV Hydration &
Wellness Home Office
Colorado Springs, CO

Day 4

Front Desk
Ops,
Consultations,
IV/Revenue,
Compounding
, Hands on
client rotation

8 hours

Prime IV Hydration &
Wellness Home Office
Colorado Springs, CO

Day 5

Skills
assessment,
Q&A, Medline
presentation.

4 hours

Prime IV Hydration &
Wellness Home Office
Colorado Springs, CO

Total

18.5 hours

16 hours
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Explanatory Notes:

(1) These subjects are integrated throughout academy week. LMS modules must be completed before attending
academy. Academy and hands on training must be completed to our satisfaction before the opening of the
Unit Franchise. You will receive on-site training from a certified corporate trainer or certified area trainer at
your Unit Franchise site during your soft opening. We anticipate holding academy once a month but may
hold academy more or less often based on need.

(2) We may offer additional or refresher training courses. These courses may be mandatory, and some may be
optional. Courses may be conducted at our headquarters, virtually, or at any other locations selected by us.

(3) You will be responsible for all out-of-pocket expenses in connection with all training programs, including
the transportation, lodging, meals, wages and employee benefits costs you incur for your training, and the
training of employees that you have attended the training. We reserve the right to impose reasonable charges
for training classes and materials in connection with such training courses. We will notify you of any
additional charges before you or your designated employees enroll in a course. While there is no cost to take
such training, we require you and your staff to pass our training program to our satisfaction before you may
begin operating your Unit Franchise.

(4) All classes are scheduled by advance written notice to all Franchisees.

(5) The instruction materials for our training programs include handouts, the academy training manual, online
LMS modules, lectures, and hands on client care.

Note: Training for non-medical personnel will focus exclusively on business operations, including retail and
back-office functions, consultations, and membership conversions. It will not include any content or activities that

fall outside the scope of practice for unlicensed individuals, as these could be considered the practice of medicine.

Price Restrictions

To the extent permitted by applicable law, we may periodically establish maximum and/or minimum prices
for services and products that Franchise locations offer, including without limitation, prices for promotions in which
all or certain Unit Franchises participate. If we establish such prices for any services or products, you cannot exceed
or reduce that price, but will charge the price for the service or product that we establish. You will apply any pricing
matrix or schedule established by us. However, in states where you must enter a Management Agreement this
provision will be modified, to the extent legally permissible, to conform to the laws of the state where your Franchise
location will be located.

Item 12
TERRITORY

You must operate your Unit Franchise from a site we approve. We will grant you a protected territory (“the
Protected Territory”). We will define the Protected Territory in an addendum to the Franchise Agreement after you
select and we approve the site for your Unit Franchise. Your Protected Territory will be defined by the natural traffic
and trade patterns of your approved site. We will describe the Protected Territory using either longitude and latitude
coordinates or a map that will show in general terms the fixed geographical boundaries (such as rivers, streets or
highways). The geographic size of the Protected Territory will vary based upon population density and a variety of
demographic factors. In dense urban areas, the Protected Territory may encompass a city block or less, and at Non-
Traditional Sites, we might limit your Protected Territory to the site of your Unit Franchise. In less dense suburban
areas, the Protected Territory could include an entire municipality. For purposes of this Agreement, a “Non-
Traditional Site” means any site or channel that generates customer traffic flow that is independent from the general
customer traffic flow of the surrounding area (i.e., airports and stadiums). We would expect to grant franchises for
Non-Traditional Sites in self-contained locations such as college or university campuses, airports, or sports arenas.
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We will not modify your Protected Territory during the franchise term. If you intend to renew or transfer the franchise,
and your Protected Territory is larger than our then-current standard size for territories or the then-current
demographics of your Protected Territory have changed, then we may reduce the size of your Protected Territory on
renewal or require your transferee to operate the Unit Franchise in a smaller territory. If we reduce the Protected
Territory, we will give you or your transferee the option (as applicable) to develop the remaining territory.

We must approve the relocation of your franchised business. We will apply the same criteria for the
relocation of a franchised business as we apply when determining the location of a new franchise.

The Franchise Agreement does not grant you any options, rights of first refusal, or similar rights to acquire
additional franchises.

You will not receive an exclusive territory. You may face competition from other franchisees, from outlets
that we own, from other channels of distribution or competitive brands that we control.

If you are in full compliance with the Franchise Agreement, then during the Franchise Agreement’s term,
neither we nor our affiliates will operate or grant a franchise for the operation of another Prime IV Hydration &
Wellness® Unit Franchise or Company-owned Prime IV Hydration & Wellness® franchise within your Protected
Territory (except for Prime IV Hydration & Wellness® Unit Franchises at Non-Traditional Sites) that offers the same
or similar goods or services under the same or similar trademarks as long as you meet the following minimum
performance standards by the end of the periods set forth below:

a. Twelve (12) months from opening your franchise you must have no less than $200,000 in annual
Gross Sales.

b. Twenty-four (24) months from opening your franchise you must have no less than $300,000 in annual
Gross Sales.

c. Thirty-six (36) months from opening your franchise you must have no less than $400,000 in annual
Gross Sales.

d. Forty-eight (48) months from opening your franchise you must have no less than $500,000 in annual
Gross Sales.

e. Sixty (60) months from opening your franchise, and the end of each year thereafter (calculated from
your opening date), you must have no less than $600,000 in annual Gross Sales.

Failure to meet the performance requirements may result in loss of your Protected Territory and/or the
termination of your Franchise Agreement.

You may not solicit or accept orders from consumers outside the Protected Territory through any channels
of distribution (including the Internet, , telemarketing and other direct marketing sales). We will not be required to
compensate you for soliciting or accepting orders from customers within your Protected Area through any channels
of distribution.

Other Company Reserved Rights

We and our affiliates reserve the right to engage in any activities we deem appropriate that your Franchise
Agreement does not expressly prohibit, whenever and wherever we desire, including the right to (1) own, acquire,
site build, or operate, for our own account, or grant to others the right to operate, Unit Franchise on terms and
conditions and at locations we deem appropriate outside of your Protected Territory; (2) to grant an Area
Representative franchise in your area that will support you on our behalf; (3) provide or grant other persons the right
to provide goods that are similar to and/or competitive with those provided by Unit Franchises through any
distribution channel, including, but not limited to, sales via toll-free telephone numbers and electronic means,
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including the Internet under the Marks or trademarks and services marks other than the Marks; (4) acquire the assets
or ownership interest of businesses providing products and services similar to those provided at Unit Franchises, and
franchising, licensing, or creating similar arrangements with respect to those acquired businesses, wherever those
businesses or their Franchisees or licensees are located; and (5) being acquired (regardless of the form of transaction)
by a business providing products and services similar to those provided at Unit Franchises or another business.
Neither we nor any of our affiliates will be required to compensate you for soliciting or conducting business through
alternative distribution channels.

Item 13
TRADEMARKS
You may use our word mark “Prime IV Hydration & Wellness®” and such other Marks as are designated in
writing by us in connection with your Franchised Business. You may use them only in the manner authorized and

permitted by us and you may not directly or indirectly contest our ownership of or rights in the Marks.

We have registered the following Marks with the U.S. Patent and Trademark Office (“USPTO”) on the
Principal Register. At the appropriate times, we intend to renew the registrations and to file all appropriate affidavits.

Serial L. Registration . . ]
Mark Number Application Date Number Registration Date Register

Prime IV Hydration o
& Wellness® 88810503 [February 25, 2020 6223628 December 15, 2020 Principal
PRi?E 97270367 [February 16, 2022 7010691 March 28, 2023 Principal
One Hour Vaction® | 97804515 |February 21, 2023 7417764 June 18, 2024 Principal

Look Better. Feel
Better. Perform 98416571 [February 22,2024 7719048 March 11, 2025 Principal
Better. ™

There are no agreements currently in effect that significantly limit our right to use or license the use of the
Marks in a manner material to the franchise. The logo is part of our Marks. With respect to the Marks, there are
currently no effective material determinations of the USPTO, the Trademark Trial and Appeal Board, or any state
trademark administrator or court, or any pending infringement, opposition, or cancellation proceeding.

We will indemnify against or reimburse for expenses you incur in defending claims of infringement or unfair
competition arising out of your use of the Marks. You are required to notify us immediately when you become aware
of the use, or claim of right to, a Mark identical or confusingly similar to our Marks. If litigation involving the Marks
is instituted or threatened against you, you must notify us promptly and cooperate fully with us in defending or settling
the litigation. We, at our option, may defend and control the defense of any proceeding relating to any Marks.

If it becomes advisable at any time in our sole judgment to modify or discontinue the use of any Mark, or use

one or more additional or substitute trade or service marks, including the Marks used as the name of the Franchise,
then you agree, at your sole expense, to comply with our directions to modify or otherwise discontinue the use of the
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Mark, or use one or more additional or substitute trade or service marks, within a reasonable time after our notice to
you.

We have no actual knowledge of either superior prior rights or infringing uses that could materially affect a
Franchisee’s use of the Marks in any state. There is no pending material federal or state court litigation regarding our
use or ownership rights in any trademark.

Item 14
PATENTS, COPYRIGHTS AND PROPRIETARY INFORMATION
Patents Rights.

The Company owns no rights in or to any patents that are material to the franchise.

Copyrights.
The Company claims a copyright and treats the information in the Manual as confidential trade secrets, but you
are permitted to use the material as part of the franchise. The Company does not own rights to, or licenses in, any

copyright that is material to the franchise system.

Confidential Operations Manual.

Under the Franchise Agreement, you must operate the Franchised Business in accordance with the standards,
methods, policies, and procedures specified in the Manual. You will be loaned a copy of the Manual for the term of
the Franchise Agreement, when you have completed the initial training program to our satisfaction. You must operate
your Unit Franchise strictly in accordance with the Manual, as it may be revised by the Company from time to time.

You must at all times, treat the Manual and the information in it, as well as any other materials created for or
approved by use for the operation of your Franchised Business, as confidential, as required by the Franchise
Agreement. You must use all reasonable efforts to maintain this information as secret and confidential. You must
not copy, duplicate, record or otherwise make them available to any unauthorized person. The Manual will remain
our sole property and must be returned in the event that you cease to be a Unit Franchise Owner.

We may from time to time revise the contents of the Manual, and you must comply with each new or changed
provision. You must ensure that the Manual is kept current at all times. In the event of any dispute as to the contents

of the Manual, the terms of the master copies maintained by us at Company’s home office will be controlling.

Confidential Information.

The Franchise Agreement requires you to maintain all Confidential Information of the Company as
confidential both during and after the term of the Agreement. “Confidential Information” includes all information,
data, techniques, formulas, and know-how designated or treated by the Company as confidential and includes the
Manual. You may not at any time disclose, copy or use any Confidential Information except as specifically authorized
by the Company. We own all data gathered or collected by you in operating your Franchise. At termination, such
information will remain our property.

Item 15

OBLIGATION TO PARTICIPATE IN THE
ACTUAL OPERATION OF THE FRANCHISE BUSINESS

Franchisees are expected to participate in the direct operation of their franchise on a full-time basis. If they
cannot, then they are obligated to have a fully trained Manager operate the franchise. We believe that a person with
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an equity interest can best ensure that our standards of quality and competence are maintained. However, neither
your Manager nor any other on-site supervisor is required to possess an equity interest in the Franchise. The Franchise
Agreement requires that you, or a designated Manager, be directly involved in the day-to-day operations and utilize
your best efforts to promote and enhance the performance of the Franchised Business. While in most cases
Franchisees will seek additional assistance for the labor-intensive portions of the business, we have built our
reputation on Franchisee participation and believe it is crucial for continued success. In any case, when making
decisions relating to the operation of the Unit Franchise, the Franchisees should keep in mind that at least one licensed
medical or healthcare professional must be present in the Unit Franchise at all times, during the hours of business of
the Unit Franchise.

Neither you nor any employee of the Franchisee may interfere with the professional judgment of any licensed
person who is providing services at any Center. In a state where the Center must be owned and operated by a P.C.,
the Franchisee must be sure to follow the terms and conditions of the Management Agreement with the P.C. The
Management Agreement sets forth the duties and responsibilities of the Management Company (Franchisee) and the
P.C. You must ensure that you, and any of your employees and/or agents comply with the terms of the Management
Agreement.

Any Manager you employ at the launching of your franchise operations must complete the initial
management-training course required by the Company. All subsequent Managers must be trained fully according to
our standards by either the Franchisee or the Company. However, the Company may charge a fee for this additional
training.

Each Principal Owner who holds an interest in the Franchisee must personally guarantee all of the obligations
of the Franchisee under the Franchise Agreement. (See Exhibit 2 to the Franchise Agreement for the form of Guaranty
and Assumption of Obligations.) The Guaranty and Assumption of Obligations must be executed by the spouse(s)
of the Franchisee, and all its owners, partners, etc. You must submit your operating agreement and statement of legal
formation if you are an LLC and the appropriate corporate documents if you are incorporated. You are obligated to
maintain them in good standing and submit copies of the by-laws and resolutions as may be required.

Any persons who have or may have an operating interest in the Franchisee or the franchise must execute our
Confidentiality Agreement (See Exhibit E). You must have each Manager or any other person who receive or has
access to training and other Confidential Information under the System, including employees, sign our Brand
Protection Agreement (See Exhibit E). The covenants must be in a form satisfactory to us, and must provide that
we are a third-party beneficiary of, and have the independent right to enforce the covenants. You may not transfer
any interest in the Franchise, the franchise agreement, or the lease for the Premises of the Franchise, without our prior
written consent.

Item 16

RESTRICTIONS ON
WHAT THE FRANCHISEE MAY SELL

You must operate the Franchised Business in strict conformity with all prescribed methods, procedures,
policies, standards, and specifications of the System, as set forth in the Manual and in other writings by the Company
from time to time. You must use the Premises only for the operation of your Franchised Business and may not operate
any other business at or from the Premises without the express prior written consent of the Company.

The Company requires you to offer and sell only those goods and services that the Company has approved.
The Company maintains a written list of approved goods and services in its Manual, which the Company may change
from time to time. If you sell unapproved goods or services or fail to report them, we have the right to charge you
fees, and if you continue to do so after written notice is given to you, the Company may terminate your franchise.
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You must offer all goods and services that the Company designates as required for all franchises. In addition,
the Company may require you to comply with other requirements (such as state or local licenses, training, marketing,
insurance) before the Company will allow you to offer certain services.

We reserve the right to designate additional required or optional goods and services in the future and to
withdraw any of our previous approvals. In that case, you must comply with the new requirements. There are no
express limitations on our right to designate additional or operational goods and services; however, such goods and
services will be reasonably related to our franchise system or model.

We do not currently have any restrictions or conditions that limit access to customers to whom the Franchisee
may sell goods or services. However, customers who have medical contraindications will be screened appropriately.

Franchised Business Exclusivity Obligations

You, the Franchisee, are specifically prohibited and not authorized to offer products of services identical or
similar to the products or services offered by us through any means or through any other entity in which you may
have an interest, other than your franchise, unless prohibited by applicable law.

Item 17

RENEWAL, TERMINATION, TRANSFER
AND DISPUTE RESOLUTION

THE FRANCHISE RELATIONSHIP

This table lists certain important provisions of the franchise and related agreements. You should read these
provisions in the agreements attached to this Disclosure Document.

Provision Section in Franchise Summar
or Other Agreement y

a. Length of the franchise term Section 2.1 Ten (10) Years

b. Renewal or extension Section 2.4 Your renewal rights permit you to remain a
Franchisee after the initial term of your Franchise

Agreement expires. If you wish to do so, and you
satisfy the required pre-conditions to renewal, we will
offer you the right to one (1) renewal term of ten (10)

years.
c. Requirements for franchisee Section 2.4 You must: have substantially complied with your
to renew or extend Franchise Agreement; given notice to us of your

intent to renew between twelve (12) and twenty-
four (24) months before the expiration of the initial
term of the franchise; sign a new Franchise
Agreement in our then current form which may
include terms and conditions materially different
from those in the original Franchise Agreement;
sign general release of claims (in a form
substantially similar to that attached in Exhibit K)
against us and related parties; pay the applicable
renewal fee; cure any defaults; and pay all amounts
owed to us.

d. Termination by franchisee None None
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Provision

Section in Franchise
or Other Agreement

Summary

e. Termination by franchisor
without cause

None

None

f. Termination by franchise
with cause

Section 15

Various breaches of Franchise Agreement.

g. “Cause” defined — curable
defaults

Section 15

1) you fail to maintain a valid license to practice
and/or fail to comply with any state and federal
regulations, other than those covered by subsection
Section 15(f), and do not cure the failure within
twenty (20) days after written notice is given to
you; or 2) you do not pay when due any monies
owed to us or our affiliates, and do not make
payment within ten (10) days after written notice is
given to you; or 3) you fail to procure or maintain
any and all insurance coverage that we require, or
otherwise fail to name us and the area developer for
your area as an additional insured on any required
insurance policies and failure to do so within ten
(10) days after written notice is given to you; 4)
you or any of your Principal Owners fail to comply
with any other provision of this Agreement or any
mandatory specification, requirement, standard, or
operating procedure, including those in our
Manual, and you fail to make the required changes
or to comply with such provision, specification,
requirement, standard or operating procedure,
within thirty (30) days after written notice of your
failure to comply is given to you.

h. “Cause” defined — non-
curable defaults

Section 15

1) you fail to open your Franchise for business by
the Opening Deadline, subject to the extension set
forth in Section 3.1(c); or 2) you abandon,
surrender, transfer control of, lose the right to
occupy the Premises of, or do not actively operate,
the Franchise, or your lease for or purchase of the
location of the Franchise is terminated for any
reason; or 3) you or your Principal Owners assign
or Transfer this Agreement, any Interest, the
Franchise, or assets of the Franchise without
complying with the provisions of Section 14; or 4)
You make an assignment for the benefit of
creditors or admit in writing your insolvency or
inability to pay your debt generally as they become
due; your consent to the appointment of a receiver,
trustee or liquidator of all or the substantial part of
your property; your Unit Franchise is attached,
seized, subjected to a writ of distress, warrant, or
levied upon; 5) you use, sell, distribute or give
away any unauthorized services or products on
three or more occasions within any consecutive
(12) month period; or 6) you fail to maintain any
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Provision

Section in Franchise
or Other Agreement

Summary

licenses or permits necessary for the operation of
the Franchise and/or fail to comply with any state
and federal regulations which is reasonably likely
to adversely affect the reputation of the Company,
the Franchise, and/or the goodwill associated with
the Marks; or 7) you or any of your Principal
Owners are convicted of or plead no contest to a
felony or are convicted or plead no contest to any
crime or offense, which is reasonably likely to
adversely affect the reputation of the Company, the
Franchise, and/or the goodwill associated with the
Marks; or 8) you are involved in any action or
activity, including but not limited to dishonest,
unethical, or illegal actions or activities, which is
reasonably likely to adversely affect the reputation
of the Company, the Franchise, and/or the goodwill
associated with the Marks; or 9) You (or any of
your owners) have made or knowingly make a
material false or incomplete statement in any report
submitted to us; 10) We discover that you
knowingly made a material false or incomplete
statement to us to obtain the Franchise; 11) You (or
any of your owners) participate in in-term
competition contrary to Section 9.3; 12) you fail to
timely notify of any event, action or other action
identified in Section 10.6, which is reasonably
likely to adversely affect the reputation of the
Company, the Franchise, and/or the goodwill
associated with the Marks; or 13) you or any of
your employees violate any health or safety law,
ordinance or regulation, or operate the Franchise in
a manner that presents a health or safety threat,
hazard or danger to your customers or the public,
which hazard, threat or danger you acknowledge is
determined by our commercial business judgment;
or 14) you or any of your Principal Owners receive
three (3) or more written notices of default from us,
within any period of twelve (12) consecutive
months, concerning any material breach by you,
whether or not such breaches shall have been
cured.

i. Franchisee’s obligations on
termination/non-renewal

Section 16

Includes payment of money owed to us, return of
printed copies of the Manual, cancellation of
assumed names and transfer of phone numbers,
cease using Marks, cease operating Franchised
Business, no confusion with Marks, our option to
purchase your inventory and equipment, your
modification of the premises and our option to
purchase your Franchised Business.
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Provision

Section in Franchise
or Other Agreement

Summary

j. Assignment of contract by
franchisor

Section 14.3

No restriction on right to transfer.

k. “Transfer” by franchisee —
defined

Section 14

Includes assignment of Franchise Agreement, sale or
merger of business entities, transfer of corporate
stock, death of Franchisee, or majority owner of
Franchisee.

1. Our approval of transfer by
you

Section 14.4

You need the Company’s approval to transfer Unit
Franchise ownership or any fractional ownership
interest.

m. Conditions for our approval
of transfer by you

Section 14.5

New owner must have sufficient business
experience, aptitude and financial resources to
operate the franchise; you must pay all amounts due
us or our affiliates; new owner and its director must
successfully complete our initial training program;
the new Franchisee and its owners and spouses must
execute a guaranty in our favor; your landlord must
consent to transfer of the lease, if any; you must pay
us the applicable transfer fee; you and your Principal
Owners must sign a general release in favor of us,
our affiliates, and our and their officers, directors,
employees and agents; if applicable, the new owner
must agree to remodel to bring the franchise to
current standards; new owner must assume all
obligations under your Franchise Agreement or, at
our option, sign a new Franchise Agreement using
our then-current form; the new Franchisee and its
owners and spouses must execute a guaranty in our
favor; you and your Principal Owners must sign a
non-competition agreement agreeing not to engage
in a competitive business for twenty-four (24)
months within fifty (50) miles of your Unit
Franchise or any other Unit Franchise, along with an
agreement not to solicit our employees or
franchisees. We also have a right of first refusal and
may approve or disapprove the material terms of the
transfer, and require that you subordinate any
installment payments to the new owners’ obligation
to pay us. You and the new Franchisee, and all your
and its owners and spouses, must execute a transfer
agreement in a form substantially similar to that
attached as Exhibit K.

n. Our right of first refusal to
acquire your business

Section 14.6

We have the option to match any offer for your
Franchised Business.

0. Our option to purchase your
business

Section 16.6

We have the option to purchase your Franchised
Business upon termination or non-renewal.
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Provision Section in Franchise Summar
or Other Agreement y

p. Death or disability of you Section 14.7 Franchise must be assigned by estate to approved
buyer within forty-five (45) days.

g. Non-compete covenants Section 9.3 You cannot be involved in a competitive business
during the term of the during the term of the Agreement.
franchise

r. Non-compete covenants Section 9.3 No involvement in competing business for twenty-
after the franchise is four (24) months within a fifty (50) mile radius of
terminated or expires any Unit Franchise.

s. Modification of the Section 20 Must be in writing by both sides.
agreement

t. Integration/merger clause Section 20 Only the terms of the Franchise Agreement are

binding. Any other promises are unenforceable.
Notwithstanding the foregoing. nothing in any
agreement is intended to disclaim the express
representations made in the Franchise Disclosure
Document, its exhibits and amendments.

u. Dispute resolution by Section 17.9 Except for certain claims, we and you must litigate
arbitration or mediation all disputes in El Paso County, Colorado, subject to
state law.
v. Choice of forum Section 17.11 El Paso County, Colorado, subject to state law.
w. Choice of law Section 17.11 Colorado law governs, except for matters regulated
by the United States Trademark Act (subject to
state law).

Additional Information

Applicable state law might require additional disclosures or requirements related to the information contained
in this Disclosure Document. These additional disclosures, if any, appear in Exhibit I of this Disclosure Document.

Item 18
PUBLIC FIGURES
The Company does not use any public figure to promote its franchise.
Item 19
FINANCIAL PERFORMANCE REPRESENTATIONS

The FTC’s Franchise Rule permits a franchisor to provide information about the actual or potential financial
performance of its franchised and/or franchisor-owned outlets, if there is a reasonable basis for the information, and
if the information is included in the Disclosure Document. Financial performance information that differs from that
included in Item 19 may be given only if: (1) a franchisor provides the actual records of an existing outlet you are
considering buying; or (2) a franchisor supplements the information provided in this Item 19, for example by
providing information about possible performance at a particular location or under particular circumstances.
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The following information is provided for the purpose of helping you evaluate the potential earnings
capability of a Prime IV Hydration & Wellness® Unit Franchise. Please carefully read all information in this Item
19, including the notes following the tables, which explain the information provided in the tables and the limitations
on this and the other information contained in this Item 19.

Table 1 below is an historic financial performance representation reflecting the actual Gross Sales of our
affiliate Prime IV Hydration & Wellness® Center in Colorado Spring, CO, for the years 2019 through 2023. For
purposes of the above information, Gross Sales means the total sales of the affiliate Center, less taxes, discounts,
rebates, and returns. In computing these figures, we took the actual sales of each Center.

Table 1
Gross Sales of Affiliate Center
From 2019 to 2024
Calendar Year Gross Sales
2019 $441,270
2020 $558,236
2021 $790,980
2022 $832,190
2023 $812,700
2024 $626,089

Table 2 below is an historic financial performance representation reflecting the Gross Sales of our Unit
Franchisees that were open at least 12 months in 2020, 2021, 2022 and 2023. We had no other franchisees open for
more than 12 months during any of these years.

Table 2
Gross Sales of Franchisees from 2022 to 2024
(Open At Least 12 Months During Year)
Location 2022 2023 2024
1 Parker, CO $965,450.89 $1,402,184.85 1,426,456.47
2 Mason, OH $1,262,537.76 1,098,712.55
3 Delray Beach FL $855,809.68 $1,211,914.69 1,009,485.88
4 St. George UT $1,333,178.95 $1,120,302.44 1,209,900.06
5 Jordan Landing, UT $214,389.15 $ 883,856.70 893,128.80
6 Bend, OR $ 855,368.15 893,446.72
7 Henderson, NV $861,566.87 $1,022,794.53 768,073.07
8 Park City, UT $779,329.15 797,484.40
9 Ft. Lauderdale. FL $ 805,300.90 958,946.08
10 New Smyrna Beach FL $755,539.20 $ 872,618.38 824,732.44
11 Las Vegas NV $192,907.47 $ 839,268.37 802,931.52
12 Ormond Beach FL $749,458.98 $ 836,366.45 875,075.91
13 Naples Gateway, FL $ 804,950.74 945,304.50
14 Queen Creek, AZ $190,933.09 $ 766,723.37 858,051.02
15 Bethesda, MD $337,178.55 $ 858,250.78 904,253.75
16 Knoxville TN $1,022,310.04 $ 1,096,801.67 735,617.07
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Table 2

Gross Sales of Franchisees from 2022 to 2024
(Open At Least 12 Months During Year)

Location 2022 2023 2024
17 Lehi UT $1,086,929.85 $911,590.39 956,452.57
18 Scottsdale AZ $583,232.34 $ 830,169.59 760,592.81
19 South Hill, Spokane WA $ 637,131.24 687,307.52
20 Overland Park, KS $549,506.28 $ 683,928.88 670,707.90
21 Springboro OH $673,404.15 $ 834,615.55 813,372.56
22 Saratoga Springs, UT $ 716,720.79 652,488.71
23 Waterford Lakes Orlando, $597,398.65 932,019.85
FL
24 Ahwatukee, AZ $ 664,006.92 703,299.00
25 Idaho Falls, ID $642,702.03 $773,320.71 796,672.61
26 Loveland, CO $ 552,831.80 667,387.00
27 Sandy, UT $274,939.15 $ 641,538.50 252,667.66
28 Cypress, TX $ 605,522.03 623,115.10
29 Apex, NC $514,710.11 $ 659,762.38 659,616.08
30 Lake Mead and Buffalo, $ 459,304.45 775,508.60
NV
31 South Ogden, UT $ 674,137.55 746,909.14
32 Castle rock, CO $523,724.35 $ 629,255.50 47537231
33 South Jordan UT $584,087.96 $590,145.30 691,907.16
34 Winter Garden, FL $596,007.31 800,808.59
35 Addison, TX $189,671.15 $ 554,863.90 726,815.94
36 Dr. Phillips FL $531,434.90 $ 673,183.97 781,375.15
37 Virginia Beach VA $599,742.40 $ 660,086.10 606,020.82
38 Chesapeake - Great $253,172.60 $ 490,897.79 488,756.70
Bridge, VA
39 Colorado Springs Powers, | $476,956.59 $522,306.79 470,641.45
CO
40 Provo UT $497,651.48 $535,978.00 514,666.62
41 Shelby Township, MI $ 294,786.70 445,927.80
42 Norfolk, VA $155,898.89 $ 449,884.54 387,331.67
43 Jamestown, ND $101,930.48 $ 382,530.40 539,234.98
44 East Wichita, KS $ 385,520.04 533,659.85
45 Murray, UT $263,108.29 $ 454,526.39 374,426.53
46 Cherry Creek, CO $ 266,961.28 348,004.72
47 Duluth, MN $177,128.50 $ 420,038.06 330,204.27
48 Winter Park FL $392,297.30 $ 354,858.87 378,413.35
49 Shops at Westshore, $242,543.62 241,893.73

Holland, M1
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Table 2

Gross Sales of Franchisees from 2022 to 2024
(Open At Least 12 Months During Year)

Location 2022 2023 2024
50 Woods Cross, UT 313,432.45
51 Valparaiso, IN 789,621.97
52 Pleasant Grove, UT 539,899.03
53 Canal Winchester, OH 314,178.79
54 St. Augustine, FL 308,502.99
55 Brentwood, TN 641,492.03
56 Sugar Land, TX 520,158.09
57 Carrollwood, FL 561,487.27
58 Spanish Fork, UT 697,030.75
59 Logan, UT 402,795.05
60 Hanover, MA 646,833.17
61 Farragut, TN 578,897.90
62 Chandler, AZ 368,630.76
63 Florence, KY 750,888.95
64 Wichita East, KS 533,659.85
65 Anderson, OH 873,346.88
66 McKinney, TX 438,371.07
67 Frisco, TX 568,971.61
68 Meridian-Eagle, ID 426,636.73
69 Greenwood, IN 868,400.67
70 Flemington, NJ 762,454.90
71 Smyrna, GA 622,154.02
72 Gilbert, AZ 444.478.87
73 Bluffton, SC 793,822.42
74 Phoenix - High Street, AZ 878,447 .91
75 Kildeer, IL 520,676.36
76 Mesa, AZ 420,214.31
77 Chesapeake- Greenbriar, 334,145.77
VA
78 Monument, CO 490,083.54
79 Layton, UT 518,308.00
80 Wall Township, NJ 700,723.34
81 Littleton, CO 365,256.34
82 Liberty Township, OH 478,221.41
83 Marietta, GA 226,994.38
84 Annapolis, MA 662,425.73
85 West Valley City, UT 354,185.50
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Table 2
Gross Sales of Franchisees from 2022 to 2024
(Open At Least 12 Months During Year)
Location 2022 2023 2024
86 Mequon, WI 468,576.36
87 Marlton, NJ 418,833.04
88 Tualatin, OR 351,481.04
89 Mesa Shores, AZ 242.291.44
90 ABQ — North East, NM 628,441.00
91 Highlands Ranch, CO 195,061.85
92 Bradenton, FL. 453,070.60
93 Sandy Springs, GA 252,667.66
94 Brea, CA 469,536.27
95 Wilmington, NC 493,410.63
96 Franklin, TN 586,723.89
97 Lexington, KY 377,076.11
98 Appleton, WI 2,288,367.52
99 Tulsa, OK 148,651.34

Table 3 is an historic financial performance representation reflecting the low, high, median and average of
the Gross Sales by year for Prime IV Hydration & Wellness® Unit Franchises that were open at least 12 full months
in 2022, 2023 and 2024.

Table 3
PRIME IV HYDRATION & WELLNESS® Franchisees
2022 to 2024 Annual Gross Sales Comparisons
(Open At Least 12 Months During Year)

Year Low* High Median Average
2022 $101,930 $1,333,179 $507,815 $534,770
2023 $242,543 $1,402,185 $662,046 $698,937
2024 $148.651 $1,426,456 $539,234 $567,075
(D) For purposes of the above information, Gross Sales means the total sales of each affiliate or

franchisee, less taxes, discounts, rebates, and returns. In computing these figures, we took the actual sales of each
Center.

2) The affiliate Prime IV Hydration & Wellness® Center is owned and operated by our CEO and is
located at 9475 Briar Village Point, Colorado Springs, CO 80920. It offers substantially the same products and
services as Prime [V Hydration & Wellness® Centers will offer to their clients. The affiliate Center is approximately
1,200 which is similar to what is anticipated for a new franchised Prime IV Hydration & Wellness® Center.

3) There is no assurance that the Gross Sales in the Tables above will reflect or indicate the sales that
you or any other franchised Center may achieve or will achieve.

4) The Gross Sales in the Tables above do not reflect the actual potential net income of a Prime IV

Hydration & Wellness® Unit Franchise and should not be relied upon in calculating profitability. There are a number
of fixed and variable costs associated with a Prime IV Hydration & Wellness® Center that are not reflected in the
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table above and that vary among individual Prime IV Hydration & Wellness® Unit Franchises. These costs include
costs described in Items 6 and 7 of this Disclosure Document, inventory costs, equipment costs, labor costs, rent and
other occupancy costs, taxes, utilities, insurance, royalty fees, advertising, supplies, bad debt, warranty expenses,
charge card expenses, equipment rental, taxes, debt service, depreciation on equipment and property, legal and
accounting fees, regulatory compliance, management costs, general administrative expenses, preopening organization
costs, employee benefits and repairs and maintenance. You should conduct an independent investigation of the costs
and expenses you will incur in operating your franchise business.

%) The information in the chart was compiled based on actual reported sales by our affiliate Center
and franchisees based on sales reports submitted to us by the affiliate or franchisee. We do not know if the figures
reported to us by the affiliate Centers or franchisees were audited. We have not independently audited or verified the
accuracy of these numbers, and we do not know if these numbers have been verified or audited.

(6) A particular Prime IV Hydration & Wellness® Unit Franchise’s financial performance may be
affected by numerous factors that may vary due to the individual characteristics of the Prime IV Hydration &
Wellness® Unit Franchise. These factors include: competition from other medical providers, appreciation and
acceptance of the services and products the Prime [V Hydration & Wellness® Unit Franchise offers in its community,
a franchisee’s experience, business development and managerial skills, advertising programs, personnel and cost
controls, geographic and socioeconomic conditions in the franchisee’s area, business cycles and performance of the
economy locally, nationally and world-wide.

Written substantiation for the financial performance representations made in this Item 19 will be made
available to the prospective franchisee upon reasonable request.

We encourage you to consult with your financial advisors in reviewing the information in this Item 19, in
particular, in estimating the categories and amount of additional expenses that may be incurred in establishing and
operating a Prime Iv Hydration & Wellness®.

Some outlets have sold this amount. Your individual results may differ. There is no assurance you’ll
sell as much.

Other than the preceding financial performance representation, we do not make any financial performance
representations. We also do not authorize our employees or representatives to make any such representations either
orally or in writing. If you are purchasing an existing outlet, however, we may provide you with the actual records
of that outlet. If you receive any other financial performance information or projections of your future income, you
should report it to the franchisor’s management by contacting Amy Neary, Chief Executive Officer, 1434 Kelly
Johnson Blvd., Colorado Springs, CO 80920, (719) 375-1413, Email: Franchising@PrimelVHydration.com, the
Federal Trade Commission, and the appropriate state regulatory agencies.

[Remainder of Page Intentionally Left Blank]
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Item 20

OUTLETS AND FRANCHISEE INFORMATION

Table No. 1

Systemwide Outlet Summary
For Years 2022 to 2024

Outlet Type

Year

Outlets at the Start of the
Year

Outlets at the End

of the Year Net Change

2022

19

47 +28

Franchisee

2023

47

929 +52

2024

929

152 +53

2022

1

1 0

Company-

2023

1

1 0

Owned

2024

1

+1

2022

20

48 +28

Total Outlets

2023

48

100 +52

2024

100

154 +54

Table No. 2

Transfers of Outlets from Franchises to New Owners (Other than the Franchisor)
For Years 2022 to 2024

State

Year

Number of Transfers

Colorado

2022

0

2023

2024

Florida

2022

2023

2024

Georgia

2022

2023

2024

Maryland

2022

2023

2024

North Carolina

2022

2023

2024

Oregon

2022

2023

2024

Utah

2022

2023

2024

Total

2022

2023

2024

Wk (D | [k | D et | DD | | DD | [ DO | DO O|O = [ S
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Table No. 3

Status of Franchised Outlets
For Years 2022 to 2024

State Year Oslgl:ttsozf{t Outlets Ter‘min- Non- Reacl()l;ired O[?eiilstggns OE:flt(s) fa t
Year Opened ations Renewals Franchisor Other the Year
Reasons

2022 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

AL 2023 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
2024 0 1 0 0 0 0 1

2022 1 2 0 0 0 0 3

AZ 2023 3 5 0 0 0 0 8
2024 8 5 0 0 0 0 13

2022 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

CA 2023 0 1 0 0 0 0 1
2024 1 0 0 0 0 0 1

2022 3 1 0 0 0 0 4

CO 2023 4 4 0 0 0 0 8
2024 8 3 0 0 0 0 11

2022 5 4 0 0 0 0 9
FL 2023 9 3 0 0 0 0 12
2024 12 12 1 0 0 0 23

2022 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

GA 2023 0 3 0 0 0 0 3
2024 3 1 0 0 0 0 4

2022 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

IA 2023 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
2024 0 1 0 0 0 0 1

2022 1 0 0 0 0 0 1

ID 2023 1 1 0 0 0 0 2
2024 1 0 0 0 0 0 2

2022 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

IL 2023 0 1 0 0 0 0 1
2024 1 1 0 0 0 0 2

2022 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

IN 2023 0 1 0 0 0 0 1
2024 1 1 0 0 0 0 2

2022 1 1 0 0 0 0 2

KS 2023 1 1 0 0 0 0 3
2024 3 0 0 0 0 0 3

2022 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

KY 2023 0 2 0 0 0 0 2
2 2 0 0 0 0 4

2024




State

Year

Outlets at
Start of
Year

Outlets
Opened

Termin-
ations

Non-
Renewals

Reacquired
by
Franchisor

Ceased
Operations
Other
Reasons

Outlets at
End of
the Year

MA

2022

(=]

2023

2024

MD

2022

2023

2024

MI

2022

2023

2024

MN

2022

2023

2024

MO

2022

2023

2024

NC

2022

2023

2024

ND

2022

2023

2024

NH

2022

2023

2024

NJ

2022

2023

2024

NM

2022

2023

2024

NV

2022

2023

2024

OH

2022

2023

2024

OK

2022

2023

2024
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Ceased

s | Year | Surcor | Qo | Temine | o I Onmions | g
Year Franchisor Reasons the Year

2022 0 1 0 0 0 0 1

OR 2023 1 1 0 0 0 0 2
2024 2 1 0 0 0 0 3

2022 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

PA 2023 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
2024 0 1 0 0 0 0 1

2022 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

RI 2023 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
2024 0 1 0 0 0 0 1

2022 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

SD 2023 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
2024 0 1 0 0 0 0 1

2022 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

SC 2023 0 1 0 0 0 0 1
2024 1 0 0 0 0 0 1

2022 0 1 0 0 0 0 1

TN 2023 1 3 0 0 0 0 4
2024 4 2 0 0 2 0 4

2022 0 2 0 0 0 0 2

TX 2023 2 3 0 0 0 0 5
2024 5 6 0 0 0 0 11

2022 5 5 0 0 0 0 10

uT 2023 10 6 0 0 0 0 16
2024 16 0 0 0 0 0 16

2022 1 2 0 0 0 0 3

VA 2023 3 1 0 0 0 0 4
2024 4 3 1 0 0 0 6

2022 0 1 0 0 0 0 1

WA 2023 1 0 0 0 0 0 1
2024 1 4 0 0 0 0 5

2022 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

WI 2023 0 2 0 0 0 0 2
2024 2 0 0 0 0 0 2

2022 19 28 0 0 0 0 47

Total 2023 47 52 0 0 0 0 99
2024 929 59 4 0 2 0 152
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Table No. 4
Status of Company-Owned Outlets
For Years 2022 to 2024

State Year Outlets at Outlets Outlets Re- Outlets Outlets Sold Outlets at
Start of Opened Acquired Closed to Franchisees | End of the
Year from Year
Franchisees

CcoO 2022 1 0 0 0 0 1

2023 1 0 0 0 0 1

2024 1 0 0 0 0 1

FL 2022 0 0 0 0 0 0

2023 0 0 0 0 0 0

2024 0 0 1 0 1 0

MN 2022 0 0 0 0 0 0

2023 0 0 0 0 0 0

2024 0 0 1 0 0 1

Total 2022 1 0 0 0 0 1

2023 1 0 0 0 0 1

2024 1 0 1 0 0 2

Table No. 5
Projected Openings as of December 31, 2024
Year Fiscal Year

AL 4 3 0
AK 0 0 0
AR 1 1 0
AZ 3 1 0
CA 2 2 0
CcO 12 4 0
CT 1 1 0
DC 1 0 0
DE 0 0 0
FL 20 13 0
GA 7 5 0
HI 1 1 0
1A 0 0 0
ID 5 1 0
IL 3 4 0
IN 3 3 0
KS 0 0 0
KY 3 2 0
LA 1 1 0
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Projected New Franchised Projected New Company-
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Franchise Agreements Signed
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Total 133 81

Exhibit F lists the names of all of our operating franchisees and their addresses and telephone numbers
as of December 31, 2024. Exhibit F lists the franchisees who have signed Franchise Agreements for outlets which
were not yet operational as of December 31, 2024, and also lists the name, city and state, and business telephone
number (or, if unknown, the last known home telephone number) of every franchisee who had an outlet
terminated, cancelled, not renewed, or otherwise voluntarily or involuntarily ceased to do business under a
Franchise Agreement during the most recently completed fiscal year, or who has not communicated with us within
10 weeks of the issuance date of this disclosure document. If you buy this franchise, your contact information
may be disclosed to other buyers when you leave the franchise system.

52



During the last three fiscal years, no current or former franchisees have signed confidentiality clauses that
restrict them from discussing with you their experiences as a franchisee in our franchise system.

We have no advisory councils or other independent franchisee organizations that have asked to be included
in this Disclosure Document.

Item 21
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Attached to this Disclosure Document as Exhibit D are our audited financials for the years ending December
31,2024, 2023 and 2022.

Item 22
CONTRACTS
Attached are copies of the following agreements relating to the offer of the franchise:

Exhibit B Franchise Agreement with the following exhibits:
Exhibit 1 - Franchise Agreement Opening Deadline/ Expiration Date
Exhibit 2 - Owner’s Guaranty and Assumption of Obligations
Exhibit 3 - Addendum to Lease Agreement
Exhibit 4 - Ownership Interests in Franchisee
Exhibit 5 — Franchisee Compliance Questionnaire
Exhibit 6 — Electronic Funds Transfer Form
Exhibit 7 - State-Specific Addenda

Exhibit E Non-Disclosure Agreement
Confidentiality Agreement

Brand Protection Agreement

Exhibit G Form UCC-1 Financing Statement

Exhibit J Required Vendor Agreements
Exhibit K Form of Transfer Agreement and General Release Agreement
Item 23
RECEIPT

Two copies of an acknowledgement of your receipt of this Disclosure Document appear at the end of this
Disclosure Document. The Receipts are detachable and one copy must be signed by you and given to us. The other
copy may be retained by you for your records. If this page or any other pages or exhibits are missing from your copy,
please contact the Company at this address or phone number:

Prime [.V. Hydration & Wellness, Inc.
Attention: Amy Neary, CEO
1434 Kelly Johnson Blvd.
Colorado Springs, CO
Telephone: (719) 375-1413
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STATE ADMINISTRATORS/AGENTS FOR SERVICE OF PROCESS

Following is information about our agents for service of process, as well as state agencies and administrators
whom you may wish to contact with questions about Prime I.V. Hydration & Wellness, Inc.

Our agent for service of process in the State of Wyoming is:

Wyoming EZ Corp.
2232 Dell Range Blvd., Ste. 245
Cheyenne, WY 82009

We intend to register the franchises described in this Disclosure Document in some or all of the following
states in accordance with applicable state law. If and when we pursue franchise registration (or otherwise comply
with the franchise investment laws) in these states, we will designate the designated state offices or officials as our
agents for service of process in those states:

State State Agency Agent for Service of Process

CALIFORNIA Commissioner Department of Financial Commissioner Department of Financial
Protection & Innovation Protection & Innovation
Suite 750 Suite 750
320 West 4™ Street 320 West 4 Street
Los Angeles, CA 90013 Los Angeles, CA 90013
(866) 275-2677

CONNECTICUT | Connecticut Department of Banking The Banking Commissioner, The
Securities and Business Investments Department of Banking, Securities and
Division Business Investment Division
260 Constitution Plaza 260 Constitution Plaza
Hartford, CT 06103-1800 Hartford, CT 06103-1800
(860) 240-8230 (860) 240-8299

HAWAIIL Business Registration Division Commissioner of Securities of the
Department of Commerce and Department of Commerce and Consumer
Consumer Affairs Affairs
335 Merchant Street, Room 203 335 Merchant Street, Room 203
Honolulu, HI 96812 Honolulu, HI 96812
(808) 586-2727

ILLINOIS Office of Attorney General [llinois Attorney General
Franchise Division Franchise Division
500 South Second Street 500 South Second Street
Springfield, IL 62706 Springfield, IL 62706
(217) 782-4465

INDIANA Indiana Secretary of State Securities Indiana Secretary of State
Division State Securities Division
Room E-1 11 Room E-1 11
302 West Washington Street Indianapolis, 302 West Washington Street
IN 46204 Indianapolis, IN 46204
(317) 232-6681

MARYLAND Office of the Attorney General Division of Maryland Securities Commissioner
Securities 200 St. Paul Place
200 St. Paul Place Baltimore, MD 21202-2020
Baltimore, MD 21202-2020
(410) 576-6360




MICHIGAN Michigan Department of Attorney General Michigan Department of Commerce,
Consumer Protection Division Franchise Corporations and Securities Bureau
Section Antitrust and Franchise Unit
G. Mennen Williams Building 1st floor 670 Law Building
525 W. Ottawa St. Lansing, MI 48913
Lansing, MI 48933
517-335-7567
MINNESOTA Minnesota Department of Commerce Minnesota Commissioner of Commerce
85 7" Place East, Suite 280 85 7" Place East
St. Paul, MN 55101-2198 Suite 280
(651) 539-1500 St. Paul, MN 55101-2198
NEW YORK NYS Department of Law Secretary of State
Investor Protection Bureau State of New York
28 Liberty St. 21 FL 99 Washington Avenue
New York, NY 10005 Albany, New York 12231
(212) 416-8285
NORTH DAKOTA| Office of Securities Commissioner North Dakota Securities Commissioner
Fifth Floor Fifth Floor
600 East Boulevard 600 East Boulevard
Bismarck, ND 58505-0510 Bismarck, ND 58505-0510
(701) 328-4712
RHODE ISLAND | Department of Business Regulation Division | Director of Rhode Island Department of
of Securities Business Regulation Floor
1511 Pontiac Avenue Division of Securities
Cranston, RI1 02920 1511 Pontiac Avenue
(401) 462-9527 Cranston, R 02920
SOUTH DAKOTA | Division of Insurance Division of Insurance
Securities Regulation Securities Regulation
1Division of Securities Division of Securities
124 South Euclid Suite 104 124 South Euclid Suite 104
Pierre, SD 57501 Pierre, SD 57502
(605) 773-4823 (605) 773-4823
VIRGINIA State Corporation Commission Clerk of State Corporation Commission
Division of Securities and Retail Franchising | 1300 East Main Street, 1* Floor
1300 East Main Street, 9" Floor Richmond, VA 23219
Richmond, VA 23219 And United Corporate Services, Inc.
(804) 371-9051 700 East Main Street, Suite 1700
Richmond, VA 23218
WASHINGTON | Department of Financial Institutions Director of Washington Financial
Securities Division Institutions
P.O. Box 9033 Securities Division
Olympia, Washington 98507 150 Israel Road
(360) 902-8760 Tumwater, Washington 98501
(360) 902-8760
WISCONSIN Wisconsin Securities Commissioner Commissioner of Securities of Wisconsin

Securities and Franchise Registration
345 W. Washington Avenue
Madison, WI 53703

(608) 266-8559

Securities and Franchise Registration
345 W. Washington Avenue
Madison, WI 53703

(608) 266-8559
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PRIME L.V. HYDRATION & WELLNESS, INC.

FRANCHISE AGREEMENT

This Franchise Agreement (this or the “Agreement”) is being entered into effective as of the

day of , 20 (the “Agreement Date”). The parties to this Agreement are Prime V.

Hydration & Wellness, Inc. “we,” “us,” or the “Company,”);

, (““you” or “Franchisee”), and, if you are a partnership,

corporation, or limited liability company, your “ Owners” (defined below).

1. INTRODUCTION.

This Agreement has been written in an informal style in order to make it more easily readable and
to be sure that you become thoroughly familiar with all of the important rights and obligations the
Agreement covers before you sign it. This Agreement includes several exhibits, all of which are legally
binding and are an integral part of the complete Franchise Agreement. If you are a corporation, partnership
or limited liability company, you will notice certain provisions that are applicable to those principal
shareholders, partners or members on whose business skill, financial capability and personal character we
are relying in entering into this Agreement. Those individuals will be referred to in this Agreement as

“Owners.”

Through the expenditure of considerable time, effort and money, we and our affiliates have devised
a system for the establishment and operation of a Prime IV Hydration & Wellness® franchise business
model, at a Unit Franchise that offers medical or health care services to the public. It is our mission to
provide proprietary medical treatments and therapies focused on cellular regeneration and preventative
health to improve the health and overall quality of life for our clients. The center environment is intended
to be a professional medical environment of the highest caliber with a comfortable, accessible feel for all
clients.(all of these characteristics, amongst others, are referred to in this Agreement as the “System”). This
business model includes a unit model that offers all of our franchised services and products (individually,
a “Unit Franchise” and collectively, “Unit Franchises”). We refer to the owner(s) of Unit Franchise(s)
generally as a “franchisee(s)”. We identify the System by the use of certain trademarks, service marks and
other commercial symbols, including the marks “Prime IV Hydration & Wellness®” and certain associated

designs, artwork and logos, which we may change or add to from time to time (the “Marks”).

From time to time we grant to persons who meet our qualifications, franchises to own and operate
a Unit Franchise business that will operate and/or manage centers as Prime IV Hydration & Wellness® (as
allowed by applicable law) that specialize in providing customized nutrient IV hydration therapy, along

with hormone and peptide therapy, to the general public through licensed medical and healthcare
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professionals (referred to as “Center(s)””). This Agreement is being presented to you because of the desire
you have expressed to obtain the right to develop, own, and be franchised to operate a Unit Franchise or
Center (we will refer to your Unit Franchise as the “Franchise” or the “Franchised Business”). You may
purchase your franchise as a new, start-up Center (a “New Center or Franchise”), or you may begin utilizing
the Prime IV Hydration & Wellness® franchise system at an existing medical or healthcare center (referred
to as an “Add-On Center or Franchise”). In signing this Agreement, you acknowledge that you have
conducted an independent investigation of the Prime IV Hydration & Wellness® franchise business model,
and recognize and acknowledge that, like any other business, the nature of it may evolve and change over
time, AND that an investment in a Prime IV Hydration & Wellness® franchise involves business risks, and

that the success of this business venture is primarily dependent on YOUR business abilities and efforts.

We expressly disclaim making, and you acknowledge that you have not received nor have you
relied on, nor consider any of the information supplied to be, any guarantee, express or implied, as to your
potential revenues, profits, performance or likelihood of success of Prime IV Hydration & Wellness®
franchise business venture contemplated by this Agreement. You acknowledge that there have been no
representations by us or our affiliates or our or their respective officers, directors, members, employees, or
agents that are inconsistent with the statements made in our current Franchise Disclosure Document
concerning the Franchised Business, or the provisions of this Agreement. You further represent to us, that
as an inducement of our entering into this Agreement with you, there have been no misrepresentations to
us in your application for the rights granted by this Agreement, or in the financial information provided by

you and your Owners.

2. GRANT OF FRANCHISE.

2.1 Term; Reference to Exhibit 1.

You have applied for a franchise to own and operate a Prime IV Unit Franchise, and we have
approved your application in reliance on all of the representations you made in that application. As a result,
and subject to the provisions of this Agreement, we grant to you a Franchise to operate a Unit Franchise
that offers the products, services, and proprietary programs of ours, all to be used in accordance with all
elements, rules and regulations of the System, that we may require for Unit Franchises and in accordance

with all manner of law and applicable regulations as relate to the medical or healthcare profession.

You must operate the Franchise at a mutually agreeable site (the “Premises”) that is approved by
the Company and which is to be identified and secured by you after the signing of this Agreement, and to
thereafter use the System and the Marks in the operation of that Franchise, for a term of 10 years (the “Initial
Term”) in strict accordance with its terms. The Initial Term will begin on the Agreement Date. (For

convenience, the expiration date of the Initial Term is listed on Exhibit 1.) Termination or expiration of
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this Agreement will constitute a termination or expiration of your Franchise. (All references to the “term”
of this Agreement refer to the period from the Agreement Date to the date on which this Agreement actually

terminates or expires.)

2.2 Full Term Performance.

You specifically agree to be obligated to operate the Franchise, perform the obligations of this
Agreement, and continuously exert your best efforts to promote and enhance the business of the Franchise

for the full term of this Agreement.

2.3 Management Agreement with Professional Corporation — Non-Licensed Franchisees.

Where required by state law, if you are not a licensed medical or healthcare professional, prior to
commencing operations of the Franchised Business, you must enter into a management agreement
(“Management Agreement”) with a duly formed and licensed professional corporation (or a professional
limited liability company, if permitted in the state in which the Center is located), (a “P.C.”), whereby you
will provide to the P.C., non- medical or healthcare directive management and administrative services and
support, consistent with the System and the lawful operation of a P.C., all of which shall at all times be in
compliance with all applicable laws and regulations as relates to the practice of medicine. A form of
Management Agreement is included as an Exhibit to our Disclosure Document.

The P.C. shall employ and control the medical or healthcare professionals and other related
personnel that will provide the actual medical or healthcare services required to be delivered at and through
the Center. You shall not provide any actual medical or healthcare services, nor shall you, direct, control or
suggest to the P.C. or its medical or healthcare professionals or employees the manner in which the P.C.
provides or may provide actual medical or healthcare services to its clients or market to the public that
anyone other than the P.C. is the owner/operator of the medical or healthcare practice to whom you provide
management and business services.

Due to various federal and state laws regarding the practice of medicine, and the ownership and
operation of medical practices and health care businesses that provide medical or healthcare services, you
understand and acknowledge that you, as an unlicensed Franchisee, shall not engage in any practice that is,
or may appear to be, the practice of medicine. You acknowledge that the P.C. must offer all medical or
healthcare services in accordance with all manner of law and regulation and that the Management
Agreement and your relationship with the P.C. shall also be in accordance with all law and regulation and
the System.

It is your responsibility to, promptly and timely, source a duly formed and licensed P.C. for your
Unit Franchise and enter into an approved Management Agreement with that P.C. Failure to do so will

result in your inability to open your Unit Franchise. You must submit the duly formed P.C. and the
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credentials of the medical or healthcare professional or other authorized healthcare professionals of the
licensed P.C. for our review and approval. You must enter into a management agreement with the P.C. for
your Unit Franchise using our standard form of Management Agreement. While you must use our standard
form of Management Agreement with the P.C., you may negotiate the monetary terms, and with our written
consent, certain other terms of the agreement with the P.C. We will not unreasonably withhold our approval
to request changes in the Management Agreement if such changes are consistent with applicable law and
regulation and the System. Y ou must obtain our written approval of the final Management Agreement prior
to your execution. You shall ensure that the P.C. offers all medical or healthcare services in accordance
with the Management Agreement and the System and is compliant with all manner of law and regulation.
You must have a Management Agreement in effect with a P.C. at all times during the operation of the
Franchised Business and during the Initial Term of this Agreement.

If you are a licensed medical or healthcare professional, or part of a P.C. owned by licensed medical
or healthcare professional, depending on the laws of your state, you may not be required to execute a Management
Agreement in order to own and operate a Unit Franchise. However, you are still responsible for compliance with
all manner of law and regulation applicable to the operation of a Center and your Unit Franchise, and agree
only to offer those Prime IV Hydration & Wellness® products and services that are permitted under your
medical or healthcare license.

24 Waiver of Management Agreement.

In certain states, it may be permissible under existing law applicable to medical or healthcare
professionals and/or practices or Centers, for an unlicensed person to both own and operate a Center and a
Unit Franchise. Certain of those laws may also allow an unlicensed person or non-P.C. to hire medical or
healthcare professionals and other professional personnel to provide medical or healthcare services to
clients at the Center in accordance with applicable laws and regulations. If you determine that the laws that
would apply to a Center in your state would permit you to do so, you may request that we waive certain of
the requirements of the Franchise Agreement related to the separating of the ownership and/or operation of
the medical or healthcare aspects of the Center from the general business management aspects. In particular,
you, under those circumstances (i) would not enter into a Management Agreement with a P.C. that, as a
separate entity, would otherwise operate the Center and provide all medical or healthcare services, and (ii)
you would not be restricted from hiring and supervising medical or healthcare professionals in accordance
with that state’s regulation. Please be advised that any waiver, or modification of any of the other referenced
requirements, will remain subject to compliance with all applicable laws and regulations. In such an event,
and if we agree that such a waiver is appropriate, you must enter into an Amendment to Waive Management
Agreement (““Waiver Agreement”), a copy of which is attached as an exhibit to our Disclosure Document.
Under the Waiver Agreement, you will agree that, in lieu of entering into the Management Agreement with
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a P.C., you will (a) cause the Center to operate in accordance with all manner of law and regulation as
relates to the practice of medical and the standards for operating a medical or healthcare Center, and (b)
manage the Center as required in this Agreement, the System, and by performing all the responsibilities

and obligations of the “Company” under the Management Agreement.

You are responsible for operating in full and complete compliance with all laws that apply to
operating/managing a Center in the state of your Unit Franchise. You must conduct your own diligence
and make your own determination as to the required regulatory standards to be legally compliant to own or
manage or operate a Center at your Unit Franchise. Please be advised, the laws applicable to your Center
may change. If there are any medical or healthcare regulations or other laws that would render your
operation of the Center through a single entity (or otherwise) in violation of any applicable medical or
healthcare regulation, you must immediately advise us of such change and of your proposed corrective
action to comply with current medical or healthcare regulations, including (if applicable), but not limited
to, entering into a Management Agreement with a P.C. Similarly, if we discover a change in any such law
or regulation applicable to your Center, upon providing you notice of such law or regulation, you agree to
immediately make such changes as are necessary to comply with the applicable medical or healthcare

regulation, including (if applicable), but not limited to, entering into a Management Agreement with a P.C.

2.5 Selection of Premises; Protected Territory; Reservation of Rights.

You and we will mutually select the location of the Premises upon or after the signing of this
Agreement. You acknowledge that the Franchise granted by this Agreement gives you the right to operate
your Franchise only at the Premises. We will grant you a protected territory (“the Protected Territory”).
The Protected Territory is set forth in Exhibit 1 to this Agreement. Typically, the Protected Territory will
include any area of at least 28 square miles surrounding your approved site. We will describe the Protected
Territory using either longitude and latitude coordinates or a map that will show in general terms the fixed
geographical boundaries (such as rivers, streets or highways). The geographic size of the Protected Territory
will vary based upon population density and a variety of demographic factors. In dense urban areas, the
Protected Territory may encompass a city block or less, and at Non-Traditional Sites, we might limit your
Protected Territory to the site of your Unit Franchise. In less dense suburban areas, the Protected Territory
could include an entire municipality. For purposes of this Agreement, a “Non-Traditional Site” means any
site or channel that generates customer traffic flow that is independent from the general customer traffic
flow of the surrounding area, including on or within airports and stadiums. We would expect to grant
franchises for Non-Traditional Sites in self-contained locations such as college or university campuses

airports, or similar venues.
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We will not modify your Protected Territory during the franchise term. If you intend to renew or
transfer the franchise, and your Protected Territory is larger than our then-current standard size for
territories or the then-current demographics of your Protected Territory have changed, then we may reduce
the size of your Protected Territory on renewal or require your transferee to operate the Unit Franchise in a
smaller territory. If we reduce the Protected Territory, we will give you or your transferee the option (as

applicable) to develop the remaining territory.

If you are in full compliance with the Franchise Agreement, then during the Franchise Agreement’s
term, neither we nor our affiliates will operate or grant a franchise for the operation of another Unit
Franchise or Company-owned Unit within your Protected Territory that offers the same or similar goods or
services under the same or similar trademarks as long as you meet the minimum performance requirements
set forth in Exhibit 1 of this Agreement. If you fail to meet the minimum performances standards, we may
grant others a protected territory that encompasses your Protected Territory without having to compensate
you. Because we retain the ability to operate or grant others the right to operate Unit Franchises at Non-
Traditional Sites in your Protected Territory, you will not receive an exclusive territory. You may face
competition from other Franchisees, from outlets that we own, or from other channels of distribution or
competitive brands that we control. You may also face competition from affiliates that offer similar
products and services within your Protected Territory.

We and our affiliates reserve the right to engage in any activities we deem appropriate that your
Franchise Agreement does not expressly prohibit, whenever and wherever we desire, including the right to
(1) own, acquire, site build, or operate, for our own account, or grant to others the right to operate Unit
Franchises on terms and conditions and at locations we deem appropriate outside of your Protected
Territory; (2) to grant an Area Representative franchises in your area that will support you on our behalf;
(3) provide or grant other persons the right to provide goods that are similar to and/or competitive with
those provided by Unit Franchises through any distribution channel, including, but not limited to, sales via
toll-free telephone numbers and electronic means, including the Internet under the Marks or trademarks and
services marks other than the Marks; (4) acquire the assets or ownership interest of businesses providing
products and services similar to those provided at Unit Franchises, and franchising, licensing, or creating
similar arrangements with respect to those acquired businesses, wherever those businesses or their
Franchisees or licensees are located; and (5) being acquired (regardless of the form of transaction) by a

business providing products and services similar to those provided at Unit Franchises or another business.

2.6 Renewal of Franchise.

(a) Franchisee’s Right to Renew. Subject to the provisions of subparagraph 2.6(b) below, and

provided you are not in default of any material terms of this Agreement or any other agreement(s) you may
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have with us, and if you have substantially complied with all provisions of this Agreement and all other
agreements between us, then upon the expiration of the Initial Term, you will have the right to renew the
Franchise for one (1) additional term of ten (10) years (the “Renewal Term”). Notwithstanding the
foregoing, such right of renewal is expressly conditioned upon your having refreshed and refurbished the
Premises, including the replacement of fixtures, furnishings, wall decor, furniture, equipment, and signs
and otherwise modify the Franchise to be in compliance with current specifications and standards then

applicable for Unit Franchises within thirty (30) days prior to the commencement of the Renewal Term.

(b) Notice of Deficiencies and Other Requirements. At least one (1) year before the expiration

of the Initial Term, we agree to give you written notice of any deficiencies in your operation or in the
historical performance, marketing and revenue generation of the Franchise that could cause us not to renew
the Franchise. Such notice will state what actions, if any, you must take to correct the deficiencies in your
operation of the Franchise or of the Premises, and will specify the time period in which those deficiencies
must be corrected or other requirements satisfied so that we may grant a renewal. Renewal of the Franchise
will be conditioned upon your correction of the cited deficiencies and on your compliance with all the terms
and conditions of this Agreement up to the date of expiration. If you are in default of any provisions of the
Agreement or related agreements, you will not be granted a right to renew your Franchise. If we send a

notice of non-renewal, it will state the reasons for our refusal to renew.

(©) Renewal Agreement. Should you choose to seek to renew the Franchise, you must provide

us with written notice of that intent no earlier than two (2) years and no later than one (1) year before the
expiration of the Initial Term. Should you be granted a right to renew the Franchise as set forth above, the
Company, you and your Owners must execute the then current form of Franchise Agreement and any
ancillary agreements with appropriate modification memorializing that a renewal fee will be due and
payable and not the current, initial franchise fee. Said renewal fee shall equal 25% of the then-current initial

franchise fee for a Unit Franchise.

2.7 Personal Guaranty by Owners: Reference to Exhibit 2.

Each of the Owners and their spouses (where applicable), will be required to execute a personal
guaranty (the “Guaranty”), guaranteeing the Franchise’s liabilities and obligations to the Company. A copy

of the Guaranty and Assumption of Obligations is incorporated herein as Exhibit 2.
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3. DEVELOPMENT AND OPENING OF THE FRANCHISE

3.1 Site Selection and Approval; Lease or Purchase of Premises; Opening Timeline; Reference
to Exhibit 3.
(a) You agree to locate and obtain our approval of the Premises from which you will operate

your Unit Franchise no later than within 120 days before the Opening Deadline. The Premises must be
located within the Site Selection Area identified in Exhibit 1 (the “Site Selection Area”) and must conform
to our minimum site selection criteria. You must send us a complete site approval package (containing the
demographic, commercial and other information, photographs and video tapes that we may reasonably
require) for your proposed site. We have the right to accept or reject all proposed sites in our commercially
reasonable judgment. We will use our best efforts to approve or disapprove a proposed site within ten (10)
business days after we receive all of the requisite materials. Your site is deemed disapproved if we fail to
issue our written approval within the 15-day period. You understand that our approval of a site does not
constitute a representation or warranty of any kind, express or implied, of the suitability of the site for a
Unit Franchise. Our approval of the site indicates only that we believe the site meets our minimum criteria.
Our approval will be indicated on our then-current Site Approval Form, which is contained in our Manual.
Your failure to submit a completed site approval package with the required information and/or failure to
secure approval from us for a proposed Site for the Premises in a timely manner shall NOT be reason for
extending the Opening Deadline set forth in this Agreement, and is grounds for termination of this

Agreement.

(b) Following our approval of your site submittal package, you must obtain lawful possession
of the Premises by executing a lease for the Premises (“the Lease”) at least ninety (90) days before your
Opening Deadline. Prior to your executing the Lease, and as a condition of our approval, be advised that
the Lease for the Premises MUST include the form of Addendum to Lease, attached as Exhibit 3 to the
Franchise Agreement, and which provides us amongst other things, requisite notice from the Landlord to
the Franchisor for any defaults under your lease, and expressly permits us to take possession of the Premises
under certain conditions and/or if this Agreement is terminated or if you violate the terms of the Lease.
Before executing a lease, you must submit it to us for our approval. You agree that you will not execute a
lease without our advance written approval of the lease terms which must specifically include the designated
form of Franchisor rider or additional required lease language. We will approve or disapprove the lease for
your Premises within fifteen (15) days of receipt of your request for approval. If we do not approve or
disapprove the Lease for your Premises within fifteen (15 days) or receipt of your request to review the
Lease, the Lease will be deemed approved. If you fail to execute a Lease for the Premises at least ninety

(90) days of your Opening Deadline, we will have the right to terminate your Agreement.
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(©) Unless we agree otherwise, you must open your franchise for business no later than the
Opening Deadline set forth in Exhibit 1 to this Agreement. If no Opening Deadline is set forth in Exhibit
1, then the Opening Deadline shall be deemed to be one-hundred and eighty (180) days from the Agreement
Date. Ifyou are delayed from opening your Unit Franchise by the Opening Deadline, you must immediately
provide us with a written request to extend the deadline, which we may grant or deny in our sole discretion.
The request must state: (1) that a delay is anticipated; (2) the reasons which caused the delay; (3) the efforts
that you are making to proceed with the opening; and (4) an anticipated opening date. In considering the
request, we will not unreasonably withhold our consent to a delay if you have been diligently pursuing the

opening.

Unless we agree to extend the Opening Deadline, if you do not open your Franchise for business
by the Opening Deadline, you will be considered in default of your Franchise Agreement. Upon receipt of
written notice from us of such default, you must cure such default by opening your Franchise for business
no more than ninety (90) days after receipt of such notice. If you fail to cure your default, we have the right

to immediately terminate your Franchise.

3.2 Prototype and Construction Plans and Specifications.

We will furnish to you prototypical, generic schematic plan together with a set of specifications
for your Unit Franchise, reflecting our requirements for design, decoration, furnishings, furniture, layout,
equipment, fixtures and signs for Unit Franchises. You will be responsible for retaining a licensed architect
designated or approved by us, who will then prepare architectural and/or mechanical and engineering plans
and specifications, as may be required by, and which comply with, all applicable ordinances, building
codes, permit, and lease requirements applicable to the Premises. You must submit final construction plans
and specifications to us for our approval before you begin construction at the Premises, and must construct
the Unit Franchise and secure all manner of construction and operational approvals in accordance with

those approved plans and specifications.

33 Development of the Franchise.

You agree at your own expense to do the following by the Opening Deadline defined in Exhibit 1:
(1) secure all financing required operating and development capital to fully develop, fund and operate the
Franchise in accordance with this Agreement and the System; (2) obtain all required building, utility, sign,
health, sanitation and business permits and licenses and any other required permits and licenses necessary
to operate a Center at the location; (3) construct the Unit Franchise according to the approved construction
plans and specifications; (4) decorate the Unit Franchise in compliance with the approved plans and

specifications; (5) purchase and install all required equipment, furniture, furnishings and signs; (6) cause
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the training requirements of Section 4 to be completed; (7) purchase an opening inventory of products and
other supplies and materials; (8) provide proof, in a form satisfactory to us, that your operation of the
Franchise at the Unit Franchise does not violate any applicable state or local zoning or land use laws,
ordinances, or regulations, or any restrictive covenants that apply to such location; (9) provide proof, in a
form satisfactory to us, that you (and/or your General Manager, as defined in Section 4.1, if any) are legally
authorized and have all licenses necessary to perform all of the services to be offered by your Franchise,
and that your organizational structure is consistent with all legal requirements, including but not limited to
any required affiliation with a P.C. and/or management company; (10) provide proof, in a format
satisfactory to us, that you have obtained all required insurance policies, and have named us, as an additional
insurance under all such policies; (11) submit to us a completed copy of the grand opening checklist we
provide to you; (12) do any other acts necessary to open the Franchise for business; (13) obtain our approval
to open the Franchise for business; (13) engage all necessary staff, including but not limited to medical
directors and/or other medical professionals, required by law to legally operate your franchise; and

(14) open the Franchise for business.

34 Computer System.

(a) General Requirements. You agree to exclusively use in the development and

operation of the Franchise the computer terminals/billing systems and operating software
(“Computer System”) that we specify from time to time. You acknowledge that we may modify such
specifications and the components of the Computer System from time to time. As part of the Computer
System, we may require you to obtain specified computer hardware and/or software, including without
limitation a license to use proprietary software developed by us or others. Our modification of such
specifications for the components of the Computer System may require you to incur costs to purchase, lease
and/or obtain by license new or modified computer hardware and/or software, and to obtain service and
support for the Computer System during the term of this Agreement. You acknowledge that we cannot
estimate the future costs of the Computer System (or additions or modifications thereto), and that the cost
to you of obtaining the Computer System (or additions or modifications thereto), including software, may
not be fully amortizable over the remaining term of this Agreement. Nonetheless, you agree to incur such
costs in connection with obtaining the computer hardware and software comprising the Computer System
(or additions or modifications thereto). Within sixty (60) days after you receive notice from us, you agree
to obtain the components of the Computer System that we designate and require. You further acknowledge
and agree that we and our affiliates have the right to charge a reasonable systems fee for software or systems
installation services; modifications and enhancements specifically made for us or our affiliates that are

licensed to you; and other maintenance and support Computer System-related services that we or our
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affiliates furnish to you. You will have sole responsibility for: (1) the acquisition, operation, maintenance,
and upgrading of your Computer System; (2) the manner in which your Computer System interfaces with
our computer system and those of third parties; and (3) any and all consequences that may arise if your

Computer System is not properly operated, maintained, and upgraded).

(b) Software. We will provide to you access to our proprietary management software
(the “Software”), which you will be required to install onto the Computer System and use in the daily
operation of the Franchise. In addition, we may, at any time and from time to time, contract with one or
more software providers, business service providers, or other third parties (individually, a “Service
Provider”) to develop, license, or otherwise provide to or for the use and benefit of you and other Unit
Franchises, certain software, software applications, and software maintenance and support services related
to the Computer System that you must or may use in accordance with our instructions with respect to your
Computer System. At this time, you will be expected to use the point of sale, scheduling, and electronic

medical records software that we specify in our Operations Manual.

3.5 Equipment, Furniture, Fixtures, Furnishings and Signs.

You agree to use in the development and operation of the Franchise only those brands, types, and/or

models of equipment, furniture, fixtures, furnishings, and signs we have approved.

3.6 Franchise Opening.

You agree not to open the Franchise for business until: (1) all of your obligations under
Paragraphs 3.1 through 3.4 of this Section have been fulfilled; (2) we determine that the Franchise has been
constructed, decorated, furnished, equipped, and stocked with materials and supplies in accordance with
plans and specifications we have provided or approved; (3) you and any of your Franchise’s employees
whom we require complete our pre-opening Initial Training (as defined herein) to our satisfaction; (4) the
Initial Franchise Fee (as defined herein) and all other amounts due to us have been paid; (5) you have
furnished us with copies of all insurance policies required by Paragraph 10.8 of this Agreement, or have
provided us with appropriate alternative evidence of insurance coverage and payment of premiums as we
have requested; (6) You have, if required, entered into a management agreement relationship with a duly
formed and licensed P.C. and (7) we have approved any marketing, advertising, and promotional materials

you desire to use, as provided in Paragraph 11.2 of this Agreement.

The Company will provide, at the Company’s expense, an opening supervisor to assist you with
the Unit Franchise’s operational efficiency, staff training, Unit Franchise setup and opening for two (2)
days during your soft opening for your first Unit Franchise (Franchise Agreement — Section 3.6). If we

have scheduled to have a trainer at the soft opening of your Unit Franchise and you cancel because you are
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not ready to open, you will be required to pay us a cancellation fee of $1,000. If you request us to spend

more time, it will be done at your expense.
4. TRAINING.

4.1 General Manager.

At your request, we may, but are not obligated to, agree for you to employ a general manager to
operate the Franchise (“General Manager”). The term “General Manager” means an individual with
primary day-to-day responsibility for the Franchise’s operations, and may or may not be you (if you are an
individual) or an Owner, officer, director, or employee of yours (if you are other than an individual). We
may or may not require that the General Manager have an equity interest in the Franchise. The General
Manager will be obligated to devote his or her full time, best efforts, and constant personal attention to the
Franchise’s operations, and must have full authority from you to implement the System at the Franchise.
You must not hire any General Manager or successor General Manager without first receiving our written
approval of such General Manager’s qualifications. Each General Manager and successor General Manager
must attend and complete our Initial Training (as defined herein). No General Manager may have any
interest in or business relationship with any business competitor of your franchise. Each General Manager
must sign a Brand Protection Agreement, in a form approved by us, to maintain confidential our
Confidential Information described in Paragraph 9.1, and to abide by the covenants not to compete
described in Paragraph 9.3. You must forward to us a copy of each such signed agreement. If we determine,
in our sole discretion, during or following completion of the Initial Training program, that your General
Manager (if any) is not qualified to act as General Manager of the Franchise, then we have the right to

require you to choose (and obtain our approval of) a new individual for that position.

4.2 Training.

You acknowledge that it is very important to the operation of the Franchise that you and your
employees receive appropriate training. To that end, you agree as follows:

(a) (a) No later than fourteen (14) days before your Unit Franchise opens for
business, we will provide to you, other members of your management team, including your lead medical
professional, and any agents you employ our initial training program for Unit Franchises (Prime U and
Prime Academy). You (if you are an individual) or at least one of your Owners (if you are a legal entity)
must complete the Initial Training to our satisfaction. If you employ a General Manager other than yourself
or one of your Owners, that General Manager must also complete the Initial Training to our satisfaction.
Other employees may complete the Initial Training at your sole discretion and expense, provided you first

obtain our approval and subject to availability of facilities and materials. The Initial Training may include
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classroom instruction and Unit Franchise operation training, and will be furnished at our training facility in
Colorado Springs, CO, your Unit Franchise, and/or at another certified training location we designate. Our
Initial Training programs may be different for each employee depending on their responsibilities at the
Franchise. There will be no tuition charge for the persons whom we require to attend any Initial Training
program or for any additional personnel of your choosing. All persons who attend our Initial Training must
attend and complete the Initial Training to our satisfaction. If we, in our sole discretion, determine that any
General Manager or employee who attends any Initial Training program is unable to satisfactorily complete
such program, then you must not allow that person to work at your Unit Franchise, and must identify a
substitute General Manager or employee who must enroll in the Initial Training program within fifteen (15)

days thereafter, and complete the Initial Training to our satisfaction.

(b) You agree to attend, or to have your General Manager (if applicable) and/or other
employees who you have had attend our Initial Training, complete such additional training programs at

places and times as we may request from time to time during the term of this Agreement.

(©) In addition to providing the Initial Training described above, we reserve the right
to offer and hold such additional ongoing training programs and Franchisee meetings regarding such topics
and at such times and locations as we may deem necessary or appropriate. We also reserve the right to
make any of these training programs mandatory for you and/or designated owners, and/or representatives
of yours, including your General Manager (if any). We reserve the right to charge you a daily attendance
fee in an amount to be set by us for each attendee of yours who attends any mandatory or optional training
program or owners meeting. If we offer any such mandatory training programs, then you or your designated

personnel must attend a minimum of seventy-five percent (75%) of the programs offered on an annual basis.

(d) You agree to pay all wages and compensation owed to, and travel, lodging, meal,
transportation, and personal expenses incurred by, all of your personnel who attend our Initial Training

and/or any mandatory or optional trainings or conferences that we provide.

(e) We may require your employees to periodically and on an ongoing basis take and pass an
online computer training course and/or exam. While there is no cost to take such training, we may require
all employees and staff to pass such training to our satisfaction before they may begin working at your Unit
Franchise.

) We require that you attend an annual conference. Attendance is mandatory. You must pay
our then-current conference fee (which will not exceed $1,000 per attendee) to attend our annual conference
("Conference Fee"). The fee is due three months before the event. If you cannot attend and we excuse your

absence, you must send a designated manager or general manager in your place. In addition to payment of
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the Conference Fee, you are responsible for wages, travel, lodging, and other fees and costs for you, your
Designated Manager, or other personnel to attend such conferences.
(2) The Franchise’s General Manager (if any) and other employees shall obtain all

certifications and licenses required by law in order to perform their responsibilities and duties for the

Franchise.
5. GUIDANCE; OPERATIONS MANUAL.
5.1 Guidance and Assistance.

During the term of this Agreement, we may from time to time furnish you guidance and assistance
with respect to: (1) specifications, standards, and operating procedures used by Unit Franchises;
(2) purchasing approved equipment, furniture, furnishings, signs, materials and supplies; (3) development
and implementation of local advertising and promotional programs; (4) general operating and management
procedures; (5) establishing and conducting employee training programs for your Franchise; and
(6) changes in any of the above that occur from time to time. This guidance and assistance may, in our
discretion, be furnished in the form of bulletins, written reports and recommendations, operations manuals
and other written materials (the “Operations Manual” or “Manual”), and/or telephone consultations and/or
personal consultations at our offices or your Franchise. If you request—and if we agree to provide—any
additional, special on-premises training of your personnel or other assistance in operating your Franchise,
then you agree to pay a daily training fee in an amount to be set by us, and all expenses we incur in providing
such training or assistance, including any wages or compensation owed to, and travel, lodging,

transportation, and living expenses incurred by, our Company personnel.

5.2 Operations Manual.

The Operations Manual we lend to you will contain mandatory and suggested specifications,
standards, and operating procedures that we prescribe from time to time for your Franchise, as well as
information relative to other obligations you have in the operation of the Franchise. The Operations Manual
may be composed of or include audio recordings, video recordings, or any other format, and/or other written
or intangible materials. We may make all or part of the Operations Manual available to you through various
means, including the Internet. A previously delivered Operations Manual may be superseded from time to
time with replacement materials to reflect changes in the specifications, standards, operating procedures
and other obligations in operating the Franchise, you must keep your copy of the Operations Manual current.
If you and we have a dispute over the contents of the Operations Manual, then our master copy of the
Operations Manual will control. You agree that you will not at any time copy any part of the Operations

Manual, permit it to be copied, disclose it to anyone not having a need to know its contents for purposes of
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operating your Franchise, or remove it from the Unit Franchise without our permission. You will be liable
to us for any damages arising out of you allowing the manual to fall into the hands of any unauthorized
persons, including any attorneys’ fees or cost we incur as a result of have to address such issues. If your
copy of the Operations Manual is lost, destroyed, or significantly damaged, then you must obtain a

replacement copy for us at our then-applicable charge.

5.3 Modifications to System.

We will continually be reviewing and analyzing developments in the healthcare, and medical
industries, as well as developments in fields related to small-business management, and based upon our
evaluation of this information, may make changes in the System, including but not limited to, adding new
components to services offered and equipment used by Unit Franchises. Moreover, changes in laws
regulating the services offered by Unit Franchises may (a) require us to restructure our franchise program,
(b) require your General Manager (if any) and employees to obtain additional licenses or certifications,
(c) require you to retain or establish relationships with additional professionals and specialists in the
medical and/or healthcare industries, and/or (d) require you to modify your ownership or organizational
structure. You agree, at our request, to modify the operation of the Franchise to comply with all such

changes, and to be solely responsible for all related costs.

5.4 Advisory Councils.

You agree to participate in, and, if required, become a member of any advisory councils or similar
organizations we form or organize for Prime [V Unit Franchises. We may, in our sole discretion, change

or dissolve any advisory councils or similar organization we have formed or organized.

6. FEES AND COSTS.

6.1 Initial Franchise Fee.

You agree to pay us the initial franchise fee of Forty-Nine Thousand Dollars ($49,000.00) (the
“Initial Franchise Fee”) when you sign this Agreement. In recognition of the expenses we incur in
furnishing assistance and services to you, you agree that we will have fully earned the Initial Franchise Fee,

and that is due and non-refundable when you sign this Agreement.

6.2 Royalty Fee.

You agree to pay us a continuing franchise royalty fee (“Royalty Fee”) in the amount of seven
percent (7%) of the gross revenues of the Franchise for all periods. This fee will be payable monthly based
on the Franchise’s gross revenues. The terms “gross revenues” shall, for purposes of this Agreement, mean

the total of all revenues and receipts derived from the operation of the Franchise, including all amounts

PRIME IV HYDRATION & WELLNESS®
FRANCHISE AGREEMENT 15



received at or away from the site of the Franchise, or through the business the Franchise conducts (such as
fees for medical or medical and healthcare care, fees for the sale of any service or product, gift certificate
sales, and revenue derived from products sales, whether in cash or by check, credit card, debit card, barter
or exchange, or other credit transactions); and excludes only sales taxes collected from customers and paid
to the appropriate taxing authority, and all customer refunds and credits the Franchise actually makes. For
the avoidance of doubt, you specifically acknowledge that “gross revenues” includes the gross revenues of
any P.C. or any of P.C.’s centers that are managed by you pursuant to a Management Agreement, even if
those revenues are not recognized on your books, and that you are responsible for determining those
revenues and paying the Royalty Fee as if those revenues were recognized on your books. You and we
acknowledge and agree that the Royalty Fee represents compensation paid by you to us for the guidance
and assistance we provide and for the use of our Marks, Confidential Information (as defined herein), know-
how, and other intellectual property we allow you to use under the terms of this Agreement. The Royalty
Fee does not represent payment for the referral of customers to you, and you acknowledge and agree that
the services we offer to you and our other Prime IV Hydration & Wellness® franchisees does not include

the referral of customers/clients.

6.3 Regional and National Branding Fund Fee.

Recognizing the value of advertising to the goodwill and public image of Prime IV Franchises, we
may, in our sole discretion, establish, maintain and administer one or more regional and/or national
advertising funds (the “Branding Fund(s)”) for such advertising, as we may deem necessary or appropriate
in our sole discretion. However, we may choose to use only one Branding Fund to meet the needs of
regional, multi-regional, and national advertising and promotional programs. You agree to contribute to
the Branding Fund a percentage of gross revenues of the Franchise in an amount we designate, up to a
maximum of two percent (2%) of the gross revenues of the Franchise. As of the date of this Agreement,
the current required contribution to the Branding Fund is one percent (1%) of the gross revenues of the
Franchise. These Branding Fund fees (“Branding Fund Fees”) will be payable with and at the same time
as your Royalty Fees payable under Paragraph 6.2 above. A further description of the Branding Fund and
your obligations with respect to advertising and promoting the Franchise is found in Section 11 of this

Agreement.

6.4 Local Advertising.

(a) By Franchisee. In addition to contributions to the Branding Fund Fees set forth in 6.3, you
must spend Two Thousand Five Hundred and No/100 Dollars ($2,500.00), or 5% of your Gross Revenues,
whichever is greater, each month during the term of your Franchise Agreement (the “Minimum Local

Advertising Requirement”). In addition, you may only use advertising material that is approved by us. We
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have the right to require you to use one or more required suppliers for your local advertising. You are
currently required to use our required vendor for your local digital marketing. We may require you to spend
all or a portion of the Minimum Local Advertising Requirement with such required suppliers. We will
collect such amounts directly from you via EFT. If requested, you must provide us (in a form we approve
or designate) evidence of your required local advertising, marketing and promotional expenditures by the
thirtieth (30th) day of each month, for the preceding calendar month, along with a year-to-date report of the
total amount spent on local advertising. Any advertising or marketing material that you intend to use must
receive prior written approval from us. If you do not receive our written disapproval within fifteen (15)
days from the date the materials are delivered to us, then the materials will be deemed approved. The
approval of the marketing or advertising material is valid for one year (Franchise Agreement — Section

11.2).

(b) Local and Regional Advertising Cooperative. In the event that more than one Unit

Franchise is located in a Designated Market Area (“DMA”), we reserve the right to form, or require you
and the other Prime IV Hydration & Wellness® franchisees in the DMA to form, a local or regional
advertising cooperative (the “Ad Co-op”). A DMA is a geographic area around a city in which the radio
and television stations based in that city account for a greater proportion of the listening/viewing public
than those based in the neighboring cities. We may require you to join any Ad Co-op and contribute to its
funding. The amount you pay to your Ad Co-op is determined by the Co-op members. Amounts
contributed to any Ad Co-op may not be applied towards your Minimum Local Advertising Requirement
set forth in Paragraphs 6.4(a) and 11.2.

6.5 Grand Opening Advertising.

You must participate in a grand opening promotion and all advertising and sales promotion
programs that we may authorize or develop for Prime IV Hydration & Wellness® Unit Franchises. You
must spend at least $17,000 on grand opening marketing during the period beginning no later than 30 days
before the soft opening of your Prime IV Hydration & Wellness® Unit Franchise to the public and ending
30 days after you Soft opening date (the “Grand Opening Period”). This amount includes your required

local advertising (digital marketing) for the first 2 months after you open for business to the public

6.6 Software. You will be responsible for the cost of purchasing and installing certain software

for your Franchised Business. We may require you to pay these fees to us, or directly to the vendors for
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such software. Our required software will be set forth in our Operations Manual. Currently, you will be

required to use the following software at your Center:

(a) Prime IV Hydration & Wellness® Software. You are responsible for all costs associated
with the purchase and installation of our proprietary software. For each month during the term of this
Agreement, the on-going license fee (“Technology Fee”) for our proprietary software will be debited from
the Account on the fifth (5%) day of each month for the preceding month (or such other day we specified in
the Operations Manual), unless we require you to pay the vendor directly. We reserve the right to increase
the Technology Fee. We will give you thirty (30) days prior written notice prior to increasing the cost of

Technology Fee, after which time, the new amount will be automatically debited from your account.

(b) Point of Sale (POS) Software. You are responsible for all costs associated with the
purchase and installation of the point of sale software (“POS Software”) we designate. For each month
during the term of this Agreement, the on-going fee for the POS Software will be debited from the Account
on the fifth (5%) day of each month for the preceding month (or such other day we specified in the
Operations Manual), unless we require you to pay the vendor directly. We reserve the right to increase the
POS Software Fee. We will give you thirty (30) days prior written notice prior to increasing the cost of

POS Software Fee, after which time, the new amount will be automatically debited from your account.

(©) Electronic Medical Records (EMR) Software. You are responsible for all costs associated
with the purchase and installation of the electronic medical records software (“EMR Software”) we
designate. For each month during the term of this Agreement, the on-going fee for the EMR Software will
be debited from the Account on the fifth (5") day of each month for the preceding month (or such other day
we specified in the Operations Manual), unless we require you to pay the vendor directly. We reserve the
right to increase the EMR Software Fee. We will give you thirty (30) days prior written notice prior to
increasing the cost of EMR Software Fee, after which time, the new amount will be automatically debited
from your account. You are responsible for the cost to purchase and maintain any other software licenses

or programs that we may require you to use in connection with your franchise.
6.7 Relocation Fee.

If you must relocate the Premises of your Unit Franchise for any reason, you must pay us a
Franchise Relocation Fee (the “Relocation Fee”) of Five Thousand and No/100 Dollars ($5,000.00). The
Relocation Fee will help the Company defray the costs of approving a new location, reviewing and
approving plans for the new location, and updating Company records and marketing materials to reflect the

new location.
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6.8 Late Payments.

All Royalty Fees, Branding Fund Fees, amounts due from you for purchases from us or our
affiliates, and other amounts which you owe us or our affiliates (unless otherwise provided for in a separate
agreement between us or our affiliates) will begin to accrue interest after their respective due dates at the
lesser of (i) the highest commercial contract interest rate permitted by state law, and (ii) the rate of eighteen
percent (18%) per annum. Payments due us or our affiliates will not be deemed received until such time as
funds from the deposit of any check by us or our affiliates is collected from your account. You acknowledge
that the inclusion of this Paragraph in this Agreement does not mean we agree to accept or condone late
payments, nor does it indicate that we have any intention to extend credit to, or otherwise finance your
operation of the Franchise. We have the right to require that any payments due us or our affiliates be made
by certified or cashier’s check in the event that any payment by check is not honored by the bank upon
which the check is drawn. We also reserve the right to charge you a fee of Twenty-Five and No/100 Dollars

($25.00) for any payment by check that is not honored by the bank upon which it is drawn.

6.9 Electronic Funds Transfer.

We have the right to require you to participate in an electronic funds transfer program under which
Royalty Fees, Branding Fund Fees, and any other amounts payable or owed to us or our affiliates, including
any administrative fees, are deducted or paid electronically from your bank account (the “Account”). Our
form of EFT is included as Exhibit 6 to this Agreement, and may be updated from time to time. In the
event you are required to authorize us to initiate debit entries, you agree to make the funds available in the
Account for withdrawal by electronic transfer no later than the payment due date. The amount actually
transferred from the Account to pay Royalty Fees and Branding Fund Fees will be based on the Franchise’s
gross revenues as reported in the Franchise’s practice management software. If you have not properly input
the Franchise’s gross revenues for any reporting period, then we will be authorized to debit the Account in
an amount equal to one hundred twenty percent (120%) of the Royalty Fee, Branding Fund Fee, and other
amounts transferred from the Account for the last reporting period for which a report of the Franchise’s
gross revenues was provided to us. Ifat any time we determine that you have under-reported the Franchise’s
gross revenues or underpaid any Royalty Fee or Branding Fund Fee due us under this Agreement, then we
will be authorized to initiate immediately a debit to the Account in the appropriate amount, plus applicable
interest, in accordance with the foregoing procedure. Any overpayment will be credited, without interest,
against the Royalty Fee, Branding Fund Fee, and other amounts we otherwise would debit from your
account during the following reporting period. Our use of electronic funds transfers as a method of

collecting Royalty Fees and Branding Fund Fees due us does not constitute a waiver of any of your
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obligations to provide us with weekly reports as provided in Section 12, nor shall it be deemed a waiver of

any of the rights and remedies available to us under this Agreement.

6.10  Application of Payments.

When we receive a payment from you, we have the right in our sole discretion to apply it as we see
fit to any past due indebtedness of yours due to us or our affiliates, whether for Royalty Fees, Branding
Fund Fees, purchases, interest, or for any other reason, regardless of how you may designate a particular

payment should be applied.

6.11 Modification of Payments.

If, by operation of law or otherwise, any fees contemplated by this Agreement cannot be based
upon gross revenues, then you and we agree to negotiate in good faith an alternative fee arrangement. If
you and we are unable to reach an agreement on an alternative fee arrangement, then the Company reserves
the right to terminate this Agreement upon notice to you, in which case all of the post-termination

obligations set forth in Section 16 shall apply.

6.12  Non-Compliance Fees. We may require you to pay us a non-compliance fee of $100 per

day for each violation of this Agreement and/or standard set forth in our Manuals. Non-compliance fees
are due only if you fail to cure your non-compliance within 30 days of written notice from us. Non-
Compliance fees are paid to us to reimburse us for our administrative and management costs for us to
address the violation and is not a penalty or estimate of damages arising from your breach. If you do not
correct a violation within the time required by us, we have the right to declare you in default of this
Agreement. We are not obligated to charge you a non-compliance fees before declaring you in default. All
non-compliance fees are to be paid upon billing or in accordance with our electronic funds transfer program.
Such fines are not our sole remedy. Our decision to impose or not to impose a non-compliance fee for your
failure to comply with this Agreement and/or the standards set forth in our Manuals does not constitute a
waiver of any other right that we may have under this Agreement, including the right to terminate this
Agreement.

7. MARKS.

7.1 Ownership and Goodwill of Marks.

You acknowledge that your right to use the Marks is derived solely from this Agreement, and is
limited to your operation of the Franchise pursuant to and in compliance with this Agreement and all
applicable standards, specifications, and operating procedures we prescribe from time to time during the
term of the Franchise. You understand and acknowledge that our right to regulate the use of the Marks

includes, without limitation, any use of the Marks in any form of electronic media, such as Websites (as

PRIME IV HYDRATION & WELLNESS®
FRANCHISE AGREEMENT 20



defined herein) or web pages, or as a domain name or electronic media identifier. If you make any
unauthorized use of the Marks, it will constitute a breach of this Agreement and an infringement of our
rights in and to the Marks. You acknowledge and agree that all your usage of the Marks and any goodwill
established by your use will inure exclusively to our benefit and the benefit of our affiliates, and that this
Agreement does not confer any goodwill or other interests in the Marks on you (other than the right to
operate the Franchise in compliance with this Agreement). All provisions of this Agreement applicable to
the Marks will apply to any additional trademarks, service marks, commercial symbols, designs, artwork,

or logos we may authorize and/or license you to use during the term of this Agreement.

7.2 Limitations on Franchisee’s Use of Marks.

You agree to use the Marks as the sole trade identification of the Franchise, except that you will
display at the Franchise location a notice, in the form we prescribe, stating that you are the independent
owner of the Franchise pursuant to a Franchise Agreement with us. You agree not to use any Mark as part
of any corporate or trade name or with any prefix, suffix, or other modifying words, terms, designs, or
symbols other than logos and additional trade and service marks licensed to you under this Agreement, or
in any modified form. You also shall not use any Mark or any commercial symbol similar to the Marks in
connection with the performance or sale of any unauthorized services or products, or in any other manner
we have not expressly authorized in writing. You agree to display the Marks in the manner we prescribe at
the Franchise and in connection with advertising and marketing materials, and to use, along with the Marks,
any notices of trade and service mark registrations we specify. You further agree to obtain any fictitious or

assumed name registrations as may be required under applicable law.

7.3 Notification of Infringements and Claims.

You agree to immediately notify us in writing of any apparent infringement of or challenge to your
use of any Mark, or claim by any person of any rights in any Mark or similar trade name, trademark, or
service mark of which you become aware. You agree not to communicate with anyone except us and our
counsel in connection with any such infringement, challenge, or claim. We have the right to exclusively
control any litigation or other proceeding arising out of any actual or alleged infringement, challenge, or
claim relating to any Mark. You agree to sign any documents, render any assistance, and do any acts that
our attorneys say is necessary or advisable in order to protect and maintain our interests in any litigation or

proceeding related to the Marks, or to otherwise protect and maintain our interests in the Marks.

7.4 Discontinuance of Use of Marks.

If it becomes advisable at any time in our sole judgment for the Franchise to modify or discontinue

the use of any Mark, or use one or more additional or substitute trade or service marks, including the Marks
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used as the name of the Franchise, then you agree, at your sole expense, to comply with our directions to
modify or otherwise discontinue the use of the Mark, or use one or more additional or substitute trade or

service marks, within a reasonable time after our notice to you.

7.5 Indemnification of Franchisee.

We agree to indemnify you against, and reimburse you for, all damages for which you are held
liable in any trademark infringement proceeding arising out of your use of any Mark pursuant to and in
compliance with this Agreement, and for all costs you reasonably incur in the defense of any such claim in
which you are named as a party, so long as you have timely notified us of the claim, and have otherwise

complied with this Agreement.

8. RELATIONSHIP OF THE PARTIES: INDEMNIFICATION.

8.1 Independent Contractor; No Fiduciary Relationship.

This Agreement does not create a fiduciary relationship between you and us. You and we are
independent contractors, and nothing in this Agreement is intended to make either party a general or special
agent, joint venture, partner, or employee of the other for any purpose whatsoever. You agree to
conspicuously identify yourself in all your dealings with customers, suppliers, public officials, Franchise
personnel, and others as the owner of the Franchise pursuant to a Franchise Agreement with us, and to place
any other notices of independent ownership on your forms, business cards, stationery, advertising, and other

materials as we may require from time to time.

8.2 No Liability, No Warranties.

We have not authorized or empowered you to use the Marks except as provided by this Agreement,
and you agree not to employ any of the Marks in signing any contract, check, purchase agreement,
negotiable instrument or legal obligation, application for any license or permit, or in a manner that may
result in liability to us for any indebtedness or obligation of yours. Except as expressly authorized by this
Agreement, neither you nor we will make any express or implied agreements, warranties, guarantees or
representations, or incur any debt, in the name of or on behalf of the other, or represent that your and our

relationship is other than that of franchisor and Franchisee.

8.3 Indemnification.

We will not assume any liability or be deemed liable for any agreements, representations, or
warranties you make that are not expressly authorized under this Agreement, nor will we be obligated for
any damages to you or any person or property directly or indirectly arising out of the operation of the

business you conduct pursuant to this Agreement, whether or not caused by your negligent or willful action
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or failure to act. We will have no liability for any sales, use, excise, income, gross receipts, property, or
other taxes levied against you or your assets, or on us, in connection with the business you conduct, or any
payments you make to us pursuant to this Agreement (except for our own income taxes). We will not
assume any liability or be deemed liable for any agreements you enter with any third parties, whether or
not they are an approved or required vendor. You agree to indemnify, defend, and hold us, our affiliates
and our and their respective owners, directors, officers, employees, agents, successors, and assigns
(individually, an “Indemnified Party,” and collectively, the “Indemnified Parties”), harmless against, and
to reimburse such Indemnified Parties for, all such obligations, damages, and taxes for which any
Indemnified Party may be held liable, and for all costs the Indemnified Party reasonably may incur in the
defense of any such claim brought against the Indemnified Party, or in any such action in which the
Indemnified Party may be named as a party, including without limitation actual and consequential damages;
reasonable attorneys’, accountants’, and/or expert witness fees; cost of investigation and proof of facts;
court costs; other litigation expenses; and travel and living expenses. Each Indemnified Party has the right
to defend any such claim against the Indemnified Party. You further agree to hold us harmless and
indemnify and defend us for all costs, expenses, and/or losses we incur in enforcing the provisions of this
Agreement, defending our actions taken relating to this Agreement, or resulting from your breach of this
Agreement, including without limitation reasonable attorneys’ fees (including those for appeal), unless,
after legal proceedings are completed, you are found to have fulfilled and complied with all of the terms of
this Agreement. Your indemnification obligations described above will continue in full force and effect

after, and notwithstanding, the expiration or termination of this Agreement.

9. CONFIDENTIAL INFORMATION; NON-COMPETITION.

9.1 Types of Confidential Information.

We possess certain unique confidential and proprietary information and trade secrets consisting of
the following categories of information, methods, techniques, products, and knowledge developed by us,
including but not limited to: (1) services and products offered and sold at Unit Franchises, including all
systems, protocols, operations, etc. to facilitate and administer these services and products; (2) knowledge
of sales and profit performance of any one or more Unit Franchise; (3) knowledge of sources of products
sold at Unit Franchises, advertising and promotional programs, and image and decor; (4) the Prime IV
Hydration & Wellness® Software and any other propriety software we develop or require you to use to
operation your Franchise; (5)methods, techniques, formats, specifications, procedures, information,
systems, and knowledge of, and experience in, the development, operation, and franchising of Unit
Franchise; (6) customer lists, records, membership agreements and/or contracts; (7) information about the

names and identity of our vendors and suppliers, and (8) the selection and methods of training employees.
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We will disclose much of the above-described information to you in advising you about site selection,
providing our Initial Training, the Operations Manual, the Prime IV Hydration & Wellness® Software and

any other required software, and providing guidance and assistance to you under this Agreement.

You understand that we will own all data gathered or collected by you in operating your Franchise.
At termination or expiration of this Agreement, all such information will remain our property. If you, your
employees, or Owners develop any new concept, process or improvement in the operation or promotion of
a Prime IV Hydration & Wellness® Franchise (an “Improvement”), you agree to promptly notify us and
provide us with all necessary related information, without compensation. Any such Improvement shall
become our sole property and we shall be the sole owner of all related patents, patent applications, and
other intellectual property rights. Such Improvements shall be deemed “Confidential Information”. You
and your Owners hereby assign to us any rights you or they may have or acquire in the Improvements,
including the right to modify the Improvement, and waive and/or release all rights of restraint and moral
rights therein and thereto. You and your Owners agree to assist us in obtaining and enforcing the intellectual
property rights to any such Improvement in any and all countries and further agree to execute and provide
us with all necessary documentation for obtaining and enforcing such rights. You and your Owners hereby
irrevocably designate and appoint us as your and their agent and attorney-in-fact to execute and file any
such documentation and to do all other lawful acts to further the prosecution and issuance of patents or
other intellectual property right related to any such Improvement. In the event that the foregoing provisions
of this section are found to be invalid or otherwise unenforceable, you and your Owners hereby grant to us
a worldwide, perpetual, non-exclusive, fully-paid license to use and sublicense the use of the Improvement
to the extent such use or sublicense would, absent this Agreement, directly or indirectly infringe your or

their rights therein.

You shall not contact any of our vendors or suppliers without our prior consent. Unauthorized
contact with any vendor or supplier constitute a breach of this Agreement. In addition, you will be
responsible for any and all damages caused by your unauthorized communications with any of our vendors

or suppliers.

9.2 Non-Disclosure Agreement.

You agree that your relationship with us does not vest in you any interest in the Confidential
Information, other than the right to use it in the development and operation of the Franchise, and that the
use or duplication of the Confidential Information in any other business would constitute an unfair method
of competition. You acknowledge and agree that the Confidential Information belongs to us, may contain
trade secrets belonging to us, and is disclosed to you or authorized for your use solely on the condition that

you agree, and you therefore do agree, that you (1) will not use the Confidential Information in any other
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business or capacity; (2) will maintain the absolute confidentiality of the Confidential Information during
and after the term of this Agreement; (3) will not make unauthorized copies of any portion of the
Confidential Information disclosed in written form or another form that may be copied or duplicated; and
(4) will adopt and implement all reasonable procedures we may prescribe from time to time to prevent
unauthorized use or disclosure of the Confidential Information, including without limitation restrictions on
disclosure to your employees, and the use of non-disclosure and non-competition agreements we may
prescribe or approve for your shareholders, partners, members, officers, directors, employees, independent

contractors, or agents who may have access to the Confidential Information.

9.3 Non-Competition Agreement.

You agree that we would be unable to protect the Confidential Information against unauthorized
use or disclosure, and would be unable to encourage a free exchange of ideas and information among Prime
IV Unit Franchises, if Prime IV Hydration & Wellness® franchisees were permitted to hold interests in any
competitive businesses. For purpose of this Agreement, a “competitive business” means any business
which offers the same or similar products or services that are offered at a Unit Franchise, including but not
limited to, nutrient IV hydration therapy, along with hormone and peptide therapy. Therefore, during the
term of this Agreement, neither you, nor any Owner, nor any member of your immediate family or of the
immediate family of any Owner, shall perform services for, or have any direct or indirect interest as a
disclosed or beneficial owner, investor, partner, director, officer, employee, manager, consultant,
representative, or agent in any competitive business. The ownership of one percent (1%) or less of a

publicly traded company will not be deemed to be prohibited by this Paragraph.

For a period of two (2) years after expiration or termination of this Agreement, neither you, nor any
Owner, nor any member of your or an Owner’s immediate family will have any direct or indirect interest
(e.g., through a spouse) as a disclosed or beneficial owner, investor, partner, director, officer, employee,
consultant, representative or agent, or in any other capacity, in any Competitive Business located or
operating: (a) within fifty (50) miles of the Franchisee’s current location(s); or (b) within fifty (50) miles
of any Prime IV Hydration & Wellness® franchise in operation or development on the date of this
Agreement. The term “Competitive Business” means any business which derives more than Ten Thousand
and No/100 Dollars ($10,000.00) of revenue per year from the performance of providing nutrient IV
hydration therapy, along with hormone and peptide therapy, or any other related services, or any business
which grants franchises or licenses to others to operate such a business, other than a Prime IV Hydration &

Wellness® franchise operated under a franchise agreement with us.
You further agree that for a period of two (2) years after the expiration or termination of this

Agreement, neither you, nor any Owner, nor any member of your or an Owner’s immediate family will
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directly or indirectly: (a) induce, canvas, solicit, or request or advise any employees of Franchisor, the
Franchise, or any Prime IV Hydration & Wellness® franchise to accept employment with any person, firm,
or business that competes with any business of Franchisor, the Franchise, or any Prime IV Hydration &
Wellness® franchise; or (b) induce, request, or advise any employee of Franchisor, the Franchise, or any
Prime IV Hydration & Wellness® franchise to terminate such employee’s relationship with Franchisor, the
Franchise, or any Prime IV Hydration & Wellness® franchise; or (c) disclose to any other person, firm,
partnership, corporation or other entity, the names, addresses or telephone numbers of any of the employees
of Franchisor, the Franchise, or any Prime IV Hydration & Wellness® franchise, except as required by law.

You also agree that for a period of two (2) years after the expiration or the termination of this
Agreement, neither you, nor any Owner, nor any member of your or an Owner’s immediate family will
directly or indirectly: (a) induce, canvas, solicit, or request or advise any customers of Franchisor, the
Franchise, or any Prime IV Hydration & Wellness® franchise to become customers of any person, firm, or
business that competes with any business of Franchisor, the Franchise, or any Prime IV Hydration &
Wellness® franchise; or (b) induce, request or advise any customer of Franchisor, the Franchise, or any
Prime IV Hydration & Wellness® franchise to terminate or decrease such customer’s relationship with
Franchisor, the Franchise, or any Prime [V Hydration & Wellness® franchise; or (c) disclose to any other
person, firm, partnership, corporation or other entity, the names, addresses or telephone numbers of any of
the customers of Franchisor, the Franchise, or any Prime IV Hydration & Wellness® franchise, except as
required by law.

You agree to have each employee of your Franchise sign a separate, individual non-disclosure
agreement. Those employees who will be given specialized knowledge and/or training to perform functions
in your Center(s) must also sign a separate, individual non-compete form that we will provide to you to
prevent them from leaving with proprietary knowledge and training and starting their own practices or
bringing these to a competing center.

10. FRANCHISE OPERATING STANDARDS.

10.1 Condition and Appearance of the Franchise.

You agree that:

(a) neither the Franchise nor the Premises will be used for any purpose other than the operation

of the Franchise in compliance with this Agreement;

(b) you will maintain the condition and appearance of the Franchise; its equipment, furniture,
furnishings, and signs; and the Premises in accordance with our standards and consistent with the image of
a Prime IV Unit Franchise as an efficiently operated business offering high quality services, and observing

the highest standards of cleanliness, sanitation, efficient, courteous service and pleasant ambiance, and in
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that connection will take, without limitation, the following actions during the term of this Agreement:
(1) thorough cleaning, repainting and redecorating of the interior and exterior of the Premises at reasonable
intervals; (2) interior and exterior repair of the Premises; and (3) repair or replacement of damaged, worn

out or obsolete equipment, furniture, furnishings and signs;

(c) you will not make any material alterations to the Premises or the appearance of the
Franchise, as originally developed, without our advance written approval. If you do so, we have the right,

at our option and at your expense, to rectify alterations we have not previously approved;

(d) you will promptly replace or add new equipment when we reasonably specify in order to

meet changing standards or new methods of service;

(e) you will expend at least Ten Thousand and No/100 Dollars ($10,000.00) every four (4)
years in remodeling, expansion, redecorating and/or refurnishing of the Premises and the Franchise, if
deemed necessary by us (any changes to the decoration or furnishing of the Premises must be approved by

us);

® on notice from us, you will engage in remodeling, expansion, redecorating and/or
refurnishing of the Premises and the Franchise to reflect changes in the operations of Unit Franchises that
we prescribe and require of new Prime IV Hydration & Wellness® franchisees, provided that (1) no
material changes will be required unless there are at least two (2) years remaining on the Initial Term of the
Franchise (any changes to the decoration or furnishing of the Premises must be approved by us); and (2) we
have required the proposed change in at least twenty-five percent (25%) of all similarly situated Company
and affiliate-owned Unit Franchises, and have undertaken a plan to make the proposed change in the balance
of such Company and affiliate-owned Unit Franchises (any expenditures incurred pursuant to this Paragraph

10.1(f) shall apply to the requirement in Paragraph 10.1(e);

(2) you will place or display at the Premises (interior and exterior) only those signs, emblems,
designs, artwork, lettering, logos, and display and advertising materials that we from time to time approve;

and

(h) if at any time in our reasonable judgment, the general state of repair, appearance, or
cleanliness of the premises of the Franchise or its fixtures, equipment, furniture, or signs do not meet our
standards, then we shall have the right to notify you specifying the action you must take to correct the
deficiency. If you do not initiate action to correct such deficiencies within (ten) 10 days after receipt of our
notice, and then continue in good faith and with due diligence, a bona fide program to complete any required

maintenance or refurbishing, then we shall have the right, in addition to all other remedies available to us
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at law or under this Agreement, to enter the Premises or the Franchise and perform any required

maintenance or refurbishing on your behalf, and you agree to reimburse us on demand.

10.2  Franchise Services and Products.

You agree that (a) the Franchise will offer for sale all services and products that we from time to
time specify for Unit Franchises, (b) the Franchise will offer and sell approved services and products only
in the manner we have prescribed; (c¢) you will not offer for sale or sell at the Franchise, the Premises, or
any other location any services or products we have not approved; (d) all products will be offered at retail
prices, and you will not offer or sell any products at wholesale price€(e) you will not use the Premises for
any purpose other than the operation of the Franchise; and (f) you will discontinue selling and offering for
sale any services or products that we at any time decide (in our sole discretion) to disapprove in writing. In
the event that you use, sell or distribute unauthorized products or services or fail to report the sale of any
unauthorized products or services, we may, in addition to any other rights we may have, you will be
responsible to pay us an administrative fee of $100 per day, any royalty due to us, and any amounts we
incur due to or as a result of your sale of unapproved services or products if you do not cure such default
within ten (10) days of receipt of notice from us of your violation. You understand and agree that we may
debit such amounts directly from your bank account via EFT. However, we reserve the right to terminate
your Unit Franchise and this Agreement if you use, sell, distribute or give away unauthorized services or
products on three or more occasions within any consecutive (12) month period, after being provided written
notice to cease such activities. You agree to maintain an inventory of approved products sufficient in
quantity and variety to realize the full potential of the Franchise. We may, from time to time, conduct
market research and testing to determine consumer trends and the saleability of new services and products.
You agree to cooperate by participating in our market research programs, test marketing new services and
products in the Franchise, and providing us with timely reports and other relevant information regarding
such market research. In connection with any such test marketing, you agree to offer a reasonable quantity
of the products or services being tested, and effectively promote and make a reasonable effort to sell them.

10.3  Approved Products, Distributors and Suppliers.

We have developed or may develop various unique products or services that may be prepared
according to our formulations. We have approved, and will continue to periodically approve, specifications
for suppliers and distributors (which may include us and/or our affiliates) for products or services required
to be purchased by, or offered and sold at, Prime IV Unit Franchises, that meet our standards and
requirements, including without limitation standards and requirements relating to product quality, prices,
consistency, reliability, and customer relations. You understand and acknowledge we will not be liable to

you or anyone else for any damages or claims arising out of or resulting from the acts or omissions any
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supplier and distributor of products or services, whether or not such supplier or distributor is an approved
or required supplier or distributor of products or services. You agree that the Franchise will: (1) purchase
any required products or services in such quantities as we designate; (2) utilize such formats, formulae, and
packaging for products or services as we prescribe; and (3) purchase all designated products and services
only from distributors and other suppliers we have approved. In the event we designate a required supplier
or distributor during the term of this Agreement, or any subsequent franchise agreement, you must begin to
use such required supplier or distributor with thirty (30) days of the date we notify you that you must use
such supplier or distributor, unless we designate a longer period for you to switch or convert over to such

supplier or distributor. Your failure or refusal to do so shall constitute a breach of this Agreement.

We may approve a single distributor or other supplier (collectively “supplier”) for any product, and
may approve a supplier only as to certain products. We may concentrate purchases with one or more
suppliers to obtain lower prices or the best advertising support or services for any group of Unit Franchises
or Prime IV Hydration & Wellness® outlets operated by us or our affiliates. Approval of a supplier may be
conditioned on requirements relating to the frequency of delivery, concentration of purchases, standards of
service (including prompt attention to complaints), or other criteria, and may be temporary, pending our

continued evaluation of the supplier from time to time.

If you would like to purchase any items from any unapproved supplier, then you must submit to us
a written request for approval of the proposed supplier. We have the right to inspect the proposed supplier’s
facilities, and require that product samples from the proposed supplier be delivered, at our option, either
directly to us, or to any independent, certified laboratory that we may designate, for testing. We may charge
you a supplier evaluation fee (not to exceed the reasonable cost of the inspection and the actual cost of the
test) to make the evaluation. We reserve the right to periodically re-inspect the facilities and products of

any approved supplier, and revoke our approval if the supplier does not continue to meet any of our criteria.

We and/or our affiliates may be an approved supplier of certain products or services to be purchased
by you for use and/or sale by the Franchise. We and our affiliates reserve the right to charge any licensed
manufacturer engaged by us or our affiliates a royalty to manufacture products for us or our affiliates, or to
receive commissions or rebates from vendors that supply goods or services to you. We or our affiliates
may also derive income from our sale of products or services to you, and may sell these items at prices

exceeding our or their costs in order to make a profit on the sale.

10.4  Hours of Operation.

You agree to keep the Franchise open for business a minimum of 44 hours a week, unless otherwise

specified by a lease agreement which limits business hours to less.
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10.5  Specifications, Standards and Procedures.

You agree to comply with all mandatory specifications, standards, and operating procedures
relating to the appearance, function, cleanliness, sanitation and operation of the Franchise. Any mandatory
specifications, standards, and operating procedures that we prescribe from time to time in the Operations
Manual, or otherwise communicate to you in writing, will constitute provisions of this Agreement as if fully
set forth in this Agreement. All references to “this Agreement” include all such mandatory specifications,

standards, and operating procedures.

10.6  Compliance with Laws and Good Business Practices.

You agree to secure and maintain in force in your name all required licenses, permits and
certificates relating to the operation of the Franchise. You also agree to operate the Franchise in full
compliance with all applicable laws, ordinances, and regulations, including without limitation all
government regulations relating to worker’s compensation insurance, Medicare, HIPAA, unemployment
insurance, and withholding and payment of federal and state income taxes, social security taxes, and sales
taxes. You agree that at all time during the term of this Agreement, that you will maintain sufficient
working capital to fulfill your obligations under this Agreement. You agree to execute any and all
documents, including documents with us, our agents, affiliates, etc., or others, that we may require from
time to time, to ensure compliance with any applicable laws, whether such laws are applicable now or in

the future.

All advertising you employ must be completely factual, in good taste (in our judgment), and
conform to the highest standards of ethical advertising and all legal requirements. You acknowledge that
the practice of medicine is a regulated profession and that certain marketing requirements need to be
engaged in a manner that conforms to federal, state, and/or local laws, regulations, or codes. You shall be
required to inform yourself of those requirements and strictly comply with their protocols. You agree that
in all dealings with us and any of our affiliates, other franchisees, your customers, your suppliers, and public
officials, you will adhere to all manner of code, regulation and law and the highest standards of honesty,
integrity, fair dealing and ethical conduct. You further agree to refrain from any business or advertising
practice that may be legally non-compliant or harmful to the business of the Company, the Franchise, and/or

the goodwill associated with the Marks and other Prime IV Unit Franchises.

Y ou must notify us in writing within 5 days of any of the following: (1) the commencement of any
action, investigation, suit, or proceeding, and/or of the issuance of any order, writ, injunction, award, or
decree of any court, agency, or other governmental unit of the Franchise or any Owner, that may adversely

affect the Franchise’s operations, financial condition, or reputation; or the reputation of the Company and/or
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the goodwill associated with the Marks; (2) your receipt or knowledge of any notice of violation of any
law, ordinance, or regulation relating to any health, safety, medical or healthcare rules or laws, as well as
any inquires that may lead to a notice of violation of any such rules or laws; (3) any activity or action,
involving your Franchise, the Franchisee, or any Owner, which may adversely affect the operations of the
Franchise, the reputation of the Franchise or the Company, or the goodwill associated with the Marks; or
(4) whether you or any of your Owners are indicted for, convicted of, or plead no contest to a felony, or are
indicted for, convicted or plead no contest to any crime or offense, which may adversely affect the

reputation of the Company, the Franchise, and/or the goodwill associated with the Marks.

You agree that the Company shall have the right to conduct periodic background and/or credit
checks on you or any of your Owners. You agree to cooperate by providing any necessary information or
authorizations necessary to conduct such background or credit checks. You understand and acknowledge
that the purpose of such background and credit checks is to verify compliance with your duty to report
adverse legal or financial changes that may adversely affect the operation of the Franchise, the reputation
of the Franchise or the Company, and/or the goodwill associated with the Marks or the validity of the

Agreement.

10.7 Management and Personnel of the Franchise.

Unless we approve your employment of a General Manager to operate the Franchise as provided
in Paragraph 4.1, you must actively participate in the actual, on-site, day-to-day operation of the Franchise,
and devote as much of your time as is reasonably necessary for the efficient operation of the Franchise. If
you are other than an individual, then at least one (1) Owner, director, officer, or other employee of you
whom we approve must comply with this requirement. If we agree that you may employ a General
Manager, then the General Manager must fulfill this requirement. Any General Manager shall each obtain
all licenses and certifications required by law before assuming his or her responsibilities at the Franchise.
You will ensure that your employees and independent contractors of the Franchise have any licenses as
may be required by law, and hold or are pursuing any licenses, certifications, and/or degrees required by
law or by us in the Operations Manual, as updated from time to time. You will be exclusively responsible
for the terms of your employees’ and independent contractors’ employment and compensation, and for the
proper training of your employees and independent contractors in the operation of the Franchise. You must
establish any training programs for your employees and/or independent contractors that we may prescribe
in writing from time to time. In order to protect and maintain the goodwill of the Marks and the system,
you must require all employees and independent contractors to maintain a neat and clean appearance, and
conform to the standards of dress that we specify in the Operations Manual, as updated from time to time.

Each of your manager, employees and independent contractors must sign the Brand Protection Agreement
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described in Paragraph 9.1, and to abide by the covenants not to compete described in Paragraph 9.3. You
must forward to us a copy of each such signed agreement. In order to protect and maintain the goodwill of
the Marks and the system, all of your employees and independent contractors must render prompt, efficient

and courteous service to all customers of the Franchise.

Notwithstanding the foregoing, you understand that we will not have any duty or obligation to
operate your Franchised Business, to direct or supervise your employees, or to oversee your employment
policies or practices, and that you shall be solely responsible for such activities, as well as all other day-to-
day activities and operations relating to your Franchised Business.

10.8  Insurance.

Before you open the Franchise and during any Term of this Agreement, you must maintain in force,
under policies of insurance written on an occurrence basis issued by carriers with an A.M. Best rating of
A-VIII or better approved by us, and in such amounts as we may determine from time to time: (1)
comprehensive public, professional, product, sexual harassment, medical malpractice and motor vehicle
liability insurance against claims for bodily and personal injury, death and property damage caused by or
occurring in conjunction with the operation of the Franchise or otherwise in conjunction with your conduct
of the Franchise Business pursuant to this Agreement, under one or more policies of insurance containing
minimum liability coverage amounts as set forth in the Operations Manual; (2) general casualty insurance,
including theft, cash theft, fire and extended coverage, vandalism and malicious mischief insurance, for the
replacement value of the Franchise and its contents, and any other assets of the Franchise; (3) worker’s
compensation and employer’s liability insurance as required by law, with limits equal to or in excess of
those required by statute; (4) business interruption insurance for a period adequate to reestablish normal
business operations, but in any event not less than six (6) months; (5) any other insurance required by
applicable law, rule, regulation, ordinance or licensing requirements; and (6) umbrella liability coverage
with limits of not less than $1,000,000/$3,000,000 or such other amounts that we may establish in the
Operations Manual. You must purchase such insurance coverage(s) only from our approved or designated
supplier(s). We may periodically increase or decrease the amounts of coverage required under these
insurance policies, and/or require different or additional kinds of insurance, including excess liability
insurance, to reflect inflation, identification of new risks, changes in law or standards of liability, higher

damage awards, or other relevant changes in circumstances.

Each insurance policy must name us (and, if we so request, our members, directors, employees,
agents, and affiliates), as well as the area developer for your area, as additional insureds, and must provide
us with thirty (30) days’ advance written notice of any material modification, cancellation, or expiration of

the policy. Deductibles must be in reasonable amounts, and are subject to review and written approval by
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us. You must provide us with copies of policies evidencing the existence of such insurance concurrently
with execution of this Agreement and prior to each subsequent renewal date of each insurance policy, along
with certificates evidencing such insurance. You are responsible for any and all claims, losses or damages,
including to third persons, originating from, in connection with, or caused by your failure to name us or
anyone we designate as additional insureds on each insurance policy. You agree to defend, indemnify and
hold us harmless of, from, and with respect to any such claims, loss or damage arising out of your failure
to name us or anyone we designate as additional insureds, which indemnity shall survive the termination or

expiration and non-renewal of this Agreement.

Prior to the expiration of the term of each insurance policy, you must furnish us with a copy of a
renewal or replacement insurance policy and appropriate certificates of insurance. If you at any time fail
or refuse to maintain any insurance coverage required by us, or to furnish satisfactory evidence thereof, or
to name us or anyone we designate as an additional insured under any such policies, then we, at our option
and in addition to our other rights and remedies under this Agreement, may, but need not, obtain such
insurance coverage on your behalf. You shall immediately reimburse us on demand for any costs or
premiums paid or incurred by us, and pay an administrative fee of $500 plus any others fees, including
attorneys’ fees, which we may incur. If you fail to pay us within ten (10) days of our demand for
reimbursement, we reserve the right to debit your account the amounts owed to us for any premiums paid
on your behalf for such insurance coverage along with any other administrative fees, costs, surcharges
expenses and fees we incur to obtain such coverage on your behalf or on behalf of your franchise. We
reserve the right to require you to provide us with an application for insurance (in a form acceptable to our
required supplier for insurance) for any medical professional that has been offered a position to work in a
Unit Franchise so that we may, if you fail to do so, procure any necessary insurance coverage for such
medical professional. Nothing in this Section 10.8 or elsewhere in this Agreement shall negate or otherwise
effect our right to terminate this Agreement for failure to meet all applicable insurance requirements

pertaining to your Franchise.

Notwithstanding the existence of such insurance, you are and will be responsible for all loss or
damage and contractual liability to third persons originating from or in connection with the operation of the
Franchise, and for all claims or demands for damages to property or for injury, illness or death of persons
directly or indirectly resulting therefrom; and you agree to defend, indemnify and hold us harmless of, from,
and with respect to any such claims, loss or damage, which indemnity shall survive the termination or
expiration and non-renewal of this Agreement. In addition to the requirements of the foregoing paragraphs
of this Paragraph 10.8, you must maintain any and all insurance coverage in such amounts and under such

terms and conditions as may be required in connection with your lease or purchase of the Premises.
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Y our obligation to maintain insurance coverage as described in this Agreement will not be reduced
in any manner by reason of any separate insurance we maintain on our own behalf, nor will our maintenance

of that insurance relieve you of any obligations under Section 7 of this Agreement.

10.9  Credit Cards and Other Methods of Payment.

You must at all times have arrangements in existence with Visa, Master Card, American Express,
Discover and any other credit and debit card issuers or sponsors, and electronic fund transfer systems that
we designate from time to time, in order that the Franchise may accept customers’ credit and debit cards,

and other methods of payment. We may require you to obtain such services through us or our affiliates.

10.10 Pricing.

To the extent permitted by applicable law, we may periodically establish maximum and/or
minimum prices for services and products that the Unit Franchise offers, including without limitation, prices
for promotions in which all or certain Unit Franchises participate. If we establish such prices for any
services or products, you agree not to exceed or reduce that price, but will charge the price for the service
or product that we establish. You hereby agree to apply any pricing matrix or schedule established by us.
If you wish to offer an alternate pricing matrix, you must obtain our prior written approval, which approval
we may withhold in our sole and absolute discretion. In states where you must enter a Management
Agreement (Section 2.3), this provision shall be modified, to the extent legally permissible, and/or legally

construed to conform to the laws of the state where your Unit Franchise will be located.

10.11 Restrictions on Certain Services and Operations.

You understand and agree that neither you nor any P.C. for which you act as the management
company will bill Medicare for any products or services that are offered under the Prime IV Hydration &
Wellness® franchise system. You agree to be responsible for any and all damages arising out of your
violation of this provision, and further agree to defend and hold us harmless against any governmental or
other actions arising out of or due to your violation of this provision.

11. ADVERTISING.

11.1 By Company.

As stated in Paragraph 6.3, due to the value of advertising and the importance of promoting the
public image of Unit Franchises (both franchisee- and Company-owned outlets), we will establish,
maintain, and administer one or more Ad Branding Funds to support and pay for national, regional, and/or
local marketing programs that we deem necessary, desirable, or appropriate to promote the goodwill and

image of all Unit Franchises. You will contribute to the Branding Fund set forth in Section 6.3. We agree
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that any Prime IV Hydration & Wellness® outlets owned by us or our affiliates will contribute to the

Branding Fund on at least the same basis as you do.

We will be entitled to direct all advertising programs financed by the Branding Fund, with sole
discretion over the creative concepts, materials, and endorsements used in them, and the geographic,
market, and media placement and allocation of the programs. We will have the sole discretion to use the
Branding Fund to pay the costs of preparing and producing video, audio, and written advertising materials;
administering regional, multi-regional and/or national advertising programs; including purchasing direct
mail and other media advertising; employing advertising agencies and supporting public relations, market
research, and other advertising and marketing firms; and paying for advertising and marketing activities
that we deem appropriate, including the costs of participating in any national or regional trade shows, and
providing advertising and marketing materials to Unit Franchises. We may in our discretion use the
Branding Fund to engage in advertising and promotional programs that benefit only one or several
regionals, and not necessarily all Unit Franchises. The Branding Fund will furnish you with approved
advertising materials at its direct cost of producing those advertising materials. The amounts you contribute
to the Branding Fund will not be used for collective media placement of advertising in television, radio,
newspaper or other media for the benefit of franchisees in a local or regional market. Rather, any collective
media placement for the benefit of franchisees in a local or regional market will be conducted through the

local and regional advertising cooperatives described in Section 11.3.

The Branding Fund will be accounted for separately from other funds of the Company, and will not
be used to defray any of our general operating expenses, except for any reasonable salaries, administrative
costs, and overhead we may incur in activities reasonably related to the administration of the Branding
Fund and its advertising programs (including without limitation conducting market research, preparing
advertising and marketing materials, and collecting and accounting for contributions to the Branding Fund).
We may spend in any fiscal year an amount greater or less than the total contributions to the Branding Fund
in that year. We may cause the Branding Fund to borrow from us or other lenders to cover deficits of the
Branding Fund, or to invest any surplus for future use by the Branding Fund. You authorize us to collect
for remission to the Branding Fund any advertising monies or credits offered by any supplier to you based
upon purchases you make. We will prepare an annual statement of monies collected and costs incurred by

the Branding Fund and will make it available to you on written request.

You understand and acknowledge that the Branding Fund will be intended to maximize recognition
of the Marks and patronage of Unit Franchises (both franchisee-owned and Company-owned outlets) that
are using the Marks. Although we will endeavor to use the Branding Fund to develop advertising and

marketing materials, and to place advertising in a manner that will benefit Unit Franchises that are using
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the Marks, we undertake no obligation to ensure that expenditures by the Branding Fund in or affecting any
geographic area are proportionate or equivalent to contributions to the Branding Fund by Unit Franchises
operating in that geographic area, or that any Unit Franchise will benefit directly or in proportion to its
contribution to the Branding Fund from the development of advertising and marketing materials or the
placement of advertising. Except as expressly provided in this Paragraph, we assume no direct or indirect
liability or obligation to you with respect to the maintenance, direction, or administration of the Branding

Fund.

We will have the right to terminate the Branding Fund by giving you thirty (30) days’ advance
written notice. All unspent monies on date of termination will be divided between the Company and the
contributing franchisees in proportion to our and their respective contributions. At any time thereafter, we
will have the right to reinstate the Branding Fund under the same terms and conditions as described in this
Section (including the rights to terminate and reinstate the Branding Fund) by giving you thirty (30) days’

advance written notice of reinstatement.
11.2 By Franchisee.

You agree to spend a certain amount on advertising in your local market area. This amount must
equal Two Thousand Five Hundred and No/100 Dollars ($2,500.00) for each month during the term of this
Agreement. We may require you to use one or more required suppliers or vendors for your local advertising.
All proposed local advertising must be submitted to and approved by us before you enter into any
advertising agreements. Y ou must provide us (in a form we approve or designate) evidence of your required
local advertising, marketing and promotional expenditures by the thirtieth (30th) day of each month, for the
preceding calendar month, along with a year-to-date report of the total amount spent on local advertising.
This requirement is waived if the franchisee meets or exceeds the minimum performance standard of
$200,000 in total revenue each quarter. We may require you to use one or more required suppliers or
vendors for your local advertising. You must provide us (in a form we approve or designate) evidence of
your required local advertising, marketing and promotional expenditures allocated by medium spend, by
the thirtieth (30th) day of each month, for the preceding calendar month, along with a year-to-date report

of the total amount spent on local advertising.

You agree to list and advertise the Franchise within your market area, in those business

classifications as we prescribe from time to time, using any standard form of advertisement we may provide.

On each occasion before you use them, samples of all local advertising and promotional materials
not prepared or previously approved by us must be submitted to us for approval. If you do not receive our
written disapproval within fifteen (15) days from the date we receive the materials, the materials will be

deemed to have been approved. You agree not to use any advertising or promotional materials that we have
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disapproved. You will be solely responsible and liable to ensure that all advertising, marketing, and
promotional materials and activities you prepare comply with applicable federal, state, and local law, and

the conditions of any agreements or orders to which you may be subject.

11.3  Local and Regional Advertising Cooperatives.

You are required to join and participate in any Ad Co-ops (as defined in Section 6.4) covering your
Unit Franchise. One function of the Co-op is to establish a local or regional advertising pool, of which the
funds must be used for local or regional advertising purposes, and for the mutual benefit of each Co-op
member. All Ad Co-ops must operate according to their bylaws. We have the right to specify the manner
in which any Ad Co-ops are organized and governed, and may require any and all Ad Co-ops to be legal
entities of the state where they are located. You must contribute to the Ad Co-op according to the Ad Co-
op’s rules and regulations, and bylaws, as determined by the Co-op members. Amounts contributed to any
Ad Co-op may not be applied towards your Minimum Local Advertising Requirement set forth in
Paragraphs 6.4(a) and 11.2

11.4  Websites and Other Forms of Advertising Media.

You acknowledge and agree that any Website or Other Forms of Advertising Media (as defined
below) will be deemed “advertising” under this Agreement, and will be subject to, among other things, the
need to obtain our prior written approval in accordance with Paragraphs 7.2 and 11.2. As used in this
Agreement, the term or reference to “Website or Other Forms of Advertising Media” means any interactive
system, including but not limited to all types of online communications, virtual applications, social media,
or the like, including but not limited to Groupon, Living Social, Facebook, Twitter, etc., that you operate
or use, or authorize others to operate or use, and that refer to the Franchise, the Marks, us, and/or the System.
The term or reference Website or Other Forms of Advertising Media includes, but is not limited to, Internet
and World Wide Web home pages. In connection with any Website or Other Forms of Advertising Media,

you agree to the following:

(a) Before establishing any Website or Other Form of Advertising Media, you will submit to
us a sample of such Website or Other Form of Advertising Media format and information in the form and
manner we may require.

(b) You will not establish or use any Website or Other Forms of Advertising Media without
our prior written approval.

(©) In addition to any other applicable requirements, you must comply with our standards and
specifications for Website or Other Forms of Advertising Media as we prescribe in the Operations Manual

or otherwise in writing, including any specifications relating to the use of organic and paid search engine
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optimization, keyword and landing page management. You will establish a website and center email
addresses as part of our corporate website/email system and establish electronic links to our corporate

website.

(d) If you propose any material revision to Website or Other Forms of Advertising Media or
any of the information contained therein, you will submit each such revision to us for our prior written

approval.

You will be responsible for any damages or costs associated with us having to have an unapproved

Website removed or taken down, including but not limited to, any attorneys’ fees and costs.

12. ACCOUNTING, REPORTS AND FINANCIAL STATEMENTS.

You agree to maintain, at your own expense, our proprietary software and other accounting
software, to act as a bookkeeping, accounting, and record keeping system for the Franchise. Prime IV
Hydration & Wellness® Software includes the capability of being polled by our central computer system,
which you agree to permit. With respect to the operation and financial condition of the Franchise, we will
pull from our proprietary software (if available), or require you to provide from your accounting software
(in a form we designate) or in accordance with General Accepted Accounting Principles (“GAAP”), as the
case may be, the following: (1) by the thirtieth (30™) day of each month, a profit and loss statement for the
preceding calendar month, and a year-to-date profit and loss statement and balance sheet; (2) within ninety
(90) days after the end of your fiscal year, a fiscal year-end balance sheet, and an annual profit and loss
statement for that fiscal year, reflecting all year-end adjustments; and (3) such other reports as we require
from time to time (collectively, all of the above are referred to as “Reports”). You agree to input all
Franchise transactions into our proprietary software and your accounting software in a timely manner to
ensure that all Reports are accurate. You agree to maintain and furnish upon our request complete copies
of federal and state income tax returns you file with the Internal Revenue Service and state tax departments,
reflecting revenues and income of the Franchise or the corporation, partnership, or limited liability company

that holds the Franchise. You agree to retain hard copies of all records for a minimum of four (4) years.

13. INSPECTIONS AND AUDITS.

13.1 Company’s Right to Inspect the Franchise.

To determine whether you and the Franchise are complying with this Agreement and the
specifications, standards, and operating procedures we prescribe for the operation of the Franchise, we or
our agents have the right, at any reasonable time and without advance notice to you, to: (1) inspect the
Premises; (2) observe the operations of the Franchise for such consecutive or intermittent periods as we

deem necessary; (3) interview personnel of the Franchise; (4) interview customers of the Franchise; and
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(5) inspect and copy any books, records and documents relating to the operation of the Franchise. You
agree to fully cooperate with us in connection with any of those inspections, observations and interviews.
You agree to present to your customers any evaluation forms we periodically prescribe, and agree to
participate in, and/or request that your customers participate in, any surveys performed by or on our behalf.
Based on the results of any such inspections and audits and your other reports, we may provide to you such

guidance and assistance in operating your Franchise as we deem appropriate.

13.2  Company’s Right to Audit.

We have the right at any time during business hours, and without advance notice to you, to inspect
and audit, or cause to be inspected and audited, the business records, bookkeeping and accounting records,
sales and income tax records and returns and other records of the Franchise, and the books and records of
any corporation, limited liability company, or partnership that holds the Franchise. You agree to fully
cooperate with our representatives and any independent accountants we may hire to conduct any inspection
or audit. If the inspection or audit is necessary because of your failure to furnish any reports, supporting
records, other information or financial statements as required by this Agreement, or to furnish such reports,
records, information, or financial statements on a timely basis, or if an understatement of gross revenues
for any period is determined by an audit or inspection to be greater than two percent (2%), then you agree
to pay us all monies owed, plus interest of one and one-half percent (1.5%) per month, and reimburse us
for the cost of such inspection or audit, including without limitation any attorneys’ fees and/or accountants’
fees we may incur, and the travel expenses, room and board, and applicable per diem charges for our
employees or contractors. The above remedies are in addition to all our other remedies and rights under

this Agreement or under applicable law.

14. TRANSFER REQUIREMENTS.

14.1  Transfer by Us. We may sell, assign, transfer, convey, give away, pledge, hypothecate,
mortgage or otherwise encumber (“transfer”) all or any part of our rights, interests or obligations in this
Agreement to any person or entity, who expressly assumes our obligations under this Agreement. After our
transfer of this Agreement to a third party who expressly assumes the obligations under this Agreement, we

no longer have any performance or other obligations under this Agreement.

14.2  Transfer by Franchisee.

(a) Yourrights and obligations under this Agreement are personal to you, and we have granted
the Unit Franchise in reliance on your and/or your principal owners’ skills, financial capacity, personal
character, and reputation for honesty, integrity and fair dealing. Accordingly, you and your successors,

assigns, shareholders, partners and members, may not transfer any interest in you, in this Agreement or
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any related agreement, in the Unit Franchise, without our prior written consent. Any purported transfer

not having our prior written consent will be void.

(b) We will not unreasonably withhold our consent to a transfer of any interest in you, this
Agreement, any related agreement, or the Unit Franchise, but if a transfer, alone or together with other
previous, simultaneous or proposed transfers, has the effect of transferring either a controlling interest in
or operating control of you, this Agreement, any related agreement, or the Unit Franchise, we may, in our
sole discretion, require as conditions to our consent that, except in the event of a Permitted Transfer (defined

below) these do not apply:
(1) You are in substantial compliance with the terms of this Agreement;

(i1) The transferee (including any person with a beneficial interest in the transferee if it is
alegal entity) has demonstrated to our satisfaction that it meets the then-current standards which we would
normally apply to any prospective franchisee; including, but not limited to, meeting our educational,
personal, managerial and Unit Franchise standards; possesses a good moral character and a good business
reputation; has the aptitude and ability to operate the Unit Franchise (as may be shown by prior related
experience); has adequate financial resources and capital to operate the Unit Franchise; is financially
responsible and has a good credit rating; will be likely in our sole and absolute judgment to comply with
the terms of the then-current standard franchise agreement and Operations Manual; and has no direct or

indirect connection with any actual or potential competitor of us or any of our franchisees;
(iii) Your debts to us and others relating to the Unit Franchise have been satisfied;

(iv) You and the transferor have signed a general release, in aform we prescribe or that is
satisfactory to us, of any claims against us and our partners, shareholders, officers, directors, employees

and agents, in their corporate and individual capacities;

W) Thetransferee (including any person with abeneficial interest in the transferee if it is

a legal entity) has entered into a written consent to transfer agreement, in a form satisfactory to us;

(vi) Thetransferee (including any person with abeneficial interest in the transferee if it is
a legal entity) executes our then-current standard franchise agreement for a term equal to the remaining
portion of the term on the transferor’s franchise agreement and signs all related agreements (including any
guaranty agreements). The then-current franchise agreement may contain terms substantially different
from those in this Agreement, including different fees (all then-current fees, except as stated herein must be
paid by transferee), advertising contributions, training requirements and territory. Transferee will not pay

the Grand Opening fee. Depending on the then-current demographics of the Territory, and on our then-
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current standards for territories, if the Territory is larger than our then- current standard territory, we may

require the transferee to accept a transfer territory smaller than the Territory.

(vii) The transferee and its general manager, if any, have agreed to successfully complete

(atthe transferee’s expense and to our satisfaction) any then-current initial training programs;

(viii) You or the transferor has paid us a transfer fee equal to 30% of our then-current Initial
Franchise Fee. You must reimburse us for reasonable expenses incurred by us in investigating and
processing any proposed transfer to a new transferee where the transfer is not consummated for any reason,
including but not limited to any attorneys' fees we incur (not to exceed $5,000) plus costs and expenses. If
you are in default of this Agreement, or any other agreement with us, in addition to the transfer fee, we may
require you to pay any amounts we deem necessary, in our sole discretion, to cure the default, provided that
the default is curable;

(ix) We have decided not to exercise our right of first refusal, if any, under Section 14.4;

(x) You have updated your equipment and Premises to our then-current specifications

in the Operations Manual;

(xi) We have determined that the material terms of the transfer, including the price and
terms of payment, will not be so burdensome as to adversely affect the operation of the Unit Franchise by

the transferee; and

(xii) If any part of the sale price of any transferred interest is to be financed, the transferor
will have agreed that all obligations of the transferee under any promissory notes, agreements or security
interests reserved by the transferor in the assets of the Unit Franchise will be subordinate to the obligations
ofthe transferee to pay marketing and consulting fees, advertising contributions, and other amounts due to us

and our affiliates, and to comply with the franchise agreement signed by the transferee.

(©) No transfer in the nature of a grant of a security interest in you, this Agreement, any
related agreement, the Unit Franchise or the Premises will be permitted without our prior written consent,
which we may grant or withhold in our sole discretion. If we consent to a transfer in the nature of a grant
of a security interest, and if the holder of the security interest later seeks to exercise your right or assume
the interest of you in the Unit Franchise, this Agreement, any related agreement, you or the Premises due to
a default under any documents related to the security interest, we will have the option to purchase the rights
of the secured party by paying all sums then due to the secured party, and the secured party will sign an

agreement to that effect before any transfer takes place.
(d) A “Permitted Transfer” under Section 14.2 is defined as either (i) a transfer of an

ownership interest in you or your entity of less than five percent (5%), or (ii) a transfer of any ownership
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interest in you or your entity, to a spouse, child, sibling, or parent, to trust or similar entity created for the
benefit of any of the foregoing persons, provided that neither (i) nor (ii) may result in the creation of a
controlling ownership stake in the transferee, whether through one or an aggregated series of such transfers.
You must provide us written notice of any Permitted Transfer in you or your entity. Any individual who
becomes an owner in you due to a Permitted Transfer must (if they have not already) sign a personal
guaranty agreement (“Guaranty”) in the form found in Exhibit 2 to this Agreement. You and any owners
who previously signed a Guaranty will not be released from a signed Guaranty upon a Permitted Transfer,
unless otherwise agreed to by us in writing. You and we will amend Exhibit 4 of this Agreement if a

Permitted Transfer occurs. You must pay an administrative fee of $2,500 for any Permitted Transfers.

14.3  Transfer to Franchisee’s Legal Entity. If a proposed transfer is to a legal entity you control,

our consent to the transfer may, in our sole discretion, be conditioned on the following requirements:
(a) The legal entity’s activities will be confined exclusively to operating the Unit Franchise;

(b) You will own a majority stock interest, partnership or membership interest in the legal

entity, and will act as its principal operating officer, partner or member;

(© Each stock certificate or certificate of interest in the legal entity will have conspicuously
endorsed on its face a statement in a form satisfactory to us that it is held subject to, and that further transfer

is subject to, all restrictions on transfers in this Agreement;

(d) All shareholders, partners, or members will jointly and severally guarantee the legal

entity’s performance and will bind themselves to the terms of this Agreement and any related agreements

(e) You will maintain a then-current list of all partners, members or shareholders and

beneficial owners of any class of stock, and furnish the list to us on request; and

® Copies of the transferee’s Certificate and Articles of Incorporation, Certificate and
Articles of Organization, Certificate and Agreement of Partnership, By-Laws, resolution authorizing entry

into this Agreement and any other significant governing documents, promptly will be furnished to us.

14.4  Our Right of First Refusal.

(a) If you or any other person or entity at any time determines to sell an interest in you, the
Unit Franchise or the Premises, you agree to immediately submit to us a true and complete copy of the
offer (and any proposed ancillary agreements). The offer must apply only to an interest in you, the Unit
Franchise or the Premises. It must not include the purchase of any of your other property or rights (or those
of your shareholder, partner, or member), but if the offeror proposes to buy any other of your property or

rights (or those of a shareholder, partner or member) under a separate, contemporaneous offer, the price
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and terms of purchase offered to you (or to your shareholder, partner or member) for the interest in you, the
Franchise or the Premises will reflect the bona fide price offered and will not reflect any value for any other
property or rights. To be a valid, bona fide offer, the proposed purchase price must be in a dollar amount and
the proposed buyer must submit with its offer an earnest money deposit equal to five percent (5%) or more
of the offering price. We will have the right, exercisable by written notice delivered to you, or the person or
entity involved, within thirty (30) days after receipt of the copy of the offer, to purchase the interest for the
price and on the terms in the offer, but we may substitute cash, a cash equivalent or marketable securities of
equal value for any form of payment proposed in the offer. Our credit will be deemed equal to the credit of
any proposed purchaser, and we will have not less than sixty (60) days to prepare for closing. We will be
entitled to purchase the interest subject to all customary representations and warranties given by the seller
of the assets of a business or voting stock of an incorporated business, as applicable, including
representations and warranties as to ownership, condition and title to stock and/or assets, liens and
encumbrances relating to the stock and/or assets, validity of contracts, and liabilities, contingent or
otherwise, of any corporation whose stock is purchased. If we donot exercise our right of first refusal, you
or the person or entity involved may complete the sale to the purchaser under the terms of the offer subject
to our consent to the transfer under Section 14.2(b), but if the sale to the purchaser is not completed within
one hundred twenty (120) days after receipt of the offer by us, or if there is a material change in the terms of
the sale, we will have an additional right of first refusal for thirty (30) days on the same terms as were

applicable to the initial right of first refusal.

(b) If the transfer is a Permitted Transfer, we will not have any right of firstrefusal as provided
in Section 14.4(a), unless the proposed transferee has a direct or indirect connection with any actual or
potential competitor of us or any of our franchisees. However, written notification of this type of transfer

must be provided to us by the transferor at least thirty (30) days before consummation of that transfer.

14.5  Transfer On Death, Permanent Incapacity or Dissolution. On the death or permanent

incapacity of any person with an interest in you, this Agreement, any related agreement, the Franchise or
the Premises, or on your dissolution if you are a legal entity, the executor, administrator, personal
representative or trustee (“personal representative”) of that person or entity will transfer his, her or its
interest to a third party reasonably acceptable to us within one hundred eighty (180) days after assuming
that capacity. Any transfer of this type, including a transfer by devise or inheritance, will be subject to the
same requirements as other transfers under this Agreement, but if the transfer is to a spouse, child or parent,
the fee required under Section 14.2(b) (viii) will not be required. If the personal representative has, in
good faith, proposed a transferee and we,in good faith, do not approve the proposed transferee, the personal

representative will be given additional time, not to exceed one hundred eighty (180) days, to propose another
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transferee for our approval. If the personal representative is unable to meet these conditions, the personal
representative of that deceased person will have an additional sixty (60) days to dispose of the interest,
which disposition will be subject to the requirements for transfers in this Agreement, including the
requirements of this Section 14. If the interest is not disposed of within the additional sixty (60) days (or

such additional time as we otherwise agree), we may terminate this Agreement.

14.6  Interim Operation of Unit Franchise on Death or Permanent Disability. Pending transfer

on your death or permanent incapacity (or your principal operating officer, partner or member, if you are
a legal entity), we will have the option to operate the Unit Franchise on your behalf until an approved
transferee is able to assume the operation of the Unit Franchise, for a period of up to twelve (12) months
without the consent of you, your personal representative or your successor in interest. All funds from the
operation of the Unit Franchise during the period of operation by us will be kept in a separate fund, and all
expenses we incur, including compensation, other costs and travel and living expenses (the “Management
Expenses”), will be charged to the fund. As compensation for services provided, we will charge the fund
the full amount of the Management Expenses incurred during the period of our operation. We will only
have a duty to utilize reasonable efforts in operating the Unit Franchise, and will not be liable to you or your
principals for any debts, losses or obligations incurred by the Unit Franchise, or to any creditor for any
equipment, inventory, products, supplies or services purchased for the Unit Franchise during any period

in which it is operated by us.

147  Non-Waiver of Claims. Our consentto a transfer of any interest in you, this Agreement, any

related agreement, the Franchise or the Premises will not be a waiver of any claims we may have against
the transferring party, nor will it be a waiver of our right to demand the transferee’s compliance with the

terms of this Agreement.

14.8  Effect of Consent to Transfer.

Our consent to a proposed Transfer pursuant to this Section 14 will not constitute a waiver of any
claims we may have against you or any Owner, nor will it be deemed a waiver of our right to demand exact

compliance with any of the terms or conditions of this Agreement by the Proposed New Owner.

14.9  Consent Not Unreasonably Delayed.

If all the conditions are met to transfer the FA or any interest therein, we will not unreasonably

delay granting our consent to the transfer.
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15. TERMINATION OF THE FRANCHISE.

We have the right to terminate this Agreement effective immediately upon delivery of notice of

termination to you, if:

(a) you fail to open your Franchise for business by the Opening Deadline, subject to the

extension set forth in Section 3.1(¢c); or

(b) you abandon, surrender, transfer control of, lose the right to occupy the Premises of, or do
not actively operate the Franchise, or your lease for or purchase of the location of the Franchise is terminated

for any reason; or

(c) you or your Principal Owners make any unauthorized use of the Marks, including but not
limited to using the Marks in any unapproved advertising, social media, website, or in any other unapproved

manner, and fail to cure such unauthorized use within ten (10) days written notice;

(d) you or your Principal Owners assign or Transfer this Agreement, any Interest, the

Franchise, or assets of the Franchise without complying with the provisions of Section 14; or

(e) You make an assignment for the benefit of creditors or admit in writing your insolvency or
inability to pay your debt generally as they become due; your consent to the appointment of a receiver,
trustee or liquidator of all or the substantial part of your property; your Unit Franchise is attached, seized,
subjected to a writ of distress, warrant, or levied upon, unless the attachment seizure, writ, warrant or levy
is vacated within thirty (30) days, or any order appointing a receiver, trustee or liquidator of you or your

Unit Franchise is not vacated within thirty (30) days following the order and entry;

® you use, sell, distribute or give away any unauthorized services or products on three or

more occasions within any consecutive (12) month period; or

(2) you fail to maintain any licenses or permits necessary for the operation of the Franchise
and/or fail to comply with any state and federal regulations which is reasonably likely to adversely affect

the reputation of the Company, the Franchise, and/or the goodwill associated with the Marks; or

(h) you or any of your Principal Owners are convicted of or plead no contest to a felony or are
convicted or plead no contest to any crime or offense, which is reasonably likely to adversely affect the

reputation of the Company, the Franchise, and/or the goodwill associated with the Marks; or

(1) you are involved in any action or activity, including but not limited to dishonest, unethical,
or illegal actions or activities, which is reasonably likely to adversely affect the reputation of the Company,

the Franchise, and/or the goodwill associated with the Marks; or

) you (or any of your owners) have made or knowingly make a material false or incomplete

statement in any report submitted to us;
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(k) we discover that you knowingly made a material false or incomplete statement to us to

obtain the Franchise;
Q) you (or any of your owners) participate in in-term competition contrary to Section 9.3;

(m) you fail to timely notify of any event, action or other action identified in Section 10.6,
which is reasonably likely to adversely affect the reputation of the Company, the Franchise, and/or the

goodwill associated with the Marks; or

(n) you or any of your employees violate any health or safety law, ordinance or regulation, or
operate the Franchise in a manner that presents a health or safety threat, hazard or danger to your customers
or the public, which hazard, threat or danger you acknowledge is determined by our commercial business
judgment; or

(o) you fail to maintain a valid license to practice and/or fail to comply with any with state and
federal regulations, other than those covered by subsection (f), and do not cure the failure within twenty

(20) days after written notice is given to you; or

(p) you do not pay when due any monies owed to us or our affiliates, and do not make payment

within ten (10) days after written notice is given to you; or

)] you fail to procure or maintain any and all insurance coverage that we require, or otherwise
fail to name us or anyone we designate as an additional insured on any required insurance policies and

failure to do so within ten (10) days after written notice is given to you; or

() you or any of your Principal Owners receive three (3) or more written notices of default
from us, within any period of twelve (12) consecutive months, concerning any material breach by you.
Whether or not such breaches shall have been cured, such repeated course of conduct shall itself be grounds

for termination of this Agreement without further notice or opportunity to cure; or

(s) you or any of your Principal Owners fail to comply with any other provision of this
Agreement or any mandatory specification, requirement, standard, or operating procedure, including those
in our Operations Manual, and you fail to make the required changes or to comply with such provision,
specification, requirement, standard or operating procedure, within thirty (30) days after written notice of

your failure to comply is given to you.

In addition, if, in the opinion of our legal counsel, any provision of this Agreement is contrary to
law, then you and we agree to negotiate in good faith an amendment that would make this Agreement
conform to the applicable legal requirements. If you and we are unable to reach an agreement on the
applicable legal requirements, or if fundamental changes to this Agreement are required to make it conform
to the legal requirements, then we reserve the right to terminate this Agreement upon notice to you, in which
case all of the post-termination obligations set forth in Section 16 shall apply.
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In the event that we terminate this Agreement under this Section or other applicable provisions of
this Agreement, we shall be entitled, in those states in which termination fees are enforceable, to receive
from you a termination fee in the amount equal to one-half (1/2) of our then-current initial franchise fee for
new Unit Franchises (the “Termination Fee”). The Termination Fee shall be payable by you in addition to
any damages payable to us, including loss of future revenues, resulting from your improper or wrongful
breach or other termination of this Agreement. We shall be entitled to recover all costs, including attorneys’

fees, incurred in connection with the termination and collection of the Termination Fee.

16. RIGHTS AND OBLIGATIONS OF COMPANY AND FRANCHISEE
UPON TERMINATION OR EXPIRATION OF THE FRANCHISE.

16.1 Payment of Amounts Owed to Company.

You agree to pay us within five (5) days after the effective date of termination or expiration of the
Franchise, or any later date that the amounts due to us are determined, all amounts owed to us or our

affiliates which are then unpaid.

16.2  Marks and Other Information.

You agree that after the termination or expiration of the Franchise you will:

(a) not directly or indirectly at any time identify any business with which you are associated

as a current or former Unit Franchise or Prime IV Hydration & Wellness® franchisee;

(b) not use any Mark or any colorable imitation of any Mark in any manner or for any purpose,
or use for any purpose any trademark or other commercial symbol that suggests or indicates an association

with us;

(©) return to us all customer lists, records, membership agreements and/or contracts, forms and

materials containing any Mark or otherwise relating to a Unit Franchise or our network of Unit Franchises;
(d) remove all Marks affixed to uniforms or, at our direction, cease to use those uniforms; and

(e) take any action that may be required to cancel all fictitious or assumed name or equivalent

registrations relating to your use of any Mark.

16.3  De-Identification.

Following termination, if you lawfully retain possession of the Premises, you agree to completely
remove or modify, at your sole expense, any part of the interior and exterior decor that we deem necessary
to fully disassociate the Premises with the image of a Unit Franchise, including any signage bearing the

Marks. If you do not take the actions we request within thirty (30) days after notice from us, we have the
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right to enter the Premises and make the required changes at your expense, and you agree to reimburse us

for those expenses on demand.

16.4  Confidential Information.

You agree that on termination or expiration of the Franchise you will immediately cease to use any
of the Confidential Information, and agree not to use it in any business or for any other purpose. You
further agree to immediately return to us all copies of the Operations Manual and any written Confidential

Information or other confidential materials that we have loaned or provided to you.

16.5  Proprietary Software.

You agree that on termination or expiration of the Franchise, you will immediately cease to use of

our proprietary software and will uninstall it from all computer systems owned by the Franchise.

16.6  Company’s Option to Purchase Franchise Assets and Assumption of Lease.

(a) Upon the expiration of the Franchise, we have the option, but not the obligation, exercisable
for ten (10) days upon written notice to you, to purchase at fair market value, as same may be depreciated
any or all of the furniture, inventory, or equipment used in or associated with the Franchise, as well as any
and all supplies, materials, and other items imprinted with any of our Marks. If we cannot agree on a fair
market value for the furniture or equipment or other items, within a reasonable time, we will designate an
independent appraiser to determine the fair market items of these items. The appraiser’s determination of
value shall be binding upon the parties. For purposes of this Section 16.6(a), the fair market of any
purchased items shall not include any value attributable to any of the following: 1) the Franchise or any
rights granted under this Agreement or the Lease; 2) goodwill attributable to the Marks; or 3) our brand
image and other intellectual property; and 3) any patient lists. In no event shall we be obligated or required
to assume any liabilities, debts or obligations of the Franchise in connection with our purchase of any items
pursuant to this Section 16.6(a), and you will indemnify us from any and all claims made against us arising

out of the sale of these items.

(b) Upon the termination or expiration of the Franchise, we shall have the option, but not the
obligation, exercisable for thirty (30) days upon written notice, to take an assignment of the lease for the

Premises and any other lease agreement necessary for the operation of the Franchise.

(©) In the event we elect, upon termination of the Franchise, to assume the lease pursuant to
Section 16.6(b), unless otherwise required or prohibited by law, we shall have the right to retain possession
of any and all furniture, fixtures, inventory, and equipment associated with the Franchise. If we are required

by law to purchase from you any equipment, supplies, signs, advertising materials or items bearing our
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name or Marks, and/or any inventory associated with the Franchise, we will pay you the fair market value
of these items (less the amount of any outstanding liens or encumbrances). If we cannot agree on a fair
market value for the items to be purchased within a reasonable time, we will designate an independent
appraiser to determine the fair market items of these items. The appraiser’s determination of value shall be
binding upon the parties. For purposes of this Section 16.6(c), the fair market of any purchased items shall
not include any value attributable to any of the following: 1) the Franchise or any rights granted under this

Agreement or the Lease; 2) goodwill attributable to the Marks; or 3) our brand image and other intellectual
property.

16.7  Continuing Obligations.

All obligations of this Agreement (whether yours or ours) that expressly or by their nature survive
the expiration or termination of this Agreement will continue in full force and effect after and

notwithstanding its expiration or termination until they are satisfied in full or by their nature expire.

16.8  Management of the Franchise.

In the event that we are entitled to terminate this Agreement in accordance with Section 15 above,
or any other provision of this Agreement, and in addition to any other rights or remedies available to us in
the event of termination, we may, but need not, assume the management of the Franchise. In the event we
assume the management of the Franchise, we may charge you (in addition to the Royalty Fee and Branding
Fund Fee contributions due under this Agreement), all expenses we incur, including compensation, other
costs and travel and living expenses, along with a reasonable management fee in an amount that we may
specify, equal to up to ten percent (10%) of the Franchise’s gross revenues during the period we are
managing the Franchise, plus our direct out-of-pocket costs and expenses, as compensation for our
management services. We have a duty to utilize only our reasonable efforts in managing the Franchise, and
will not be liable to you for any debts, losses, or obligations the Franchise incurs, or to any of your creditors

for any products or services the Franchise purchases, while we manage it pursuant to this Paragraph.

17. ENFORCEMENT.

17.1 Invalid Provisions: Substitution of Valid Provisions.

To the extent that the non-competition provisions of Sections 9.3 and 14.5 are deemed
unenforceable because of their scope in terms of area, business activity prohibited, or length of time, you
agree that the invalid provisions will be deemed modified or limited to the extent or manner necessary to
make that particular provisions valid and enforceable to the greatest extent possible in light of the intent of
the parties expressed in that such provisions under the laws applied in the forum in that we are seeking to

enforce such provisions.
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If any lawful requirement or court order of any jurisdiction (1) requires a greater advance notice of
the termination or non-renewal of this Agreement than is required under this Agreement, or the taking of
some other action which is not required by this Agreement, or (2) makes any provision of this Agreement
or any specification, standard, or operating procedure we prescribed invalid or unenforceable, then the
advance notice and/or other action required or revision of the specification, standard, or operating procedure
will be substituted for the comparable provisions of this Agreement in order to make the modified
provisions enforceable to the greatest extent possible. You agree to be bound by the modification to the

greatest extent lawfully permitted.

17.2  Unilateral Waiver of Obligations.

Either you or we may, by written notice, unilaterally waive or reduce any obligation or restriction
of the other under this Agreement. The waiver or reduction may be revoked at any time for any reason on

ten (10) days’ written notice.

17.3  Written Consents from Company.

Whenever this Agreement requires our advance approval or consent, you agree to make a timely

written request for it. Our approval or consent will not be valid unless it is in writing.
17.4  Lien.

To secure your performance under this Agreement and indebtedness for all sums due us or our
affiliates, we shall have a lien upon, and you hereby grant us a security interest in, the following collateral
and any and all additions, accessions, and substitutions to or for it and the proceeds from all of the same:
(a) all inventory now owned or after-acquired by you and the Franchise, including but not limited to all
inventory and supplies transferred to or acquired by you in connection with this Agreement; (b) all accounts
of you and/or the Franchise now existing or subsequently arising, together with all interest in you and/or
the Franchise, now existing or subsequently arising, together with all chattel paper, documents, and
instruments relating to such accounts; (c) all contract rights of you and/or the Franchise, now existing or
subsequently arising; and (d) all general intangibles of you and/or the Franchise, now owned or existing, or
after-acquired or subsequently arising. You agree to execute such financing statements, instruments, and
other documents, in a form satisfactory to us, that we deem necessary so that we may establish and maintain

a valid security interest in and to these assets.
17.5  No Guarantees.

If in connection with this Agreement we provide to you any waiver, approval, consent, or

suggestion, or if we neglect or delay our response or deny any request for any of those, then we will not be
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deemed to have made any warranties or guarantees upon which you may rely, and will not assume any

liability or obligation to you.
17.6  No Waiver.

If at any time we do not exercise a right or power available to us under this Agreement or do not
insist on your strict compliance with the terms of the Agreement, or if there develops a custom or practice
that is at variance with the terms of this Agreement, then we will NOT be deemed to have waived our right
to demand or exact compliance with any of the terms of this Agreement at a later time. Similarly, any
failure to act as to any particular breach or series of breaches under this Agreement by us, or of any similar
term in any other agreement between us and any other Prime IV Hydration & Wellness® franchisee will
not affect our rights with respect to any later breach or to assert our rights as to that or any subsequent or
ongoing breach. It will also not be deemed to be a waiver of any breach of this Agreement for us to accept

payments that are past due to us under this Agreement.

The parties to this Agreement will not be considered to be in default of any obligations hereunder,
other than the obligation of a party to make payment of amounts due to the other party, if the failure of
performance is due to a force majeure, including drought, flood, earthquake, storm, fire, lightening,
epidemic, war, riot, civil disturbance, sabotage, theft, vandalism, strike or labor difficulty, or casualty to
equipment. If any party is affected by a force majeure event, such party will give written notice within
fourteen (14) days to the other party stating the nature of the event, its anticipated duration and any action
being taken to avoid or minimize its effect. The suspension of performance will be of no greater scope and
no longer duration than is required, and the non-performing party will use its best efforts to remedy its
inability to perform. The obligation to pay any amount in a timely manner is absolute and will not be subject

to these force majeure provisions, except to the extent prohibited by governmental rule or regulation.

17.7  Cumulative Remedies.

The rights and remedies specifically granted to either you or us by this Agreement will not be
deemed to prohibit either you or us from exercising any other right or remedy provided under this

Agreement, or permitted by law or equity.

17.8 Specific Performance; Injunctive Relief.

Provided we give you the appropriate notice, we will be entitled, without being required to post a
bond, to the entry of temporary and permanent injunctions and orders of specific performance to (1) enforce
the provisions of this Agreement relating to your use of the Marks and non-disclosure and non-competition
obligations under this Agreement; (2) prohibit any act or omission by you or your employees that

constitutes a violation of any applicable law, ordinance, or regulation; constitutes a danger to the public; or
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may impair the goodwill associated with the Marks or Unit Franchises or outlets operating under or using
the Marks; or (3) prevent any other irreparable harm to our interests. If we obtain an injunction or order
of specific performance, then you shall pay us an amount equal to the total of our costs of obtaining it,
including without limitation reasonable attorneys’ and expert witness fees, costs of investigation and proof
of facts, court costs, other litigation expenses and travel and living expenses, and any damages we incur as
a result of the breach of any such provision. You further agree to waive any claims for damage in the event

there is a later determination that an injunction or specific performance order was issued improperly.

179 MEDIATION AND LITIGATION.

(a) Mediation. We and you acknowledge that during the term of this Agreement certain
disputes may arise that we and you are unable to resolve, but that may be resolvable through mediation. To
facilitate such resolution, you and we agree to submit any claim, controversy or dispute between us or any
of our affiliates (and our and their respective owners, officers, directors, agents, representatives and/or
employees) and you (and your owners, agents, representatives and/or employees) arising out of or related
to (a) this Agreement or any other agreement between us and you, (b) our relationship with you, or (¢) the
validity of this Agreement or any other agreement between us and you, to mediation before bringing such
claim, controversy or dispute in a court or before any other tribunal.

(1) The mediation shall be conducted by a mediator agreed upon by you and us and,
failing such agreement within not more than fifteen 15 days after either party has notified the other of its
desire to seek mediation, by the American Arbitration Association or any successor organization (“AAA”)
in accordance with its rules governing mediation. Mediation shall be held at the offices of the AAA nearest
to our principal place of business or in Colorado Springs, Colorado, at our option. The costs and expenses
of mediation, including the compensation and expenses of the mediator (but excluding attorneys’ fees
incurred by either party), shall be borne by the parties equally.

(i1) If the parties are unable to resolve the claim, controversy or dispute within ninety
(90) days after the mediator has been chosen, then, unless such time period is extended by written agreement
of the parties, either party may bring a legal proceeding pursuant to subsection (b) below, and you agree
that statements made by either you or us in any such mediation proceeding will not be admissible for any
purpose in any subsequent legal proceeding.

(iii))  Notwithstanding the foregoing provisions of this subsection (a), your and our
agreement to mediate shall not apply to controversies, disputes or claims related to or based on the marks
or the confidential information. Moreover, regardless of your and our agreement to mediate, you and we
each have the right in a proper case to seek temporary restraining orders and temporary or preliminary

injunctive relief.
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(b) Litigation. With respect to any controversies, disputes or claims which are not finally
resolved through mediation as provided in subsection (a) above, the parties irrevocably submit themselves
to the jurisdiction of the state courts of El Paso County, Colorado and the U.S. District Court for the District
of Colorado and hereby waive all questions of personal jurisdiction for the purpose of carrying out this
provision. You and we agree that service of process may be made upon them in any proceeding relating to
or arising out of this agreement or the relationship created by this agreement by any means allowed by
Colorado or federal law. You and we further agree that venue for any proceeding relating to or arising out

of this agreement shall be El Paso County, Colorado.

17.10 Waiver of Punitive Damages and Jury Trial; Limitations of Actions.

Except with respect to your obligations to indemnify us and claims that we may bring under
Sections 7, 9, 15, or 16 of this Agreement, and except for claims arising from your non-payment or
underpayment of any amounts owed to us or our affiliates, (1) any and all claims arising out of or related
to this Agreement or the relationship between you and us shall be barred, by express agreement of the
parties, unless an action or proceeding is commenced within two (2) years from the date the cause of action
accrues; and (2) you and we hereby waive to the fullest extent permitted by law, any right to or claim for
any punitive or exemplary damages against the other, and agree that, except to the extent provided to the
contrary in this Agreement, in the event of a dispute between you and us, each party will be limited to the
recovery of any actual damages sustained by it. You and we irrevocably waive trial by jury in any action,
proceeding or counterclaim, whether at law or in equity, brought by either you or us.

17.11 Governing Law/Consent To Jurisdiction.

Except to the extent governed by the United States Trademark Act of 1946 (Lanham Act, 15 U.S.C.
§§ 1051 et seq.), this Agreement and the Franchise will be governed by the internal laws of the State of
Colorado (without reference to its choice of law and conflict of law rules), except that the provisions of any
Colorado law relating to the offer and sale of business opportunities or franchises or governing the
relationship of a franchisor and its franchisees will not apply unless their jurisdictional requirements are
met independently without reference to this Paragraph. You agree that we may institute any action against
you arising out of or relating to this Agreement (which is not required to be mediated hereunder or as to
which mediation is waived) in any state or federal court of general jurisdiction in El Paso County, Colorado,
and you irrevocably submit to the jurisdiction of such courts and waive any objection you may have to

either the jurisdiction or venue of such court.
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17.12 Binding Effect.

This Agreement is binding on and will inure to the benefit of our successors and assigns and, subject
to the Transfers provisions contained in this Agreement, will be binding on and inure to the benefit of your

successors and assigns, and if you are an individual, on and to your heirs, executors, and administrators.

17.13 No Liability to Others; No Other Beneficiaries.

We will not, because of this Agreement or by virtue of any approvals, advice or services provided
to you, be liable to any person or legal entity that is not a party to this Agreement, and no other party shall

have any rights because of this Agreement.
17.14 Construction.

All headings of the various Sections and Paragraphs of this Agreement are for convenience only,
and do not affect the meaning or construction of any provision. All references in this Agreement to
masculine, neuter or singular usage will be construed to include the masculine, feminine, neuter or plural,
wherever applicable. Except where this Agreement expressly obligates us to reasonably approve or not
unreasonably withhold our approval of any of your actions or requests, we have the absolute right to refuse
any request by you or to withhold our approval of any action or omission by you. The term “affiliate” as
used in this Agreement is applicable to any company directly or indirectly owned or controlled by you or
your Owners, or any company directly or indirectly owned or controlled by us that sells products or

otherwise transacts business with you.

17.15 Joint and Several Liability.

If two (2) or more persons are the Franchisee under this Agreement, their obligation and liability

to us shall be joint and several.

17.16 Multiple Originals.

This Agreement may be executed in two or more counterparts, all of which shall be considered one
and the same agreement and shall become effective when counterparts have been signed by each party and
delivered to the other parties hereto. This Agreement, once executed by a party, may be delivered to the
other parties hereto by facsimile transmission or other electronic means of a copy of this Agreement bearing

the signature of the party so delivering this Agreement.

17.17 Timing Is Important.

Time is of the essence of this Agreement. “Time is of the essence” is a legal term that emphasizes
the strictness of time limits. In this case, it means it will be a material breach of this Agreement to fail to

perform any obligation within the time required or permitted by this Agreement.

PRIME IV HYDRATION & WELLNESS®
FRANCHISE AGREEMENT 54



17.18 Independent Provisions.

The provisions of this Agreement are deemed to be severable. In other words, the parties agree
that each provision of this Agreement will be construed as independent of any other provision of this

Agreement.

17.19 Cross-Default.

Any default by Franchisee under any other agreement between Franchisor or its affiliates as one
party, and Franchisee or any of Franchisee's owners or affiliates as the other party, shall be deemed to be a
default of this Agreement, and Franchisor shall have the right, at its option, to terminate this Agreement
and/or any other agreement between the Franchisee and the Franchisor or its affiliates, without affording

Franchisee an opportunity to cure, effective immediately upon notice to Franchisee.

17.20 Conflicts with Applicable Laws and Regulations.

The Parties acknowledge that if there is a conflict between the terms and conditions of this
Agreement, our Operations Manual, or any other specifications, standards, or operating procedure we
require in connection with the operation of your franchise, and any applicable federal or state laws or
regulations which you, or any licensed professionals working for or with the Franchise must observe or

follow, including those relating to the practice of medicine, such laws or regulations shall control.

18. NOTICES AND PAYMENTS.

All written notices, reports and payments permitted or required under this Agreement or by the
Operations Manual will be deemed delivered: (a) at the time delivered by hand; (b) one (1) business day
after transmission by telecopy, facsimile or other electronic system; (c) one (1) business day after being
placed in the hands of a reputable commercial courier service for next business day delivery; or (d) three
(3) business days after placed in the U.S. mail by Registered or Certified Mail, Return Receipt Requested,
postage prepaid; and addressed to the party to be notified or paid at its most current principal business
address of which the notifying party has been advised, or to any other place designated by either party. Any
required notice, payment or report which we do not actually receive during regular business hours on the
date due (or postmarked by postal authorities at least two (2) days before it is due) will be deemed

delinquent.

19. INDEPENDENT PROFESSIONAL JUDGMENT OF YOU AND YOUR GENERAL
MANAGER.

You and we acknowledge and agree that the specifications, standards and operating procedures
related to the services offered by the Franchise are not intended to limit or replace your or your General

Manager’s (if any) professional judgment in supervising and performing the services offered by your
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Franchise. The specifications, standards, and operating procedures represent only the minimum standards,
and you and your General Manager (if any) are solely responsible for ensuring that the Franchise performs
services in accordance with all applicable requirements and standards of care. Nothing in this Agreement
shall obligate you or your General Manager (if any) to perform any act that is contrary to your or your
General Manager’s (if any) professional judgment; provided, however, that you must notify us immediately
upon your determination that any specification, standard or operating procedure is contrary to your or your

General Manager’s (if any) professional judgment.

20. ENTIRE AGREEMENT.

This Agreement, together with the introduction and exhibits to it, constitutes the entire agreement
between us, and there are no other oral or written understandings or agreements between us concerning the
subject matter of this Agreement. This Agreement may be modified only by written agreement signed by
both you and us, except that we may modify the Operations Manual at any time as provided herein.
Notwithstanding the foregoing, nothing in any agreement is intended to disclaim the express representations

made in the Franchise Disclosure Document. its exhibits and amendments.
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IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties have duly executed this Agreement as of the Agreement

Date.

“COMPANY” “FRANCHISEE”

PRIME I.V. HYDRATION & WELLNESS, INC., ,
a Wyoming corporation a

By: By:

Name: Name:

Title: Title:
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EXHIBIT 1

EXPIRATION DATE
PROJECTED FRANCHISING OPENING
DEVELOPMENT AND PROTECTED TERRITORY
MINIMUM PERFORMANCE STANDARDS

1-1 Expiration Date. Unless sooner terminated in accordance with the provisions of this

Agreement, this Agreement will expire on

1-2 Franchise Opening. In signing the foregoing Agreement to which this Exhibit 1 is

attached, you acknowledge that:

1. You have purchased the Franchise to which the Agreement corresponds as a Prime
IV Hydration & Wellness® Unit Franchise.

2. You must open your Unit Franchise by the Opening Deadline set forth in Paragraph
3.1(c), unless another date is specified below:

3. You must comply with all other requirements relating to the opening of your
Franchise set forth in Section 3, and the other provisions of the Franchise Agreement.

4, We may, in our sole discretion, amend the Opening Deadline set forth above
depending upon the total number of franchises you have purchased and the number of franchises
that you have developed and opened for business before developing and opening the Franchise to
which this Agreement corresponds.

1-3 Site Selection Area. The Site Selection Area referenced in the Franchise Agreement shall

consist of the following geographic area:

* The Site Selection Area is not your Protected Territory and there are no protections

associated with this area.
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1-4 Protected Territory. In signing the foregoing Agreement to which this Exhibit 1 is

attached, you acknowledge that the Protected Territory for your Franchise is that set forth below,
or if no area is set forth, in such other area as we specify in a separate addendum to the Franchise

Agreement.

1-5 Minimum Performance Standards. In order to maintain your Protected Territory, you

must meet the following minimum performance standards by the end of the periods set forth below:

a. Twelve (12) months from opening your franchise you must have no less than $200,000 in
annual Gross Sales.

b. Twenty-four (24) months from opening your franchise you must have no less than $300,000 in
annual Gross Sales.

c. Thirty-six (36) months from opening your franchise you must have no less than $400,000 in
annual Gross Sales.

d. Forty-eight (48) months from opening your franchise you must have no less than $500,000 in
annual Gross Sales.

e. Sixty (60) months from opening your franchise, and the end of each year thereafter (calculated
from your opening date), you must have no less than $600,000 in annual Gross Sales.

“FRANCHISE OWNER”

b

Name:
Title:
Date:
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EXHIBIT 2 TO FRANCHISE AGREEMENT

OWNER’S GUARANTY AND ASSUMPTION OF OBLIGATIONS

In consideration of, and as an inducement to, the execution of the Franchise Agreement, dated as

of this day of , 20 (the “Agreement”), by and between Prime L.V.

Hydration & Wellness, Inc. Corporation (“us”) and (the

“Franchisee”), each of the undersigned owners of the Franchisee and their respective spouses (“you,” for
purposes of this Guaranty only), hereby personally and unconditionally agree to perform and keep during
the terms of the Agreement, each and every covenant, obligation, payment, agreement, and undertaking on
the part of Franchisee contained and set forth in the Agreement. Each of you agree that all provisions of
the Agreement relating to the obligations of Franchisees, including, without limitation, the covenants of
confidentiality and non-competition and other covenants set forth in the Agreement, shall be binding on

you.

Each of you waives (1) protest and notice of default, demand for payment or nonperformance of
any obligations guaranteed by this Guaranty; (2) any right you may have to require that an action be brought
against Franchisee or any other person as a condition of your liability; (3) all right to payment or
reimbursement from, or subrogation against, the Franchisee which you may have arising out of your
guaranty of the Franchisee’s obligations; and (4) any and all other notices and legal or equitable defenses

to which you may be entitled in your capacity as guarantor.

Each of you consents and agrees that (1) your direct and immediate liability under this Guaranty
shall be joint and several; (2) you will make any payment or render any performance required under the
Agreement on demand if Franchisee fails or refuses to do so when required; (3) your liability will not be
contingent or conditioned on our pursuit of any remedies against Franchisee or any other person; (4) your
liability will not be diminished, relieved or otherwise affected by any extension of time, credit or other
indulgence which we may from time to time grant to Franchisee or to any other person, including without
limitation, the acceptance of any partial payment or performance, or the compromise or release of any
claims; and (5) this Guaranty will continue and be irrevocable during the term of the Agreement and

afterward for so long as the Franchisee has any obligations under the Agreement.
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If we are required to enforce this Guaranty in a judicial proceeding, and prevail in such proceeding,
we will be entitled to reimbursement of our costs and expenses, including, but not limited to, reasonable
accountants’, attorneys’, attorneys’ assistants’, mediation, arbitrators’ and expert witness fees, costs of
investigation and proof of facts, court costs, other litigation expenses and travel and living expenses,
whether incurred prior to, in preparation for or in contemplation of the filing of any such proceeding. If we
are required to engage legal counsel in connection with any failure by you to comply with this Guaranty,

you agree to reimburse us for any of the above-listed costs and expenses incurred by us.

This Guaranty is now executed as of the Agreement Date.

OWNER: OWNER'’S SPOUSE:
Name: Name:
OWNER: OWNER'’S SPOUSE:
Name: Name:
OWNER: OWNER'’S SPOUSE:
Name: Name:
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EXHIBIT 3 TO FRANCHISE AGREEMENT

ADDENDUM TO LEASE AGREEMENT

This Addendum to Lease Agreement (this “Addendum”), is entered into effective on this

day of , 20, (the “Effective Date”) by and between , a

(the “Lessor”), and ,a

(the “Lessee”) (each a “Party” and collectively, the “Parties”).

RECITALS

WHEREAS, the Parties hereto have entered into a certain Lease Agreement, dated on the

day of , 20 (the “Agreement”), and pertaining to the premises located at

(the “Premises”);

WHEREAS, Lessor acknowledges that Lessee intends to operate Prime IV Hydration & Wellness®
franchise from the Premises pursuant to a Franchise Agreement (the “Franchise Agreement”) with Prime
[.V. Hydration & Wellness, Inc. (“Franchisor”’) under the name “Prime IV Hydration & Wellness®” or

other name designated by Franchisor (“Franchised Business”); and

WHEREAS, the Parties now desire to amend the Lease Agreement in accordance with the terms

and conditions contained herein.

NOW, THEREFORE, in consideration of the mutual covenants and agreements herein set forth
and each act done and to be done pursuant hereto, and for other good and valuable consideration, the receipt
and sufficiency of which are hereby acknowledged, the Parties, intending to be legally bound, do hereby

represent, warrant, covenant and agree as follows:

1. Remodeling and Decor. The above recitals are hereby incorporated by reference. Lessor
agrees that Lessee shall have the right to remodel, equip, paint and decorate the interior of the Premises and
to display the proprietary marks (“Marks”) and signs on the interior and exterior of the Premises as Lessee
is reasonably required to do pursuant to the Franchise Agreement and any successor Franchise Agreement

under which Lessee may operate a Franchised Business on the Premises.

2. Assignment. Lessee shall have the right to assign all of its right, title and interest in and to
the Lease Agreement to Franchisor or its parent, subsidiary, or affiliate, (including another franchisee) at
any time during the term of the Lease, including any extensions or renewals thereof, without first obtaining
Lessor’s consent, pursuant to the terms of the Collateral Assignment of Lease attached hereto as Exhibit
A. However, no assignment shall be effective until such time as Franchisor or its designated affiliate gives

Lessor written notice of its acceptance of the assignment, and nothing contained herein or in any other
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document shall constitute Franchisor or its designated subsidiary or affiliate a party to the Lease Agreement,
or guarantor thereof, and shall not create any liability or obligation of Franchisor or its parent unless and
until the Lease Agreement is assigned to, and accepted in writing by, Franchisor or its parent, subsidiary or
affiliate. In the event of any assignment, Lessee shall remain liable under the terms of the Lease. Franchisor
shall have the right to reassign the Lease to another franchisee without the Landlord’s consent in accordance

with Section 4(a).

3. Default and Notice.

(a) In the event there is a default or violation by Lessee under the terms of the Lease
Agreement, Lessor shall give Lessee and Franchisor written notice of the default or violation within ten
(10) days after Lessor receives knowledge of its occurrence. If Lessor gives Lessee a default notice, Lessor
shall contemporaneously give Franchisor a copy of the notice. Franchisor shall have the right, but not the
obligation, to cure the default. Franchisor will notify Lessor whether it intends to cure the default and take
an automatic assignment of Lessee’s interest as provided in Paragraph 4(a). Franchisor will have an
additional fifteen (15) days from the expiration of Lessee’s cure period in which it may exercise the option

to cure, but is not obligated to cure the default or violation.

(b) All notices to Franchisor shall be sent by registered or certified mail, postage

prepaid, to the following address:

Prime 1.V. Hydration & Wellness, Inc.
Attention: Amy Neary, CEO

1434 Kelly Johnson Blvd.

Colorado Springs, CO 80920

E-mail: Franchising@PrimelVHydration.com

Franchisor may change its address for receiving notices by giving Lessor written notice of the new
address. Lessor agrees that it will notify both Lessee and Franchisor of any change in Lessor’s mailing

address to which notices should be sent.

(c) Following Franchisor’s approval of the Lease Agreement, Lessee agrees not to
terminate, or in any way alter or amend the same during the Initial Term of the Franchise Agreement or any
Interim Period thereof without Franchisor’s prior written consent, and any attempted termination, alteration
or amendment shall be null and void and have no effect as to Franchisor’s interests thereunder; and a clause

to the effect shall be included in the Lease.

4. Termination or Expiration.

(a) Upon Lessee’s default and failure to cure the default within the applicable cure

period, if any, under either the Lease Agreement or the Franchise Agreement, Franchisor will, at its option,
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have the right, but not the obligation, to take an automatic assignment of Lessee’s interest in the Lease
Agreement and at any time thereafter to re-assign the Lease Agreement to a new franchisee without Lessor’s
consent and to be fully released from any and all liability to Lessor upon the reassignment, provided the
franchisee agrees to assume Lessee’s obligations and the Lease Agreement. Upon notice from Franchisor
to Lessor requesting an automatic assignment, Lessor will, at the cost of Franchisor, take appropriate actions
to secure the leased premises including but not limited to changing the locks and granting Franchisor sole

rights to the Premises.

(b) Upon the expiration or termination of either the Lease Agreement or the Franchise
Agreement (attached), Lessor will cooperate with and assist Franchisor in securing possession of the
Premises and if Franchisor does not elect to take an assignment of the Lessee’s interest, Lessor will allow
Franchisor to enter the Premises, without being guilty of trespassing, and without incurring any liability to
Lessor, to remove all signs, awnings, and all other items identifying the Premises as a Franchised Business
and to make other modifications (such as repainting) as are reasonably necessary to protect Prime IV
Hydration & Wellness® marks and system, and to distinguish the Premises from a Franchised Business.
In the event Franchisor exercises its option to purchase assets of Lessee or has rights to those through the
terms and conditions any agreement between Lessee and Franchisor, Lessor shall permit Franchisor to

remove all the assets being purchased by Franchisor.

5. Consideration; No Liability.

(a) Lessor hereby acknowledges that the provisions of this Addendum are required
pursuant to the Franchise Agreement under which Lessee plans to operate its business and Lessee would
not lease the Premises without this Addendum. Lessor also hereby consents to the Collateral Assignment

of Lease from Lessee to Franchisor as evidenced by Exhibit A.

(b) Lessor further acknowledges that Lessee is not an agent or employee of Franchisor
and Lessee has no authority or power to act for, or to create any liability on behalf of, or to in any way bind
Franchisor or any affiliate of Franchisor, and that Lessor has entered into this Addendum with full
understanding that it creates no duties, obligations or liabilities of or against Franchisor or any affiliate of

Franchisor.

6. Sales Reports. If requested by Franchisor, Lessor will provide Franchisor with whatever

information Lessor has regarding Lessee’s sales from its Franchised Business.

7. Amendments. No amendment or variation of the terms of the Lease or this Addendum

shall be valid unless made in writing and signed by the Parties hereto.
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8. Reaffirmation of Lease. Except as amended or modified herein, all of the terms, conditions

and covenants of the Lease Agreement shall remain in full force and effect and are incorporated herein by

reference and made a part of this Addendum as though copied herein in full.

9. Beneficiary. Lessor and Lessee expressly agree that Franchisor is a third party beneficiary
of this Addendum.

[Remainder of Page Left Intentionally Blank — Signature Page Follows]

PRIME IV HYDRATION & WELLNESS® Exhibit 3 — Addendum to Lease Agreement
FRANCHISE AGREEMENT 4



IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the Parties have duly executed this Addendum as of the Effective Date.

LESSOR: LESSEE:

a a

By: By:

Name: Name:

Its: Its:
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EXHIBIT A

COLLATERAL ASSIGNMENT OF LEASE

This COLLATERAL ASSIGNMENT OF LEASE (this “Assignment”) is entered into effective as
of the day of , 20 (the “Effective Date”), the undersigned,

, (“Assignor”) hereby assigns, transfers and sets over unto Prime

L.V. Hydration & Wellness, Inc., a Wyoming Corporation (“Assignee”) all of Assignor’s right, title and
interest as tenant, in, to and under that certain lease, a copy of which is attached hereto as Exhibit 1 (the
“Lease Agreement”) with respect to the premises located at

(the “Premises”). This

Assignment is for collateral purposes only and except as specified herein, Assignee shall have no liability
or obligation of any kind whatsoever arising from or in connection with this Assignment unless Assignee
shall take possession of the Premises demised by the Lease Agreement pursuant to the terms hereof and

shall assume the obligations of Assignor thereunder.

Assignor represents and warrants to Assignee that it has full power and authority to so assign the
Lease Agreement and its interest therein and that Assignor has not previously, and is not obligated to, assign

or transfer any of its interest in the Lease Agreement nor the Premises demised thereby.

Upon a default by Assignor under the Lease Agreement or under that certain franchise agreement
for Prime IV Hydration & Wellness® between Assignee and Assignor (“Franchise Agreement”), or in the
event of a default by Assignor under any document or instrument securing the Franchise Agreement,
Assignee shall have the right and is hereby empowered to take possession of the Premises, expel Assignor

therefrom, and, in the event, Assignor shall have no further right, title or interest in the Lease Agreement.

Assignor agrees it will not suffer or permit any surrender, termination, amendment or modification
of the Lease Agreement without the prior written consent of Assignee. Through the Initial Term of the
Franchise Agreement and any Renewal Period thereof (as defined in the Franchise Agreement), Assignor
agrees that it shall elect and exercise all options to extend the term of or renew the Lease Agreement not
less than thirty (30) days before the last day that said option must be exercised, unless Assignee otherwise
agrees in writing. Upon failure of Assignee to otherwise agree in writing, and upon failure of Assignor to
so elect to extend or renew the Lease Agreement as stated herein, Assignor hereby irrevocably appoints
Assignee as its true and lawful attorney-in-fact, which appointment is coupled with an interest, to exercise
the extension or renewal options in the name, place and stead of Assignor for the sole purpose of effecting

the extension or renewal.
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IN WITNESS WHEREOF, Assignor and Assignee have duly executed this Collateral Assignment
of Lease as of the Effective Date.

ASSIGNOR: ASSIGNEE:

, PRIME L.V. HYDRATION & WELLNESS,
a INC.,,
Wyoming corporation

By:
Name: By:
Its: Name:
Its:
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EXHIBIT 4 TO FRANCHISE AGREEMENT

OWNERSHIP INTERESTS IN FRANCHISEE

1. Form of Franchisee’s Ownership.
(a) Individual Proprietorship. Your owner(s) (is) (are) as follows:
(b) Corporation, Limited Liability Company, or Partnership. You were
incorporated or formed on , under the laws of the State of
You have not conducted business under any name other than your
corporate, limited liability company, or partnership name and

. The following is a list of your directors, if applicable, and officers as of the
effective date shown above:

Name of Each Director/Officer Position(s) Held

2. Owners. The following list includes the full name of each person who is one of your
owners (as defined in the Franchise Agreement), or an owner of one of your owners, and fully describes
the nature of each owner’s interest (attach additional pages if necessary).

Owner’s Name Percentage/Description of Interest
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3. Name and Address of Person to Receive Notice for Owners.

(a) Name:

(b)  Postal Address:

(c)  E-mail Address:

4. Identification of Unit Franchise General Manager. Your Unit Franchise’s general
manager as of the Effective Date is . You must
notify us if this manager changes.

FRANCHISEE:

By: Date:

Name:

Its:

PRIME LV. HYDRATION & WELLNESS, INC.,
a Wyoming corporation

By: Date:

Name:

Its:
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EXHIBIT 5 TO FRANCHISE AGREEMENT

FRANCHISEE COMPLIANCE QUESTIONNAIRE
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FRANCHISEE COMPLIANCE QUESTIONNAIRE

Prime 1.V. Hydration & Wellness, Inc. (the “Franchisor”) and you are preparing to enter into a
Franchise Agreement. The purpose of this Questionnaire is to determine whether any statements or
promises were made to you that the Franchisor has not authorized and that may be untrue, inaccurate or
misleading. Please understand that your responses to these questions are important to us and that we will
rely on them. Please review each of the following questions and statements carefully and provide honest
and complete responses to each. By signing this Questionnaire, you are representing that you have
responded truthfully to the following questions.

1. I had my first face-to-face meeting with a representative of the Franchisor on

2. I received and personally reviewed the Franchisor’s Franchise Disclosure Document (“FDD”) for
Prime IV Hydration & Wellness® unit franchises that was provided to me. For purposes of this document,
a Prime IV Hydration & Wellness® unit franchise shall be referred to as a “Franchise Business”.

Yes No

3. Did you sign a receipt or acknowledge through electronic means a receipt for the FDD indicating
the date you received it?

Yes No
4. Do you understand all of the information in the FDD and any state-specific Addendum to the FDD?
Yes No

If no, what parts of the FDD and/or Addendum do you not understand? (Attach additional pages, if

necessary.)

5. Have you received and personally reviewed the Franchise Agreement and each Addendum and
related agreement attached to it?

Yes No

6. Do you understand all of the information in the Franchise Agreement, each Addendum and related
agreement provided to you?

Yes No
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If no, what parts of the Franchise Agreement, Addendum, and/or related agreement do you not
understand? (Attach additional pages, if necessary.)

7. Have you discussed the benefits and risks of establishing and operating a Franchise Business with
your counsel or advisor?

Yes No
If no, do you wish to have more time to do so?
Yes No

8. Do you understand that the success or failure of your Franchise Business depends in large part on
your skills and abilities, competition from other businesses, interest rates, inflation labor and supply costs,
lease terms and other economic and business factors?

Yes No

9. Have you entered into any binding agreement with the Franchisor for the purchase of this Franchise
Business before being provided a copy of the FDD for fourteen (14) calendar days?

Yes No

10. Have you paid any money to the Franchisor for the purchase of a Franchise Business before being
provided a copy of the FDD for fourteen (14) calendar days?

Yes No

Except as disclosed in Item 19 of its FDD, the Franchisor does not make information available to
prospective Franchisees concerning actual, average, projected or forecasted sales, profits or earnings for a
Franchise Business. The Franchisor does not furnish, or authorize its salespersons to furnish, any oral or
written information concerning the actual, average, projected, forecasted sales, costs, income or profits of a
Franchise Business. Franchisor specifically instructs its sales personnel, agents, employees and other officers
that they are not permitted to make any claims or statements as to the earnings, sales, or profits, or prospects,
or chances of success, nor are they authorized to represent or estimate dollar figures as to a Franchise Business’
operations. Actual results vary and are dependent on a variety of internal and external factors, some of which
neither Franchisee, nor Franchisor can estimate. To ensure that Franchisor’s policies have been followed,
please answer the following questions:

11. Has any employee, or other person speaking for the Franchisor, made any statement or promise to
you regarding the total revenues a Franchise Business will generate that is contrary to the information in
the FDD?

Yes No
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12. Has any employee, or other person speaking for the Franchisor, made any statement or promise of
the amount of money or profit you may earn in operating a Franchise Business that is contrary to the
information in the FDD?

Yes No

13. Has any employee, or other person speaking for the Franchisor, promised you that you will be
successful in operating a Franchise Business?

Yes No

14. Has any employee, or other person speaking for the Franchisor, made any statement, promise or
verbal agreement about advertising, marketing, training, support service or other assistance that the
Franchisor will furnish to you that is contrary to, or different from, the information in the FDD?

Yes No
15. If you have answered “Yes” to any one of questions 11-14, please provide a full explanation of

each “yes” answer. (Attach additional pages, if necessary, and refer to them below.) If you have answered
“no” to each of questions 11-14, please leave the following lines blank.

16. I signed the Franchise Agreement and Addendum (if any) on and acknowledge
that no Agreement or Addendum is effective until signed and dated by the Franchisor.

Note: All representations requiring prospective franchisees to assent to a release, estoppel or waiver of
liability are not intended to nor shall they act as a release, estoppel or waiver of any liability incurred under
the Maryland Franchise Registration and Disclosure Law.

This Franchisee Compliance Questionnaire does not waive any liability the franchisor may have
under the Washington Franchise Investment Protection Act, RCW 19.100, and the rules adopted thereunder.
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I certify that my answers to the foregoing questions are true, correct and complete. These
acknowledgments are not intended to act, nor shall they act, as a release, estoppel or waiver of any
liability incurred under any state’s franchise registration and/or disclosure laws.

FRANCHISEE (“you”)

By:

Title:

Date Received:

Date Signed:
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EXHIBIT 6 TO FRANCHISE AGREEMENT

ELECTRONIC FUNDS TRANSFER FORM
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ELECTRONIC FUNDS TRANSFER

AUTHORIZATION TO HONOR CHARGES DRAWN BY AND PAYABLE TO:

PRIME L.V. HYDRATION & WELLNESS, INC./PAYEE

BANK NAME ACCOUNT # ABA# FEIN#

The undersigned Depositor hereby authorizes and requests the Depository designated below to honor
and to charge to the following designated account, checks, and electronic debits (collectively, “debits™)
drawn on such account which are payable to the above named Payee. It is agreed that Depository’s rights
with respect to each such debit shall be the same as if it were a check drawn and signed by the Depositor.
It is further agreed that if any such debit is not honored, whether with or without cause and whether
intentionally or inadvertently, Depository shall be under no liability whatsoever. This authorization shall
continue in force until Depository and Payee have received at least thirty (30) days written notification
from Depositor of its termination.

The Depositor agrees with respect to any action taken pursuant to the aboveauthorization:

(1) To indemnify the Depository and hold it harmless from any loss it may suffer resulting from or in
connection with any debit, including, without limitation, execution and issuance of any check, draft or
order, whether or not genuine, purporting to be authorized or executed by the Payee and received by the
Depository in the regular course of business for the purpose of payment, including any costs or expenses
reasonably incurred in connection therewith.

(2) To indemnify Payee and the Depository for any loss arising in the event that any such debit shall be
dishonored, whether with or without cause and whether intentionally orinadvertently.

(3) To defend at Depositor’s own cost and expense any action which might be brought by a depositor
or any other persons because of any actions taken by the Depository or Payee pursuant to the foregoing
request and authorization, or in any manner arising by reason of the Depository’s or Payee’s
participation therein.

Name of Depository:
Name of Depositor:
Designated Bank Acct.:
(Please attach one voided check for the above account.)
PRIME IV HYDRATION & WELLNESS® Exhibit 6 — Electronic Funds Transfer Form
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Prime IV® Franchise Location:

For information call:

Address:

Phone #:

Fax #:

Name of you/Depositor (please print)

By:
Signature of Authorized Representative

Title:

Date:

PRIME IV HYDRATION & WELLNESS® Exhibit 6 — Electronic Funds Transfer Form
FRANCHISE AGREEMENT



EXHIBIT 7 TO FRANCHISE AGREEMENT

STATE-SPECIFIC ADDENDA

PRIME IV HYDRATION & WELLNESS® Exhibit 7 — State-Specific Addenda
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CALIFORNIA ADDENDUM TO FRANCHISE AGREEMENT

1. If any of the provisions of the Agreement concerning termination are inconsistent with either
the California Franchise Relations Act or with the Federal Bankruptcy Code (concerning termination of
the Agreement on certain bankruptcy-related events), then such laws will apply.

2. The Agreement requires that it be governed by Colorado law. This requirement may
be unenforceable under California law.

3. You must sign a general release if you renew or transfer your franchise. California
Corporations Code 31512 voids a waiver of your rights under the Franchise Investment Law (California
Corporations Code 31000 through 31516). Business and Professions Code 20010 voids a waiver of your
rights under the Franchise Relations Act (Business and Professions Code 20000 through 20043).

4, No statement, questionnaire or acknowledgement signed or agreed to by a franchisee
in connection with the commencement of the franchise relationship shall have the effect of: (i) waiving
any claims under any applicable state franchise law, including fraud in the inducement, or (ii)
disclaiming reliance on behalf of the Franchisor. This provision supersedes any other term of any
document executed in connection with the franchise.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties hereto have duly executed, sealed and delivered this
California Addendum to the Franchise Agreement on the same date as the Franchise Agreement was executed.

PRIME L.V. HYDRATION & WELLNESS, INC,,
a Wyoming corporation,

By:

Print Name:

Title:

FRANCHISEE

By:

Title:

By:

Title:

California Addendum



CONNECTICUT ADDENDUM TO FRANCHISE AGREEMENT

L If the seller fails to deliver the products, equipment or supplies or fails to render the services
necessary to begin substantial operation of the business within forty-five days of the delivery
date stated in your contract, you may notify the seller in writing and demand that the contract be
cancelled.

2. Provide all legal notices to the following:

Prime 1.V. Hydration & Wellness, Inc.
Attention: Amy Neary, CEO

1434 Kelly Johnson Blvd.

Colorado Springs, CO 80920

AGENT FOR SERVICE OF PROCESS:
Registered Agents, Inc.

2389 Main St., Ste. 100
Glastonbury, CT 06033

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties hereto have duly executed, sealed, and delivered this
Addendum to the Franchise Agreement on the same date as the Franchise Agreement was executed.

PRIME L.V. HYDRATION & WELLNESS, INC,,
a Wyoming corporation,

By:

Print Name:

Title:

FRANCHISEE

By:

Title:

By:

Title:

Hawaii Addendum



HAWAII ADDENDUM TO FRANCHISE AGREEMENT

1. The Franchise Agreements contain a provision requiring a general release as a
condition of renewal and transfer of the franchise. Such release will exclude claims arising under the Hawaii
Franchise Investment Law.

2. Any provisions of the Franchise Agreement that relate to non-renewal, termination, and
transfer are only applicable if they are not inconsistent with the Hawaii Franchise Investment Law.
Otherwise, the Hawaii Franchise Investment Law will control.

3. The Franchise Agreement permits us to terminate the Agreement on the bankruptcy of
you and/or your affiliates. This Article may not be enforceable under federal bankruptcy law. (11 U.S.C. §
101, et seq.).

4. Each provision of this Addendum will be effective only to the extent, with respect to

such provision, that the jurisdictional requirements of the Hawaii Franchise Investment Law are met
independently without reference to this Addendum.

5. No statement, questionnaire or acknowledgement signed or agreed to by a franchisee in
connection with the commencement of the franchise relationship shall have the effect of: (i) waiving any
claims under any applicable state franchise law, including fraud in the inducement, or (ii) disclaiming
reliance on behalf of the Franchisor. This provision supersedes any other term of any document executed
in connection with the franchise.

6. The State of Hawaii Business Registration Division requires that the Franchisor defer the
Initial Franchise Fee until its obligations to the Franchisee are met and the business is open.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties hereto have duly executed, sealed, and delivered this
Hawaii Addendum to the Franchise Agreement on the same date as the Franchise Agreement was executed.

PRIME LV. HYDRATION & WELLNESS, INC.
a Wyoming corporation,

By:

Print Name:

Title:

FRANCHISEE

By:

Title:

By:

Title:

Hawaii Addendum



ILLINOIS ADDENDUM TO FRANCHISE AGREEMENT
Illinois law governs the Franchise Agreement.

In conformance with Section 4 of the Illinois Franchise Disclosure Act. any provision in a
franchise agreement that designates jurisdiction and venue in a forum outside of the State of
[llinois is void. However, a franchise agreement may provide for arbitration to take place
outside of Illinois.

Franchisees' rights upon Termination and Non-Renewal are set forth in sections 19 and 20 of
the Illinois Franchise Disclosure Act.

In conformance with section 41 of the Illinois Franchise Disclosure Act any condition,
stipulation or provision purporting to bind any person acquiring any franchise to waive
compliance with the Illinois franchise Disclosure Act or any other law of Illinois is void.

ILLINOIS PROHIBITS THE CORPORATE PRACTICE OF MEDICINE UNLICENSED
INDIVIDUALS AND ENTITIES ARE PROHIBITED FROM OWNING. OPERATING AND
MAINTAINING AN ESTABLISHMENT FOR THE STUDY, DIAGNOSIS AND
TREATMENT OF HUMAN AILMENTS AND INJURIES, WHETHER PHYSICAL OR
MENTAL. See Medical Corporation Act, 805 ILCS 15/2, 5 (West 2018) and Medical Practice
Act of 1987, 225 ILCS 60/(West 2018).

IF YOU ARE NOT LICENSED/CERTIFIED IN ILLINOIS TO PROVIDE SERVICES OF
THE NATURE DESCRIBED IN THIS DISCLOSURE DOCUMENT, YOU MUST
NEGOTIATE THE TERMS OF A MANAGEMENT AGREEMENT WITH LICENSED
PROFESSIONALS WHO WILL PROVIDE THE SERVICES THAT YOUR FRANCHISED
BUSINESSOFFERS. RETAIN AN EXPERIENCED ATTORNEY WHO WILL LOOK OUT
FOR YOUR BEST INTERESTS IN THIS BUSINESS VENTURE.

No statement, questionnaire or acknowledgement signed or agreed to by a franchisee in
connection with the commencement of the franchise relationship shall have the effect of: (i)
waiving any claims under any applicable state franchise law, including fraud in the inducement,
or (ii) disclaiming reliance on behalf of the Franchisor. This provision supersedes any other
term of any document executed in connection with the franchise.

Payment of the Initial Franchise Fee will be deferred until Franchisor has met its initial
obligations to franchisee and the franchisee has commenced doing business. This financial
assurance requirement was imposed by the Office of the Illinois Attorney General due to
Franchisor's financial condition.

Illinois Addendum



IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties hereto have duly executed, sealed, and delivered this
[linois Addendum to the Franchise Agreement on the same date as the Franchise Agreement was executed.

PRIME LV. HYDRATION & WELLNESS, INC.,
a Wyoming corporation,

By:

Print Name:

Title:

FRANCHISEE

By: By:

Title: Title:

Illinois Addendum



INDIANA ADDENDUM TO FRANCHISE AGREEMENT

1. Atrticles 2.6 and 14.5 each contain a provision requiring a general release as a condition
of renewal and transfer of the franchise. Such provision is inapplicable under the Indiana Deceptive Franchise
Practices Law, IC 23-2-2.7 § 1(5).

2. Under Article 8.3, you will not be required to indemnify us for any liability imposed on us
as a result of your reliance on or use of procedures or products which were required by us, if such procedures
were utilized by you in the manner required by us.

3. Article 17.9 is amended to provide that mediation between you and us will be conducted
at a mutually agreed-on location.

4. Article 17.11 is amended to provide that in the event of a conflict of law, the Indiana
Franchise Disclosure Law, I.C. 23-2-2.5, and the Indiana Deceptive Franchise Practices Law, 1.C. 23-2-2.7,
will prevail.

5. Nothing in the Agreement will abrogate or reduce any rights you have under Indiana
law.

6. Each provision of this Addendum will be effective only to the extent, with respect to
such provision, that the jurisdictional requirements of the Indiana Franchise Disclosure Law, Indiana Code
§§ 23-2-2.5-1 to 23-2-2.5-51, and the Indiana Deceptive Franchise Practices Act, Indiana Code §§ 23-2-
2.7-1 to 23-2-2.7-10, are met independently without reference to this Addendum.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties hereto have duly executed, sealed, and delivered this
Indiana Addendum to the Franchise Agreement on the same date as the Franchise Agreement was executed.

PRIME LV. HYDRATION & WELLNESS, INC.,
a Wyoming corporation,

By:

Print Name:

Title:

FRANCHISEE

By:

Title:

By:

Title:

Indiana Addendum



MARYLAND ADDENDUM TO FRANCHISE AGREEMENT

Notwithstanding anything to the contrary set forth in the Agreement, the following
provisions will supersede and apply to all franchises offered and sold in the State of Maryland:

1. The provisions in the Franchise Agreement which provides for termination upon
bankruptcy of the franchisee may not be enforceable under federal bankruptcy law (11 U.S.C. Section 101
et seq.).

2. The Franchise Agreement is amended to provide that the general release required as a
condition of renewal, sale, and/or assignment/transfer shall not apply to any liability under the Maryland
Franchise Registration and Disclosure Law.

3. The Franchise Agreement is amended to provide that limitation on the period of time
litigation claims may be brought shall not act to reduce the 3-year statute of limitations afforded a franchisee
for bringing a claim arising under the Maryland Franchise Registration and Disclosure Law.

4. A franchisee may bring a lawsuit in Maryland for claims arising under the Maryland
Franchise Registration and Disclosure Law.

5. All representations requiring prospective franchisees to assent to a release, estoppel or
waiver of liability are not intended to nor shall they act as a release, estoppel or waiver of any liability
incurred under the Maryland Franchise Registration and Disclosure Law.

6. No statement, questionnaire or acknowledgement signed or agreed to by a franchisee in
connection with the commencement of the franchise relationship shall have the effect of: (i) waiving any
claims under any applicable state franchise law, including fraud in the inducement, or (ii) disclaiming
reliance on behalf of the Franchisor. This provision supersedes any other term of any document executed
in connection with the franchise.

7. Based upon the franchisor's financial condition, the Maryland Securities Commissioner has
required a financial assurance. Therefore, all initial fees and payments owed by franchisees shall be deferred
until the franchisor completes its pre-opening obligations under the Franchise Agreement.

PRIME L.V. HYDRATION & WELLNESS, INC,,
a Wyoming corporation,

By:

Print Name:

Title:

FRANCHISEE

By:

Title:

By:

Title:

Maryland Addendum



MINNESOTA ADDENDUM TO FRANCHISE AGREEMENT

1. Article 8 is amended to add the following:

“We will protect your right to use the Marks and/or indemnify you from any loss, costs or expenses
arising out of any claim, suit or demand regarding the use of the Marks.”

2. Articles 2.6 and 14.5 each contain a provision requiring a general release as a condition of
renewal and transfer of the franchise. Such release will exclude claims arising under the Minnesota
Franchise Law.

3. Article 15 is amended to add the following:

With respect to franchises governed by Minnesota law, we will comply with Minn. Stat. Sec. 80C. 14,
Subds. 3, 4 and 5, which require, except in certain specified cases, that a franchisee be given 90 days’ notice
in advance of termination (with 60 days to cure) and 180 days’ notice for nonrenewal of the Franchise
Agreement.

4. Article 17.10 is amended as follows:

Pursuant to Minn. Stat. § 80C.17, Subd. 5, the parties agree that no civil action pertaining to a violation of
a franchise rule or statute can be commenced more than three years after the cause of action accrues.

5. Articles 17.8, and 17.9 are each amended to add the following:

Minn. Stat. Sec. 80C.2 1 and Minn. Rule 2860.4400J prohibit us from requiring litigation or mediation to
be conducted outside Minnesota. In addition, nothing in the Disclosure Document or Franchise Agreement
can abrogate or reduce any of your rights as provided for in Minnesota Statutes, Chapter 80C, or your
rights to any procedure, forum or remedies provided for by the laws of the jurisdiction. Under this statute
and rule, franchisor cannot require you to consent to inunction relief, however, franchisor may seek
injunctive relief from the Court.

6. Article 17.10 is amended to add the following:

Minn. Rule Part 2860.4400J prohibits us from requiring you to waive your rights to a jury trial or waive
your rights to any procedure, forum, or remedies provided for by the laws of the jurisdiction, or consenting
to liquidated damages, termination penalties or judgment notes.

7. Each provision of this Agreement will be effective only to the extent, with respect to such
provision, that the jurisdictional requirements of the Minnesota Franchises Law or the Rules and
Regulations promulgated thereunder by the Minnesota Commissioner of Commerce are met independently
without reference to this Addendum to the Agreement.

8. The following Special Risk Factor is hereby added to the Franchise Disclosure Document:

“Unopened Franchises: The franchisor has signed a significant number of franchise
agreements with franchisees who have not yet opened their outlets. If other franchisees are
experiencing delays in opening their outlets, you also may experience delays in opening
your own outlet.”

9. Items 5 and 7 of the FDD, along with the Agreement, are hereby amended to state:

“The Minnesota Department of Commerce has required that all initial franchise fees be
deferred until the franchise opens for business.”

Minnesota Addendum



IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties hereto have duly executed, sealed, and delivered this
Minnesota Addendum to the Franchise Agreement on the same day as the Franchise Agreement was
executed.

PRIME L.V. HYDRATION & WELLNESS, INC,,
a Wyoming corporation,

By:
Print Name:
Title:

FRANCHISEE

By:
Title:

Minnesota Addendum



NEW YORK ADDENDUM TO FRANCHISE AGREEMENT
1. Article 14.3 is amended to add the following:

However, we will not make any such transfer or assignment except to a person who, in our good
faith judgment, is willing and able to assume our obligations under this Agreement, and all rights enjoyed
by you and any causes of action arising in its favor from the provisions of Article 33 of the General Business
Law of the State of New York and the regulations issued thereunder will remain in force, it being the intent
of this proviso that the non-waiver provisions of General Business Law Sections 687.4 and 687.5 be
satisfied.

2. Article 14.5 is amended to add the following:

However, all rights enjoyed by you and any causes of action arising in your favor from the
provisions of Article 33 of the General Business Law of the State of New York and the regulations issued
thereunder will remain in force, it being the intent of this proviso that the non-waiver provisions of General
Business Law Sections 687.4 and 687.5 be satisfied.

3. Article 8.3 is amended to add the following:

However, you will not be required to hold harmless or indemnify us for any claim arising out of a
breach of this Agreement by us or any other civil wrong of us.

4. Article 20 is amended to add the following:

No amendment or modification of any provision of this Agreement, however, will impose any new
or different requirement which unreasonably increases your obligations or places an excessive economic
burden on your operations.

5. Each provision of this Addendum will be effective only to the extent, with respect to such
provision, that the jurisdictional requirements of the General Business Law of the State of New York are
met independently without reference to this Addendum.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties hereto have duly executed, sealed, and delivered this New York
Addendum to the Franchise Agreement on the same date as the Franchise Agreement was executed.

PRIME 1.V. HYDRATION & WELLNESS, INC.,
a Wyoming corporation,

By:
Print Name:
Title:

FRANCHISEE

By:
Title:

New York Addendum



NORTH CAROLINA ADDENDUM TO FRANCHISE AGREEMENT

L. If the seller fails to deliver the product(s), equipment or supplies necessary to begin substantial
operation of the business within 45 days of the delivery date stated in your contract, you may
notify the seller in writing and demand that the contract be cancelled.

2. Provide all legal notices to the following:
Prime 1.V. Hydration & Wellness, Inc.
Attention: Amy Neary, CEO
1434 Kelly Johnson Blvd.

Colorado Springs, CO 80920

AGENT FOR SERVICE OF PROCESS:

Registered Agents, Inc.
4030 Wake Forest Rd., Ste. 349
Raleigh, NC 27609

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties hereto have duly executed, sealed, and delivered this
Addendum to the Franchise Agreement on the same date as the Franchise Agreement was executed.

PRIME L.V. HYDRATION & WELLNESS, INC,,
a Wyoming corporation,

By:
Print Name:
Title:

FRANCHISEE

By:
Title:

North Carolina Addendum



NORTH DAKOTA ADDENDUM TO FRANCHISE AGREEMENT

1. Atrticles 2.6 and 14.5 each contain a provision requiring a general release as a condition
of renewal or transfer of the franchise. Such release is subject to and will exclude claims arising under
the North Dakota Franchise Investment Law.

2. Article 17.8 of the Franchise Agreement stipulates that the franchisee shall pay all costs
and expenses incurred by the franchisor in enforcing the agreement. The Commissioner has determined
this to be unfair, unjust, and inequitable within the intent of Section 51-19-09 of the North Dakota Franchise
Investment Law. The provision shall be changed to read that the prevailing party in any enforcement action
is entitled to recover all costs and expenses including attorney's fees.is amended to provide that the
prevailing party in any enforcement action is entitled to recover all costs and expenses, including attorney’s
fees.

3. Article 17.9 will be amended to state that mediation involving a franchise purchased in
North Dakota must be held in a location mutually agreed on prior to the mediation, or if the parties cannot
agree on a location, at a location to be determined by the mediation.

4. Article 9.3 is amended to add that covenants not to compete on termination or expiration
of a Franchise Agreement are generally not enforceable in the State of North Dakota except in limited
circumstances provided by North Dakota law.

5. Article 17.9 will be amended to add that any claim or right arising under the North
Dakota Franchise Investment Law may be brought in the appropriate state or federal court in North
Dakota, subject to the mediation provision of the Agreement.

6. Article 17.11 will be amended to state that, in the event of a conflict of law, to the extent
required by the North Dakota Franchise Investment Law, North Dakota law will prevail.

7. Article 17.10 requires the franchisee to waive a trial by jury, as well as exemplary and
punitive damages. These requirements are not enforceable in North Dakota pursuant to Section 51-19-09
of the North Dakota Franchise Investment Law, and are therefore not part of the Franchise Agreement.

8. Article 17.10 requirement that the franchise consent to a limitation of claims period of one
year is not consistent with North Dakota law. The limitation of claims period under the Franchise
Agreement shall therefore be governed by North Dakota law.

9. Each provision of this Addendum will be effective only to the extent, with respect to
such provision, that the jurisdictional requirements of the North Dakota Franchise Investment Law, N.D.
Cent. Code §§ 51-19-01 through 51-19-17, are met independently without reference to this Addendum.

10. The North Dakota Securities Department requires that we defer collection of the Initial
Franchise Fee due under the Franchise Agreement until the we have completed our initial obligations
under the Franchise Agreement or other documents and you commence doing business.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties hereto have duly executed, sealed, and delivered this North
Dakota Addendum to the Franchise Agreement on the same day as the Franchise Agreement was executed.

PRIME LV. HYDRATION & WELLNESS, INC.,
a Wyoming corporation,

By:
Print Name:
Title:

FRANCHISEE
By:
Title:

North Dakota Addendum



RHODE ISLAND ADDENDUM TO FRANCHISE AGREEMENT

1. Atrticles 2.6 and 14.5 each contain a provision requiring a general release as a condition
of renewal and transfer of the franchise. Such release will exclude claims arising under the Rhode Island
Franchise Investment Act.

2. This Agreement requires that it be governed by Colorado law. To the extent that such law
conflicts with Rhode Island Franchise Investment Act, it is void under Sec. 19-28.1-14.

3. Article 17.11 of the Agreement will each be amended by the addition of the following,
which will be considered an integral part of this Agreement:

“§ 19-28.1-14 of the Rhode Island Franchise Investment Act provides that ‘A provision in a
Franchise Agreement restricting jurisdiction or venue to a forum outside this state or requiring the
application of the laws of another state is void with respect to a claim otherwise enforceable under this
Act.””

4, Each provision of this Addendum will be effective only to the extent, with respect to
such provision, that the jurisdictional requirements of Rhode Island Franchise Investment Act, §§ 19- 28-
1.1 through 19-28.1-34, are met independently without reference to this Addendum.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties hereto have duly executed, sealed, and delivered this
Rhode Island Addendum to the Franchise Agreement on the same date as the Franchise Agreement
was executed.

PRIME L.V. HYDRATION & WELLNESS, INC,,
a Wyoming corporation,

By:

Print Name:

Title:

FRANCHISEE

By:

Title:

By:

Title:

Rhode Island Addendum



SOUTH CAROLINA ADDENDUM TO FRANCHISE AGREEMENT

L. If the seller fails to deliver the product(s), equipment or supplies necessary to begin substantial
operation of the business within 45 days of the delivery date stated in your contract, you may
notify the seller in writing and demand that the contract be cancelled.

2. Provide all legal notices to the following:

Prime 1.V. Hydration & Wellness, Inc.
Attention: Amy Neary, CEO

1434 Kelly Johnson Blvd.

Colorado Springs, CO 80920

AGENT FOR SERVICE OF PROCESS:

Registered Agents, Inc.
6650 Rivers Ave., Ste. 100
Charleston, SC 29406

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties hereto have duly executed, sealed, and delivered this
Addendum to the Franchise Agreement on the same date as the Franchise Agreement was executed.

PRIME 1.V. HYDRATION & WELLNESS, INC.,
a Wyoming corporation,

By:

Print Name:

Title:

FRANCHISEE

By:

Title:

By:

Title:

Virginia Addendum



VIRGINIA ADDENDUM TO FRANCHISE AGREEMENT

Pursuant to Section 13.1-564 of the Virginia Retail Franchising Act, it is unlawful for a franchise
to cancel a franchise without reasonable cause. If any grounds for default or terminated stated in the
franchise agreement does not constitute “reasonable cause,” as that term may be defined in the Virginia
Retail Franchising Act or the laws of Virginia, that provision may not be enforceable.

Pursuant to Section 13.1-564 of the Virginia Retail Franchising Act, it is unlawful for a franchise
to use undue influence to induce a franchisee to surrender any rights given to him under the franchise. If
any provision of the franchise agreement involved the use of undue influence by the franchisor to induce
the franchisee to surrender any rights given to him under the franchise, that provision may not be
enforceable.

No statement, questionnaire, or acknowledgment signed or agreed to by a franchisee in connection
with the commencement of the franchise relationship shall have the effect of (i) waiving any claims under
any applicable state franchise law, including fraud in the inducement, or (ii) disclaiming reliance on any
statement made by any franchisor, franchise seller, or other person acting on behalf of the franchisor. This
provision supersedes any other term of any document executed in connection with the franchise.

The Virginia State Corporation Commission's Division of Securities and Retail Franchising
requires us to defer payment of the initial franchise fee and other initial payments owed by franchisees to
the franchisor until the franchisor has completed its pre-opening obligations.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties hereto have duly executed, sealed, and delivered this
Virginia Addendum to the Franchise Agreement on the same date as the Franchise Agreement
was executed.

PRIME L.V. HYDRATION & WELLNESS, INC,,
a Wyoming corporation,

By:

Print Name:

Title:

FRANCHISEE

By:

Title:

By:

Title:

Virginia Addendum



WASHINGTON ADDENDUM TO FRANCHISE AGREEMENT

This Addendum amends the Franchise Agreement, Franchise Disclosure Documents, and Related
Agreements:

1. In the event of a conflict of laws, the provisions of the Washington Franchise Investment
Protection Act, Chapter 19.100 RCW will prevail.

2. RCW 19.100.180 may supersede the franchise agreement in your relationship with the
franchisor including the areas of termination and renewal of your franchise. There may also be court
decisions which may supersede the franchise agreement in your relationship with the franchisor including
the areas of termination and renewal of your franchise.” In the event of a conflict of laws, the provisions
of the Washington Franchise Investment Protection Act, Chapter 19.100 RCW will prevail.

3. In any arbitration or mediation involving a franchise purchased in Washington, the
arbitration or mediation site will be either in the state of Washington, or in a place mutually agreed upon at
the time of the arbitration or mediation, or as determined by the arbitrator or mediator at the time of
arbitration or mediation. In addition, if litigation is not precluded by the franchise agreement, a franchisee
may bring an action or proceeding arising out of or in connection with the sale of franchises, or a violation
of the Washington Franchise Investment Protection Act, in Washington.

4, A release or waiver of rights executed by a franchisee may not include rights under the
Washington Franchise Investment Protection Act or any rule or order thereunder except when executed
pursuant to a negotiated settlement after the agreement is in effect and where the parties are represented
by independent counsel. Provisions such as those which unreasonably restrict or limit the statute of
limitations period for claims under the Act, or rights or remedies under the Act such as a right to a jury
trial, may not be enforceable.

5. Pursuant to RCW 49.62.020, a noncompetition covenant is void and unenforceable
against an employee, including an employee of a franchisee, unless the employee’s earnings from the
party seeking enforcement, when annualized, exceed $100,000 per year (an amount that will be adjusted
annually for inflation). In addition, a noncompetition covenant is void and unenforceable against an
independent contractor of a franchisee under RCW 49.62.030 unless the independent contractor’s
earnings from the party seeking enforcement, when annualized, exceed $250,000 per year (an amount that
will be adjusted annually for inflation). As a result, any provisions contained in the franchise agreement
or elsewhere that conflict with these limitations are void and unenforceable in Washington.

6. RCW 49.62.060 prohibits a franchisor from restricting, restraining, or prohibiting a
franchisee from (i) soliciting or hiring any employee of a franchisee of the same franchisor or (ii) soliciting
or hiring any employee of the franchisor. As a result, any such provisions contained in the franchise
agreement or elsewhere are void and unenforceable in Washington.

7. Transfer fees are collectable to the extent that they reflect the franchisor’s reasonable
estimated or actual costs in effecting a transfer.

8. No statement, questionnaire or acknowledgement signed or agreed to by a franchisee
in connection with the commencement of the franchise relationship shall have the effect of: (i) waiving
any claims under any applicable state franchise law, including fraud in the inducement, or (ii)
disclaiming reliance on behalf of the Franchisor. This provision supersedes any other term of any
document executed in connection with the franchise.

Washington Addendum



9. The Department of Financial Institutions for the State of Washington requires that the
payment of the Initial Franchise Fee be deferred until we have completed our initial obligations and you
open for business.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties hereto have duly executed, sealed, and delivered this
Washington Addendum to the Franchise Agreement on the same date as the Franchise
Agreement was executed.

PRIME 1.V. HYDRATION & WELLNESS, INC.,
a Wyoming corporation,

By:
Print Name:

Title:

FRANCHISEE

By:

Title:

By:

Title:

Washington Addendum
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT

To the Board of Directors and Stockholders
of Prime IV Hydration and Wellness, Inc.

Opinion
‘We have audited the consolidated financial statements of Prime IV Hydration and Wellness, Inc. (a
‘Wyoming corporation), which comprise the balance sheet as of December 31, 2024 and 2023, and the

related statements of income, stockholder’s equity, and cash flows for the year then ended, and the related
notes to the financial statements.

In our opinion, the financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material respects, the
financial position of Prime IV Hydration and Wellness, Inc. as of December 31, 2024 and 2023, and the
results of its operations and its cash flows for the year then ended in accordance with accounting
principles generally accepted in the United States of America.

Basis for Opinion

We conducted our audit in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of
America (GAAS). Our responsibilities under those standards are further described in the Auditor’s
Responsibilities for the Audit of the financial statements section of our report. We are required to be
independent of Prime IV Hydration and Wellness, Inc. and to meet our other ethical responsibilities, in
accordance with the relevant ethical requirements relating to our audits. We believe that the audit
evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit opinion.

Responsibility of Management for the Financial Statements

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of these financial statements in
accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America; and for the
design, implementation, and maintenance of internal control relevant to the preparation and fair
presentation of financial statements that are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or
error.

In preparing the financial statements, management is required to evaluate whether there are conditions or
events considered in the aggregate, that raises substantial doubt about Prime IV Hydration and Wellness,
Inc.’s ability to continue as a going concern within one year after the financial statements are available to
be issued.

Auditor’s Responsibility

Our objective is to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements as a whole are free
from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor’s report that includes
our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance but is not absolute assurance and therefore
is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with GAAS will always detect a material
misstatement when it exists. The risk of not detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud is
higher than for one resulting from error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional omission,
misrepresentations, or override of internal control. Misstatements are considered material if, individually
or in the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to influence the economic decisions of users made
on the basis of these financial statements.

AMERICAN FORK OFFICE PROVO OFFICE HEBER OFFICE
85 NORTH CENTER STREET 190 WEST 800 NORTH #100 2 SOUTH MAIN, SUITE 2A
AMERICAN FORK, UT 84003 PROVO, UT 84601 HEBER, UT 84032

(801) 756-9666 (801) 377-5300 (435) 654-6477
FAX (801) 756-9667 FAX (801) 373-5622 FAX (801) 373-5622
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In performing an audit in accordance with GAAS, we:

Exercise professional judgement and maintain professional skepticism throughout the audit.

Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to
fraud or error, and design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks. Such
procedures include examining, on a test basis, evidence regarding the amounts and disclosures in
the financial statements.

Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit
procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an
opinion on the effectiveness of Prime IV Hydration and Wellness, Inc.’s internal control.
Accordingly, no such opinion is expressed.

Evaluate the appropriatencss of accounting policies used and the reasonablencss of significant
accounting estimates made by management as well as evaluate the overall presentation of the
financial statements.

Conclude whether, in our judgement, there are conditions or events, considered in the aggregate,
that raise substantial doubt about Prime IV Hydration and Wellness, Inc.’s ability to continue as a
going concern for a reasonable period of time.

We are required to communicate with those charged with governance regarding other matters, the planned
scope and timing of the audit, significant audit findings and certain internal control-related matters that
we identified during the audit.

Gltbers & Stemart

Gilbert & Stewart
Certified Public Accountants
Provo, UT

April 25, 2025



PRIME IV HYDRATION AND WELLNESS, INC.
CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEET
DECEMBER 31, 2024 AND DECEMBER 31, 2023

ASSETS
12/31/2024 12/31/2023
Current Assets
Cash and equivalents $1,116,612 $2,230,805
Accounts receivable (Net of Allowance) 1,887,767 1,777,486
Notes receivable (related party) 31,310 57,620
Inventories 317.591 285,690
Prepaid expenses 64,935 924
Prepaid commissions - current 524,546 416,322
Total current assets 3,942 761 4,768,847
Property & Equipment
Equipment 47,296 5,545
Vehicles 106,205 106,205
Leasehold improvements 105,537 63,537
Accumulated depreciation (55,437) (22.864)
Net property & equipment 203,601 152,423
Other Assets
Prepaid Commissions - Net of current 3,058,325 2,878,763
Deposit 13,210 3,000
Note Receivable - 245,070
Right of Use Assets 117,131 178,229
Total other assets 3,188,666 3,305,062
Total Assets $7.335,028 $8,226,332
LIABILITIES AND STOCKHOLDERS EQUITY
Current Liabilities
Accounts payable $286,764 $1,560,540
Accrued expenses 295,538 122,518
Lease liability - current portion 55,306 62,301
Deferred revenue -current portion 1,569,191 1,281,764
Total Current Liabilities 2,206,799 3,027,123
Long-Term Liabilities
Lease Liability - net of current portion 66,912 122,218
Deferred revenue - net of current portion 9,868,116 8,850,467
Total Liabilities 9,935,028 8.072.685
Stockholders' Equity
Common Stock - $1 Par Value; 1,000,000 Shares Authorized
Shares Issued and Outstanding - -
Additional Paid-In Capital 2,092,501 2,092,501
Retained Earnings (6,899,300) (5,865,977)
Total Stockholders' Equity (4,806,799) (3,773,476)
Total Liabilities and Stockholders' Equity $7,335,028 $8,226,332

See accountant's report and notes to financial statements.
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PRIME IV HYDRATION AND WELLNESS, INC.
CONSOLIDATED INCOME STATEMENT
FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2024 AND DECEMBER 31, 2023

Year Ended Year Ended
12/31/2024 12/31/2023
Sales $8,789,761 $5,051,038
Franchise fees recognized over time 1,810,188 1,810,188
Total revenues 10,599,949 6,861,226
Cost of goods sold 890,430 704,341
Gross Profit 9,709,519 6,156,885
General and Administrative Expenses 10,474,830 8,760,955
Income from Operations (765,311) (2,604,070)
Other Income (Expense)
Interest income 1,483 993
Loan Forgiveness - 38,800
Gain (Loss) on sale of assets 10,851 (3,417
Total other income expense 12,334 36,376
Net loss ($752,977) ($2,567,694)

See accountant's report and notes to financial statements.
4
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PRIME IV HYDRATION AND WELLNESS, INC.
CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2024 AND DECEMBER 31, 2023

Cash Flows from Operating Activities:
Net Income (Loss)

Adjustments to Reconcile Net Income (Loss) to
Net Cash Provided by Operating Activities:
Depreciation and Amortization
Loss on Disposal of Assets
Loan Forgiveness
(Increase) decrease in accounts receivable
(Increase) decrease in note receivable (related party)
(Increase) decrease in inventories
(Increase) decrease in prepaid commissions
(Increase) decrease in prepaid expenses
(Increase) decrease in Note receivable
(Increase) decrease in deposits
(Increase) decrease in right of use asset
Increase (Decrease) in accounts payable
Increase (Decrease) in accrued liabilities
Increase (Decrease)in lease liabiliy
Increase (Decrease) in deferred revenue
Total Adjustments

Net Cash Provided (Used) by Operating Activities

Cash Flows Used In Investing Activities:
Cash Payments for the Purchase of Property
Net Cash Provided (Used) by investing Activities

Cash Flows from Financing Activities
Additional Paid in Capital
Shareholder Distributions
Net Cash Provided (Used) by Financing Activities

Net Increase (Decrease) in Cash and Cash Equivalents
Cash and Equivalents - Beginning of Year

Cash and Equivalents - End of Year

Year Ended Year Ended
12/31/2024 12/31/2023
($752,977) ($2,567,694)
32,573 16,342
- 3,417
0 (38,800)
(110,282) (1,173,356)
26,310 13,195
(31,901) 86,528
(287,786) (1,047,826)
(64,011) 4,740
245,070 .
(10,210) -
61,098 59,297
(1,273,776) 1,518,137
173,020 52,131
(62,301) (58,396)
1,305,076 2,949,183
2880 2,384,592
(750,097) (183,102)
(83,750) (52,757)
(83,750) (52,757)
- 1,800,000
(280,346) (68,368)
(280,346) 1,731,632
(1,114,193) 1,495.773
2,230,805 735,032
$1,116,612 $2,230,805

See accountant's report and notes to financial statements.
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PRIME IV HYDRATION AND WELLNESS, INC.

CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN STOCKHOLDERS' EQUITY
FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2024 AND DECEMBER 31, 2023

Balance January 1, 2023
Shareholder Distributions
Paid in capital

Net Income as restated
Balance December 31, 2023
Sharcholder Distributions
Paid in Capital

Net Income

Balance December 31, 2024

Common Stock Additional
Paid-In Retained

Shares Amount Capital Eamimgs Total

$ - & $ 292,501 $ (3,229915)  $(2.937.414)
- - (68,368) (68,368)
- 1,800,000 - 1,800,000
- - (2,567,694) (2.567.694)

$ - - $ 2,092,501 $ (5.865,977)  §$(3.773,470)
- - (280.346) (280.346)
- - (752,977) (752.977)

$ - = $2,092,501 ($6,899,300) ($4.806,799)

See accountant's report and notes to financial statements.
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PRIME IV HYDRATION AND WELLNESS, INC.
NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
DECEMBER 31, 2024 AND DECEMBER 31, 2023

NOTE 1 - SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

Organization

Prime 1V Hydration and Wellness, Inc. (the Company) is a Wyoming Corporation. The business
commenced on August 19, 2019. It was formed for the purpose of selling customized nutrient IV
hydration therapy and cryotherapy support services. On January 1, 2020, the Company was
rebranded and began selling franchise agreements throughout the United States.

During 2024 the Company acquired 3 wholly owned subsidiaries: UHS Duluth, LLC, UHS,
Farragut, LLC and UHS Knoxville, LLC.

As of December 31, 2024, the Company has sold 23 regional representatives and 300 franchised
units in the United States.

The financial statements of the Company have been prepared using generally accepted accounting
principles.

Basis of Presentation

The Company has an accounting year end of December 31. The accompanying consolidated
financial statements have been prepared using the accrual basis of accounting, in accordance with
accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America.

Consolidation
All material intercompany transactions and balances have been eliminated during consolidation.

Use of Estimates

The preparation of financial statements, in conformity with generally accepted accounting principles,
requires management to make estimates and assumptions that affect the reported amounts of assets
and liabilities and the amounts of revenues and expenses during the reporting period. Actual results
could differ from those estimates.

Cash

Cash and cash equivalents include all short-term highly liquid investments with original maturities
of 3 months or less. The Company maintains its cash in bank deposit accounts which at times may
exceed federally insured limits. those funds that exceed the FDIC insurance limits would be
considered a concentration of credit risk. The carrying amount of cash and deposits with financial
institutions is $1,116,612 and the bank balance is $1,079,395, $662,047 of which is covered by
FDIC insurance.

Accounts Receivable

Account receivables are recorded at the amount charged to our customers, primarily our franchisees
and regional developers. Account receivables are carried at original invoice amounts. Management
reviews closely the outstanding balances to ensure collectability. It is their determination that all
receivables recorded as of December 31, 2024 are collectible. Therefore, there is no allowance for
uncollectible accounts recorded on the balance sheet.

7
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PRIME IV HYDRATION AND WELLNESS, INC.
NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
DECEMBER 31, 2024 AND DECEMBER 31, 2023

NOTE 1 - SUMMARY (CONTINUED)

Inventory
Inventories are valued at cost, using a first-in first-out (FIFO) method and consist of medical

supplies and health supplements. The cost of such inventories is recorded as expenses when they are
consumed rather than when purchased.

Property and Equipment

Property and equipment are recorded at cost. Expenditures for major additions and improvements
are capitalized and minor replacements, maintenance, and repairs are charged to expenses as
incurred. When property and equipment are retired or otherwise disposed of, the cost and
accumulated depreciation are removed from the accounts and any resulting gain or loss is included
in the results of operations for the respective year. Depreciation is provided over the estimated
useful lives of the related assets using the straight-line method for financial statement purposes.
Currently the Company has two categories of property and equipment, which is equipment and
leasehold improvements. The estimated useful life for equipment is 3-3 years and the leaschold
improvements is 15 years.

Revenue Recognition

The Company’s revenue comes from primarily initial regional developer fees and initial franchise
fees. The Company receives payment and pays commission as each contract is sold. The Financial
Accounting Standards Board (FASB) has issued a new standard ASC Topic 606. The original
implementation date was for years beginning after December 135, 2018. However, in May of 2020
the FASB voted to delay the implementation date to years beginning after December 15, 2019. The
new standard establishes a five-step model whereby revenues from original development and
franchise sales to be recorded as performance obligations are completed. Commission expenses
would be recorded in the period the Company recognizes revenue from the franchise sales. Revenue
would be recognized over the length of each contract. Contracts are typically 10 years.

The Company has adopted practical expedients that allow certain initial franchise fee preopening
revenues to be recognized initially and not over the life of the contract. The Company elects to use
ASU 2021-02 which will treat certain preopening items as a single performance obligation. During
2024 the Company finalized 64 franchise agreements in the amount of $3,233,550. Of that amount
$646,710 met the criteria of the ASU 2021-02 standard and will be recognized in the current year.
The remaining $2,586,840 will be recognized over the life of the contract. The Company is in its
fifth year of selling franchises, therefore, there are no final contracts that were in place prior to the
implementation of ASC 606.

Income Taxes

As noted, before, the Company is a Wyoming Corporation. During 2021 the company elected
retroactively to be taxed under the provisions of Subchapter S of the Internal Revenue Code. Under
those provisions, the Company does not pay federal and state corporate income taxes on its taxable
income. Instead, the Company’s stockholder is liable for individual Federal and state income taxes

8



PRIME IV HYDRATION AND WELLNESS, INC.
NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
DECEMBER 31, 2024 AND DECEMBER 31, 2023

NOTE 1 - SUMMARY (CONTINUED)

based on the Company’s taxable income. This change constitutes a change in accounting method
and the prior year financial statements have been restated to reflect this change (See note 7).

The years that are currently open for IRS examination are 2021, 2022 and 2023 tax year.

Changes in accounting policy

The Company adopted FASB ASC 842. Under these standard lessees are required to recognize
assets and liabilities on the balance sheet for most leases and provide additional disclosures. The
Company adopted FASB ASC 842, with a date of initial application of January 1, 2022.

The Company has elected to not record the right of use assets and lease liabilities for short-term
leases with a lease term of 12 months of less, but greater than 1 month.

The Company accounts for leases in accordance with FASB ASC 842. The Company is a lessee in
several noncancellable operating leases for office space, The Company determines if an arrangement
is a lease, or contains a lease, at inception of a contract and when terms of an existing contract are
changed. The Company determines if an arrangement conveys the right to use an identified asset and
whether the Company obtains substantially all of the economic benefits from and has the ability to
direct the use of the asset. The Company recognizes a lease liability and ROU asset at the
commencement date of the lease.

Beginning January 1, 2021, operating lease ROU assets and related current and long-term portions of
operating lease liabilities have been presented in the balance sheet.

Lease liabilities. A lease liability is measured based on the present value of its future lease payments.
Variable payments are included in the future lease payments when those variable payments depend
on an index or rate and are measured using the index or rate at the commencement date. Lease
payments, including variable payments made based on an index rate, are remeasured when any of
the following occur: (1) the lease is modified (and the modification is not accounted for as a separate
contract), (2) certain contingencies related to variable lease payments are resolved, or (3) there is a
reassessment of any of the following: the lease term, purchase options, or amounts that are probable
of being owed under a residual value guarantee. The discount rate is the rate implicit in the lease if it
is readily determinable; otherwise, the Company uses its incremental borrowing rate.
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PRIME IV HYDRATION AND WELLNESS, INC.
NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
DECEMBER 31, 2024 AND DECEMBER 31, 2023

NOTE 1 - SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED)

The implicit rates of the Company’s leases are not readily determinable; accordingly, the Company
uses its incremental borrowing rate based on the information available at the commencement date for
each lease. The Company’s incremental borrowing rate for a lease is the rate of interest it would
have to pay on a collateralized basis to borrow an amount equal to the lease payments under similar
terms and in a similar economic environment and geographic location. The Company determines its
incremental borrowing rates by starting with the interest rates on recent borrowings and other
observable market rates and adjusting those rates to reflect differences in the amount of collateral
and the payment terms of the leases.

ROU assets. A ROU asset is measured at the commencement date at the amount of the initially
measured liability plus any lease payments made to the lessor before or after commencement date,
minus any lease incentives received, plus any initial direct costs. Unless impaired, the ROU asset is
subsequently measured throughout the lease term at the amount of the lease liability (that is the
present value of the remaining lease payments), plus unamortized initial direct costs, plus (minus)
any prepaid (accrued lease payments, less the unamortized balance of lease incentives received.
Lease cost for lease payments is recognized on a straight-line basis over the lease term. Finance
lease ROU assets are amortized on a straight-line basis over the shorter of the lease term or the
remaining useful life of the asset.

Accounting policy election for short-term leases. The Company has elected for all underlying classes
of assets, to not recognize ROU assets and lease liabilities for short-term leases that have a lease
term of 12 months or less, but greater than 1 month at lease commencement, and do not include an
option to purchase the underlying asset that the Company is reasonably certain to exercise. The
Company recognizes lease cost associated with its short-term leases on a straight-line basis over the
lease term.

Advertising
Advertising costs are expensed as incurred.

NOTE 2 - PROPERTY AND EQUIPMENT

Property and equipment as of December 31, 2024 consists of the following:

2024
Equipment $ 47,295
Leasehold Improvements 105,537
Vehicks 106,205
Less: accumulated depreciation (55,437)
Property and equipment (net) $ 203,600

The company recognized depreciation expenses for 2024 and 2023, in the amount of $32,573 and
$16,342 respectively.
10



PRIME IV HYDRATION AND WELLNESS, INC.
NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
DECEMBER 31, 2024 AND DECEMBER 31, 2023

NOTE 3 — PREPAID COMMISSIONS

The Company issued 64 franchise and regional development locations during 2024. Those
commissions will be expensed as the associated franchise fee revenue is recognized. The balance of
prepaid commissions is as follows:

Balance Balance
1/1/2024 Additions Expensed 12/31/2024
$3.295,085 $ 1,217,519 $ 929,733 $ 3,382,871

NOTE 4 - DEFERRED REVENUE

The Company issued 64 franchise and regional development locations agreements during 2024. The
revenues from those agreements will be recognized over the life of the contract (See Note 1). The
balance of deferred revenues is as follows:

Balance Revenue Balance
1/1/2024 Addttions Recognized 12/31/2024
$10,132,231 $ 3,233,550 $1,928,474 $11,437,307

NOTE 5 -LEASES

The Company entered into an operating lease agreement for its Corporate location in 2024. The
lease is for office space, the lease has an initial term of 5 years. The Company is not reasonably
certain to exercise these remewal options, therefore the optional periods are not included in
determining the lease term, and associate payments under these renewal options are excluded from
lease payments used to determine the lease liabilities. The lease created a right of use asset and a
lease liability. At December 31, 2024 the balances for the right of use asset and lease liability was
$117,131 and $122,218, respectively. The Company determined the incremental borrowing rate to
be 3.00%. The remaining lease term is 22 months.

Year Leases
2025 ] 09,674
2026 56,030
Total lease payments 125,704
less present value adjustment (3,486)
Present value of lease liability 122,218
11



PRIME IV HYDRATION AND WELLNESS, INC.
NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
DECEMBER 31, 2024 AND DECEMBER 31, 2023

NOTE 6 —- SUBSEQUENT EVENTS

Subsequent to the balance sheet date the Company sold two of its wholly owned operating locations,
UHS Farragut, LL.C and UHS Knoxville, LLC.

On January 1, 2025 the Company purchased all the assets of another entity for 4% of the equity
ownership in the company. That percentage of ownership will increase to 5% upon the Company
meeting certain franchise goals.

In preparing the financial statements, the Company has evaluated events and transactions for

potential recognition on disclosure through April 25, 2025, the date the financial statements were
available to be issued.

12
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT

To the Board of Directors and Stockholders
of Prime IV Hydration and Wellness, Inc.

Opinion

We have audited the financial statements of Prime IV Hydration and Wellness, Inc. (a Wyoming
corporation), which comprise the balance sheet as of December 31, 2023, and the related statements of
income, stockholder’s equity, and cash flows for the year then ended, and the related notes to the financial
statements.

In our opinion, the financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material respects, the
financial position of Prime IV Hydration and Wellness, Inc. as of December 31, 2023, and the results of
its operations and its cash flows for the year then ended in accordance with accounting principles
generally accepted in the United States of America.

Basis for Opinion

‘We conducted our audit in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of
America (GAAS). Our responsibilities under those standards are further described in the Auditor’s
Responsibilities for the Audit of the financial statements section of our report. We are required to be
independent of Prime IV Hydration and Wellness, Inc. and to meet our other ethical responsibilities, in
accordance with the relevant ethical requirements relating to our audits. We believe that the audit
evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit opinion.

Responsibility of Management for the Financial Statements

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of these financial statements in
accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America; and for the
design, implementation, and maintenance of internal control relevant to the preparation and fair
presentation of financial statements that are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or
error. In preparing the financial statements, management is required to evaluate whether there are
conditions or events. Considered in the aggregate, that raises substantial doubt about Prime IV Hydration
and Wellness, Inc.’s ability to continue as a going concem for the year ended December 31, 2023.

Auditor’s Responsibility

Our objective is to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements as a whole are free
from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor’s report that includes
our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance but 1s not absolute assurance and therefore
is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in account with GAAS will always detect a material
misstatement when it exists. The risk of not detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud is
higher than for one resulting from error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery , intentional omission,
misrepresentations, or override of internal control. Misstatements are considered material if, individually
or in the aggregate, that could reasonably be expected to influence that economic decisions of users made
on the basis of these financial statements.

AMERICAN FORK OFFICE PROVO OFFICE HEBER OFFICE
85 NORTH CENTER STREET 190 WEST 800 NORTH #100 2 SOUTH MAIN, SUITE 2A
AMERICAN FORK, UT 84003 PROVO, UT 84601 HEBER, UT 84032
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In performing an audit in accordance with GAAS, we:

Exercise professional judgement and maintain professional skepticism throughout the audit.

Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to
fraud or error, and design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks. Such
procedures include examining, on a test basis, evidence regarding the amounts and disclosures in
the financial statements.

Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit
procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an
opinion on the effectiveness of Prime IV Hydration and Wellness, Inc. internal control.
Accordingly, no such opinion is expressed.

Evaluate the appropriatencss of accounting policies used and the reasonablencss of significant
accounting estimated made by management as well as evaluated the overall presentation of the
financial statements.

Conclude whether, in our judgement, there are conditions or events, considered in the aggregate,
that raise substantial doubt about Prime IV Hydration and Wellness, Inc.’s ability to continue as a
going concern by a reasonable period of time.

We are required to communicate with those charged with governance regarding amount other matters, the
planned scope and timing of the audit, significant audit findings and certain internal control-related
matters that we identified during the audit.

Gltbers & Stemant

Gilbert & Stewart
Certified Public Accountants
Provo, UT

April 4, 2024



PRIME IV HYDRATION AND WELLNESS, INC.
BALANCE SHEET
DECEMBER 31, 2023 AND DECEMBER 31, 2022

ASSETS
As Restated
12/31/2023 12/31/2022
Current Assets
Cash and equivalents $2,230,805 $735,032
Accounts receivable (Net of Allowance) 1,777,486 604,130
Notes receivable (related party) 57,620 70,815
Inventories 285,690 372,218
Prepaid expenses 924 5,664
Prepaid commissions - current 416,322 269,908
Total current assets $4,768 847 $2,057,767
Property & Equipment
Equipment 5,545 5,545
Vehicles 106,205 70,055
Leasehold improvements 63,537 55,697
Accumulated depreciation (22,864) (8,334)
Net property & equipment 152,423 122,963
Other Assets
Prepaid Commissions - Net of current 2,878,763 1.977.352
Deposit 3,000 3,000
Note Recervable 245,070 245,070
Right of Use Assets 178,229 237,526
Total other assets 3,305,062 2,462,948
Total Assets $8,226,332 $4,643,678

LIABILITIES AND STOCKHOLDERS' EQUITY
Current Liabilities

Accounts payable $1,560,540 $42.386
Accrued expenses 122,518 70,387
Notes payable - 38,800
Lease liability - current portion 62,301 40,378
Deferred revenue -current portion 1,281,764 859,025

Total Current Liabilities 3,027,123 1,050,976

Long-Term Liabilities

Lease Liability - net of current portion 122,218 202,537
Deferred revenue - net of current portion 8,850,467 6,327,579
Total Liabilities 8,972 685 6,530,116

Stockholders' Equity
Common Stock - $1 Par Value; 1,000,000 Shares Authorized

Shares Issued and Outstanding - -
Additional Paid-In Capital 2,092,501 292,501
Retained Earnings (5,865,977) (3,229915)

Total Stockholders' Equity (3,773,476) (2,937 414)

Total Liabilities and Stockholders' Equity $8,226,332 $4.643 678
See accountant's report and notes to financial statements.
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PRIME IV HYDRATION AND WELLNESS, INC.

INCOME STATEMENT

FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2023 AND DECEMBER 31, 2022

Sales
Franchise fees recognized over time

Total revenues
Cost of goods sold
Gross Profit
General and Administrative Expenses
Income from Operations
Other Income (Expense)
Interest income
Loan Forgiveness
Loss on sale of assets

Total other income expense

Net loss

As restated
Year Ended Year Ended
12/31/2023 12/31/2022
$5,051,038 $2,064,089
1,810,188 1,428,508
6,861,226 3,492,597
704,341 567.301
6,156,885 2,925,296
8,760,955 3,530,763
(2,604,070) (605,467)
993 2
38.800 =
(3,417) (15,770)
36,376 (15,768)
($2,567,694) ($621,233)

See accountant's report and notes to financial statements.
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PRIME IV HYDRATION AND WELLNESS, INC.

STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS

FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2023 AND DECEMBER 31, 2022

Cash Flows from Operating Activities:
Net Income (Loss)

Adjustments to Reconcile Net Income (Loss) to
Net Cash Provided by Operating Activities:
Depreciation and Amortization
Loss on Disposal of Assets
Loan Forgiveness
(Increase) decrease in accounts receivable
(Increase) decrease in note receivable (related party)
(Increase) decrease in inventories
(Increase) decrease in prepaid commissions
(Increase) decrease in prepaid expenses
(Inrease) decrease in right of use asset
Increase (Decrease) in accounts payable
Increase (Decrease) in accrued liabilities
Increase (Decrease)in lease liabiliy
Increase (Decrease) in deferred revenue
Total Adjustments

Net Cash Provided (Used) by Operating Activitics

Cash Flows Used In Investing Activities:
Cash payment for the issuance of a note receivable
Cash Payments for the Purchase of Property
Net Cash Provided (Used) by investing Activities

Cash Flows from Financing Activities
Additional Paid in Capital
Shareholder Distributions
Net Cash Provided (Used) by Financing Activities

Net Increase (Decrease) in Cash and Cash Equivalents
Cash and Equivalents - Beginning of Year

Cash and Equivalents - End of Year

As restated
Year Ended Year Ended
12/31/2023 12/31/2022
(82,567,694) (8621,235)
16,342 7,297
3,417 -
(38,800) .
(1,173,356) (83,741)
13,195 (71,905)
86,528 (114,097)
(1,047,826) (1,153,674)
4,740 -
59,297 21,797
1,518,137 (385)
52,131 53,897
(58,396) (37,733)
2,949,183 3,714,812
2,384,592 2,336,268
(183,102) 1,715,033
2 (245,070)
(52,757) (125,751)
(52,757) (370,821)
1,800,000 -
(68,368) (920,784)
1,731,632 (920,784)
1,495,773 423,428
735,032 311,604
$2,230,805 $735,032

See accountant's report and notes to financial statements.
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PRIME IV HYDRATION AND WELLNESS, INC.

STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN STOCKHOLDERS' EQUITY
FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2023 AND DECEMBER 31, 2022

Balance January 1, 2022
Shareholder Distributions
Paid in capital

Net Income as restated
Balance December 31, 2022
Sharcholder Distributions
Paid in Capital

Net Income

Balance December 31, 2022

Common Stock Additional
Paid-In Retained
Shares Amount Capital Eamimgs Total
$ - 8 & 292,501 $ (1,687.896)  §(1,395,395)
- - - (920,784) (920,784)
- - - (621,235) (621.235)
$ - 8 - $ 292,501 $(3,229915)  §$(2.937.414)
- - - (68.368) (68,368)
- - 1,800,000 - 1,800,000
- - - (2,567,694) (2,567.694)
$ - $ = $2,092,501 ($5,865.977) ($3,773.,476)

See accountant's report and notes to financial statements.
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PRIME IV HYDRATION AND WELLNESS, INC.
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
DECEMBER 31, 2023 AND DECEMBER 31, 2022

NOTE 1 - SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

Organization
Prime 1V Hydration and Wellness, Inc. (the Company) is a Wyoming Corporation. The business

commenced on August 19, 2019. It was formed for the purpose of selling customized nutrient IV
hydration therapy and cryotherapy support services. On January 1, 2020, the Company was
rebranded and began selling franchise agreements throughout the United States.

As of December 31, 2023, the Company has sold 22 regional representatives and 243 franchised
units in the United States.

The financial statements of the Company have been prepared using generally accepted accounting
principles.

Basis of Presentation
The Company has an accounting year end of December 31.

Use of Estimates

The preparation of financial statements, in conformity with generally accepted accounting principles,
requires management to make estimates and assumptions that affect the reported amounts of assets
and liabilities and the amounts of revenues and expenses during the reporting period. Actual results
could differ from those estimates.

Cash

Cash and cash equivalents include all short-term highly liquid investments with original maturities
of 3 months or less. The Company maintains its cash in bank deposit accounts which at times may
exceed federally insured limits. those funds that exceed the FDIC insurance limits would be
considered a concentration of credit risk. The carrying amount of cash and deposits with financial
institutions is $2,057,767 and the bank balance is $2,391,230, $750,000 of which is covered by
FDIC insurance.

Accounts Receivable

Accounts receivable are recorded at the amount charged to our customers, primarily our franchisees
and regional developers. Accounts receivable are carried at original invoice amounts. Management
reviews closely the outstanding balances to ensure collectability. It is their determination that all
receivables recorded as of December 31, 2023 are collectible. Therefore, there is no allowance for
uncollectible accounts recorded on the balance sheet.

Inventory

Inventories are valued at cost, using a first-in first-out (FIFO) method and consist of medical
supplies and health supplements. The cost of such inventories is recorded as expenses when they are
consumed rather than when purchased.

D-23



PRIME IV HYDRATION AND WELLNESS, INC.
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
DECEMBER 31, 2023 AND DECEMBER 31, 2022

NOTE 1 - SUMMARY (CONTINUED)

Property and Equipment

Property and equipment are recorded at cost. Expenditures for major additions and improvements
are capitalized and minor replacements, maintenance, and repairs are charged to expenses as
incurred. When property and equipment are retired or otherwise disposed of, the cost and
accumulated depreciation are removed from the accounts and any resulting gain or loss is included
in the results of operations for the respective year. Depreciation is provided over the estimated
useful lives of the related assets using the straight-line method for financial statement purposes.
Currently the Company has one category of property and equipment, which is equipment. The
estimated useful life for equipment is 3-3 years.

Revenue Recognition

The Company’s revenue comes from primarily initial regional developer fees and initial franchise
fees. The Company receives payment and pays commission as each contract is sold. The Financial
Accounting Standards Board (FASB) has issued a new standard ASC Topic 606. The original
implementation date was for years beginning after December 15, 2018. However, in May of 2020
the FASB voted to delay the implementation date to years beginning after December 15, 2019 The
new standard establishes a five-step model whereby revenues from original development and
franchise sales to be recorded as performance obligations are completed. Commission expense
would be recorded in the period the Company recognizes revenue from the franchise sale. Revenue
would be recognized over the length of each contract. Contracts are typically 10 years.

The Company has adopted the practical expedients that allow certain initial franchise fee preopening
revenues to be recognized initially and not over the life of the contract. The Company elects to use
ASU 2021-02 which will treat certain preopening items as a single performance obligation. During
2022 the Company finalized 101 franchise agreements in the amount of $4,7535,815. Of that amount
$951,163 met the criteria of the ASU 2021-02 standard and will be recognized in the current year.
The remaining $3,804,652 will be recognized over the life of the contract.

The Company is in its fourth year of selling franchises, therefore, there are no final contracts that
were in place prior to the implementation of ASC 606.

Income Taxes

As noted before, the Company is a Wyoming Corporation. During 2021 the company elected
retroactively to be taxed under the provisions of Subchapter S of the Internal Revenue Code. Under
those provisions, the Company does not pay federal and state corporate income taxes on its taxable
income. Instead, the Company’s stockholder is liable for individual Federal and state income taxes
based on the Company’s taxable income. This change constitutes a change in accounting method
and the prior year financial statements have been restated to reflect this change (See note 7).
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PRIME IV HYDRATION AND WELLNESS, INC.
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
DECEMBER 31, 2023 AND DECEMBER 31, 2022

NOTE 1 - SUMMARY (CONTINUED)

The Company commenced on August 19, 2019, therefore the only years that is currently open for
IRS examination will be 2020, 2021and 2022 tax year.

Changes in accounting policy

The Company adopted FASB ASC 842. Under this standard lessees are required to recognize assets
and liabilities on the balance sheet for most leases and provide additional disclosures. The Company
adopted FASB ASC 842, with a date of initial application of January 1, 2022.

The Company has elected to not record right of use assets and lease liabilities for short term leases
with a lease term of 12 months of less, but greater than 1 month.

The Company accounts for leases in accordance with FASB ASC 842. The Company is a lessee in
several noncancellable operating leases for office space, The Company determines if an arrangement
is a lease, or contains a lease, at inception of a contract and when terms of an existing contract are
changed. The Company determines if an arrangement conveys the right to use an identified asset and
whether the Company obtains substantially all of the economic benefits from and has the ability to
direct the use of the asset. The Company recognizes a lease liability and ROU asset at the
commencement date of the lease.

Beginning January 1, 2021, operating lease ROU assets and related current and long-term portions of
operating lease liabilities have been presented in the balance sheet.

Lease liabilities. A lease liability is measured based on the present value of its future lease payments.
Variable payments are included in the future lease payments when those variable payments depend
on an index or rate and are measured using the index or rate at the commencement date. Iease
payments, including variable payments made based on an index rate, are remeasured when any of
the following occur: (1) the lease is modified (and the modification is not accounted for as a separate
contract), (2) certain contingencies related to variable lease payments are resolved, or (3) there is a
reassessment of any of the following: the lease term, purchase options, or amounts that are probable
of being owed under a residual value guarantee. The discount rate is the rate implicit in the lease if it
is readily determinable; otherwise, the Company uses its incremental borrowing rate.
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PRIME IV HYDRATION AND WELLNESS, INC.
NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
DECEMBER 31, 2023, AND 2022

NOTE 1 - SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED)

The implicit rates of the Company’s leases are not readily determinable; accordingly, the Company
uses its incremental borrowing rate based on the information available at the commencement date for
each lease. The Company’s incremental borrowing rate for a lease is the rate of interest it would
have to pay on a collateralized basis to borrow an amount equal to the lease payments under similar
terms and in a similar economic environment and geographic location. The Company determines its
incremental borrowing rates by starting with the interest rates on recent borrowings and other
observable market rates and adjusting those rates to reflect differences in the amount of collateral
and the payment terms of the leases.

ROU assets. A ROU asset is measured at the commencement date at the amount of the initially
measured liability plus any lease payments made to the lessor before or after commencement date,
minus any lease incentives received, plus any initial direct costs. Unless impaired, the ROU asset is
subsequently measured throughout the lease term at the amount of the lease liability (that is the
present value of the remaining lease payments), plus unamortized initial direct costs, plus (minus)
any prepaid accrued lease payments, less the unamortized balance of lease incentives received.
Lease cost for lease payments is recognized on a straight-line basis over the lease term. Finance
lease ROU assets are amortized on a straight-line basis over the shorter of the lease term or the
remaining useful life of the asset.

Accounting policy election for short-term leases. The Company has elected for all underlying classes
of assets, to not recognize ROU assets and lease liabilities for short-term leases that have a lease
term of 12 months or less, but greater than 1 month at lease commencement, and do not include an
option to purchase the underlying asset that the Company is reasonably certain to exercise. The
Company recognizes lease cost associated with its short-term leases on a straight-line basis over the
lease term.

Advertising
Advertising costs are expensed as incurred.

NOTE 2 - PROPERTY AND EQUIPMENT

Property and equipment as of December 31, 2023 consists of the following:

2023
Equipment $ 5,545
Leasehold Improvements 63,537
Vehicks 106,205
Less: accumulated depreciation (22,861)
Property and equipment (net) $ 152,426

The company recognized depreciation expenses for 2023 and 2022, in the amount of $16,342 and
$7.297 respectively.
10
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PRIME IV HYDRATION AND WELLNESS, INC.
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
DECEMBER 31, 2023 AND DECEMBER 31, 2022

NOTE 3 — PREPAID COMMISSIONS

The Company issued 98 franchise and regional development locations during 2023. Those
commissions will be expensed as the associated franchise fee revenue is recognized. The balance of
prepaid commissions is as follows:

Balance Balance
1/1/2023 Additions Expensed 12/31/2023
$2.247.259 $ 1,647,166 $ 599340 $ 3,295,085

NOTE 4 - DEFERRED REVENUE

The Company issued 98 franchise and regional development locations agreements during 2023. The
revenues from those agreements will be recognized over the life of the contract (See Note 1). The
balance of deferred revenues is as follows:

Balance Revenue Balance
1/1/2023 Additions Recognized 12/31/2023
$7,186,604 $ 4,755,815 $1,810,188 $10,132.231

NOTE 5-SHORT TERM NOTE PAYABLE

During 2021 the Company acquired a Payroll Protection program loan in relation to the COVID 19
pandemic that has affected the world economy. The loan was in the amount of $38,800 and was
used to pay payroll and related costs during the pandemic caused shutdown of the economy. This
loan states that if the Company meets certain requirements the note will be forgiven. The Company
has met those requirements. This loan was forgiven during 2023 and was reclassified as income.

NOTE 6 — SUBSEQUENT EVENTS
In preparing the financial statements, the Company has evaluated events and transactions for

potential recognition on disclosure through April 4, 2024, the date the financial statements were
available to be issued.

11
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PRIME IV HYDRATION AND WELLNESS, INC.
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
DECEMBER 31, 2022 AND DECEMBER 31, 2021

NOTE 7 - LEASES

The Company entered into an operating lease agreement for its Corporate location in 2022. The
lease is for office space, the lease has an initial term of 5 years. The Company is not reasonably
certain to exercise these remewal options, therefore the optional periods are not included in
determining the lease term, and associated payments under these renewal options are excluded from
lease payments used to determine the lease liabilities. The lease created a right of use asset and a
lease liability. At December 31, 2023 the balances for the right of use asset and lease liability was
$184,519 and $192,698, respectively. The Company determined the incremental borrowing rate to
be 3.00%. The remaining lease term is 34 months.

Operating

Year leases

2024 $ 66,994
2025 69,674
2026 56,030
Total lease payments 192,698
less present value adjustment (8,178)
Present value of lease liability 184,520

NOTE 82022 RESTATEMENT

During 2023 it was discovered that the lease terms were incorrectly calculated when establishing the
lease. This required the Company to restate the 2022 ending balances of the right of use assets, lease
liability and rent expense. The restatement is as follows:

2022 balances as 2022 balances as
origally reported Adjustment restated
Right of Use Assets $ 131,784 $ 105742 $ 237,526
Lease Liability (145,288) (97,627) (242,915)
General and admin expenses 59,695 (8,115) 51,580
12
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NONDISCLOSURE AGREEMENT

THIS AGREEMENT, made and entered into this day of , 20 R
by and between Prime L.V. Hydration & Wellness, Inc., a Wyoming corporation, (hereinafter referred to as
“the Company”) and ,
whose address is (hereinafter
referred to as “Prospective Franchisee”).

WITNESSETH THAT:

WHEREAS, Prospective Franchisee desires to obtain certain confidential and proprictary
information from the Company for the sole purpose of inspecting and analyzing said information in an effort
to determine whether to purchase a franchise from the Company; and

WHEREAS, the Company is willing to provide such information to Prospective Franchisee for the
limited purpose and under the terms and conditions set forth herein;

NOW, THEREFORE, in consideration of the premises and the mutual covenants and promises
herein contained, and other good and valuable consideration, the receipt and sufficiency of which are hereby
acknowledged by the parties hereto, the parties hereto agree as follows:

1. DEFINITION. “Confidential Information” is used herein to mean all information,
documentation and devices disclosed to or made available to Prospective Franchisee by the Company, whether
orally or in writing, as well as any information, documentation or devises heretofore or hereafter produced by
Prospective Franchisee in response to or in reliance on said information, documentation and devises made
available by the Company.

2. TERM. The parties hereto agree that the restrictions and obligations of Paragraph 3 of this
Agreement shall be deemed to have been in effect from the commencement on the day of
, 20 , of the ongoing negotiations between Prospective Franchisee and the

Company and continue in perpetuity until disclosed by the Company.

3. TRADE SECRET ACKNOWLEDGEMENT. Prospective Franchisee acknowledges and
agrees the Confidential Information is a valuable trade secret of the Company and that any disclosure or
unauthorized use thereof will cause irreparable harm and loss to the Company.

4. TREATMENT OF CONFIDENTIAL INFORMATION. In consideration of the
disclosure to Prospective Franchisee of Confidential Information, Prospective Franchisee agrees to treat
Confidential Information in confidence and to undertake the following additional obligations with respect
thereto:

(a) To use Confidential Information for the sole purpose of inspecting and analyzing the
information in an effort to determine whether to purchase a franchise from the Company and solely in its
operation of the Company Franchise;

(b) Not to disclose Confidential Information to any third party;

(c) To limit dissemination of Confidential Information to only those of Prospective
Franchisee’s officers, directors and employees who have a need to know to perform the limited tasks set
forth in Item 4 (a) above; and who have agreed to the terms and obligations of this Agreement by affixing

their signatures hereto;

(d) Not to copy Confidential Information or any portions thereof; and
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(e) To return Confidential Information and all documents, notes or physical evidence
thereof, to the Company upon a determination that Prospective Franchisee no longer has a need therefore, or
a request therefore, from the Company, whichever occurs first.

5. SURVIVAL OF OBLIGATIONS. The restrictions and obligations of this Agreement shall
survive any expiration, termination or cancellation of this Agreement and shall continue to bind Prospective
Franchisee, his heirs, successors and assigns in perpetuity.

6. NEGATION OF LICENSES. Except as expressly set forth herein, no rights to licenses,
expressed or implied, are hereby granted to Prospective Franchisee as a result of or related to this Agreement.

7. APPLICABLE LAW. This Agreement shall be construed and enforced in accordance with
the laws of the State of Colorado.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties hereto have caused this Agreement to be duly executed.
PRIME LV. HYDRATION & WELLNESS, INC.

BY:
ITS:

(Signature of Prospective Franchisee)

Print Name of Prospective Franchisee



CONFIDENTIALITY AGREEMENT

This Agreement (this “Agreement”) is entered into by the undersigned (“you”) in favor of Prime
L.V. Hydration & Wellness, LLLC, a Wyoming corporation, and its successors and assigns (“us” or
“Prime IV”), upon the terms and conditions set forth in this Agreement.

1. Definitions. For purposes of this Agreement, the following terms have the meanings given
to them below:

“Copyrights” means all works and materials for which we or our affiliate has secured common law
or registered copyright protection and that we allow Prime IV franchisees to use, sell or display in
connection with the marketing and/or operation of a Prime IV Unit Franchise, whether now in existence or
created in the future.

“Franchisee” means the Prime IV franchisee for whom you are an employee, director, officer,
member, partner or independent contractor.

“Intellectual Property” means, collectively or individually, our Marks, Copyrights, Know-how and
System.

“Know-how” means all of our trade secrets and other proprietary information relating to the
development, construction, marketing and/or operation of a Prime IV Unit Franchise, including, but not
limited to,methods, techniques, specifications, procedures, policies, marketing strategies and information
comprisingthe System and the Manuals.

“Manuals” means our confidential specifications and operational manuals for the establishment
and operation of a Prime IV Unit Franchise.

“Marks” means the logotypes, service marks, trademarks and trade dress now or hereafter involved
in the operation of a Prime IV Unit Franchise, including “Prime IV Hydration and Wellness.”

“System” means our system for the operation of a Prime IV Unit Franchise, the distinctive
characteristics of which include logo, trade secrets, concept, style, trade dress, confidential operations
manuals and operating system.

2. Background. You are an employee, director, officer, member, partner or independent
contractor of Franchisee. As a result of this association, you may gain knowledge of our System and Know-
how. You understand that protecting the Intellectual Property is vital to our success and that of our
franchisees and thatyou could seriously jeopardize our entire franchise system if you were to unfairly
compete with us. In order to avoid such damage, you agree to comply with the terms of this Agreement.

3. Know-How and Intellectual Property. You agree: (i) you will not use the Know-how in
any business or capacity other than the Prime IV Unit Franchise operated by Franchisee; (ii) you will
maintain the confidentiality of the Know-how at all times; (iii) you will not make unauthorized copies of
documents containing any Know-how; (iv) you will take such reasonable steps as we may ask of you from
time to time to prevent unauthorized use or disclosure of the Know-how; and (v) you will stop using the
Know-how immediately if you are no longer an employee, director, officer, member, partner or independent
contractor of Franchisee. You further agree that you will not use the Intellectual Property for any purpose
other than the performance of your duties for Franchisee and within the scope of your employment or other
engagement with Franchisee.

4. Immediate Family Members. You acknowledge that you could circumvent the purpose
of this Agreement by disclosing Know-how to an immediate family member (i.e., spouse, parent, sibling,
child, or grandchild). You also acknowledge that it would be difficult for us to prove whether you disclosed
the Know-how to family members. Therefore, you agree that you will be presumed to have violated the
terms of this Agreement if any member of your immediate family uses or discloses the Know-how.
However, you may rebut this presumption by furnishing evidence conclusively showing that you did not
disclose the Know-how to the family member.



5. Covenants Reasonable. You acknowledge and agree that: (i) the terms of this Agreement
are reasonable both in time and in scope of geographic area; and (ii) you have sufficient resources and
business experience and opportunities to earn an adequate living while complying with the terms of this
Agreement. YOU HEREBY WAIVE ANY RIGHT TO CHALLENGE THE TERMS OF THIS
AGREEMENT AS BEING OVERLY BROAD, UNREASONABLE OR OTHERWISE
UNENFORCEABLE.

6. Breach. You agree that failure to comply with the terms of this Agreement will cause
substantial and irreparable damage to us and/or other Prime IV franchisees for which there is no adequate
remedy at law. Therefore, you agree that any violation of the terms of this Agreement will entitle us to
injunctive relief. You agree that we may apply for such injunctive relief, without bond, but upon due notice,
in addition to such further and other relief as may be available at equity or law, and the sole remedy of
yours, in the event of the entry of such injunction, will be the dissolution of such injunction, if warranted,
upon hearing duly held (all claims for damages by reason of the wrongful issuance of any such injunction
being expressly waived hereby).If a court requires the filing of a bond notwithstanding the preceding
sentence, the parties agree that the amount of the bond shall not exceed $1,000. None of the remedies
available to us under this Agreement are exclusive of any other, but may be combined with others under
this Agreement, or at law or in equity, including injunctive relief, specific performance and recovery of
monetary damages. Any claim, defense or cause of action that you may have against us or against
Franchisee, regardless of cause or origin, cannot be used as a defense against our enforcement of this
Agreement.

7. Miscellaneous.

(a) If we hire an attorney or file suit against you because you have breached this Agreement
and prevail against you, you agree to pay our reasonable attorneys’ fees and costs in doing so.

(b) This Agreement will be governed by, construed and enforced under the laws of the State
of Colorado and the courts in that state shall have jurisdiction over any legal proceedings arising out of this
Agreement.

(c) Each section of this Agreement, including each subsection and portion thereof, is severable.
In the event that any section, subsection or portion of this Agreement is unenforceable, it shall not affect
the enforceability of any other section, subsection or portion; and each party to this Agreement agrees that
the court may impose such limitations on the terms of this Agreement as it deems in its discretion necessary
to make such terms enforceable.

This Confidentiality Agreement is executed as of the date set forth below.

RESTRICTED PARTY

By: Name: Date:

By signing below, I hereby affirm that I witnessed the person named above execute this Agreement on the
dateset forth below his or her name.

WITNESS
By: Name: Date:




BRAND PROTECTION AGREEMENT

This Agreement (this “Agreement”) is entered into by the undersigned (“you”) in favor of Prime
I.V. Hydration & Wellness, LLC, a Wyoming corporation, and its successors and assigns (“us” or
“Prime IV”), upon the terms and conditions set forth in this Agreement.

1. Definitions. For purposes of this Agreement, the following terms have the meanings given
to them below:

“Competitive Business” means any business that provides nutrient IV hydration therapy and
cryotherapy services, along with hormone and peptide therapy, or any other related services.

“Copyrights” means all works and materials for which we or our affiliate has secured common law
or registered copyright protection and that we allow Prime IV franchisees to use, sell or display in
connection with the marketing and/or operation of a Prime IV Unit Franchise, whether now in existence or
created in the future.

“Franchisee” means the Prime IV franchisee for whom you are a general manager, manager or
employee.

“Intellectual Property” means, collectively or individually, our Marks, Copyrights, Know-how and
System.

“Know-how” means all of our trade secrets and other proprietary information relating to the
development, construction, marketing and/or operation of a Prime IV Unit Franchise, including, but not
limited to,methods, techniques, specifications, procedures, policies, marketing strategies and information
comprisingthe System and the Manuals.

“Manuals” means our confidential specifications and operational manuals for the establishment
and operation of a Prime IV Unit Franchise.

“Marks” means the logotypes, service marks, trademarks and trade dress now or hereafter involved
in the operation of a Prime IV Unit Franchise, including “Prime IV Hydration & Wellness.”

“Prohibited Activities ” means any or all of the following: (i) owning, operating or having any other
interest (as an owner, partner, director, officer, employee, manager, consultant, shareholder, creditor,
representative, agent or in any similar capacity) in a Competitive Business (other than owning an interest
of five percent (5%) or less in a publicly traded company that is a Competitive Business); (ii) diverting or
attempting to divert any business from us (or one of our affiliates or franchisees); and/or (iii) inducing any
customer of ours (or of one of our affiliates or franchisees) to transfer their business to you or to any other
person that is not then a franchisee of ours.

“Restricted Period” means the period of time that you are a general manager or manager of
Franchisee and for a period of two (2) years thereafter; provided, however, that if a court of competent
jurisdiction determines that this period of time is too long to be enforceable, then the “Restricted Period”
means the period of time that you are a general manager or manager of Franchisee and for a period of one
(1) year thereafter.

“Restricted Territory” means the geographic area (a) within fifty (50) miles of the Franchisee’s
current location(s); or (b) within fifty (50) miles of any Prime IV Hydration & Wellness® franchise in
operation or development on the date that you cease to be a general manager or managerof Franchisee;
however, if a court of competent jurisdiction determines that fifty (50) miles is too large to be enforceable,
then the “Restricted Territory” means that area shall mean twenty-five (25) miles, or such other period that
the court deems reasonable.

“System” means our system for the operation of a Prime IV Unit Franchise, the distinctive
characteristics of which include logo, trade secrets, concept, style, trade dress, confidential operations
manuals and operating system.



2. Background. You are employed by Franchisee as a general manager or manager. As a
result of this association, you may gain knowledge of our System and Know-how. You understand that
protecting the Intellectual Property is vital to our success and that of our franchisees and that you could
seriously jeopardizeour entire franchise system if you were to unfairly compete with us. In order to avoid
such damage, you agreeto comply with the terms of this Agreement.

(iii) Intellectual Property. You agree: (i) you will not use the Know-how in any business or capacity
other than the Prime IV Unit Franchise operated by Franchisee; (ii) you will maintain the confidentiality of
the Know-how at all times; (iii) you will not make unauthorized copies of documents containing any
Know-how; you will take such reasonable steps as we may ask of you from time to time to prevent
unauthorized use or disclosure of the Know-how; and (v) you will stop using the Know-how immediately
if you are no longer a general manager or manager of Franchisee. You further agree that you will not use
the Intellectual Property for any purpose other than the performance of your duties for Franchisee and
within the scope of your employment with Franchisee.

3. Unfair Competition During Relationship. You agree not to unfairly compete with us at
any time while youare an employee of Franchisee by engaging in any Prohibited Activities.

4. Unfair Competition After Relationship. You agree not to unfairly compete with us during
the Restricted Period by engaging in any Prohibited Activities; provided, however, that the Prohibited
Activity relating to having an interest in a Competitive Business will only apply with respect to a
Competitive Business that is located within the Restricted Territory. If you engage in any Prohibited
Activities during the Restricted Period, then you agree that your Restricted Period will be extended by the
period of time during which you were engaging in the prohibited activity.

5. Immediate Family Members. You acknowledge that you could circumvent the purpose
of this Agreement by disclosing Know-how to an immediate family member (i.e., spouse, parent, sibling,
child, or grandchild). You also acknowledge that it would be difficult for us to prove whether you disclosed
the Know-how to family members. Therefore, you agree that you will be presumed to have violated the
terms of this Agreement if any member of your immediate family (i) engages in any Prohibited Activities
during any period of time during which you are prohibited from engaging in the Prohibited Activities or
(ii) uses or discloses the Know-how. However, you may rebut this presumption by furnishing evidence
conclusively showing that you did not disclose the Know-how to the family member.

6. Covenants Reasonable. You acknowledge and agree that: (i) the terms of this Agreement
are reasonable both in time and in scope of geographic area; and (ii) you have sufficient resources and
business experience and opportunities to earn an adequate living while complying with the terms of this
Agreement. YOU HEREBY WAIVE ANY RIGHT TO CHALLENGE THE TERMS OF THIS
AGREEMENT AS BEING OVERLY BROAD, UNREASONABLE OR OTHERWISE
UNENFORCEABLE.

7. Breach. You agree that failure to comply with the terms of this Agreement will cause
substantial and irreparable damage to us and/or other Prime IV franchisees for which there is no adequate
remedy at law. Therefore, you agree that any violation of the terms of this Agreement will entitle us to
injunctive relief. You agree that we may apply for such injunctive relief, without bond, but upon due notice,
in addition to such further and other relief as may be available at equity or law, and the sole remedy of
yours, in the event of the entry of such injunction, will be the dissolution of such injunction, if warranted,
upon hearing duly held (all claims for damages by reason of the wrongful issuance of any such injunction
being expressly waived hereby).If a court requires the filing of a bond notwithstanding the preceding
sentence, the parties agree that the amount of the bond shall not exceed $1,000. None of the remedies
available to us under this Agreement are exclusive of any other, but may be combined with others under
this Agreement, or at law or in equity, including injunctive relief, specific performance and recovery of
monetary damages. Any claim, defense or cause of action that you may have against us or against
Franchisee, regardless of cause or origin, cannot be used as a defense against our enforcement of this
Agreement.



8. Miscellaneous.

(a) If we hire an attorney or file suit against you because you have breached this Agreement
andprevail against you, you agree to pay our reasonable attorneys’ fees and costs in doing so.

(b) This Agreement will be governed by, construed and enforced under the laws of the State of
Arizona and the courts in that state shall have jurisdiction over any legal proceedings arising out of this
Agreement.

(c) Each section of this Agreement, including each subsection and portion thereof, is severable.
In the event that any section, subsection or portion of this Agreement is unenforceable, it shall not affect
the enforceability of any other section, subsection or portion; and each party to this Agreement agrees that
the court may impose such limitations on the terms of this Agreement as it deems in its discretion necessary
to make such terms reasonable in scope, duration and geographic area.

(d) You and we both believe that the covenants in this Agreement are reasonable in terms of
scope, duration and geographic area. However, we may at any time unilaterally modify the terms of this
Agreement upon written notice to you by limiting the scope of the Prohibited Activities, narrowing the
definition of a Competitive Business, shortening the duration of the Restricted Period, reducing the
geographic scope of the Restricted Territory and/or reducing the scope of any other covenant imposed upon
you under this Agreement toensure that the terms and covenants in this Agreement are enforceable under
applicable law.

This Brand Protection Agreement is executed as of the date or dates set forth below.

RESTRICTED PARTY

By: Name: Date:

By signing below, I hereby affirm that I witnessed the person named above execute this Agreement on the
dateset forth below his or her name.

WITNESS

By: Name: Date:
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Opened Unit Franchise Outlets as of December 31, 2024

. Franchisee Phone
State Franchisee Name Contact Address Number
wa |
1 AL Bluke Wellness Spa 1, LLC | Hughes & i ’ 205 518 5001
Devin Ford Homewood, AL
35209
Jeri 8989 E Via Linda,
2 AZ IV Wellness Scottsdale, LLC Frandsen Ste 112, Scottsdale, | 480 593 7741
AZ 85258
21576 South
Ellsworth Loop
3 AZ AZ Wellness, LLC Tom Kasper Rd, Ste 106, Queen 480 840 5577
Creek, AZ 85142
. . 4910 E Ray Road,
4 |az | YitalHydrationand Mindy Zonts | G-17, Phoenix, AZ | 517 262 4569
Wellness, LLC
85044
1900 W. Germann
Road, Ste 15,
5 AZ A&A Cannon AZ, LLC Alex Cannon Chandler, AZ 801 440 6253
85286
1825 E Guadalupe
6 AZ Prime Tempe, LLC Melissa Kay | Rd, Ste 106, 801 787 6345
Tempe, AZ 85283
Dana 5310 East High
7 AZ Hydra8 Life, LL.C Kupper Street, Suite 103, 602 481 8375
PP Phoenix, AZ 85054
Cami 2048 E. Baseline
8 AZ Wholesome Living, LL.C Fabiano Rd., Suite 6, Mesa, | 480 432 6574
AZ, 85204
Gerald 3244 E Guadalupe
9 AZ Merald Holdings, LLC Smith Rd, Ste A-108 801 516 8221
Gilbert, AZ 85234
15611 W McDowell
Nirvana Life & Wellness Rd, Ste 140, 323 861-
10 1AZ  Hyhc Shelena Keys | 0o qyear, AZ 0743
85395
Gina Van 2025 N Power
11 AZ luvenlife, llc Luven Road, Ste 106, 480 600 7833
Mesa AZ 85215
9947 W. Happy
Kristin Valley Road, Suite
12 AZ INSPIRE HEALTH CORP Anderson 105, Peoria, AZ 623 910 5024
85383
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. Franchisee Phone
State Franchisee Name Contact Address Number
Bradle 7625 S. 59th Ave,
13 AZ Starr Prime Partners, LLC y Suite 170, Phoenix, | 951 566 6300
Starr .
Arizona, 85339
6825 N. 16th St.,
14 AZ Parker Samuelson LL.C Mindy Zonts | Suite 7, Phoenix, 517 262 4569
AZ 85016
3407 E. Imperial
15 CA Courtesy Wellness, LL.C Ajay Mistry | Hwy, Brea CA 714 318 0218
92823
Dustin 19585 Hess Road,
16 co Dustin Johnston Johnston Suite 108, Parker, 720 319 5556
CO 80134
6472 Templeton
Crescendo Business Gap Rd, Ste 110,
17 CcoO Services, LLC John Dodson Colorado Springs, 719 337 6310
CO 80923
862 W Happy
. . | Canyon Rd, Ste
18 CcO Kai Na Honu, LLC Ganga Dangi 110, Castle Rock 719 338 8987
CO 80108
3622 E Highlands
. . | Ranch Pkwy #102, | 719 338 8987
19 CcoO Kai Na Honu, LL.C Ganga Dangi Highlands Ranch,
CO 80126, USA
5943 Sky Pond Dr,
. , Antionne Ste E112,
20 Cco Kianna's Grace LLC Glover Loveland, CO 970 690 1859
80538
Antionne 201 Steele St, Ste
21 co Kianna's Grace LLC 1H, Denver, CO 303 503 3417
Glover
80206
8966 W. Bowles
. . Corey Ave, Ste Z,
22 CcoO Premium Hydration, LLC Largen Littleton, CO 303 5131773
80123
. . 18320 Cottonwood
23 | co Eﬁ‘gh Parker Prime IV, ?g‘lf:l;‘:on Drive, Unit I, 720 319 5556
Parker, CO 80138
4645 Centennial
. ' Brad Boulevard,
24 CcO Kianna's Grace LLC Dombaugh Colorado Springs, 303 503 3417
CO 80919
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. Franchisee Phone
State Franchisee Name Contact Address Number
7547 Parkview
Mountain West Company Mountain,
25 CcO LLC Josh Appel Littleton, CO, 303 513 7959
80127
Antoinne 810 Sky Vista Pt,
26 CcO TAG Ventures, LLC Glover #150, Monument 719 640 0812
v CO 80921
Stacia 505 Canal St, New
27 FL Revive N.S.B., LL.C o . Smyrna Beach, FL. | 407 493 5590
Politowicz
32168
Andrea 2 SE 6th Ave,
28 FL Prime IV of FL, LLC Delray Beach, FL. 719 243 0092
Trout
33483
1844 E Winter
29 FL Priti Patel as an individual Ria Patel Park Rd, Orlando, | 386 569 1863
FL 32803
Stacia 28 W Granada
30 FL Revive N.S.B., LLC Politowicz Blvd, Ormond 407 493 5590
Beach, FL 32174
Nathan 5012 Dr. Phillips
31 FL Prime Dr Phillips LLC Blvd, Orlando, FL. | 407 497 8597
Weber
32819
. . . 9250 Miley Dr, Ste
32 | FL {Eg‘e IV Winder Garden, &fﬁ:‘;‘anova 140, Winter 407 864 7800
Garden, FL 34787
2587 E Sunrise
33 |FL | JLR Companies, LLC Justin Raby | BIVd: Ft. 954 658 7730
P ’ y Lauderdale, FL
33304
. . 2180 Tamiami
34 | FL ﬁl‘(‘;‘l‘g dsut:lphe“ asan g::‘lgen Trail North, 314 750 4598
P Naples, FL 34102
12301 Lake
. Michelle Underhill Road,
35 FL Prime Nona, LLC Polanco Unit 106, Orlando, 646 283 4613
FL 32828
12922 N. Dale
36 FL It Is Well...Pathways, INC Cesar Caolo | Mabry Hwy, 813943 1787

Tampa, FL 33618

F-4




. Franchisee Phone
State Franchisee Name Contact Address Number
Scot 168 State Road
37 FL AK Hydration Nation Inc Andrews 312, St. Augustine, | 623 910 9602
W FL 32086
2080 Badlands
38 FL MGJ, INC Patricia Joy | Drive, Suite E 334 546 3996
Brandon, FL 33511
Kristine Ingrid Miller as an | Kristine 3800 S Osprey Ave,
39 FL individual Miller Ste 14 941266 9893
4730 Cortez Road
40 FL Sting Wellness, LL.C Robert Wiley | West Bradenton, 410 808 2974
FL 34210
34904 Emerald
Andrews Wellness Scot Coast Parkway,
41 FL Corporation Andrews Ste 136, Destin, FL. 623 910 9602
32541
12673 S Dixie Hwy,
42 FL Blue Sapphire IV LLC Kamal Patel | West Palm Beach, | 813 300 7972
FL 33405
11290 Legacy
Prime IV Palm Beach Place, Suite K130
43 FL Gardens LLC Mark Nolan Palm Beach 207 975 3965
Gardens, FL 33410
650 E Lake Rd
44 FL Mruavi, LLC Avi Patel South, Palm 941 735 3701
Harbor, FL 34685
. 230 S. Jefferson
45 |pL | Qceanview Health & Coco St., Pensacola, FL | 337 354 6095
Wellness INC McManaman
32502
Yelena 1140 Weston Road,
46 FL YGMANAGEMENTFLLLC Gadayeva Weston, FL 33326 917 749 5362
4761 N Ocean
Boca Hydration Wellness Shaker Blvd, Lauderdale-
47 FL Inc Zayed By-The-Sea, FL 2162351396
33308
Andrea 20423 State Rd 7,
48 FL Prime IV West Boca LLC Trout Ste F4B, Boca 719 243 0092

Raton, FL 33498
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. Franchisee Phone
State Franchisee Name Contact Address Number
Sarah 2409 S Hwy 27,
49 FL Sunshinerevive LLC Clermont, FL 618 530 6039
Tucker
34711
Jean 4500 West Village
50 GA JARMA enterprises, LLC Armand Place, Ste 2003, 770 758 7395
Smyrna, GA 30080
Shaun 6307 Roswell Rd
51 GA Caldwell Holdings, LL.C Caldwell Suite B, Sandy 678 324 3096
Springs, GA 30028
1205 Johnson
. . Dr. Chris Ferry Road, Suite
52 GA Prime Marietta LLC Williams 103, Marietta, GA 470 326 1222
30068
Bianca 2321 Pooler
53 GA Gravity3 LLC Graham Parkway, Ste 110, 678 849 9169
Pooler, GA 31322
1100 Blairs Ferry
RD NE, #109,
54 1A IOWATV SPA LLC Jen Haney Cedar Rapids, TA 319310 1667
52402
Joel 2660 East
55 1D Teton Hydration, LLC Arbuckle Sunnyside Road, 208 656 7350
Ammon ID 83406
Winslow 3648 Centrepoint
56 ID Riverview Group, LLC Johnson Way, ste 140, 208 888 1110
Boise, ID 83646
Ansie 20771 N Rand
57 IL Redhead Lake, Inc P fhacz Road, Unit #B2, 224 662 1670
u Kildeer IL 60047
2488 North
58 | IL WINDYCITYIV, LLC Manish Milwaukee 521 643 2279
Kosaraju Avenue, Chicago,
IL 60647
Kristin 1703 Calumet Ave,
59 IN Viking Health, LL.C Knisht Unit B, Valparaiso, | 219 217 0336
g IN 46383
704 South State
60 |IN 12 Rainbows, LLC Julie Cooper | 1024 135, Suite C, | ¢35 643 1414

Greenwood, IN
46143
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State

Franchisee Name

Franchisee
Contact

Address

Phone
Number

61

KS

Real World, LLC

Bob Scholes

6984 W 135th St,
Overland Park, KS
66223

479 644 7412

62

KS

Beard Health, Inc

Cody Beard

9747 E 21st N, Ste
139, Wichita, KS
67206

316 727 4597

63

KS

Beard Health, Inc

Cody Beard

4041 N Maize Rd
suite 210, Maize
KS 67101

316 727 4597

64

KY

Bijalkumar Patel as an
individual

BJ Patel

2860 Richmond
Road, Suite 130,
Lexington, KY
40509

859 940 2950

65

KY

BCM Holdings, LL.C

Desmond
Waters

7653 Mall Road,
Unit 35, Florence,
KY 41042

513 284 8121

66

KY

One Liquid Wellness, LL.C

Aly Bain

3420 Valley Plaza
Parkway, Suite L,
Fort Wright, KY
41017

859 640 0213

67

KY

GADDPRIMELYV (KY), LLC

Molly Gadd

1 Levee Way, Ste
G-105, Newport,
KY 41071

859 866 9177

68

MA

Hydration Docs, LLC

Brian
Lejeune

2053 Washington
St, Suite 106,
Hanover, MA
02339

978 394 5087

69

MA

Ari Polivy

Ari Polivy

58 Apex Drive, Ste
7D, Marlborough,
MA 01752

617 543 3584

70

MD

Jonas Brinkeback and
Reena Ranpuria as
individuals

Jonas
Brinkeback

4923 Elm St,
Bethesda, MD
20814

301 332 2446

71

MD

South River Infusion, LLC

Brian Baker

15 Lee Airpark
Drive, Suite 500,
Edgewater, MD
21037

443 510 2650

72

MD

Jonas Brinkeback and
Reena Ranpuria as
individuals

Jonas
Brinkeback

1319-D Rockville
Pike, Rockville,
MD 20852

408 691 5077
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. Franchisee Phone
State Franchisee Name Contact Address Number
Heidi 12359 James
73 MI Prime IV Langellier, LLC Langellier Street, Ste 30, 616 914 1199
g Holland, MI 49424
50368 Schoenherr
74 |mn | Marly Technologies Stan Duda | R0ad, Shelby 248 882 7429
Corporation Township, MI
48315
2703 East
. Michelle Broadway, Ste 226,
75 MO hydRatioNwellness, LL.C Nolph Columbia, MO 572 302 2417
65201
2034 Creekside
76 NC D23 SPAS, LLC Ted Davis Landing Drive, 207 730 1471
Apex NC 27502
140 Hays Lane,
) Brandon Suite 160,
77 NC Prime ILM INC Smallwood Wilmington, NC 606 794 2785
28411
2731-1 Freedom
78 NC Next Level Wellness, LLC Ben Dunlap Parkway Dr, 2731- 254 931 8266
1 Freedom
Parkway Dr
2 Town Square,
Suite 150,
79 NC Lea B Freeman Corp Lea Freeman Asheville, NC 828 337 1480
28803
) 721 A 1st Avenue
80 | ND fl‘;f:lli‘nDalL“fé Prime Asset ?:1:11?::111 South, Jamestown, | 801 505 8974
& ND 58401
. 2701 Uptown Way
31 ND NOl’tl.l Dakota Prime Asset Randall S., Fargo, ND 801 505 8974
Holding, LL.C Johnson
58104
. . 240 N Broadway,
32 NH Preventative Healthcare of Michael Unit D, Salem, NH | 603 502 4621
New England LL.C Behan
03079
100 Reaville Ave,
Anna Marie | Unit 243,
83 NJ GOHA WODA, LLC Fisher Flemington, NJ 201 388 2827
08822
Eileen Ann Propp as an 200 Route 73
84 |NJ [adividony PP Eileen Propp | North, Suite 890, | 609 330 1113
Marlton, NJ 08054

F-8




. Franchisee Phone
State Franchisee Name Contact Address Number
1825 Route 35,
. Chris Unit 19, Wall
85 NJ 81 Prime LLC Almeida Township, New 732 685 6052
Jersey 07719
357 Route 9 South
Unit A8,
86 NJ Cross Wellness Drip, LLC Tim Cross Manalapan 732 804 8431
Township, NJ
07726
5901 Wyoming
. . . Blvd NE, Ste V,
87 NM Nirvanify INC Karl Miller Albuquerque, NM 269 547 9854
87109
4300 Sonoma
. Ranch Blvd Suite
88 NM Desert Dazzle, LLLC Becki Jaquez 6, Las Cruces, NM 505 239 2066
88011
2560 Saint Rose
Prime IV Southern NV, Cristina Pkwy, Ste 130,
89 NV LLC Balmes Henderson, NV 702901 3538
89074
Paris 10595 Discovery
90 NV Milan Industries, Ltd Bavardo Dr, Ste 4, Las 702 630 4403
y Vegas, NV 89135
7501 W. Lake
. Trevor Mead Blvd, Ste
91 NV Parkville, LLC Neville 114, Las Vegas, NV 702 499 1333
89128
5785 Centennial
. . Paris Center Blvd., Suite
92 NV Milan Industries Bayardo 160 Las Vegas, NV 702 630 4404
89149
6569 Las Vegas
Cristina & Rodel Balmes As | Cristina Boulevard South,
23 NV Individuals Balmes Suite C-165, Las 702901 3538
Vegas, NV
Debbie 746 Gardner Rd,
94 OH Isacal, INC . Springboro, OH 937 790 1464
Schmitmeyer
45066
Amanda 5215 Deerfield
95 OH The Blended Barn Perazzo Blvd, Ste A-114, 513 276 2469
Mason, OH 45040
6442 Winchester
96 | OH Katherine D, LLC Katy Davis | D& Canal 740 243 0423
> y Winchester, OH
45255
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. Franchisee Phone
State Franchisee Name Contact Address Number
7466 Beechmont
. Rachel Ave, Ste 416,
97 OH Sweeney Prime, LL.C Sweeney Cincinnati, OH 513 484 0874
45255
Amanda 7158 Maus Lane,
98 OH The Blended Barn Perazzo Liberty Township, | 513 633 0189
OH 45069
26597 N Dixie
OKOS Prime Investment Shannon Highway, Suite
” OH Corp Cazel 165, Perrysburg, 419 346 9067
OH 43551
911 East Aurora
100 | OH iﬁ)ii‘ECN WELLNESS SPA Linda Botta | Rd., Macedonia, 216 701 4000
OH 44056
. 7007 S. Memorial
101 | OK iSItJ g‘d Home Healthcare, | 1 b0 ghan | Drive, Suite B, 918 855 5548
Tulsa, OK 74133
. 1288 SW Simpson
102 | OR fgg‘“ced Health Solutions, | - i Neary | Ave, Ste K, Bend, | 541 980 5625
OR 97702
Justin 7602 SW Nyberg
103 | OR IHSO2 LLC . St, Tualatin, OR 503 437 1862
Langlais
97062
12325 SW Horizon
- Blvd, Ste 37,
104 | OR Thundersky LLC Amy Silici Beaverton, OR 508 826 6351
97007
726 Dekalb Pike,
. Peter Bldg B, Suite A,
105 | PA Kyria Corp Kyriakodis Blue Bell, PA 267 992 3620
19422
Tania 2000 Chapel View
106 | RI Prime IV, LLC . Blvd, Cranston, RI | 512 586 5390
Olinger
02920
Cath 97 Towne Drive,
107 | SC MscPac, LLC Macliinnon Unit 97, Bluffton, 8472261711
SC 29910
7208 South
. Lyncrest Place,
108 | SD LASRHeritage Inc. Jody Reno Sioux Falls, SD 605 401 9555
57108.
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State

Franchisee Name

Franchisee
Contact

Address

Phone
Number

109

TN

Smoky Mountain IV, LLC

Cole Weber

4409 Kingston
Pike, Knoxville,
TN 37919

865 208 9683

110

TN

Amy Jo Leader as an
individual

Amy Leader

710 Old Hickory
Blvd, Ste 301,
Brentwood, TN
37027

615 400 3494

111

TN

WebLambi IV, LLC

Cole Weber

8105 Moores Lane,
Ste 300, Franklin,
TN 37027

501 765 5110

112

TN

Smoky Mountain IV, LLC

Cole Weber

10420 Kingston
Pike, Ste M,
Knoxville, TN
37922

865 208 9683

113

TX

InceptionlV, LLC

Poonam
Sirohi

5000 Belt Line
Road, Ste 210,
Dallas, TX 75254

617 794 9931

114

TX

BFC Holdings, LLC

Joicelyn
Robinson

17515 Spring
Cypress Rd, Ste G,
Cypress, TX 77429

513 578 5500

115

TX

Kennola Solutions, LLC

Ola Olajide

1255 West
Exchange Parkway
Allen, Suite 150 TX
75013

407 994 3398

116

TX

Integratie Health &
Wellness, LLC

Ilona
Facchini

13574 University
Blvd, Ste 950,
Sugar Land, TX
77479

832 847 3129

117

TX

WebLambi IV TX, LLC

Cole Weber

3245 Main Street,
Suite 239, Frisco,
TX 75034

501 765 5110

118

TX

Rosiek Prime Solutions,
LLC

Kimberly
Rosiek

3194 West
University Drive
Suite 500,
McKinney, TX
75071

817 717 0566

119

TX

West Texas IV, PLLC

Dale
Reynolds

7470 Cimarron
Plaza Suite 100, El
Paso, TX 79911

915 276 0206

120

TX

Seventy Seven Wellness

Leah Degan

11010 Slide Road
Suite 300,
Lubbock, TX
79424

806 239 1563




. Franchisee Phone
State Franchisee Name Contact Address Number
Steven 750 Richland
121 | TX Parker Samuelson LLC Samuelson Blvd., Ste. 60, 903 819 9125
Prosper, TX 75078
144 El Dorado
122 | TX TANREE, LLC Cody Lovins | Blvd Unit 205, 281 844 5026
Webster, TX 77598
5400 E
123 | TX WEBLAMBI DFW LLC Cole Weber | Mockingbird Ln, | 55, 565 5149
Suite 117, Dallas,
TX 75206
. . 558 E Riverside
124 | UT Ef:l‘lv‘z‘igg IV Hydration Heidi Neville | Dr, #104, St. 435 862 9145
’ George, UT 84790
. . 1881 W Traverse
125 | UT Ef:l‘lv‘i‘igg IV Hydration | i 4i Neville | Pkwy, Ste D, Lehi, | 435 862 9145
’ UT 84043
. 4801 N University
126 |uT | Pecktom Properties IIL oLephen Ave, #410, Provo, | 385 383 6291
UT 84601
11506 S District
Prime IV Hydration & Brooke Main Dr, Ste 900,
127 1 UT Wellness The District LLC Neville South Jordan, UT 4352158218
84095
Ben 6328 South State
128 | UT RAM Holladay, LL.C Street, Murray, UT | 435 429 4188
McGarry
84107
1842 East 9400
129 | UT Prime IV Sandy LLC Jaime Bond South, Sandy, UT 385318 3283
84092
875 South North
130 | UT RN Health & Wellness LLC | R0PY™ County Blvd, Ste | 135515 3515
Neville F, Pleasant Grove,
Utah 84062
Bethan 7211 Plaza Center
131 | UT BJANE LLC Mau h;’n Dr, Ste 110, West 801 661 3109
g Jordan, UT 84088
Prime IV Hydration & Sierra gi dC'I’}’Ifist" °Cads
132 | UT Wellness Saratoga Springs . ; . 435229 0697
LLC Neville Saratoga Springs,
UT 84045
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. Franchisee Phone
State Franchisee Name Contact Address Number
Mesan 1154 Center Drive,
133 | UT Summit Infusion, LLC 8 Park City, UT 801 808 5423
James
84098
. . 1481 E 5600 S,
134 | UT f;;‘l‘l‘l‘l’e?sl gy;:;t‘fﬁ g‘ Tracy Knapp | Suite B-105 South | 801 547 7328
gden, Ogden, UT 84403
. 2471 S Wildcat
. . Brittany
135 | UT Prime IV Davis, LLC Beahm Way, Ste B, Woods | 801 735 9469
Cross UT 84010
. . 1201 South Main
136 | UT f;;‘l‘l‘lfelszliy‘;;atffg‘ ﬁ;‘l’(‘iins St, #140, Logan, | 801 979 9915
gan, UT 84321
705 E 800 N
Prime IV Hydration & . . :
137 | UT Wellness Spanish Fork, LLC Kathy Pliler | Spanish Fork, UT | 801 400 3899
84660
. 1948 Woodland
. . Brittany
138 | UT Prime IV Davis, LLC Beahm Park Dr, Layton, 801 735 9469
UT 84041
2927 S 5600 W,
. . Marilee Suite B, West
139 | UT Prime Intentions, INC Tingey Valley City, UT 801 558 3358
84120
. 2111 Princess Anne
140 | VA rﬁgc"t As Well Hydrate, Manish Nain | Rd, #104, Virginia | 757 580 4880
Beach, VA 23456
940 Cedar Road,
Manish and Meenakshi Nain . . Ste 110,
141 | VA as individuals Manish Nain Chesapeake, VA 757 580 4880
23320
Christie 4035 E Ocean View
142 | VA Hydrate757 Inc Ave, Norfolk, VA 757 286 1227
Velazquez
23518
12515 Jefferson
e e Gabriel Ave, Suite 420,
143 | VA ViViality Inc Cudal Newport News, VA 757 572 1425
23602
11209 Reston
144 | VA INAAR Enterprise LLC Mosmi Shah | Station Blvd, 202 525 8582

Reston, VA 20190
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Franchisee Phone

State Franchisee Name Contact Address Number
2674D Avenir
145 | VA NH Co LLC Nida Hussain | Place, Vienna, VA | 240 476 9995
22180
2630-A East 29th
146 | wa | NorthSpokane IV Jeff Ave, Spokane, WA | 307 887 0005
Therapies, PLLC Rosenberg
99223
North Spokane IV Jeff 9992 N Newport
147 | WA Therapies, PLLC Rosenberg Highway Suite 003, 307 887 0005
s . . 1821 SE 192nd
g |wa | pougicbiclousIVDrips, o verontka | Avenue, Suite 100, | 360 798 0761
Camas, WA 98607
1360 North
Carrie Louisiana St. Suite
149 | WA BandT Futures, LLC Sullivan B, Kennewick, WA 509 521 2933
99336

Christiana Natarajan and Christina 2121 Terry Ave Ste
150 | WA Nnamdi Chima as 100, Seattle, 206 940 7709

Individuals Natarajan | 4 98121-2765
Griffin 10938 N. Port
151 | WI Gale Holdings, LL.C Eaton Washington Road, | 917 302 1784
Mequon, WI 53092
2100 South
RARB Hydration and Robert Kensington Drive,
152 1 WI Wellness, LLC Barron Appleton, WI 920 825 3802
54915
Unit Franchisees with Signed Franchise Agreements
But Outlet Not Yet Opened as of December 31, 2024:
. Franchisee Spa Address (if lease Phone
Sl LLEL G OB Contact has been signed) Number
8103 Vaughn Road,
1 AL Jones & Clark Gregory Jones | Montgomery, AL 251716 4744
Infusions, LL.C
36117
R . 626 Carl T. Jones
2 AL E}i‘é‘“‘ Spring, g‘t’:‘e':ﬂ‘)’fr“ Drive, Suite C, 256 731 1659
£ Huntsville, AL 35802
3850 W Main Street
9
3 AL SG’s Wellness2, Derenda Beasley | Suite 805, Dothan, AL | 334 648 8779
LLC
36305
Bluke Wellness Spa | Mitch Hughes &
4 AL 1, LLC Devin Ford NO LEASE SIGNED 205 518 5001

F-14



. Franchisee Spa Address (if lease Phone
SELE LI DN Contact has been signed) Number
. 2012 S Promenade
5 | AR waglamb‘ NWA, | Cole Weber Blvd, Suite 4, Rogers, | 501765 5110
AR 72758
6 AZ Prime Tempe, LLC | Melissa Kay NO LEASE SIGNED 8017876345
7 AZ, Vital Labs Inc Mindy Zonts NO LEASE SIGNED 951 219 7399
Leon Oranskiy & 21933 Ventura Blvd,
9 CA Ruslana Kadze Leon Oransky Suite B, Woodland 818 618 5366
M.D. as individuals Hills, CA 91364
10 CA Napa Gold, LLC Julia Hagen NO LEASE SIGNED 938 679 0571
. 2454 Hwy 6 & 50, Unit
1 | co ?:;“g“ ‘z]l‘ifltl req | Scott McCoy #101, Grand Junction, | 951 219 7399
pany, CO 81505
12 CO Into Health, LLC Shelia Constable | NO LEASE SIGNED 303 591 8917
2108 35th Avenue Suite
13 CcoO RH Health, LL.C Roland Lockard A, Greeley, CO 80634 970 302 3940
4 | CO Shideler, LLC Steve Shideler | NO LEASE SIGNED | 7193339355
CO Kianna's Grace Antoine Glover NO LEASE SIGNED
15 & Brad 3035033417
LLC
Dombaugh
16 | €O | MountainWest | Scott McCoy NO LEASE SIGNED | 2024154787
Company, Limited
18 CO ]If]ljléma s Grace Brad Dombaugh NO LEASE SIGNED 3035033417
19 CcO Kianna's Grace Brad Dombaugh NO LEASE SIGNED 3035033417
LLC
20 | €O TMAC Prime LLC | Jason Arnold NO LEASE SIGNED | 770 394 6846
21 CcO RH Health, LLC Roland Lockard | NO LEASE SIGNED 970 302 3940
22 CcoO RH Health, LL.C Roland Lockard | NO LEASE SIGNED 970 302 3940
23 |cr | DEXJANE Meredith Pearse | NO LEASE SIGNED | 860 212 6656
Incorporated
24 | DC ig‘g““‘e Health, |y, Korecki NO LEASE SIGNED | 760 579 3866
Sting Wellness 7827 SR 64 E,
25 FL g ’ Robert Wiley Lakewood Ranch, FL 410 961 3610
LLC
34212
26 |FL | BecaHydration g o Zayed | NOLEASESIGNED | 2162351396
Wellness INC y
11111 San Jose Blvd
27 |FL iffé Wellness, Arti Patidar Suite 70, Jacksonville, | 765 639 9431

FL 32223
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. Franchisee Spa Address (if lease Phone
SELE LI DN Contact has been signed) Number
. 11924 W. Forest Hill
28 | FL ii‘g‘e IVOfFL, | s dreaTrout | Blvd, Ste 23, 719 243 0092
Wellington, FL. 33414
ItIs L Tae
29 | FL Well...Pathways, | Cesar Caolo 3440 Lithia Pinecrest, | g, 943 1787
INC Valrico, FL 33596
1354 E. John Sims
30 FL PX Wellness, LL.C Kurt Smith Parkway, Niceville, FL. | 912 655 8783
32578
Hydrate Your Life, | Tomasz
31 | FL LLC Dot NO LEASE SIGNED | 571 388 8856
32 | FL Karen and Andrew | o0 won NO LEASE SIGNED | 204 730 0981
Wall as individuals
33 |FL MJG INC x;rk & Patricia | (| pASE SIGNED | 334 546 3996
34 |FL it]‘jég Wellness, Robert Wiley NO LEASE SIGNED | 410 961 3610
35 | FL Guffaw, LLC Eileen Propp NO LEASE SIGNED | 609 330 1113
36 | FL Mruavi, LLC Mru & Avi Patel | NO LEASE SIGNED | 941735 3701
37 | FL Mruavi, LLC Mru & Avi Patel | NO LEASE SIGNED | 941735 3701
i | FL Jand MHealth & [0\ NO LEASE SIGNED | 50 oo 20
Wellness
39 | FL i‘ﬁ?e IV Miami, | ideen Cabral | YO LEASESIGNED | o000 109 7857
FL Weber Bros Johnny & Cole
40 Hydration LLC Weber NO LEASE SIGNED | 501 940 8245
q |FL JLR Prime Justin Raby NO LEASE SIGNED | 954 658 7730
Springs, LLC
o |FL PX WEllness LLC | KurtSmith & | 0y 1 0\ Sp SIGNED | 912 655 8783
Jennifer Burlison
5 | FL ElLué Sapphire IV [ o NO LEASE SIGNED | 813 300 7972
u | FL Blue Sapphire IV | o NO LEASE SIGNED | 813 300 7972
LLC
45 | GA Ei“c"d Solutions, | p ity Fox NO LEASE SIGNED | 770 845 3760
5215 Town Center
KMR Medical Blvd Suite 630,
46 GA Services LLC Kenya Ragland Peachtree Corners, GA 770 5574354
30092
. 3019- North Druid
47 | GA ﬁlvjj“ya Wellness, x:g‘a Ocansey | yig, Atlanta, Decatur, | 267 258 6260
GA 30033
Dr. Chris 425 Buford Highway,
48 GA Prime Buford, LLC Wiiliams Suite 102, Suwanee, 770 296 7100
GA 30024
49 | GA Alexis & Co, LLC | Guimy Alexis NO LEASE SIGNED | 954 326 4875
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. Franchisee Spa Address (if lease Phone
SELE LI DN Contact has been signed) Number
GA Prime Cumming Dr. Chris
50 LLC Williams NO LEASE SIGNED 770 296 7100
51 GA Gravity3 LL.C Bianca Graham NO LEASE SIGNED
Integral Health Dr. Justin
52 HI Solutions, LLC Laglais NO LEASE SIGNED 808 224 0058
Aniula 4191 Pole Line Rd.
53 ID Aqua Love, LLC J o . Suite A, Pocatello, ID 208 419 6974
Adkhikari
83202
ID Tim 204-C West Ironwood
54 TAG Health, LLC Grossolauser Drive, Coeur d’Alene, | 480 720 3389
glau 1D 83814
ID Snake River Spa, Winslow &
55 LLC Kristin Johnson NO LEASE SIGNED 234 263 8245
ID Snake River Spa, Winslow & NO LEASE SIGNED
56 LLC Kristin Johnson 234263 8245
57 1D TAG Health, LLC Tim NO LEASE SIGNED 480 720 3389
Grossglauser
. 225 Rice Lake Square
58 | IL g‘;"racotg;gfa“h Carlos Tagle Space 269, Wheaton, | 312 439 0977
P GA 60189
. 500 S. Third Street,
59 |IL Bluke Wellness Spa | Lindsay Suite 106, Geneva, IL | 203 947 1544
1, LLC Christensen
60134
. 1640 South Randall
60 |IL i“LS(If Holdings, Kalpesh Patel Rd, Suite E18, 630 667 6004
Algonquin, IL 60102
11503 Springmill
61 IN Six Eleven, LLC Jeff Reinoehl Road, Suite 200, 317 509 8271
Carmel, IN 46032
11561 Sylo Crossing,
62 IN Six Eleven, LLC Jeff Reinoehl Unit 803, Zionsville IN | 317 509 8271
46077
63 IN Six Eleven, LLC Jeff Reinoehl NO LEASE SIGNED 317 509 8271
Bijalkumar Patel as 351 E Brannon Rd,
64 KY Jatiun Bijalkumar Patel | Nicholasville, KY 859 940 2950
an individual
40356
. . 12905 Shelbyville Rd,
65 |Ky |DerbyCityDrip, | pid Koester | Unit 4A, Louisville, KY | 859 816 0173
LLC
40243
66 | KY E]‘:r(‘j’y City Drip, | 1y, vid Koester | NO LEASE SIGNED | 859 816 0173
67 |LA mKl\éE Wellness, Marc Elichman | NO LEASE SIGNED | 504 473 1165
68 |Ma | hid Ventures Ari Polivy NO LEASE SIGNED | ¢4 543 3584
69 MA Fluid Ventures Ari Polivy NO LEASE SIGNED 617 543 3584

LLC
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. Franchisee Spa Address (if lease Phone
IS0 LIFIG AEE0 e Contact has been signed) Number
70 MA FluiCd Ventures Ari Polivy NO LEASE SIGNED 617 543 3584
LL
71 MA Fluid Ventures Ari Polivy NO LEASE SIGNED 617 543 3584
LLC
35 Independence Way,
72 MA Elil(l;s'(y Group, Bennett Blau Room AQ6A, Danvers, | 617 309 8695
MA 01923
73 |mp | South River Heather Baker | NO LEASE SIGNED | 410 507 8589
Infusion, LL.C
74 | MD x?fl'lilﬁsctar Susan Han NO LEASE SIGNED | 714 313 9024
550 F Ritchie Hwy,
75 |mp | L&M Wellness, Pegah Scotti Severna Park, Mg 202 255 4865
LLC
21146
117 Commerce Square
76 MD Illumine Health Inc | Jon Korecki Place, Gaithersburg, 760 579 3866
MD 20878
Bearded Davis 6008 NW 63rd
77 MO Brothers. LLC Chad Davis Terrace, Kansas City, 573 999 3409
’ MO, 64151
Spartan One 9826 Gilead Rd
78 NC Ventures. LLC Brian Massoll Unit C103, 517 410 5556
> Huntersville, NC 28078
. . 6118 Farrington Rd
79 |~nc | Moriah Smith Moriah Smith | Ste 1, Chapegl Hill, NC | 919 328 0363
Health, LLC
27517
400 Village Walk Dr,
80 NC D23 Spas, LL.C Ted Davis Suite I-160, Holly 207 730 1471
Springs, NC 27540
Spartan One 16045 Johnston Rd,
81 NC Brian Massoll Suite D, Charlotte, NC | 517 410 5556
Ventures, LLC
28277
TapSity Wellness 211 Basalt Place Unit
82 NC ’ Tonya Kurtz D, Holly Springs, NC 719 330 1405
INC
27540
Spartan One 5154 Steele Creek Rd
83 NC Ventures. LLC Brian Massoll Suite C103, Charlotte, | 517 410 5556
i NC 28217
North Dakota
84 ND Prime Holding Randall Johnson | NO LEASE SIGNED 801 505 8974
LLC
Omaha Whole
85 NE Body Wellness and | Amanda Ball NO LEASE SIGNED 712 348 0996
Hydration Corp
8 | NJ I’}i‘éHydrat“’“’ Garth Jackson | NO LEASE SIGNED | 215 783 8014
87 | NJ Swasthya Health, | Hrushikesh NO LEASE SIGNED | 813 469 8163
LLC Dingari
88 | NJ | AmazingDrips, |\ ola Tejeda | NO LEASE SIGNED | 551 208 1053

LLC
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. Franchisee Spa Address (if lease Phone
S LSS AT Contact has been signed) Number
89 NV Las Vegas IV Chris Creamer NO LEASE SIGNED 309 360 8092
Team, LLC
NV Las Vegas IV . NO LEASE SIGNED 309 360 8092
90 Chris Creamer
Team, LLC
NV Cristina & Rodel Cristina & Rodel NO LEASE SIGNED
91 Balmes, As ristina & Rode 702 901 3538
. . Balmes
Individuals
Total Hydration 5010 B N Hamilton Rd,
92 OH Solutions Kenneth Nwogu Columbus OH 43230 917 254 6369
. 132 Graceland Blvd,
93 OH Elev8 Life Corp Lon Coleman Columbus, OH 43214 740 973 8735
94 |OH fll\lygmt“’“ Haven, | y,ce Garcia NO LEASE SIGNED | 520 234 2695
Sweenev Prime 2745 Edmondson
95 OH w y > Kevin Sweeney Road, Cincinnati, OH 513 484 0874
LLC
45209
Andre Waters as
96 OH . 1. Andre Waters NO LEASE SIGNED 513 903 9376
an individual
97 |om | SMJP Wellness Jeff Pallack NO LEASE SIGNED | 330 618 4911
Solutions, LL.C
333 S. State Street,
98 OR IHSO2, LLC Justin Langlais Bldg. B, Suite A, Lake | 808 224 0058
Oswego, OR 97034
Thrivine Life 586 5th Street, Suite
99 OR g Aga Kemp 200, Brookings OR 541 647 7211
Center, LLC
97415
100 | PA KB Wellness Kiristel Glick NO LEASE SIGNED 772 341 6620
. 420 Schuylkill Rd.
101 PA \NR:LtlIl‘ie\s]sltélor Lynne Brennan Suite 100, Phoenixville, | 215 828 2272
P PA 19460
Health
102 | TN Communications Gary Ferguson NO LEASE SIGNED 615 477 9388
Exchange, LLC
Coleman Compan 4816 Main Street, Suite
103 TN PANYs | pavid Boyette M, Spring Hill, TN, 615 454 8640
LLC
37174
Beacon IV 1025 Southwalk Drive,
104 | TN Hydration & Gaetjens Cadet Suite 104 | Nolensville, | 954 649 9119
Wellness, LL.C TN 37135
1025 Hamilton PI,
105 | TN J&L Furman, LLC | Leigh Furman Johnson City, TN 423 742 2423
37604, USA
1320 Cypress Creek
106 TX OSRH, LLC Todd Gantt Road, Cedar Park, TX | 5124156743
78613
107 | TX Erickson Life, LLC | Cody Erickson NO LEASE SIGNED 240 938 1887
. 5316 Weslayan St.,
108 | TX TANREE, LLC Cody Lovins Houston, TX 77005 281 844 5026
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. Franchisee Spa Address (if lease Phone
e Lol iveres ey Contact has been signed) Number
381 S. Loop 336 W.,
109 TX TANREE, LLC Cody Lovins Suite 400, Conroe, TX | 281 844 5026
77304
25653 Hwy 59 North
110 TX TANREE, LLC Cody Lovins Suite 203, Kingwood, 281 844 5026
TX 77339
Burntwater
111 TX Enterprises, LLC Paul Kaup NO LEASE SIGNED 281 467 0049
- . . . 145 Southbrook Dr.,
112 TX Vitallife IV, LLC Ajay Bajaj Leander, TX 78641 636 284 4252
. o 4750 Bryant Irvin
13 | TX itli‘gd‘fer Equities, | ¢indy Standifer | Road, Suite 812, Fort | 817 999 6098
Worth, Texas 76132
14 | TX f,‘fEtCTe"as v, Dale Reynolds | NO LEASE SIGNED | 915 276 0206
115 | TX Elissa Stone asan | b0 Stone NO LEASE SIGNED | 713 295 9494
individual
116 TX TANREE, LLC Cody Lovins NO LEASE SIGNED 281 844 5026
117 TX TANREE, LLC Cody Lovins NO LEASE SIGNED 281 844 5026
TX WEBLAMBI DFW | Cole & Johnny NO LEASE SIGNED 501 765 5110
118
LLC Weber
TX WEBLAMBI DFW | Cole & Johnny NO LEASE SIGNED 501 765 5110
119
LLC Weber
TX WEBLAMBI DFW | Cole & Johnny NO LEASE SIGNED 501 765 5110
120
LLC Weber
TX Burntwater NO LEASE SIGNED
121 Enterprises LLC Paul Kaup 281 467 0049
122 TX itlilgdlfer Equities, Cindy Standifer NO LEASE SIGNED 817 999 6098
123 | X },VL"E%T“*‘S v Dale Reynolds | VO LEASESIGNED 1 o, 5526 0206
TX Wellspring NO LEASE SIGNED
124 Collaboratory LLC Constance Beard 972 322 0358
TX BBB Texas Allison & Adrian NO LEASE SIGNED
125 Wellness Solutions, 214 587 1569
Butler
LLC
. 3523 Ellwood Ave,
126 | VA Ashkar IV, LLC Chandani Patel Richmond, VA 23221 804 551 4117
127 | VA Khetarpatel, LLC Yesha Patel NO LEASE SIGNED 717 343 0758
128 | VA }g‘g‘““e Health, | ;| Korecki NO LEASE SIGNED | 760 579 3866
129 WA Tanjo Health, LLC | Naida Tanjo NO LEASE SIGNED 425 387 1339
i g | Chrstian
130 WA J Natarajan & NO LEASE SIGNED 206 940 7709

Nnamdi Chima as
Individuals

Nnamdi Chima
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. Franchisee Spa Address (if lease Phone
SELE LI DN Contact has been signed) Number

Meinholz Family, . 2848 University Ave,

131 | WI LLC Larry Meinholz Madison, WI 53705 608 602 2795
Bear Wellness, 2015 Lime Kiln Rd,

132 WI LLC Robert Barron Bellevue, WI 54311 712 490 2264

133 | wy | Living Waters Jill Cassiani NO LEASE SIGNED | 920 915 3652
Wellness, LL.C

The following lists the name, city and state, and the current business telephone number (or, if
unknown, the last known home telephone number) of Franchisees who had an opened outlet
terminated, canceled, not renewed, or otherwise voluntarily or involuntarily ceased to do business
under the franchise agreement with us during our most recently completed fiscal year or who had
not communicated with us within 10 weeks of the issuance date of this Disclosure Document:

State | Name Contact Last Known Address Last Known Phone
ZAHB Enterprises, 168 State Road 312, St.
FL LLC Zack Stahl Augustine, FL 32086 904 217 0478
. Anita 4320 Kingston Pike,
TN | Baumiller, INC Bozenbury | Knoxville, TN 37919 865-247-7088
. Anita 10420 Kingston Pike, Ste
TN Baumiller, INC Bozenbury M., Knoxville, TN 37922 865 328 9150
Everlasting Well 629 Volvo Parkway, Suite
VA | overasung We Tina Dubois | 108, Chesapeake, VA 757 410 8636
Being, INC

23320
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EXHIBIT G

FORM OF UCC-1 FINANCING STATEMENT

G-1



UCC FINANCING STATEMENT
FOLLOW INSTRUCTIONS (front and back) CAREFULLY
A. NAME & PHONE OF CONTACT AT FILER [optional]

B. SEND ACKNOWLEDGMENT TO: (Name and Address)

M ]

THE ABOVE SPACE IS FOR FILING OFFICE USE ONLY

1. DEBTOR’S EXACT FULL LEGAL NAME - insert only one debtor name (la or 1b) — do not abbreviate or combine names

la. ORGANIZATION’S NAME

OR 1b. INDIVIDUAL’S LAST NAME FIRST NAME MIDDLE NAME SUFFIX
lc. MAILING ADDRESS TOWN STATE POSTAL CODE COUNTRY
1d. TAX ID #: SSN OR EIN |ADD’LINFORE | le. TYPE OF ORGANIZATION | If. JURISDICTION OF ORGANIZATION lg. ORGANIZATIONAL ID #, if any

IORGANIZATION O NONE
IDEBTOR

2. ADDITIONAL DEBTOR’S EXACT FULL LEGAL NAME - insert only one debtor name (2a or 2b) — do not abbreviate or combine names

2a. ORGANIZATION’S NAME

OR 2b. INDIVIDUAL’S LAST NAME FIRST NAME MIDDLE NAME SUFFIX
2c. MAILING ADDRESS TOWN STATE POSTAL CODE COUNTRY
2d. TAX ID #: SSN OR EIN ADD’LINFORE | 2e. TYPE OF ORGANIZATION | 2f. JURISDICTION OF ORGANIZATION 2g. ORGANIZATIONAL ID #, if any
ORGANIZATION O NONE
IDEBTOR

3. SECURED PARTY’S NAME (or NAME of TOTAL ASSIGNEE of ASSIGNOR S/P) - insert only one secured party name (3a or 3b)

3a. ORGANIZATION’S NAME

3b. INDIVIDUAL’S LAST NAME FIRST NAME MIDDLE NAME SUFFIX

3c. MAILING ADDRESS TOWN STATE POSTAL CODE COUNTRY

4. This FINANCING STATEMENT covers the following collateral:

All of Debtor’s inventory, equipment, furnishings, fixtures, and supplies now owned or after-acquired; all of Debtor’s
accounts now existing or subsequently arising, together with all interest of Debtor, now existing or subsequently
arising, together with all chattel paper, documents, and instruments relating to such accounts; all of Debtor’s contract

rights, now existing or subsequently arising; and all of Debtor’s general intangibles, now owned or existing, or after-
acquired or subsequently arising.

5. ALTERNATIVE DESIGNATION [if applicable]: [ LessEELESSOR [ consIGNEE/CONSIGNOR [ BAILEE/BAILOR [ sELLER/BUYER [ AG.LIEN [ NON-UCC FILING

6. [CJThis FINANCING STATEMENT is to be filed [for record] (or recorded) in the REAL 7. Check to REQUEST SEARCH REPORT(S) on Debtor(s) O At Debtors [ Debtor 1 [ Debtor 2
ESTATE RECORDS. Attach Addendum [if applicable] [ADDITIONAL FEE] [optional]

8. OPTIONAL FILER REFERENCE DATA

FILING OFFICER COPY — NATIONAL UCC FINANCING STATEMENT (FORM UCC1) (REV. 07/29/98)



Instructions for National UCC Financing Statement (Form UCC1)

Please type or laser-print this form. Be sure it is completely legible. Read all Instructions, especially Instruction 1; correct

Debtor name is crucial. Follow Instructions completely.

Fill in form very carefully; mistakes may have important legal consequences. If you have questions, consult your attorney.

Filing office cannot give legal advice.

Do not insert anything in the open space in the upper portion of this form; it is reserved for filing office use.

When properly completed, send Filing Office Copy, with required fee, to filing office. If you want an acknowledgment,
complete item B and, if filing in a filing office that returns an acknowledgment copy furnished by filer, you may also
send Acknowledgment Copy; otherwise detach. If you want to make a search request, complete item 7 (after reading
instruction 7 below) and send Search Report Copy, otherwise detach. Always detach Debtor and Secured Party Copies.

If you need to use attachments, use 8-1/2 X 11 inch sheets and put at the top of each sheet the name of the first Debtor, formatted
exactly as it appears in item 1 of this form; you are encouraged to use Addendum (Form UCC1Ad).

A. To assist filing offices that might wish to communicate with filer, filer may provide information in item A. This item is optional.

B. Complete item B if you want an acknowledgment sent to you. If filing in a filing office that returns an acknowledgment copy
furnished by filer, present simultaneously with this form a carbon or other copy of this form for use as an acknowledgment

copy.

1. Debtor name: Enter only one Debtor name in item 1,
an organization’s name (1a) or an individual’s name
(1b). Enter Debtor’s exact full legal name. Don’t
abbreviate.

la. Organization Debtor. “Organization” means an
entity having a legal identity separate from its owner.
A partnership is an organization; a sole
proprietorship is not an organization, even if it does
business under a trade name. If Debtor is a
partnership, enter exact full legal name of
partnership; you need not enter names of partners as
additional Debtors. If Debtor is a registered
organization (e.g., corporation, limited partnership,
limited liability company), it is advisable to examine
Debtor’s current filed charter documents to
determine Debtor’s correct name, organization type,
and jurisdiction of organization.

1b. Individual Debtor. “Individual” means a natural
person and a sole proprietorship, whether or not
operating under a trade name. Don’t use prefixes
(Mr., Mrs., Ms.). Use suffix box only for titles of
lineage (Jr., Sr., III) and not for other suffixes or titles
(e.g., M.D.). Use married woman’s personal name
(Mary Smith, not Mrs. John Smith). Enter individual
Debtor’s family name (surname) in Last Name box,
first given name in First Name box, and all additional
given names in Middle Name box.

For both organization and individual Debtors: Don’t’
use Debtor’s trade name, DBA, AKA, FKA, Division

name, etc. in place of or combined with Debtor’s legal
name; you may add such other names as additional
Debtors if you wish (but this is neither required nor
recommended.

lc. An address is always required for the Debtor named
in 1a or 1b.

1d. Debtor’s taxpayer identification number (tax ID #) —
social security number or employer identification
number — may be required in some states.

le,f,g. “Additional information re organization Debtor”
is always required. Type of organization and
jurisdiction of organization as well as Debtor’s exact
legal name can be determined from Debtor’s current
filed charter document. Organizational ID #, if any,
is assigned by the agency where the charter document
was filed; this is different from taxpayer ID #; this
should be entered preceded by the 2-character U.S.
Postal identification of state of organization if one of
the United States (e.g., CA12345, for a California
corporation whose organizational ID # is 12345); if
agency does not assign organizational ED #, check
box in item 1g indicating “none.”

Note: If Debtor is a trust or a trustee acting with respect
to property held in trust, enter Debtor’s name in item 1
and attach Addendum (Form UCC1Ad) and check
appropriate box in item 17. If Debtor is a decedent’s
estate, enter name of deceased individual in item 1b and
attach Addendum (Form UCC1Ad) and check
appropriate box in item 17. If Debtor is a transmitting
utility or this Financing Statement is filed in connection
with a Manufactured-Home Transaction or a Public-
Finance Transaction as defined in applicable
Commercial Code, attach Addendum (Form UCC1Ad)
and check appropriate box in item 18.

2. If an additional Debtor is included, complete item 2,
determined and formatted per Instruction 1. To
include further additional Debtors, or one or more
additional Secured Parties, attach either Addendum
(Form UCC1Ad) or other additional page(s), using
correct name format. Follow Instruction 1 for
determining and formatting additional names.

3. Enter information for Secured Party or Total
Assignee, determined and formatted per Instruction
1. If there is more than one Secured Party, see
Instruction 2. If there has been a total assignment of
the Secured Party’s interest prior to filing this form,
you may either (1) enter Assignor S/P’s name and
address in item 3 and file an Amendment (Form
UCC3) [see item 5 of that form]; or (2) enter Total
Assignee’s name and address in item 3 and, if you
wish, also attaching Addendum (Form UCC1Ad)
giving Assignor S/Ps name and address in item 12.

4. Use item 4 to indicate the collateral covered by this
Financing Statement. If space in item 4 is
insufficient, put the entire collateral description or
continuation of the collateral description on either
Addendum (Form UCC1Ad) or other attached
additional page(s).

5. If filer desires (at filer’s option) to use titles of lessee
and lessor, or consignee and consignor, or seller and
buyer (in the case of accounts or chattel paper), or
bailee and bailor instead of Debtor and Secured
Party, check the appropriate box in item 5. If this is
an agricultural lien (as defined in applicable
Commercial Code) filing or is otherwise not a UCC
security interest filing (e.g., a tax lien, judgment lien,
etc.), check the appropriate box in item 5, complete
items 1-7 as applicable and attach any other items
required under other law.

6. If this Financing Statement is filed as a fixture filing
or if the collateral consists of timber to be cut or as-
extracted collateral, complete items 1-5, check the
box in item 6, and complete the required information



(items 13, 14 and/or 15 on Addendum (Form
UCC1Ad)..

. This item is optional. Check appropriate box in item

7 to request Search Report(s) on all or some of the
Debtors named in this Financing Statement. The
Report will list all Financing Statements on file
against the designated Debtor on the date of the
Report, including this Financing Statement. There is
an additional fee for each Report. If you have
checked a box in item 7, file Search Report Copy
together with Filing Officer Copy (and
Acknowledgment Copy). Note: Not all states do
searches and not all states will honor a search request
made via this form; some states require a separate
request form.

. This item is optional and is for filer’s use only. For

filer’s convenience of reference, filer may enter in
item 8 any identifying information (e.g., Secured
Party’s loan number, law firm file number, Debtor’s
name or other identification, state in which form is
being filed, etc.) that filer may find useful.



UCC FINANCING STATEMENT ADDENDUM

FOLLOW INSTRUCTIONS (front and back) CAREFULLY

9. NAME OF FIRST DEBTOR (la or 1b) ON RELATED FINANCING STATEMENT

9a. ORGANIZATION’S NAME

OR

9b. INDIVIDUAL’S LAST NAME FIRST NAME MIDDLE NAME, SUFFIX

10. MISCELLANEOUS:

THE ABOVE SPACE IS FOR FILING OFFICE USE ONLY

11. ADDITIONAL DEBTOR’S EXACT FULL LEGAL NAME - insert only one name (11a or 11b) — do not abbreviate or combine names

11a. ORGANIZATIONS’ NAME

OR 11b. INDIVIDUAL’S LAST NAME FIRST NAME MIDDLE NAME SUFFIX
11c. MAILING ADDRESS TOWN STATE POSTAL CODE COUNTRY
11d. TAX ID # SSN OR EIN ADD’L INFO RE 11e. TYPE OF T1f. JURISDICTION OF ORGANIZATION 11g. ORGANIZATIONAL ID #, if any
ORGANIZATION ORGANIZATION [0 NONE
DEBTOR
12. OADDITIONAL SECURED PARTY’S or JASSIGNOR S/P’S NAME - insert only one name (12a or 12b)
12a. ORGANIZATION’S NAME
OR 12b. INDIVIDUAL’S LAST NAME FIRST NAME MIDDLE NAME SUFFIX
12¢. MAILING ADDRESS TOWN STATE POSTAL CODE COUNTRY

13. This FINANCING STATEMENT covers [ timber to be cut or [1 as-extracted
collateral, or is filed as a [ fixture filing.

14. Description of real estate:

15. Name and address of a RECORD OWNER of above-described real estate (if
Debtor does not have a record interest):

6. REQUIRED SIGNATURE(S)

16. Additional collateral description:

17. Check only if applicable and check only one box.

Debtor is a [J Trust or [1 Trustee acting with respect to property held in trust or [ Decedent's Estate

18. Check only if applicable and check only one box.
[0  Debtor isa TRANSMITTING UTILITY
O Filed in connection with a Manufactured-Home Transaction — effective 30 years

O Filed in connection with a Public-Finance Transaction — effective 30 years

FILING OFFICE COPY - NATIONAL UCC FINANCING STATEMENT ADDENDUM (FORM UCC1Ad) (REV. 07/29/98)

Instructions for National UCC Financing Statement Addendum (Form UCC1Ad)

9. Insert name of first Debtor shown on Financing Statement to which this Addendum s related, exactly as shown in item

1 of Financing Statement.

10. Miscellaneous: Under certain circumstances, additional information not provided on Financing Statement may be
required. Also, some states have non-uniform requirements. Use this space to provide such additional information or
to comply with such requirements; otherwise, leave blank.



11.

12.

13-15.

16.

17.

18.

If this Addendum adds an additional Debtor, complete item 11 in accordance with Instruction 1 on Financing
Statement. To add more than one additional Debtor, either use an additional Addendum form for each additional
Debtor or replicate for each additional Debtor the formatting of Financing Statement item 1 on an 8-1/2 X 11-inch sheet
(showing at the top of the sheet the name of the first Debtor shown on the Financing Statement), and in either case give
complete information for each additional Debtor in accordance with Instruction 1 on Financing Statement. All
additional Debtor information, especially the name, must be presented in proper format exactly identical to the format
of item 1 of Financing Statement.

If this Addendum adds an additional Secured Party, complete item 12 in accordance with Instruction 3 on Financing
Statement. In the case of a total assignment of the Secured Party’s interest before the filing of this Financing Statement,
if filer has given the name and address of the Total Assignee in item 3 of the Financing Statement, filer may give the
Assignor S/P’s name and address in item 12.

If collateral is timber to be cut or as-extracted collateral, or if this Financing Statement is filed as a fixture filing, check
appropriate box in item 13; provide description of real estate in item 14; and, if Debtor is not a record owner of the
described real estate, also provide, in item 15, the name and address of a record owner. Also provide collateral
description in item 4 of Financing Statement. Also check box 6 on Financing Statement. Description of real estate must
be sufficient under the applicable law of the jurisdiction where the real estate is located.

Use this space to provide continued description of collateral, if you cannot complete description in item 4 of Financing
Statement.

If Debtor is a trust or a trustee acting with respect to property held in trust or is a decedent’s estate, check the
appropriate box.

If Debtor is a transmitting utility or if the Financing Statement relates to a Manufactured-Home Transaction or a
Public-Finance Transaction as defined in the applicable Commercial Code, check the appropriate box.



EXHIBIT H

AMENDMENT TO
WAIVE MANAGEMENT AGREEMENT



AMENDMENT TO
FRANCHISE AGREEMENT
WAIVER OF MANAGEMENT AGREEMENT

THIS AMENDMENT (“Amendment”) is made and entered into on this _ day of ,
20, by and between Prime [.V. Hydration & Wellness, Inc., a Wyoming corporation (“Franchisor” or
“we” or “us”), and ,a
(“Franchisee” or “you”).

RECITALS

A. We and you are parties to a Prime .V. Hydration & Wellness, Inc. Franchise Agreement
dated as of the same date as this Amendment (the “Franchise Agreement”), which pertains to the
management and operation of a ‘“Prime IV Hydration & Wellness®” franchise business at a facility
operating under the name “Prime IV Hydration & Wellness®” (which is referred to as a “Center”) (together
the management and operation of a Center will be referred to as the “Franchised Business™) with the
“Territory” as described in the Franchise Agreement. Your Center will be located and operated in the state
of

B. We and you wish to amend the terms of the Franchise Agreement as described below.

C. All capitalized terms not defined in this Amendment will have the meaning set forth in the
Franchise Agreement, or the Management Agreement (as defined below).

AGREEMENT

NOW THEREFORE, we and you, in consideration of the undertakings and commitments of each
party to the other party set forth herein and in the Franchise Agreement, and for other good and valuable
consideration, the sufficiency and receipt of which are hereby acknowledged, mutually agree as follows:

1. Franchisee's Representations and Warranties:

a. You understand and agree that you are solely responsible for operating in full compliance
with all laws that apply to your Franchised Business. The laws regulating the medical or healthcare industry
include without limitation, federal, state and local regulations relating to: the practice of medicine and the
operation and licensing of medical or healthcare services; the relationship of providers and suppliers of
health care services, on the one hand, and physicians and clinicians, on the other, including anti-kickback
laws; restrictions or prohibition on fee splitting; physician self-referral restrictions; payment systems for
medical benefits available to individuals through insurance and government resources; privacy of patient
records; use of medical devices; and advertising of medical services (together such are, “Medical
Regulations”).

b. You represent and warrant to us that: (1) you have conducted independent research
regarding the Medical Regulations that are applicable to medical or healthcare services generally, and the
Franchised Business specifically in the Territory, including retaining the services of qualified professional
advisers as necessary; (ii) you have verified that under the Medical Regulations applicable to your
Franchised Business, you are permitted to both manage the Center and operate the Center, including hiring
any medical or healthcare practice and other personnel and providing medical or healthcare services to
clients at the Center.

c. You have requested that, based on your representations and warranties to us as to the
Medical Regulations applicable to your Franchised Business, we waive the requirements of the Franchise
Agreement that you (i) enter into a management agreement with a P.C., which as a separate entity would
operate the Center and provide all medical or healthcare services, and (ii) you refrain from providing any

1



medical or healthcare services to clients or hiring and supervising medical providers, subject to all
applicable Medical Regulations.

d. You acknowledge and agree that we are entering into this Amendment in reliance your
representations and warranties. You understand and agree that your obligations to operate in compliance
with Medical Regulations will continue throughout the term of the Franchise Agreement, and if there are
any changes in Medical Regulations that would render your operation of the Center in violation of any
Medical Regulation, you will immediately advise of such change and of your proposed corrective action to
comply with Medical Regulations, including (if applicable) entering into a management agreement with a
P.C.

e. You acknowledge and agree that by requesting us to permit you to perform all of the
activities and obligations of the P.C. (rather than signing a management agreement with a P.C. that would
operate the Center), you will incur all costs of both managing and operating the Center, including those
costs that would otherwise be borne by the P.C. (such as obtaining all necessary licensing and certification
for practicing medicine and compensation of medical or healthcare professionals). You have researched the
costs associated with both managing and operating the Center.

2. Based on your representations and warranties to us above, you and we agree as follows:

a. Notwithstanding anything to the contrary in the Franchise Agreement, including Section
1.2, you are not required by the Franchise Agreement to enter into a Management Agreement with a P.C.,
provided that you comply with applicable Medical Regulations.

b. Notwithstanding anything to the contrary in the Franchise Agreement, including Section
1.2, you are not restricted from providing medical or healthcare services to the Center's clients, or from
hiring and supervising the medical or healthcare professionals and employees who are legally authorized
to provide medical or healthcare services to clients of the Center.

c. Instead of entering into the Management Agreement with a separate P.C., you agree to be
solely responsible for operating the Center and providing, or arranging for and supervising the provision
of, medical or healthcare services to the clients of the Center. You, therefore, agree that you will perform
all responsibilities and obligations of the “P.C.” as set forth in our form of Management Agreement (the
“Management Agreement”), a copy of which shall be made available to you upon request and after you
have signed our confidentiality agreement.

d. Instead of entering into the Management Agreement with a separate P.C., you agree to be
solely responsible for providing the management and support services necessary for operating the Center.
You, therefore, agree that you will perform all responsibilities and obligations of the “Company” as set
forth in the Management Agreement, which are hereby incorporated into this Amendment.

e. Any reference in the Franchise Agreement to an obligation of, or requirement applicable
to, the P.C. will be your obligation.

f. Any reference in the Franchise Agreement to the “Franchised Business” will include your
activities in both managing and operating the Center.

3. Except as otherwise amended above, the Franchise Agreement is otherwise in full force and effect.



IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties hereto have duly executed, sealed, and delivered this
Amendment in duplicate on the day and year first above written.

FRANCHISOR FRANCHISEE

PRIME 1.V. HYDRATION & WELLNESS, INC.,

a Wyoming corporation

By: By:
Name: S Name:
Title: Title:




EXHIBIT I

STATE-SPECIFIC DISCLOSURES



INFORMATON APPLICABLE TO VARIOUS STATES

A. Item 2 of the Disclosure Document is amended to include the following persons who, as of
December 31, 2022, will assist in the operations or sale of Unit franchises as Area Representative Business
owners (“Area Representatives”) for Prime [.V. Hydration & Wellness, Inc. in various states*:

1. Tom Smith — Area Representative (AZ)

Tom Smith has been the Area Representative for Prime IV Hydration for Arizona since December
2020.

2. Steve and Porsha Shideler — Area Representative (CO)

Steve Shideler has been the Area Representative for Prime IV Hydration for Colorado since April
2020.

3. Randy King - Area Representative (FL)

Randy King is the designated manager for the Area Representative for Prime IV Hydration in
Miami, FL and has had that position since April 2020.

4. Nathan Weber — Area Representative (FL)

Nathan Weber has been the Area Representative for Prime IV Hydration for Orlando, FL since October
2020.

5. Johnny Weber — Area Representative (AR/FL/OK/TN)

Johnny Weber has been the Area Representative for Prime IV Hydration for Arkansas, Oklahoma,
Tampa, FL and for Tennessee since November 2021.

6. Scot Andrews and Donna Stapleton — Area Representative (FL)

Scot Andrews and Donna Stapleton have been the Area Representative for Prime IV Hydration for
Jacksonville, FL since October 2022.

7. Shaun and Kalia Caldwell — Area Representative (GA)

Shaun and Kalia Caldwell have been the Area Representative for Prime IV Hydration for Jacksonville,
FL since March 2022.

8. Kathie Arbuckle — Area Representative (ID/NV)

Kathie Arbuckle has been the Area Representative for Prime IV Hydration for Idaho and
Nevada since November 2022.

9. Kiistin and David Knight — Area Representative (IN)

Kristin and David Knight have been the Area Representative for Prime IV Hydration for Indiana
since August 2022.



10. Desmond and Heather Waters - Area Representative (KY/OH)

Desmond and Heather Waters have been the Area Representative for Prime IV Hydration for
Kentucky/Ohio since July 2022.

11. Bob Scholes and Todd Miller — Area Representative (KS/MO)

Bob Scholes and Todd Miller have been the Area Representative for Prime IV Hydration for
Kansas/Missouri since August 2020.

12. Reena Ranpuria and Jonas Brinkeback— Area Representative (MD)

Reena Ranpuria and Jonas Brinkeback have been the Area Representatives for Prime IV
Hydration for Maryland since May 2021.

13. Karl and Amy Miller - Area Representative (NM/West TX)

Karl and Amy Miller have been the Area Representatives for Prime IV Hydration for New Mexico
and West Texas since September 2022.

14. Joy and Bill Markham — Area Representative (Austin/San Antonio, TX)

Joy and Bill Markam have been the Area Representatives for Prime IV Hydration for Austin/San
Antonio, TX since April 2021.

15. Poonam Sirohi — Area Representative (Dallas, TX)

Poonam Sirohi has been the Area Representative for Prime IV Hydration for Dallas, TX since May
2021.

16. Heidi Neville — Area Representative (UT)

Heidi Nevil has been the Area Representative for Prime IV Hydration for Utah since December
2020.

17. Manish Nain — Area Representative (Northern and Southern VA)

Manish Nain has been the Area Representative for Prime IV Hydration for Virginia since October
2020.

18. Jeff Rosenberg — Area Representative (WA)

Jeff Rosenberg has been the Area Representatives for Prime IV Hydration for Washington since
March 2021.

*Qur franchise sales staff will provide franchise prospects with the names and relevant information for
those who become Area Representatives who will assist in the operations or sale of Unit franchises in the
prospect’s area after December 31, 2022.

B. There is no litigation or bankruptcy information to report in Item 3 or Item 4 as it relates to any
of the Area Representatives referenced above.



REQUIRED BY THE STATE OF CALIFORNIA

CALIFORNIA CORPORATIONS CODE SECTION 31125 REQUIRES THAT THE
FRANCHISOR GIVE THE FRANCHISEE A DISCLOSURE DOCUMENT APPROVED BY THE
DEPARTMENT OF CORPORATIONS PRIOR TO A SOLICITATION OF A PROPOSED MATERIAL
MODIFICATION OF AN EXISTING FRANCHISE.

THE CALIFORNIA FRANCHISE INVESTMENT LAW REQUIRES THAT A COPY OF ALL
PROPOSED AGREEMENTS RELATING TO THE SALE OF THE FRANCHISE BE DELIVERED
TOGETHER WITH THE DISCLOSURE DOCUMENT.

Neither we nor any person or franchise broker identified in Item 2 is subject to any currently
effective order of any national securities association or national securities exchange, as defined in the
Securities Exchange Act of 1934, 15 U.S.C.A. 78a et seq., suspending or expelling such persons from
membership in that association or exchange.

The California Business and Professions Code Sections 20000 through 20043 provide rights to you
concerning termination and non-renewal of a franchise. If the Franchise Agreement contains a provision
that in inconsistent with the law, the law will control. We may not terminate your franchise except for good
cause, and we must give you a notice of default and a reasonable opportunity to cure the defects (except for
certain defects specified in the statute, for which no opportunity to cure is required by law). The statute also
requires that we give you notice of any intention not to renew your franchise at least 180 days before
expiration of the Franchise Agreement.

You must sign a general release if you renew or transfer your franchise. California Corporations
Code 31512 voids a waiver of your rights under the Franchise Investment Law (California Corporations
Code 31000 through 31516). Business and Professions Code 20010 voids a waiver of your rights under the
Franchise Relations Act (Business and Professions Code 20000 through 20043).

The Franchise Agreement contains a covenant not to compete which extends beyond the
termination of your franchise. This provision may not be enforceable under California law.

THE FRANCHISE AGREEMENT REQUIRES APPLICATION OF THE LAW OF
COLORADO. THIS PROVISION MAY NOT BE ENFORCEABLE UNDER CALIFORNIA LAW.

To the extent permitted by law, you and we waive any right to or claim for any punitive or
exemplary damages against each other and agree that in the event of a dispute between us, each will be
limited to the recovery of actual damages only (except in limited circumstances). Each party further waives
trial by jury and, to the extent permitted by law, all claims arising out of or relating to the Franchise
Agreement must be brought within one year from the date on which you or we knew or should have known
of the facts giving rise to such claims (except for claims relating to nonpayment or underpayment of
amounts you owe us).

The Franchise Agreement requires mediation. The mediation will occur at the office of the
American Arbitration Association Office closest to our principal executive offices. Prospective franchisees
are encouraged to consult private legal counsel to determine the applicability of California and federal laws
(such as Business and Professions Code Section 20040.5, Code of Civil Procedure Section 1281) to any
provisions of a franchise agreement restricting venue to a forum outside the State of California.

OUR WEBSITE (www.PrimeIVHydration.com) HAS NOT BEEN REVIEWED OR
APPROVED BY THE CALIFORNIA DEPARTMENT OF FINANCIAL PROTECTION AND
INNOVATION. ANY COMPLAINTS CONCERNING THE CONTENT OF THIS WEBSITE MAY BE
DIRECTED TO THE CALIFORNIA DEPARTMENT OF FINANCIAL PROTECTION AND
INNOVATION at www.dfpi.ca.gov.



http://www.dfpi.ca.gov/

REQUIRED BY STATE OF CONNECTICUT

L If the seller fails to deliver the products, equipment or supplies or fails to render the services
necessary to begin substantial operation of the business within forty-five days of the delivery
date stated in your contract, you may notify the seller in writing and demand that the contract be
cancelled.

2. Provide all legal notices to the following:

Prime 1.V. Hydration & Wellness, Inc.
Attention: Amy Neary, CEO

1434 Kelly Johnson Blvd.

Colorado Springs, CO 80920

AGENT FOR SERVICE OF PROCESS:

Registered Agents, Inc.
2389 Main St., Ste. 100
Glastonbury, CT 06033

REQUIRED BY THE STATE OF HAWAII

THESE FRANCHISES WILL BE/HAVE BEEN FILED UNDER THE FRANCHISE
INVESTMENT LAW OF THE STATE OF HAWAIIL FILING DOES NOT CONSTITUTE APPROVAL,
RECOMMENDATION OR ENDORSEMENT BY THE DIRECTOR OF COMMERCE AND
CONSUMER AFFAIRS OR A FINDING BY THE DIRECTOR OF COMMERCE AND CONSUMER
AFFAIRS THAT THE INFORMATION PROVIDED HEREIN IS TRUE, COMPLETE AND NOT
MISLEADING.

THE FRANCHISE INVESTMENT LAW MAKES IT UNLAWFUL TO OFFER OR SELL ANY
FRANCHISE IN THIS STATE WITHOUT FIRST PROVIDING TO THE PROSPECTIVE
FRANCHISEE, OR SUBFRANCHISOR, AT LEAST SEVEN DAYS PRIOR TO THE EXECUTION BY
THE PROSPECTIVE FRANCHISEE OF ANY BINDING FRANCHISE OR OTHER AGREEMENT, OR
AT LEAST SEVEN DAYS PRIOR TO THE PAYMENT OF ANY CONSIDERATION BY THE
FRANCHISEE, OR SUBFRANCHISOR, WHICHEVER OCCURS FIRST, A COPY OF THE
DISCLOSURE DOCUMENT, TOGETHER WITH A COPY OF ALL PROPOSED AGREEMENTS
RELATING TO THE SALE OF THE FRANCHISE.

THIS DISCLOSURE DOCUMENT CONTAINS A SUMMARY ONLY OF CERTAIN
MATERIAL PROVISIONS OF THE FRANCHISE AGREEMENT. THE CONTRACT OR
AGREEMENT SHOULD BE REFERRED TO FOR A STATEMENT OF ALL RIGHTS, CONDITIONS,
RESTRICTIONS AND OBLIGATIONS OF BOTH THE FRANCHISOR AND THE FRANCHISEE.

Item 20 of this Disclosure Document will be amended by the addition of the following paragraph:

As of the dates listed in Attachment 1, this franchise offering is or will be effective in California,
Hawaii, Illinois, Indiana, Maryland, Michigan, Minnesota, New York, North Dakota, Rhode Island, South
Dakota, Virginia, Washington and Wisconsin. No states have refused, by order or otherwise, to register
these franchises. No states have revoked or suspended the right to offer these franchises. The proposed
registration of these franchises has not been involuntarily withdrawn in any state.



Additional Disclosure Required by State of Hawaii:

A review of the applicant's audited financial statements indicate that the Franchisor’s liabilities exceed its
assets. The State of Hawaii Business Registration Division requires that the Franchisor defer the Initial
Franchise Fee until its obligations to the Franchisee are met and the business is open.

REQUIRED BY THE STATE OF ILLINOIS

Item 3 of this disclosure document is supplemented by the addition of the following paragraphs
at the end of the chart:

Illinois Attorney General’s Office Action. Case No. 23-AVC-F005 (November 15, 2023).

We entered into three Franchise Agreements with Illinois franchisees and collected Initial
Franchise Fees when we were required by the state of Illinois to defer payment of the Initial Franchise Fees
until the Centers were operational. After we self-reported this violation, the Illinois Attorney General’s
Office investigated the matter and concluded that we violated the Illinois Franchise Disclosure Act by
accepting the payment of the Initial Franchise Fees. We entered into an Assurance of Voluntary Compliance
with the state and agreed to pay $2,000 to the state and refrain from collecting Initial Franchise Fees until
the financial assurance condition of our state registration is lifted or until we choose another compliant
method of financial assurance. We offered rescission to the three Illinois franchisees and none of the
franchisees elected to rescind their Franchise Agreements.

Item 17 of this disclosure document is supplemented by the addition of the following paragraphs
at the end of the chart:

State Law
Illinois law governs the Franchise Agreement.

In conformance with Section 4 of the Illinois Franchise Disclosure Act. any provision in a
franchise agreement that designates jurisdiction and venue in a forum outside of the State of
[llinois is void. However, a franchise agreement may provide for arbitration to take place
outside of Illinois.

Franchisees' rights upon Termination and Non-Renewal are set forth in sections 19 and 20 of
the Illinois Franchise Disclosure Act.

In conformance with section 41 of the Illinois Franchise Disclosure Act any condition,
stipulation or provision purporting to bind any person acquiring any franchise to waive
compliance with the Illinois franchise Disclosure Act or any other law of Illinois is void.

ILLINOIS PROHIBITS THE CORPORATE PRACTICE OF MEDICINE UNLICENSED
INDIVIDUALS AND ENTITIES ARE PROHIBITED FROM OWNING. OPERATING AND
MAINTAINING AN ESTABLISHMENT FOR THE STUDY, DIAGNOSIS AND
TREATMENT OF HUMAN AILMENTS AND INJURIES, WHETHER PHYSICAL OR
MENTAL. See Medical Corporation Act, 805 ILCS 15/2, 5 (West 2018) and Medical Practice
Act of 1987, 225 ILCS 60/(West 2018).

IF YOU ARE NOT LICENSED/CERTIFIED IN ILLINOIS TO PROVIDE SERVICES OF
THE NATURE DESCRIBED IN THIS DISCLOSURE DOCUMENT, YOU MUST
NEGOTIATE THE TERMS OF A MANAGEMENT AGREEMENT WITH LICENSED
PROFESSIONALS WHO WILL PROVIDE THE SERVICES THAT YOUR FRANCHISED



BUSINESSOFFERS. RETAIN AN EXPERIENCED ATTORNEY WHO WILL LOOK OUT
FOR YOUR BEST INTERESTS IN THIS BUSINESS VENTURE.

Payment of the Initial Franchise Fee will be deferred until Franchisor has met its initial obligations
to franchisee and the franchisee has commenced doing business. This financial assurance
requirement was imposed by the Office of the Illinois Attorney General due to Franchisor's
financial condition.

REQUIRED BY THE STATE OF INDIANA

The Franchise Agreement contains a covenant not to compete that extends beyond the termination
of your franchise. This provision may not be enforceable under Indiana law.

Indiana law makes unilateral termination of your franchise unlawful unless there is a material
violation of the Franchise Agreement and the termination is not done in bad faith.

If Indiana law requires the Franchise Agreement and all related documents to be governed by
Indiana law, then nothing in the Franchise Agreement or related documents referring to Colorado law will
abrogate or reduce any of your rights as provided for under Indiana law.

Indiana law prohibits a prospective general release of claims subject to the Indiana Deceptive
Franchise Practices Law.

Although the Franchise Agreement requires mediation to be held at the office of the American
Arbitration Association closest to our principal executive offices, mediation held pursuant to the Franchise
Agreement must take place in Indiana if you so request. If you choose Indiana, we have the right to select
the location in Indiana.

REQUIRED BY THE STATE OF MARYLAND
Item 17 of the FDD is amended as follows:

The general release required as a condition of renewal, sale, and/or assignment/transfer shall not
apply to any liability under the Maryland Franchise Registration and Disclosure Law.

Any provision in the franchise agreement which provides for termination upon bankruptcy of the
franchisee may not be enforceable under federal bankruptcy law (11 U.S.C. Section 101 et seq.).
Any claims arising under the Maryland Franchise Registration and Disclosure Law must be brought
within 3 years after the grant of the franchise.

This franchise agreement provides that disputes are resolved through arbitration. A Maryland
franchise regulation states that it is an unfair or deceptive practice to require a franchisee to waive
its right to file a lawsuit in Maryland claiming a violation of the Maryland Franchise Law. In light
of the Federal Arbitration Act, there is some dispute as to whether this forum selection requirement
is legally enforceable.

A franchisee may bring a lawsuit in Maryland for claims arising under the Maryland Franchise
Registration and Disclosure Law.

Item 5 of the FDD is amended as follows:

Based upon the franchisor's financial condition, the Maryland Securities Commissioner has
required a financial assurance. Therefore, all initial fees and payments owed by franchisees shall



be deferred until the franchisor completes its pre-opening obligations under the franchise
agreement.

REQUIRED BY THE STATE OF MINNESOTA

We will protect your right to use the Marks and/or indemnify you from any loss, costs or expenses
arising out of any claim, suit or demand regarding the use of the Marks.

Minn. Rule 2860.4400D prohibits us from requiring you to assent to a general release. Any release
you sign as a condition of renewal or transfer will not apply to any claims you may have under the
Minnesota Franchise Law.

With respect to franchises governed by Minnesota law, we will comply with Minn. Stat. Sec. 80C.
14, subds, 3, 4 and 5 which require, except in certain specified cases, that you be given 90 days’ notice in
advance of termination (with 60 days to cure) and 180 days’ notice in advance of nonrenewal of the
Franchise Agreement.

Minn. Stat. § 80C.17, Subd. 5, states that no civil action pertaining to a violation of a franchise rule
or statute can be commenced more than three years after the cause of action accrues

Minn. Stat. Sec. 80C.21 and Minn. Rule 2860.4400J prohibit us from requiring litigation to be
conducted outside Minnesota. In addition, nothing in this Disclosure Document or the Franchise Agreement
can abrogate or reduce any of your rights as provided for in Minnesota Statutes, Chapter 80C, or your rights
to any procedure, forum, or remedies provided for by the laws of the jurisdiction. Under Minnesota law,
we cannot require you to consent to inunction relief; however, we may seek injunctive relief from the Court.

Minn. Rule Part 2860.4400J prohibits us from requiring you to waive your rights to a jury trial or
waive your rights to any procedure, forum, or remedies provided for by the laws of the jurisdiction, or
consenting to liquidated damages, termination penalties or judgment notes.

The following Special Risk Factor is hereby added to the Franchise Disclosure Document:

“Unopened Franchises: The franchisor has signed a significant number of franchise
agreements with franchisees who have not yet opened their outlets. If other franchisees are
experiencing delays in opening their outlets, you also may experience delays in opening
your own outlet.”

Items 5 and 7 of the FDD, along with the Agreement, are hereby amended to state:

“The Minnesota Department of Commerce has required that all initial franchise fees be
deferred until the franchise opens for business.”

REQUIRED BY STATE OF NEW JERSEY

Liquidated damages are void if unreasonable under the totality of the circumstances, including
whether a statute governs the relationship and concerns liquidated damages clauses; and the common
practice in the industry.

REQUIRED BY THE STATE OF NEW YORK

Registration of this franchise by New York State does not mean that New York State recommends
it or has verified the information in the Disclosure Document.

We may, if we choose, negotiate with you about items covered in the Offering Prospectus.
However, we cannot use the negotiating process to prevail upon a prospective franchisee to accept terms
which are less favorable than those set forth in the Offering Prospectus.



All references to “Disclosure Document” will be deemed to include the term “Offering Prospectus”
as used under the General Business Law of New York.

Item 3 of the Offering Prospectus is supplemented with the following:

Except as provided in Item 3 of the Offering Prospectus, neither we nor any person
identified in Item 2 of the Offering Prospectus, or an affiliate offering franchises under
our principal trademark:

A.  Has an administrative, criminal or civil action pending against that person alleging:

a felony; a violation of a franchise, antitrust or securities law; fraud, embezzlement,
fraudulent conversion, misappropriation of property; unfair or deceptive practices or
comparable civil or misdemeanor allegations.

B.  Has been convicted of a felony or pleaded nolo contendere to a felony charge or,
within the ten-year period immediately preceding the application for registration, has been
convicted of or pleaded nolo contendere to a misdemeanor charge or has been the subject
of a civil action alleging: violation of a franchise, antifraud or securities law; fraud,
embezzlement, fraudulent conversion or misappropriation of property, or unfair or
deceptive practices or comparable allegations.

C.  Is subject to a currently effective injunctive or restrictive order or decree relating
to the franchise, or under a federal, State or Canadian franchise, securities, antitrust, trade
regulation or trade practice law, resulting from a concluded or pending action or
proceeding brought by a public agency; or is subject to any currently effective order of
any national securities association or national securities exchange, as defined in the
Securities and Exchange Act or 1934, suspending or expelling such person from
membership in such association or exchange; or is subject to a currently effective
injunctive or restrictive order relating to any other business activity as a result of an action
brought by a public agency or department, including, without limitation, actions affecting
a license as a real estate broker or sales agent.

Item 4 of this Offering Prospectus is supplemented with the following:

Except as provided in Item 4 of the Offering Prospectus, neither we, our affiliates, nor any
officer or general partner has at any time during the ten year period immediately before
the date of the Offering Prospectus: (a) filed as debtor (or had filed against it) a petition to
start an action under the U.S. Bankruptcy Code; (b) obtained a discharge of its debts under
the bankruptcy code; or (¢) was a principal officer of a company or a general partner in a
partnership that either filed as a debtor (or had filed against it) a petition to start an action
under the U.S. Bankruptcy Code or that obtained a discharge of its debts under the U.S.
Bankruptcy Code during or within one year after our officer or general partner held this
position in the company or partnership.

Under the Franchise Agreement, the Manuals we issue may be modified and you are bound by such
modifications. However, no such modifications may impose an unreasonable economic burden on you.

Provisions of general releases are mentioned in the Offering Prospectus and specified in the
Franchise Agreement. These releases are limited by the following: all rights enjoyed by you and any causes
of action arising in your favor from the provisions of Article 33 of the General Business Law of the State
of New York and the regulations issued under this law will remain in force, it being the intent that the non-
waiver proviso of the General Business Law of the State of New York Sections 687.4 and 687.5 be satisfied.



We will not make any assignment of the Franchise Agreement except to an assignee who, in our
good faith judgment, is willing and able to assume our obligations under the Franchise Agreement.

The choice of law of the Franchise Agreement should not be considered a waiver of any right
conferred upon either you or us by the General Business Law of the State of New York, Article 33.

Item 17 of the Offering Prospectus, the summary column of part (d), is modified to include the
following sentence:

You can also terminate the Franchise Agreement on any grounds available by law.
REQUIRED BY NORTH CAROLINA

3. If the seller fails to deliver the product(s), equipment or supplies necessary to begin substantial
operation of the business within 45 days of the delivery date stated in your contract, you may
notify the seller in writing and demand that the contract be cancelled.

4. Provide all legal notices to the following:

Prime 1.V. Hydration & Wellness, Inc.
Attention: Amy Neary, CEO

1434 Kelly Johnson Blvd.

Colorado Springs, CO 80920

AGENT FOR SERVICE OF PROCESS:

Registered Agents, Inc.
4030 Wake Forest Rd., Ste. 349
Raleigh, NC 27609

REQUIRED BY THE STATE OF NORTH DAKOTA

The Franchise Agreement contains a covenant not to compete which extends beyond the
termination of your franchise. This provision may not be enforceable under North Dakota law.

Although the Franchise Agreement provides that the place of mediation will be located at the office
of the American Arbitration Association closest to our principal executive offices, we agree that the place
of mediation will be a location that is in close proximity to the site of your Franchised Business.

The Franchise Agreement requires that you consent to the jurisdiction of a court in close proximity
to our principal executive offices. This provision may not be enforceable under North Dakota law because
North Dakota law precludes you from consenting to jurisdiction of any court outside of North Dakota.

Although the Franchise Agreement provides that it will be governed by and construed in
accordance with the laws of the State of Colorado, we agree that the laws of the State of North Dakota will
govern the construction and interpretation of the Franchise Agreement.

A contractual requirement that you sign a general release may be unenforceable under the laws of
North Dakota.

Although the Franchise Agreement requires the franchisee to consent to a waiver of trial by jury,
the Commissioner has determined that a requirement requiring the waiver of a trial by jury to be unfair,
unjust and inequitable within the intent of Section 51-19-09 of the North Dakota Franchise Investment Law.
This provision is not enforceable in North Dakota.



Although the Franchise Agreement requires the franchisee to consent to a waiver of exemplary and
punitive damages, the Commissioner had determined these types of provisions to be unfair, unjust and
inequitable within the intent of Section 51-19-09 of the North Dakota Franchise Investment Law. This
provision is not enforceable in North Dakota.

Although the Franchise Agreement requires the franchisee to consent to a limitation of claims
period within one year, the Commissioner had determined this to be unfair, unjust and inequitable within
the intent of Section 51-19-09 of the North Dakota Franchise Investment Law. The limitation of claims
period is therefore governed by North Dakota law.

To the extent any provision of the Franchise Agreement requires you to consent to a waiver of
exemplary or punitive damages, the provision will be deemed null and void.

REQUIRED BY THE STATE OF RHODE ISLAND

Even though our Franchise Agreement says the laws of Colorado apply, § 19-28.1-14 of the Rhode
Island Franchise Investment Act provides that “A provision in a franchise agreement restricting jurisdiction
or venue to a forum outside this state or requiring the application of the laws of another state is void with
respect to a claim otherwise enforceable under this Act.”

REQUIRED BY SOUTH CAROLINA

1. If the seller fails to deliver the product(s), equipment or supplies necessary to begin substantial
operation of the business within 45 days of the delivery date stated in your contract, you may
notify the seller in writing and demand that the contract be cancelled.

2. Provide all legal notices to the following:

Prime 1.V. Hydration & Wellness, Inc.
Attention: Amy Neary, CEO

1434 Kelly Johnson Blvd.

Colorado Springs, CO 80920

AGENT FOR SERVICE OF PROCESS:

Registered Agents, Inc.
6650 Rivers Ave., Ste. 100
Charleston, SC 29406

REQUIRED BY THE STATE OF VIRGINIA

The following provisions supersede any inconsistent provisions in the disclosure document and
apply to all franchises offered and sold in the State of Virginia:

1. Pursuant to Section 13.1-564 of the Virginia Retail Franchising Act, it is unlawful for a
franchisor to cancel a franchise without reasonable cause. If any ground for default or termination stated in
the franchise agreement and the Franchise Agreement does not constitute “reasonable cause,” as that term
may be defined in the Virginia Retail Franchising Act or the laws of Virginia, that provision may not be
enforceable.

2. No statement, questionnaire, or acknowledgment signed or agreed to by a franchisee in
connection with the commencement of the franchise relationship shall have the effect of (i) waiving any
claims under any applicable state franchise law, including fraud in the inducement, or (ii) disclaiming



reliance on any statement made by any franchisor, franchise seller, or other person acting on behalf of the
franchisor. This provision supersedes any other term of any document executed in connection with the
franchise.

REQUIRED BY THE STATE OF WASHINGTON

The state of Washington has a statute, RCW 19.100.180 which may supersede the Franchise
Agreement in your relationship with the franchisor including the areas of termination and renewal of your
franchise. There may also be court decisions which may supersede the Franchise Agreement in your
relationship with the franchisor including the areas of termination and renewal of your franchise.

In the event of a conflict of laws, the provisions of the Washington Franchise Investment Protection
Act, Chapter 19.100 RCW shall prevail.

In any arbitration or mediation involving a franchise purchased in Washington, the arbitration or
mediation site will be either in the state of Washington, or in a place mutually agreed upon at the time of
the arbitration or mediation, or as determined by the arbitrator or mediator at the time of arbitration or
mediation. In addition, if litigation is not precluded by the franchise agreement, a franchisee may bring an
action or proceeding arising out of or in connection with the sale of franchises, or a violation of the
Washington Franchise Investment Protection Act, in Washington.

A release or waiver of rights executed by a franchisee may not include rights under the Washington
Franchise Investment Protection Act or any rule or order thereunder except when executed pursuant to a
negotiated settlement after the agreement is in effect and where the parties are represented by independent
counsel. Provisions such as those which unreasonably restrict or limit the statute of limitations period for
claims under the Act, or rights or remedies under the Act such as a right to a jury trial, may not be
enforceable.”

Transfer fees are collectable to the extent that they reflect the franchisor’s reasonable estimated or
actual costs in effecting a transfer.

Pursuant to RCW 49.62.020, a noncompetition covenant is void and unenforceable against an
employee, including an employee of a franchisee, unless the employee’s earnings from the party seeking
enforcement, when annualized, exceed $100,000 per year (an amount that will be adjusted annually for
inflation). In addition, a noncompetition covenant is void and unenforceable against an independent
contractor of a franchisee under RCW 49.62.030 unless the independent contractor’s earnings from the
party seeking enforcement, when annualized, exceed $250,000 per year (an amount that will be adjusted
annually for inflation). As a result, any provisions contained in the franchise agreement or elsewhere that
conflict with these limitations are void and unenforceable in Washington.

RCW 49.62.060 prohibits a franchisor from restricting, restraining, or prohibiting a franchisee from
(i) soliciting or hiring any employee of a franchisee of the same franchisor or (ii) soliciting or hiring any
employee of the franchisor. As a result, any such provisions contained in the franchise agreement or
elsewhere are void and unenforceable in Washington.

These requirements must be included in an addendum to the Franchise Agreement you sign for the
State of Washington.

The Department of Financial Institutions for the State of Washington requires that the payment of
the Initial Franchise Fee be deferred until we have completed our initial obligations and you open for
business.



EXHIBIT J

REQUIRED VENDOR AGREEMENTS

None at this time
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PRIME LV. HYDRATION ELLNESS. 1
TRANSFER AGREEMENT

THIS TRANSFER AGREEMENT (the “Agreement”) is made and entered into and effective as of
the  day of , 20 (“the Effective Date”), by and between PRIME 1.V. HYDRATION
& WELLNESS, INC., a Wyoming corporation (“Franchisor”), and
(“Assignor” or “Franchisee”), and each undersigned owner of Assignor/Franchisee and his or her spouse
(individually, a “Assignor or Franchisee Owner,” and collectively, the “Assignor or Franchisee Owners”),
and (“Assignee”), and each undersigned owner of Assignee and his or her
spouse (individually, an “Assignee Owner,” and collectively, the “Assignee Owners”) (collectively,
Franchisor, Franchisee/Assignor, Franchisee/Assignee Owners, Assignee, and Assignee Owners are referred
to hereinafter as the “Parties”).

Recitals

WHEREAS, Franchisor and Franchisee previously entered into that certain Franchisee Agreement
dated and any and all addenda thereto (collectively the “FA”), granting to
Franchisee that certain Prime [V Hydration & Wellness® Unit Franchise in
(hereinafter the “Franchise™);

WHEREAS, the FA provides as follows with respect to the Transfer (as defined below) of the FA,
the Franchise, or any interest therein:

a. Section 14.2(a) of the FA states that any Transfer (as defined below) of the Franchisee’s
interest in the FA or of Franchisee’s rights or privileges under the FA must be approved by
Franchisor in writing before such Transfer may be made or become effective;

b. Section 14.2(b) of the FA sets forth certain terms and conditions that must be complied
with, or that Franchisor may require be complied with, before any Transfer may be made or become
effective; and

WHEREAS, Franchisee and/or each undersigned Franchisee Owner wish(es) to Transfer (as set
forth in Section 14 of the FA) to Assignees the following interest (the “Transferred Interest”):

WHEREAS, Franchisor is willing to consent to the above Transfer of the Transferred Interest, and
the Parties desire that the Transfer be made in accordance with the following terms and conditions;

NOW, THEREFORE, in consideration of the mutual agreements, covenants and undertakings
herein contained and other valuable consideration, the adequacy of which is acknowledged by all Parties, the

Parties hereby agree as follows:

1. Recitals. The above recitals are hereby incorporated into and made part of this Agreement.

2. Consent to Transfer. Franchisor hereby consents to the Transfer of the Transferred Interest
as described in the Recitals. The following conditions apply to the transfer:
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A. The Assignee/Franchisee represents and warrants that the conditions for approval of
Transfer as set forth in Section 14 of the FA, except to the extent such requirements have been otherwise
addressed by the Parties, have been fully and completely satisfied to Franchisor’s satisfaction.

B. Notwithstanding the foregoing, the Assignor and Assignee understand a transfer fee
(“the Transfer Fee”) must be paid before the Transfer will be approved, and before Franchisor will countersign
this Agreement.

3. Release. Franchisee and/or each undersigned Franchisee Owner, and their present or former
affiliated entities, officers, directors, sharcholders, partners, members, employees, contractors, agents,
predecessors, successors, assigns, attorneys, representatives, heirs, personal representatives and any spouses
of each, as well as all other persons, firms, corporations, limited liability companies, associations or
partnerships or other affiliated entities claiming by or through them (the “Releasing Entities”), hereby fully
release Franchisor and its present or former affiliated entities, and their respective officers, directors,
shareholders, partners, members, employees, contractors, agents, predecessors, successors, assigns,
attorneys, representatives, heirs, personal representatives and any spouses of each, as well as all other
persons, firms, corporations, limited liability companies, associations or partnerships or other affiliated
entities claiming by or through it (the “Released Entities”) from any and all liabilities, claims, demands,
debts, damages, obligations and causes of action of any nature or kind, whether presently known or unknown,
which the Releasing Entities may have against the Released Entities, whether arising prior to or after the date
this Agreement is executed, and which are related to or arise out of the Transferred Interest in the FA.

4. Non-Competition ; Non-Solicitation ; Confidentiality.

A. Definitions. Wherever used in this Section 5, the term “Franchisor” shall refer to
Franchisor and any affiliate, subsidiary, or any successor or assign of Franchisor. Wherever used in this
Section, the phrase “directly or indirectly” includes, but is not limited to, acting, either personally or as
principal, owner, shareholder, employee, independent contractor, agent, manager, partner, joint venturer,
consultant, or in any other capacity or by means of any corporate or other device, or acting through the spouse,
children, parents, brothers, sisters, or any other relatives, friends, trustees, agents, or associates of any of the
undersigned parties. Wherever used in this Section, the term “employees” shall refer to employees of
Franchisor; any affiliate, subsidiary, or any successor or assign of Franchisor; and any franchisee of Franchisor
existing as of the date of this Agreement and, to the extent allowable by law, any other person that has been
an employee (as defined above) in the twelve (12) months preceding the date of this Agreement. Whenever
used in this Section, the term “Confidential Information” shall be defined as provided in Section 9.1 of the
FA, which provisions are hereby incorporated by reference.

B. Consideration. The undersigned Parties acknowledge that consideration for this
Agreement has been provided and is adequate. The consideration includes, but is not limited to, the granting
of the Franchise to Franchisee and/or each undersigned Owner, and Franchisor’s consent to the Transfer of
the Transferred Interest as provided in this Agreement.

C. Need for this Agreement. The undersigned Parties recognize that in the highly
competitive business in which Franchisor and its affiliates and franchisees are engaged, preservation of
Confidential Information is crucial and personal contact is important in securing new franchisees and
employees, and retaining the goodwill of present franchisees, employees, customers, and suppliers. Personal
contact is a valuable asset and is an integral part of protecting the business of Franchisor. Franchisee and/or
each undersigned Owner recognize that it has had substantial contact with Franchisor’s employees, customers,
and suppliers and Confidential Information. For that reason, Franchisee and/or each undersigned Owner may
be in a position to take for his or her benefit the Confidential Information and goodwill Franchisor has with
its employees and Confidential Information now or in the future. If Franchisee and/or each undersigned
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Owner, after the Transfer of the Transferred Interest as provided in this Agreement, takes advantage of such
Confidential Information or goodwill for Franchisee’s and/or each undersigned Owner’s own benefit, then the
competitive advantage that Franchisor has created through its efforts and investment will be irreparably
harmed.

D. Non-Competition with Franchisor. Franchisee and/or each undersigned Owner of
Franchisee agrees that for twenty-four (24) months following the date of this Agreement, neither Franchisee,
nor any Owner, nor any member of Franchisee’s or an Owner’s immediate family will have any direct or
indirect interest (e.g., through a spouse) as a disclosed or beneficial owner, investor, partner, director, officer,
employee, consultant, representative or agent, or in any other capacity, in any Competitive Business located
or operating: (a) within fifty (50) miles of the Franchisee’s current location(s); or (b) within fifty (50) miles
of any Prime IV Hydration & Wellness® franchise in operation or development on the date of this Agreement.
The term “Competitive Business” means any business which derives more than Ten Thousand and No/100
Dollars ($10,000.00) of revenue per year from the performance of providing customized nutrient IV hydration
therapy and cryotherapy services, along with hormone and peptide therapy, or any other related services, or
any business which grants franchises or licenses to others to operate such a business, other than a Prime IV
Hydration & Wellness® franchise operated under a franchise agreement with us.

E. Non-Solicitation of Franchisor’s Employees. Franchisee and/or each undersigned
Owner agrees that for two (2) years after the date of this Agreement, it will not directly or indirectly: (a)
induce, canvas, solicit, or request or advise any employees of Franchisor, the Franchise, or any Prime IV
Hydration & Wellness® franchise to accept employment with any person, firm, or business that competes
with any business of Franchisor, the Franchise, or any Prime IV Hydration & Wellness® franchise; or (b)
induce, request, or advise any employee of Franchisor, the Franchise, or any Prime [V Hydration & Wellness®
franchise to terminate such employee’s relationship with Franchisor, the Franchise, or any Prime [V Hydration
& Wellness® franchise; or (c) disclose to any other person, firm, partnership, corporation or other entity, the
names, addresses or telephone numbers of any of the employees of Franchisor, the Franchise, or any Prime
IV Hydration & Wellness® franchise, except as required by law.

F. Non-Solicitation of Franchisor’s Customers. Franchisee and/or each undersigned
Owner agrees that for two (2) years after the date of this Agreement, it will not directly or indirectly: (a)
induce, canvas, solicit, or request or advise any customers of Franchisor, the Franchise, or any Prime IV
Hydration & Wellness® franchise to become customers of any person, firm, or business that competes with
any business of Franchisor, the Franchise, or any Prime IV Hydration & Wellness® franchise; or (b) induce,
request or advise any customer of Franchisor, the Franchise, or any Prime IV Hydration & Wellness®
franchise to terminate or decrease such customer’s relationship with Franchisor, the Franchise, or any Prime
IV Hydration & Wellness® franchise; or (¢) disclose to any other person, firm, partnership, corporation or
other entity, the names, addresses or telephone numbers of any of the customers of Franchisor, the Franchise,
or any Prime IV Hydration & Wellness® franchise, except as required by law.

G. Confidential Information. Franchisee and/or each undersigned Owner agrees at all
times following the date of this Agreement, to hold the Confidential Information in the strictest confidence
and not to use such Confidential Information for Franchisee’s and/or each undersigned Owner’s personal
benefit, or the benefit of any other person or entity other than Franchisor, or disclose it directly or indirectly
to any person or entity without Franchisor’s express authorization or written consent. Franchisee and each
undersigned Owner fully understand the need to protect the Confidential Information and all other confidential
materials and agree to use all reasonable care to prevent unauthorized persons from obtaining access to
Confidential Information at any time.

5. Subordination. Franchisee and/or each undersigned Owner and Assignee each agrees that
all of Assignee’s obligations to make any installment payments to or for the benefit of Franchisee and/or an
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undersigned Owner in connection with the Transfer of the Transferred Interest as provided under this
Agreement shall be subordinate to Assignee’s obligations under the FA or any New FA (as defined below)
to pay to us or our affiliates any fees and payments provided for therein.

[PICK ONE OF OPTIONS BELOW BASED ON WHAT THEY SELECT IN SECTION 2.B.]

[6. No New FA. Assignee agrees that in connection with the Transfer of the Transferred
Interest to it, Assignee shall be bound by all of the terms and conditions of the existing FA and that a new
FA will not be executed by the Assignee. As such, any and all deadlines in the FA shall remain unchanged.
Assignee will also be bound by the terms of any and all addenda to the FA, which are attached as Exhibit
A hereto. Each principal owner of the Assignee (“Assignee Owner”) shall execute the Guaranty and
Assumption of Obligations in the form attached as Exhibit B hereto. The executed Guaranty and
Assumption of Obligations shall be submitted to Franchisor with an executed copy of this Agreement.]|

OR

/6. New FA. Assignee agrees that in connection with the Transfer of the Transferred Interest
to it, Assignee shall sign a New FA along with all applicable exhibits, including but not limited the Guaranty
and Assumption of Obligations.]

7. Guaranty of Obligations. In consideration of, and as an inducement to, the execution of this
Agreement by Franchisor, each of the undersigned Assignee Owners hereby personally and unconditionally
guarantees to Franchisor and its successors and assigns that the Assignee Owners will punctually pay and
perform each and every undertaking, agreement and covenant of Assignees set forth in the FA; and agrees
to be personally bound by, and personally liable for the breach of, each and every provision in the FA,
including without limitation, monetary obligations, the obligations to take or refrain from taking certain
actions and arbitration of disputes. Each of the undersigned Assignee Owners waives (1) protest and notice
of default, demand for payment or nonperformance of any obligations guaranteed by this Section §; (2) any
right the Assignee Owners may have to require that an action be brought against Franchisor or any other
person as a condition of the Assignee Owners’ liability; (3) all right to payment or reimbursement from, or
subrogation against, Franchisor which Assignee Owners may have arising out of this guaranty of Assignee;
and (4) any and all other notices and legal or equitable defenses to which Assignee Owners may be entitled
in its capacity as guarantor. Each of the undersigned Assignee Owners consents and agrees that (1) its direct
and immediate liability under this Section shall be joint and several; (2) it will make any payment or render
any performance required under the FA on demand if Assignee fails or refuses to do so when required; (3)
its liability will not be contingent or conditioned on our pursuit of any remedies against Assignees or any
other person; (4) its liability will not be diminished, relieved or otherwise affected by any extension of time,
credit or other indulgence which Franchisor may from time to time grant to Assignee or to any other person,
including without limitation, the acceptance of any partial payment or performance, or the compromise or
release of any claims; and (5) the guaranty under this Section will continue and be irrevocable during the
term of the FA and afterward for so long as Assignee has any obligations under the FA. If Franchisor is
required to enforce the guaranty provided for under this Section in a judicial or arbitration proceeding, and
prevail in such proceeding, then each of the undersigned Assignee Owners agrees that Franchisor will be
entitled to reimbursement of its costs and expenses, including, but not limited to, reasonable accountants’,
attorneys’, attorneys’ assistants’, arbitrators’ and expert witness fees, costs of investigation and proof of facts,
court costs, other litigation expenses and travel and living expenses, whether incurred prior to, in preparation
for or in contemplation of the filing of any such proceeding. If Franchisor is required to engage legal counsel
in connection with any failure by any undersigned Assignee Owner to comply with the guaranty provisions
of this Section, then the Assignee Owners shall reimburse Franchisor for any of the above-listed costs and
expenses incurred by Franchisor.
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8. Breach. The Parties hereby agree that each of the matters stated herein are important,
material, and confidential, and substantially affect the effective and successful conduct of the business of
Franchisor and its reputation, and goodwill. Any breach of the terms of this Agreement is a material breach
of this Agreement, which will result in substantial and irreparable injury to Franchisor, for which the
breaching Party may be preliminarily and permanently enjoined and for which the breaching Party shall also
pay to Franchisor all damages (including, but not limited to, compensatory, incidental, consequential and lost
profits damages) which arise from the breach, together with interest, costs and Franchisor’s reasonable
attorneys’ fees (through final unappealable judgment) to enforce this Agreement. This Agreement does not
limit any other remedies available at law or in equity available to Franchisor.

9. No Waiver. Franchisor may waive a provision of this Agreement only in writing executed
by an authorized representative. No Party shall rely upon any oral representations as to a waiver of any
provision of this Agreement. No waiver by a Party of a breach by another Party of any provision of this
Agreement shall operate or be construed as a waiver of any subsequent breach by the breaching Party.

10. Assignment. This Agreement is fully transferable by Franchisor. Franchisee and/or each
undersigned Franchisee Owner, Assignee and Assignee Owner shall not assign, convey, sell, delegate, or
otherwise transfer this Agreement or any right or duty hereunder without obtaining Franchisor’s prior written
consent.

11. Binding Agreement. This Agreement shall be binding upon the Parties’ heirs and legal
representatives. This Agreement shall be enforceable by the successors and assigns of Franchisor, any person
or entity which purchases substantially all of the assets of Franchisor, and any subsidiary, affiliate or
operation division of Franchisor.

12. Headings. The paragraph headings of this Agreement are not a substantive part of this
Agreement and shall not limit or restrict this Agreement in any way.

13. Choice of Law and Venue. This Agreement shall be construed in accordance with and
governed for all purposes by the laws of Colorado. If any action or proceeding shall be instituted by any
Party, or any representative thereof, all Parties and their representatives hereby consent and will submit to
the jurisdiction of, and agree that venue is proper in El Paso County, State of Colorado.

14. Severance and Reformation. In case any one or more of the provisions or restrictions
contained in this Agreement, or any part thereof, shall, for any reason, be held to be invalid, illegal or
unenforceable in any respect, such invalidity, illegality, or unenforceability shall not affect any other
provisions or restrictions of this Agreement. In case any one or more of the provisions or restrictions
contained in this Agreement shall, for any reason, be held to be unreasonable, improper, overbroad or
unenforceable in any manner, it is agreed that they are divisible and separable and should be valid and
enforceable to the extent allowed by law. The intention of the Parties is that Franchisor shall be given the
broadest protection allowed by law with respect to this Agreement.

15. Entire Agreement. No change, addition, deletion or amendment of this Agreement shall be
valid or binding upon any Party unless in writing and signed by the Parties. Insofar as matters within the
scope of this Agreement are concerned, this Agreement is the entire Agreement between the Parties and
replaces and supersedes all prior agreements and understandings pertaining to the matters addressed in this
Agreement. There are no oral or other agreements or understandings between the Parties affecting this
Agreement.

16. Counterparts. This Agreement may be executed in any number of counterparts, all of which
shall be deemed to constitute one and the same instrument, and each counterpart shall be deemed an original.
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17. Opportunity to Seek Independent Advice. The undersigned Parties recognize that this
Agreement is an important document that affects their legal rights. For this reason, the Parties may wish to
seek independent legal advice before accepting the terms stated herein. The undersigned Parties acknowledge
that they have had an opportunity to seek such independent legal advice. They acknowledge that they have
read and understand the provisions contained herein and acknowledge receipt of a copy of this Agreement.

[Signatures Appear on the Following Page|
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IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the Parties hereto affix their signatures and execute this Agreement as
of the day and year first above written.

FRANCHISOR:

PRIME 1.V. HYDRATION & WELLNESS, INC., a Wyoming corporation

By:

Its:

ASSIGNOR/FRANCHISEE:

By:

Print Name:

Title:

ASSIGNEE:

By:

Print Name:

Title:
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ASSIGNOR/FRANCHISEE OWNERS:

By:

Print Name:

By:

Print Name:

ASSIGNEE OWNERS:

By:

Print Name:

By:

Print Name:
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EXHIBIT A
TO TRANSFER AGREEMENT

FRANCHISE AGREEMENT AND ADDENDA (IF ANY)

(Attached)
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EXHIBIT B
TO TRANSFER AGREEMENT

GUARANTY AND ASSUMPTION OF OBLIGATIONS

(If Assuming Existing Franchise Agreement)
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GUARANTY AND ASSUMPTION OF OBLIGATIONS

In consideration of, and as an inducement to, the execution of the Transfer Agreement dated

, 20, by and between Prime 1.V. Hydration & Wellness, Inc., a Wyoming corporation
(“us™), , (“Assignor”), and (“Assignee”) for
relating to the Franchise Agreement dated , and all addenda thereto (collectively the
“FA”), each of the undersigned owners of the Assignee and their respective spouses (the “Assignee Owners” or
“you”), hereby personally and unconditionally agree to perform and keep during the terms of the FA, each and every
covenant, obligation, payment, agreement, and undertaking on the part of Assignee contained and set forth in the
FA. Each of you agree that all provisions of the FA relating to the obligations of Assignee, including, without
limitation, the covenants of confidentiality and non-competition and other covenants set forth in the FA, shall be
binding on you.

Each of you waives (1) protest and notice of default, demand for payment or nonperformance of any
obligations guaranteed by this Guaranty; (2) any right you may have to require that an action be brought against
Assignee or any other person as a condition of your liability; (3) all right to payment or reimbursement from, or
subrogation against, the Assignee which you may have arising out of your guaranty of the Assignee’s obligations;
and (4) any and all other notices and legal or equitable defenses to which you may be entitled in your capacity as
guarantor.

Each of you consents and agrees that (1) your direct and immediate liability under this Guaranty shall be
joint and several; (2) you will make any payment or render any performance required under the FA on demand if
Assignee fails or refuses to do so when required; (3) your liability will not be contingent or conditioned on our
pursuit of any remedies against Assignee or any other person; (4) your liability will not be diminished, relieved or
otherwise affected by any extension of time, credit or other indulgence which we may from time to time grant to
Assignee or to any other person, including without limitation, the acceptance of any partial payment or performance,
or the compromise or release of any claims; and (5) this Guaranty will continue and be irrevocable during the term
of the FA and afterward for so long as the Assignee has any obligations under the FA.

If we are required to enforce this Guaranty in a judicial or arbitration proceeding, and prevail in such
proceeding, we will be entitled to reimbursement of our costs and expenses, including, but not limited to, reasonable
accountants’, attorneys’, attorneys’ assistants’, arbitrators’ and expert witness fees, costs of investigation and proof
of facts, court costs, other litigation expenses and travel and living expenses, whether incurred prior to, in
preparation for or in contemplation of the filing of any such proceeding. If we are required to engage legal counsel
in connection with any failure by you to comply with this Guaranty, you agree to reimburse us for any of the above-
listed costs and expenses incurred by us.

This Guaranty may be executed in counterparts, all of which shall be deemed to constitute one and
the same instrument, and each counterpart shall be deemed an original.

This Guaranty is now executed as of the Agreement Date.

ASSIGNEE OWNER: ASSIGNEE OWNER'’S SPOUSE:
Print Name: Print Name:
ASSIGNEE OWNER: ASSIGNEE OWNER’S SPOUSE:
Print Name: Print Name:

Transfer Agreement Exhibit B
Page 1



PRIME LV, HYDRATION & WELILNESS. INC,
GENERAL RELEASE AGREEMENT

THIS GENERAL RELEASE AGREEMENT (“Release”) is made and entered into this day of
, 20, by and between Prime [.V. Hydration & Wellness, Inc., a Wyoming corporation
(“Franchisor”), and , a corporation/limited liability

company/partnership (circle one) (“Franchisee”), and each owner of Franchisee and his or her spouse (individually,
an “Owner,” and collectively, the “Owners”) (collectively, Franchisor, Franchisee, and Owners are referred to
hereinafter as the “Parties™).

WITNESSETH
WHEREAS, the Parties previously entered into that certain Franchise Agreement dated

, 20 (the “Agreement”), granting Franchisee the right to operate a Franchise Business of
Franchisor (“Center”) for a specific Term (as defined in the Agreement); and

WHEREAS, Franchisee desires to renew the Agreement for an additional Term (as defined in the
Agreement); and

WHEREAS, Section 2.4(c) of the Agreement requires Franchisee and each of its Owners and their respective
spouses to execute, in favor of Franchisor and its officers, directors, agents, and employees, and Franchisor’s affiliates
and their officers, directors, agents, and employees, as a condition to renew the Agreement, a general release from
liability of all claims that Franchisee, its Owners, and their respective spouses may have against Franchisor, its
affiliates, and their respective owners, officers, directors, employees, and agents; and

WHEREAS, the Parties desire to enter into this Release to comply with the requirements of the Agreement
and preserve Franchisee’s eligibility to renew the Agreement.

NOW, THEREFORE, in consideration of the mutual agreements contained herein and other valuable
consideration, the Parties hereby agree as follows:

1. Recitals. The foregoing Recitals are incorporated into and made part of this Release.

2. Release. Franchisee, each Owner and his or her spouse, and their present or former affiliated entities,
officers, directors, sharcholders, partners, members, employees, contractors, agents, predecessors, Successors,
assigns, attorneys, representatives, heirs, personal representatives and any spouses of each, as well as all other
persons, firms, corporations, limited liability companies, associations or partnerships or other affiliated entities
claiming by or through them (the “Releasing Entities”), hereby fully release Franchisor and its present or former
officers, directors, sharcholders, partners, members, employees, contractors, agents, predecessors, Successors,
assigns, attorneys, representatives, heirs, personal representatives and any spouses of each, and Franchisor’s affiliates
and their respective present or former officers, directors, shareholders, partners, members, employees, contractors,
agents, predecessors, successors, assigns, attorneys, representatives, heirs, personal representatives and any spouses
of each, as well as all other persons, firms, corporations, limited liability companies, associations or partnerships or
other affiliated entities claiming by or through Franchisor (the “Released Entities””) from any and all liabilities, claims,
demands, debts, damages, obligations and causes of action of any nature or kind, whether presently known or
unknown, which the Releasing Entities may have against the Released Entities as of the date this Release is executed.

3. Miscellaneous.

A. This Release contains the entire agreement and representations between the Parties hereto
with respect to the subject matter hereof. This Release supersedes and cancels any prior understanding or agreement



between the parties hereto whether written or oral, express or implied. No modifications or amendments to this
Release shall be effective unless in writing, signed by all Parties.

B. In the event any provision hereof, or any portion of any provision hereof shall be deemed to
be invalid, illegal or unenforceable, such invalidity, illegality, or unenforceability shall not affect the remaining
portion of any provision, or of any other provision hereof, and each provision of this Release shall be deemed
severable from all other provisions hereof.

C. This Release shall be governed by the laws of the State of Colorado. Any litigation or court
action arising under or related to this Release shall be filed in state or federal court in El Paso County, State of
Colorado.

D. In the event a court action is brought to enforce or interpret this Release, the prevailing Party
in that proceeding or action shall be entitled to reimbursement of all of its legal expenses, including, but not limited
to, reasonable attorneys’ fees and court costs incurred. The prevailing Party shall be entitled to reimbursement of all
such expenses both in the initial proceeding or action and on any appeal therefrom.

E. This Release is binding on the Parties hereto and their respective successors, heirs,
beneficiaries, agents, legal representatives, and assigns, and on any other persons claiming a right or interest through
the Parties.

F. This Release may be executed in any number of counterparts, all of which shall be deemed
to constitute one and the same instrument, and each counterpart shall be deemed an original.



IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the Parties hereto affix their signatures and execute this Release as of the day
and year first above written.

FRANCHISOR:

PRIME LV. HYDRATION & WELLNESS, INC.
A Wyoming corporation

By:
Its:
FRANCHISEE:
By:
Title:
OWNERS:
Owner’s Residential Address: Owner's %
Ownership:
Signature of Owner
%

Printed/Typed Name of Owner
Owner’s Title/Position with Franchisee:

Signature of Owner's Spouse

Printed/Typed Name of Spouse Date: ,200

[The remainder of this page is intentionally left blank]
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State Effective Dates

The following states have franchise laws that require that the Franchise Disclosure
Document be registered or filed with the state, or be exempt from registration: California,
Hawaii, Illinois, Indiana, Maryland, Michigan, Minnesota, New York, North Dakota, Rhode
Island, South Dakota, Virginia, Washington, and Wisconsin.

This document is effective and may be used in the following states, where the document
1s filed, registered or exempt from registration, as of the Effective Date stated below:

State Effective Date
California Exempt
Hawaii Pending
Illinois Separate FDD
Indiana Pending
Maryland Separate FDD
Michigan September 8, 2024
Minnesota August 9, 2024
As Amended October 16, 2024
New York Pending
North Dakota Not Registered
Rhode Island Pending
South Dakota Not Registered
Virginia Pending
Washington Separate FDD
Wisconsin Pending

Other states may require registration, filing, or exemption of a franchise under other laws,
such as those that regulate the offer and sale of business opportunities or seller-assisted marketing
plans
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RECEIPT

(YOUR COPY - RETAIN FOR YOUR FILES)

This Disclosure Document summarizes certain provisions of the Franchise Agreement and other information in plain
language. Read this Disclosure Document and all agreements carefully.

If Prime 1.V. Hydration & Wellness, Inc. offers you a franchise, it must provide this Disclosure Document to you
fourteen (14) days before you sign a binding agreement with, or make a payment to, the franchisor or an affiliate in
connection with the proposed franchise sale, or sooner if required by applicable law.

New York requires that we give you this Disclosure Document at the earlier of the first personal meeting or 10
business days before execution of the franchise or other agreement or the payment of any consideration that relates
to the franchise relationship. Michigan requires that we give you this Disclosure Document at least 10 business days
before the execution of any binding franchise agreement or other agreement or the payment of any consideration,
whichever occurs first.

If Prime I.V. Hydration & Wellness, Inc. does not deliver this Disclosure Document on time, or if it contains a false
or misleading statement, or a material omission, a violation of federal law and state law may have occurred and should
be reported to the Federal Trade Commission, Washington, D.C. 20580 and the applicable state agency listed in
Exhibit A.

The franchisor is Prime 1.V. Hydration & Wellness, Inc., located at 1434 Kelly Johnson Blvd., Colorado Springs, CO
80920. Its telephone number is (719) 375-1413.

The following franchise seller(s) will represent us in connection with the sale of our franchises: Amy Neary, Chief
Executive Officer, at 1434 Kelly Johnson Blvd., Colorado Springs, CO 80920 and (719) 375-1413; and
(Name) (Address) (Phone)

Date of Issuance: April 29, 2025
See Exhibit A for our registered agents authorized to receive service of process.

I have received a Franchise Disclosure Document dated April 29, 2025. This Disclosure Document included the
following Exhibits:

A. State Administrators/Agents for Service G. Form UCC-1 Financing Statement
of Process H. Amendment to Waive Management

B. Franchise Agreement for Unit Franchises Agreement

C. Operations Manual: Table of Contents I.  State-Specific Disclosures

D. Financial Statements of Franchisor J. Required Vendor Agreements

E. Non-Disclosure Agreement, K. Form of Transfer Agreement and General
Confidentiality Agreement, and Brand Release Agreement
Protection Agreement L. State Effective Dates

F. List of Franchisees M. Receipts

Signature of Potential Franchisee
Date Print Name of Potential Franchisee

You may return the signed receipt either by signing, dating, and mailing it to us at Prime 1.V. Hydration & Wellness,
Inc., located at 1434 Kelly Johnson Blvd., Colorado Springs, CO 80920 or sending a copy via email to
Franchising@PrimelVHydration.com.

PRIME IV HYDRATION & WELLNESS® — Unit FDD - RECEIPTS
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RECEIPT
(OUR COPY - SIGN, DATE AND RETURN TO US)

This Disclosure Document summarizes certain provisions of the Franchise Agreement and other information in plain
language. Read this Disclosure Document and all agreements carefully.

If Prime I.V. Hydration & Wellness, Inc. offers you a franchise, it must provide this Disclosure Document to you
fourteen (14) days before you sign a binding agreement with, or make a payment to, the franchisor or an affiliate in
connection with the proposed franchise sale, or sooner if required by applicable law.

New York requires that we give you this Disclosure Document at the earlier of the first personal meeting or 10
business days before execution of the franchise or other agreement or the payment of any consideration that relates
to the franchise relationship. Michigan requires that we give you this Disclosure Document at least 10 business days
before the execution of any binding franchise agreement or other agreement or the payment of any consideration,
whichever occurs first.

If Prime I.V. Hydration & Wellness, Inc. does not deliver this Disclosure Document on time, or if it contains a false
or misleading statement, or a material omission, a violation of federal law and state law may have occurred and should
be reported to the Federal Trade Commission, Washington, D.C. 20580 and the applicable state agency listed in
Exhibit A.

The franchisor is Prime 1.V. Hydration & Wellness, Inc., located at 1434 Kelly Johnson Blvd., Colorado Springs, CO
80920. Its telephone number is (719) 375-1413.

The following franchise seller(s) will represent us in connection with the sale of our franchises: Amy Neary, Chief
Executive Officer, at 1434 Kelly Johnson Blvd., Colorado Springs, CO 80920 and (719) 375-1413; and
(Name) (Address) (Phone)

Date of Issuance: April 29, 2025
See Exhibit A for our registered agents authorized to receive service of process.

I have received a Franchise Disclosure Document dated April 29, 2025. This Disclosure Document included the
following Exhibits:

A. State Administrators/Agents for Service G. Form UCC-1 Financing Statement
of Process H. Amendment to Waive Management
B. Franchise Agreement for Unit Franchises Agreement
C. Operations Manual: Table of Contents I.  State-Specific Disclosures
D. Financial Statements of Franchisor J.  Required Vendor Agreements
E. Non-Disclosure Agreement, K. Form of Transfer Agreement and General

Confidentiality Agreement, and Brand Release Agreement

Protection Agreement L. State Effective Dates
F. List of Franchisees M. Receipts
Signature of Potential Franchisee
Date Print Name of Potential Franchisee

You may return the signed receipt either by signing, dating, and mailing it to us at Prime 1.V. Hydration & Wellness,
Inc., located at 1434 Kelly Johnson Blvd., Colorado Springs, CO 80920 or sending a copy via email to
Franchising@PrimelVHydration.com.
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	(a) In the event there is a default or violation by Lessee under the terms of the Lease Agreement, Lessor shall give Lessee and Franchisor written notice of the default or violation within ten (10) days after Lessor receives knowledge of its occurrenc...
	(b) All notices to Franchisor shall be sent by registered or certified mail, postage prepaid, to the following address:
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	4. Termination or Expiration.
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	6. Sales Reports.  If requested by Franchisor, Lessor will provide Franchisor with whatever information Lessor has regarding Lessee’s sales from its Franchised Business.
	7. Amendments.  No amendment or variation of the terms of the Lease or this Addendum shall be valid unless made in writing and signed by the Parties hereto.
	8. Reaffirmation of Lease.  Except as amended or modified herein, all of the terms, conditions and covenants of the Lease Agreement shall remain in full force and effect and are incorporated herein by reference and made a part of this Addendum as thou...
	9. Beneficiary.  Lessor and Lessee expressly agree that Franchisor is a third party beneficiary of this Addendum.
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	Name of Each Director/Officer Position(s) Held
	Owner’s Name  Percentage/Description of Interest
	3. Name and Address of Person to Receive Notice for Owners.
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	1. I had my first face-to-face meeting with a representative of the Franchisor on _______________.
	2. I received and personally reviewed the Franchisor’s Franchise Disclosure Document (“FDD”) for Prime IV Hydration & Wellness® unit franchises that was provided to me.  For purposes of this document, a Prime IV Hydration & Wellness® unit franchise sh...
	3. Did you sign a receipt or acknowledge through electronic means a receipt for the FDD indicating the date you received it?
	4. Do you understand all of the information in the FDD and any state-specific Addendum to the FDD?
	5. Have you received and personally reviewed the Franchise Agreement and each Addendum and related agreement attached to it?
	6. Do you understand all of the information in the Franchise Agreement, each Addendum and related agreement provided to you?
	7. Have you discussed the benefits and risks of establishing and operating a Franchise Business with your counsel or advisor?
	8. Do you understand that the success or failure of your Franchise Business depends in large part on your skills and abilities, competition from other businesses, interest rates, inflation labor and supply costs, lease terms and other economic and bus...
	9. Have you entered into any binding agreement with the Franchisor for the purchase of this Franchise Business before being provided a copy of the FDD for fourteen (14) calendar days?
	10. Have you paid any money to the Franchisor for the purchase of a Franchise Business before being provided a copy of the FDD for fourteen (14) calendar days?
	11. Has any employee, or other person speaking for the Franchisor, made any statement or promise to you regarding the total revenues a Franchise Business will generate that is contrary to the information in the FDD?
	12. Has any employee, or other person speaking for the Franchisor, made any statement or promise of the amount of money or profit you may earn in operating a Franchise Business that is contrary to the information in the FDD?
	13. Has any employee, or other person speaking for the Franchisor, promised you that you will be successful in operating a Franchise Business?
	14. Has any employee, or other person speaking for the Franchisor, made any statement, promise or verbal agreement about advertising, marketing, training, support service or other assistance that the Franchisor will furnish to you that is contrary to,...
	15. If you have answered “Yes” to any one of questions 11-14, please provide a full explanation of each “yes” answer.  (Attach additional pages, if necessary, and refer to them below.)  If you have answered “no” to each of questions 11-14, please leav...
	16. I signed the Franchise Agreement and Addendum (if any) on ________________ and acknowledge that no Agreement or Addendum is effective until signed and dated by the Franchisor.
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